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Chairman Skarphol: The meeting was called to order on HB 1020, State Water

Minutes:

Commission, by calling the roll and by Introducing Dale Frink, State Water Engineer.
Frink: Testimony was provided, see attachment # 1 P.P.# 1-21 with supplements a-d.

. The 2007-2009 Funding Summary P. 12 were reviewed. A delineation of HB 1020 appears
on PP. 13-16.
Chairman Skarphol: Addressing Tammy Dotan, OMB Analyst. Would you ask your office to
provide us with projections for even a wider range of numbers on oil for this budget? From
$20.00 in $5.00 increments.
Rep. Wald: Have those federal funds been appropriated or are you betting on
the....(inaudible)?
Frink: We're betting on the....., nothing has been guaranteed with federal dollars, but the last
two years have been good. Continuing with testimony on P. 14,
On PP. 16-20 Priority Projects and Agency Specifics and Issues for the 2009-2011 Biennium
are listed.

. Rep. Klein: That second position for NAWS, is that coming out of the general fund?
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Frink: That is all coming out of the general fund. Continuing to the end of his testimony.
Rep. Onstad The arsenic issues, they're raising those standards?

Frink: Yes, the EPA gave a certain amount of time to get into compliance with the arsenic
issues.

Rep. Onstad There must be other cities with on again-off again ...

Frink: There are, we're making good progress. Devils Lake, for example, was one with an
arsenic problem. | think that will be solved when we get this new project done. Many other
projects are related to arsenic.

Rep. Onstad.SW pipeline there is always the question of whether there is enough water in
Lake Sakakawea and what's available. Currently serving some 35,000 people out there the
. draw from Lake Sakakawea.

Frink: SW pipeline takes about 20-25 CFS, NAWS takes about 40, and the Red River
project will take about 120 CFS. All added up is about 200 CFS. The reason Lake
Sakakawea is down is because the Corps of Engineers tries to meet a target of 35,000 CFS in
Kansas City. So you can see that 200 CFS isn’t going to make much difference, because it's
the draw for navigation that’s...

Dennis Hill, North Dakota Water Coalition Chairman: Offered testimony in support of HB
1020, see attachment # 2.

Brad Wimmer, Commissioner, City of Fargo: Offered testimony in behalf of the city of
Fargo and in support of HB 1020, see attachment # 3.

Mark Bittner, Fargo City Engineer: Provided further detail with attachments #4 and 5 and

. demonstration with a map to show flood controi area.
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Rep. Williams: The larger holding ponds, are there still plans for larger holding ponds in
northern Richland County?
Bittner: The larger areas are storage ponds. They are very expensive to build. We think
there are better ways to spend this money. We are supportive of upstream protection.
Rep. Hawken: Using map #1, | am biased. Our first home that is no longer there. My current
home (points to map) is here. We've lived through it, we've lost a house. This is extremely
important to our community.
Rep. Klein: in relation to other flood control projects in the state, ratio of what the city of Fargo
is contributing, what the state is contributing and what you ‘re getting out of the Federal
Government. s that changed? What are those ratios?

. Bittner: The $161M is federal funds, $75M of state funds, and $75M local funds, combination
city of Fargo and other benefiting communities..
Rep. Williams: s there still a plan, with these levies, for flood control?
Pat Zavoral, Fargo City Administrator: The answer is "No”. We've not pursued it. We hold
about 4,000-6,000 acre feet. For $20M you could hold 60,000 acre feet someplace else that
would benefit everywhere else. Our initial plan is to do something internally in Fargo.
Chairman Skarphol: Another way to ask the question is, discounting, anybody within the
boundaries of which you're proposing to do. Is your project in any way detrimental to anybody
upstream?
Zavoral: The hydraulics that's been done has indicated that there is a 100 year design. There
is no upstream or downstream.

. Bob Schempp, Minot/NAWS Advisory Committee: Offered testimony in support of HB

1020, see attachment # 6. The Water Commission has provided funding, the commission and
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its employees are extremely important to water management and development throughout the
state of North Dakota. Funding is extremely important.

Rep. Klein: The treatment piant at Max, the funding for that is federal? But it is not in place?
Schempp: ltis notin place. The alternative of the Bureau is to build the treatment plant at
Max with disinfection plus the ultra violet method of treatment that was planned in Minot. itis
the obligation of the Federal Government. With the money available, there shouldn’t be any
problem.

Rep. Klein: It will cost what?

Schempp: $17.5M.

Rep. Klein: That is to treat afl of the water going through NAWS.

. Schempp: ltis to disinfect and to kill as many of the squiggleys as you can and underground
pipe to Minot to further treat it. There are environmental safeguards to prevent any leaks.
They have been overdesigned, in my opinion. To protect a problem that doesn’t exist.

Alan Lee, Berthold/NAWS Advisory Committee and Mayor of Berthold: Offered testimony
in support of HB 1020, see attachment # 7. Berthold got water for the first time but the
distribution line is extremely important.

Rep. Klein: Could NAWS be set up the same as SW pipeline?

Lee: It could follow the same pattern. NAWS is the transmission line. It is different. It will not
supply water to my farm.

Rep. Kiein: It is different than SW Pipeline.

Chairman Skarphol: Do you have North Prairie Water Association?

. Lee: North Prairies is Minot, we didn’t have the water availability,
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Rep. Klein: That system coming out of Tioga, Stanley area will that eventually tie into NAWS
for supply?
Lee: No.
Chairman Skarphol: That crosses the continental divide and we'll run into issues again.
Doug Neibauer, South Central Regional Water: Offered testimony in support of HB 1020,
see attachment # 8,discussing the Rural Water Supply.
Rep. Klein: What is the location and is it sized to take care of all you water needs in the
future?
Neibauer: We built a phase | equipment that will take us into phase 2 and 3. We currently
have about a 1.85M gallon plant and uitimately will go to 3.8M gallon.

. Rep. Klein: Where is it located?
Neibauer: North of Bismarck about 7 miles on Highway 1804.
Rep. Wald: What is your fee per 1,000 galions?
Neibauer: $5.00 per thousand. We utilize both sources of water.
Chairman Skarphol: You do use both sources,
Neibauer: Yes, both sources.
Jerome Olson, Traill Rural Water District: Offered testimony in support of HB 1020, see
attachment # 9.
Chairman Skarphol; If your constituents aren't unhappy with a $100 water bill, the rest of us
should be tickled.

Rep. Klein: You say you have 8 three river crossings?

. Olson: Until this year's flood.
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Rep. Klein: You run one of the water treatment plants until you get to phase 37 When do
you plan to move into phase 37

Olson: When funding becomes available. Our rates are so high, that...

Chairman Skarphol: Asks Mr. Frink to provide a spread sheet listing the water rates for all of
the projects throughout North Dakota so we have comparative data..

Melody Kruckenberg, President North Dakota Rural Water Systems: Offered testimony in
support of HB 1020, see attachment #10.

Denton Zubke, McKenzie County WRD: Offered testimony in support of HB 1020, see
attachment # 11.

Rep. Klein: The agreement that you have with three affiliated Tribes, is the state water
commission involved in that and are all those agreements in place, the costs, etc?

Zubke: Yes, we are. When we did that in 2000, all of those agreements went to the state
water commission. Inspected by all parties involved, and the agreement included for the future
use that we're anticipating when we build the rest of this project.

Rep. Klein: The cost, you are paying for part of it, what is that?

Zubke: Part of these doliars that we're requesting will include cost sharing in the expansion.
Rep. Klein: Ongoing continued costs are those included in your water rates?

Zubke: Yes.

Chairman Skarpho!l: Addressing Mr. Frink, there is concern out there about the use of all of
the fresh water by the oil industry. It is not entirely unwarranted and if you're aware of any
work being done by an entity in the state, including the EERC or whatever, with regard to how
that may ultimately be reduced, the committee would like to be aware of it. The oil industry

pumping millions of gallons of water into the ground, does have some concern.
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Frink: We are aware of the issues and have asked for a meeting with Ron Ness concerning
ground water issues. We also catch flack from the other side, some of the cities, etc are
selling the water at a pretty nice rate and want to continue to do that. We are aware of the
issues.

Chairman Skarphol: The committee would like to be informed of the issues.

Mike Hynek, Mayor of Stanley: Offered testimony in support of HB 1020, see attachment #
12. Very little of the water is sold to the oil industry. He discussed the affect of the NW Oil
Impact on MR & I.

Rep. Wald: Have you been in contact with the Energy Impact Office?

Hynek: Yes, the city of Stanley applied for $182,000 under the energy impact funds and got
$0.

Rep. Wald: Is the fund empty?

Hynek: | assume the fund is empty.

Rep. Wald: There are bills floating around to remove the cap and put additional dollars into
the energy impact fund. That might relieve some of the financial pressure you are under.
Rep. Klein: Is it a well source to the Ray/Tioga System?

Hynek: Yes,

Rep. Klein: The capacity to increase, have they got the reserves to be able to supply all of this
additional water?

Hynek: Yes, the Water Commission has done the studies and there’s an adequate supply...
Rep. Kiein: The treatment by the plant — they treat the water for you? You get potable water
and the capacity of that plant is no problem, they can expand?

Hynek: it would be the doubling of the capacity of the plant.
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Rep. Klein: $6.4

Rep. Onstad How disappointing is it to have this potential and to say to the residents that you
can't provide the water?

Hynek: It is frustrating and we've deait with .....

Chairman Skarphol: For information purposes, this $6.4M project, the Water Commission
has provided a $4.2M grant. | also have put in a bill to cover the balance of it and we will be
hearing tomorrow.

Additional money would be provided, R and T water for $13M to upgrade the plant, there are
number of things pending.

Delmar Schramm, Mayor of Hazen: Offered testimony in support of HB 1020, for which
attachments # 13 and 13a were provided. He discussed the advantage of the Southwest
Pipeline Project to the city of Hazen. Wasted water, pumping into the lagoon

Rep. Klein: Would you shut down your lines if....?

Schramm: Farmers have it come into town to buy water for their cattle

Don Albers, Center: Offered testimony in support of HB 1020, see attachment # 14. Water
softeners and filters have to be used. Water has to be treated with Clorox to eliminate the
rotten egg smell.

Chairman Skarphol: Were you successful in your campaign? Was it a big majority?
Albers: Yes. Costs for treatment plants in the future have been updated. City of Center
subsidizes a lot of the cost of the water. Since the vote, the city of Center has doubled the
cost of the water.

Rep. Klein: | imagine the water is affect by the coal veins in your area.

Albers: Not sure, | have no facts.
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Ken Vein, Lake Agassiz Water Authority Board: Offered testimony in support of HB 1020,
attachment # 15 speaking in favor of the Red River Valley Water Supply.

Rep. Onstad:Is Canada challenging the Red River Valley project?

Vein: Yes, they are.

Rep. Onstad: Are they usually the same issues?

Cronguist: Inaudible.

Clark Cronquist, Lake Agassiz Water Authority Board: Offered testimony in support of
HB 1020, see attachment # 16.

Dave Koland, General Manager Garrison Diversion Conservancy District: Offered
testimony in support of HB 1020, see attachment # 17.

Rep. Wald: What is the average evaporation on Lake Sakakawea as compared to the amount
that is being used, that 1"?

Koland: It is average about 3’ a year.

Rep. Wald: Water we use is insignificant compared to the......

Koland: The amount proposed for all uses in North Dakota is a small amount.

Rep. Klein: Boundary waters treaty, where are you setting that in relation to Manitoba. Has
anything been discussed on the lawsuit?

Koland: The Secretary of Interior has signed the record of decision for the NAWS project so
that it can move forward. A record of determination was also signed stating that the Red River
Valley project is in compliance with the Boundary Waters Treaty.

Chairman Skarphol: What does that mean?

Koland: We will meet the goals and bring it to a higher standard. If it could not meet the

goals than nothing will meet the standards.
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Rep. Onstad The water resource act of $200M, that is for other projects across the state not
just ...

Koland: In the Dakota Water Resources act, it was actually $200M for Tribal MR and | water
systems. An additional $200M to the $200M we have for state MR and | projects, totaling
$400M and $200M for the Red River Valley Water supply program. $600M was grant money,
$200M was reimbursement. Users have to pay that money back.

Chairman Skarphol: It's been authorized but not appropriated.

Koland: We have to go back to Congress and get authorization to use Missouri River Water.
Mike Dwyer, North Dakota Irrigation Association and the North Dakota Water Resource
Districts Association: Offered testimony in support of HB 1020. Attachment # 18 provides
an outline of his testimony, P, 16 of attachment #1 gives the Governor's budget. We have to
prepare for $52M or less. We support this bill with the hope that there is $104M for these
projects; $20M for the Fargo flood control, $12M for SW Pipeline, $12M for NAWS, $11M for
the small water treatment projects. If you cut all those in half, we support the bill but we'd like
you to come up with another $52M to make the progress that is identified.

Rep. Wald: What do we pay in Dickinson; addressing Mary Masad.

Mary Masad, Manager and CEO of Southwest Water Supply: Our rates went up to 3.12 for
contract customers that include all cities, small businesses. Our rural rates are 41.10 per
month for a standard customer, this also includes 2000 gallons.

Rep. Wald: Could you put that down on paper and emaii it to me?

Rep. Onstad: The SW Pipeline is basically using.....water, each of the communities is using

treatment plants?
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Masad: We share the intake with Basin Electric for ABS plants, we pump water from....and
pipe it to Dickinson. That is serving 28 communities, 14 small business contracts, Red Traill
Energy, We will be building a water treatment plant north of Zap. The Water Commission has
owned the land for years. We will ultimately have 2 water treatment plants.

Frink: Closing remarks.

Chairman Skarpho!: Recess until 2:30 this afternoon to continue with DPI.
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Chairman Skarphol: The meeting was called to order to discuss HB 1020, State Water
Commission. {47.28)

Dale Frink, North Dakota State Engineer and Chief Engineer-Secretary to the State
Water Commission: We have nothing to add but will answer questions.

Dave Laschkewitsch: There were some questions asking about triggers. We are still waiting
for the oil extraction tax numbers. Three more months would set the triggers on right now.
Chairman Skarphol: There is a bill to change the oil tax, maybe you should remind someone
that an emergency clause would be very convenient on that bill.

Laschkewitsch: It has been quite quiet, we haven't heard anything.

Chairman Skarphol: And as it stands today, the bill would remove the language with regard
to triggers. If there were an emergency cliause that passed, it would be very beneficial for
water development in the state of North Dakota.

Rep. Klein: What's that bill number?

Chairman Skarphol: 1235, its author happens to be Rep. Skarphol.

Rep. Wald: Interest on those carryover funds, is that accrued to your agency or to the
general fund?

Laschkewitsch: The interest goes to the general fund.
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. Rep. Wald: What would that trigger be?

Chairman Skarphol: Stay at 8 2, there would be no trigger mechanism any longer.
Laschkewitsch: We don't get the full 11 %%, only the extraction so the difference for the Water
Commission is 6 1/2 — 4 2. You asked about the interest in the Resources Trust fund in the
07-09 biennium, it will be aimost $2M. It may exceed that.

Rep. Wald: It is their money, they should get the interest.

Would you like an amendment to change change that?

Laschkewitsch: With the bonding, there isn’'t much money that stays in there. The funds
come in, we make the bond payments.

Rep. Wald: It's kind of a clearing account.

Frink: I've a question on 1235, when it was originally written it was 10%, is it still?

. Chairman Skarphol: It will be 7%, bringing it up to 8.75% or greater. Notas great as 10%
Frink: That could have some stiff ramifications on the Resources Trust fund if that is the
case. It gets into your long term bonds on oil. If you drop 5% to 3 it would have a significant
loss.

Rep. Onstad: | believe it came out 8 %. | assume it is 55 production tax and 3 % extraction
tax.

Frink: That cuts our revenues in half, when the triggers were off.

Chairman Skarphol: There could be changes made to mitigate the unintended
consequences to you.

Frink: If we could agree to something that would be neutral.

Chairman Skarphol: The intent was to reduce the complications to the tax law with regard to

. oil and get rid of a lot complications.
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The other question is our University System asked for emergency funds due to the flood at
NDSU. Do you have abilities to help, having input into what is necessitated in order to be
eligible as an agency to help?

Frink: We have no control. We work with the Federal fiood insurance. Cities are responsible
to work with that.

Rep. Wald: It was an issue between FEMA and NDSU.

Frink: It is, we have no control, they work with the locals

Chairman Skarphol: It is an issue because we keep providing money for multiple
occurrences.

Rep. Klein: The money to game and fish to control along the river to take out of the water
trust fund, where are we at in that area?

Chairman Skarphol: The issue is finding an enforcement officer to take care of the problems
that are on the reservoir? It is perceived that it is a water issue.

Frink: The office of the State Engineer is responsible for the management of soverign lands
and ordinary high water marks, sand bars and islands. Due to the Attorney General's opinion
we are asked to get more active. We have to pay some to Game and Fish for wardens.
Chairman Skarphol: Are you aware of Rep. Porter's bill? Bill to take $200,000 from the
Water Development Trust Funds to pay for costs associated with the enforcement officer or an
off duty enforcement officer.

Frink: There are also issues in Williston, want to cover a broader base.

Todd Sando, Assistant State Engineer: Staff met with the Game and Fish yesterday to
discuss the river issue. We’'re in the middle of developing an MOU with Game and Fish to pay

out of our budget that we would fund them to do the law enforcement. 1t wouldn'’t be significant

man hours.
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. Frink: Our preference is to work out agreements with various groups. | don't know that the
total bill would be $200,000 but it requires a broader look than just Bismarck.
Rep. Onstad: Are you also in charge of islands that disappear?
Frink: Islands typically are not sovereign lands. That would be part of the Army Corps Land.
The State of North Dakota still claims that. Only under water on Lake Sakakawea.
Chairman Skarphol: The funds should go to the Water commission because you are the
primary enforcement entity. We could give you general funds.
Frink: The Water trust fund, | don't know if it has $200,000. It doesn’t have a lot of money.
Rep. Kroeber: In the Water Development Trust fund there is $919,000 predicted at the end of
the biennium.
Laschkewitsch: Our bond payments are due on July 1, the biennium ends June 30. | need

. $8M on June 30 because it has to be there by July 1. Even though you’ve given us the
authority to spend that money, we won't do it. It's got to be available in that fund.
Chairman Skarphol: So we appropriate it this biennium but you don't expend it until next
biennium.
Laschkewitsch: |Initially we prepared our budget leaving the $8M uncommitted, but it got
rolled in.
Frink: The tobacco settlement dollars are repositors to the trust fund and we usually get them
in January and April but these bond payments on July 1 and if we make it, the only way is to
save that is to save $8M. We have to spend $7.1M less for water projects out of it. It is pretty
much a balance right now.
Rep. Wald: What is the interest rate on those bonds?

. Frink: Like 3.5%. Thereisalsoa ....
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Laschkewitsch: We cannot prepay them. They must be retained for 10 Years. We can
deposit the moneys into a non revocable trust.

Frink: We cannot rebond if we wanted to. We bonded the income we have now and needed
a 20% cushion.

Chairman Skarphol: Are you prohibited from speaking against Measure 37

Frink: We can oppose but cannot use agency money to take a position.

Rep. Wald: Your agency chose not to take a position on Measure 3, is that correct?

Frink: Last summer, when oil was $140, and it looked like we had plenty of money. Everyone
has causes and opinions and I'm not gonna go against those.

Chairman Skarphol: Anything unexpected going on?

Laschkewitsch: August of 2007 we got $1.3M from oil extraction, August of 2008 was $5.3M
and the last one | have is January 09, we're back to $2.3. Without that bill we could drop down
to $24M instead of the $100M that was in our budget.

Chairman Skarphol: Typically there has never been anything done to mitigate that swing.
You're at the mercy of whatever happens. The funds you received as carryover are
committed.

Laschkewitsch: As of December, we have $80.4m committed, uncommitted $29.6M  We
earmark some projects, Fargo Southside is gonna be one. In our budget we planned about
$16.6M, we've only taken action on $2.5 of it, so there is $14M not committed but the agency
wouid be hesitant... ... | have that money, A big chunk of that money will be brought forward
that | planned to give to Fargo, they just haven't come in and officially asked for it.

Rep. Kroeber: Is the Fargo project in the $80.4M committed or the $29M uncommitted?
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. Laschkewitsch: The $80M committed, | only have $2.5M in there. So | have $14M of the
$29M that I'm saying is uncommitted earmarked for Fargo. There will be a substantial amount
carried forward.

Rep. Hawken: Is there a reason they haven't come in?

Frink: They're still arguing about where the alignments, etc. There are quite a few decisions
to be made. We did commit $500,000 for the planning and studies, and they havven’t sent us a
bill on that either.

Chairman Skarphol: Mr. Dwyer is distributing a flyer that has a supposition that there is
$40M for Fargo flood control. Is that $16M Dave’s been talking about included in that $40M?
or is the $40M in addition to...

Frink: They know about the $14M. It might be $53M they're locking for. That's new money.

. The original is based on $104M available for new projects. We know that's not gonna happen.
They're working on $52M and one is the Red River Valley project is not gonna need as much
money so they're gonna give that money to the Fargo South project.

Rep. Wald: is this the second biennium you're working off this budget? PP. 16-17 of
previously distributed attachment, you are looking for a hydrologist how critical is that for you?
Frink: We are behind on our water permits, because we are getting close to the point where
the only new water available is out of the Missouri river. We're trying to find water supplies for
oil companies and ethanol plants and irrigators. oil field wants permits,

Rep. Wald: Under constraints to offer enough to salary to keep these people.

Frink: | am obligated to support the gov's budget on that. Additional money in budget for
salary increases.

. Chairman Skarphol: Drinking water, cleanwater Health Department
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Chairman Skarphol: Drinking water, clean water, my assumption is that drinking water
would come to you, potentially. The clean water would go to the Health Department. |s that
what you are hearing?

Frink: Most of those go to the Health Department. Our money has to come through an
existing program, Bureau of Reclamation. The only one we would tie into would be the MR
and | program that we do have. The Bureau has a total of $500M on the House side and
$130M is rural water that has to be shared by the four states. Very littie will come into the
Water Commission budget.

Chairman Skarphol: What kind of potential, can you give a dollar figure at all?

Frink: The $300M is for 3-4 states. We would be happy to get $50M-$75M. We've got
$55M in our budget for Federal and about $45M RM and |.

Rep. Onstad: Typically do those dollars come with matching dollars?

Frink: They have to come through existing money. To get a water project is not easy. We
submitted about $90M of projects. It has to go through the Bureau of Reclamation and they
distribute it to use.

Chairman Skarphol: In the past have you had any input into the earmarks that Congress
creates?

Frink: We provide a list and they would earmark those and might add or reduce so we have
flexibility. We rebalance from that.

Chairman Skarphol: |f they earmark dollars, you can redistribute it.

Frink: If it goes to the Bureau of Reclamation not all of it will come to North Dakota. We
have to wait for the Bureau of Reclamation. We hope to get money for rural and industrial
projects. Getting back to Bill 1235. The total is 11.5% and | hope to see if it can come out of

both sides.
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. Chairman Skarphol: We will walk up and see Mr. Walstad. Meeting adjourned.



2009 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

Bill/Resolution No. 1020

House Appropriations Committee
Education and Environment Division

[ ] Check here for Conference Committee
Hearing Date: February 9, 2009

Recorder Job Number: 8017

Y7 <
Committee Clerk Signature 74%( é/ /%qu
7 ‘ 7

Minutes:

Chairman Skarphol: Brought the Committee back to order to discuss HB 1020, State Water
Commission budget. One of the big issues on the Commission is the oil funding mechanism;
we have to be sure we get that right. As far as their budget itself, was there anything that the
committee....? We've got a couple of FTEs that we are still going to talk about, at least in our
caucus. Their concern is that there will be any money to work with based on oil revenues. |
am not sure there is anything of significance we were intending to change on the Water
Commission.

Rep. Klein: The only major change that | see there is that money we have to put general
funds into the Water Commission so they can pass that on to the Game and Fish. | think that
was $200,000.

Chairman Skarphol: To be applied for an Enforcement Officer.

Rep. Wald: | realize its water commission property or land at the river bottom, but | still think
that's the local sheriff department issue on both sides of the river.

Chairman Skarphol: The impression | got is they don’t have authority to go out on the river
and enforce anything. It's a water issue and the Water Commission is given that responsibility

through some type of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) to Game and Fish.
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Rep.Williams: It was my understanding that they got a legal opinion on it and they do not

Rep. Kroeber: He told us that they definitely have the responsibility for it, Water Commission
did. But they did not have any way to enforce it. The $200,000 that was going to go to Game
and Fish who is in turn going to take and coordinate the efforts between Game and Fish, local
officers, up and down the river. That was their main activity to see that this would get done. IT
wasn’t that Game and Fish was going to do all of it but they would coordinate it and they would
hire some off duty peopie to help both from the sheriff department that already are doing some
things with boats.

Chairman Skarphol: And to compensate those departments.

Rep. Kroeber: Correct, it was to compensate those departments, Game and Fish said they
don’t need another FTE. He said the additional FTE that they would have on their aerial
services would in the off time, be able to coordinate those activities.

Rep. Klein: Rep. Wald and | ran into him and as far as that FTE, we told him he wasn’t going
to get it and he didn't have a problem with it.

Chairman Skarphol: He did talk about the fact that that pilot could do those duties.

Rep. Klein: The other thing that they were going to do is the cross-deputization so that the
local deputy would be able to enforce this on the river is the Game and Fish guy.

Rep. Wald: How does this differ from a Game and Fish person on Lake Sakakawea checking
for licenses for violations from the water between Bismarck and Mandan?

Rep. Onstad: If you consider the land up to the river bed is Game and Fish’s responsibility.
What they are referring to is, as the water goes up and down islands are created because of

sovereign issues, The state Water Commission is responsible for those islands, as opposed to
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what boarders the rive which Game and Fish has. Game and Fish patrols that, Bismarck’s and
Mandan’s Guide Teams patrol that, other different sheriff's departments. If we reassign that
authority to deal with that, it is an issue on those particular islands only the state engineer has
the authority to enforce any kind of ruling there.

Rep. Wald: Are you suggesting that if an island appears in Lake Sakakawea or a sand bar
appears, how does that differ from this situation?

Rep. Onstad: The questions asked about islands, and they consider some as being
permanent, are Game and Fish, but those floating islands, this occurs in the original river bed
where the State Engineer has the sovereign authority.

Rep. Martinson: We've had this problem in Bismarck and there is no difference. The Game
and Fish controls the water and nobody controls the land. They can arrest somebody for
driving intoxicated on the river. Not arrest somebody for being drunk on the land, on the
island. Who has the jurisdiction and bottom line is nobody wants it. There are hundreds of
people on the sandbars and it's become a garbage dump. He wants somebody to be in
charge on the sandbar, not on the water.

Chairman Skarphol: It would appear that we have to have an amendment drafted for
$200,000 in general fund money to the State Water Commission for them to have available as
grant money to give grant through Game and Fish. Do we have a motion?

Rep. Klein: So move.

Rep. Martinson: Second

Joe Morrissette, OMB Analyst: When you do your amendments on the Game and Fish
budget, you'll need to increase their grants line by $200,000, so they can receive these monies

and pay them out as grants to the local law enforcement agencies.
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Vote Taken on the amendment: Yes: 8, No 0, Absent: 0 Motion Carried.

Rep. Wald: The blue sheets that we got on the Water Commission, dated January 28, can we
assume that is a pecking order on projects they are gonna work on based on the oil income?
Chairman Skarphol: That’s the recommendation of Mike Dwyer, and the State Water
Commission may have a different order than that. Their priority list is can be in a state of flux
based on emergencies.

Rep. Wald: We could ask them for a tentative scenaric when somebody on the floor asks
which projects are going to be funded, that you have some time of an answer.

Chairman Skarphol: Directs Sheila Sandness, Legislative Council Representative, to get
a list from the Water Commission on their priority list.

Sandness: You want a list of their projects based on which revenue scenario...

Chairman Skarphol: Regardless of their revenue, they are going to have to adapt whatever
revenue they get.

Sandness: In the past when | have asked for that, they tell me that it depends on certain
projects they won't start unless they know that they have the funds to finish them.

Rep.Williams: Wasn't # 1 on their list the Fargo Flood Control?
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Minutes:

Chairman Skarphol: Called the meeting to order to discuss HB 1020, State Water
Commission budget.

Briefly, looking at the green sheets, number 1 is the hydrologist to work on ground water
permitting; number 2 is the engineer Tech 4 position for the NAWS that is paid by user fees.
Addressing Sheila Sandness, Legislative Council Staff, please explain 6 and 8. $80+M in
those categories. Is 6 what they would consider bond payment and carry forward? And 8 is
the hoped for amount available for projects in this biennium?

Tammy Dolan, OMB Staff: Confirming, they just put in the net change amount for the net
expected revenue. Depending on whether they are categorized as a capital asset or a grant.
Sandness: | showed you the change in both lines, Capital versus grant line.

Rep. Wald: the capital project is part of that work going on right now?

Sandness: Right, it includes their bond payments of $16M

Rep. Klein: The bond payment of $16+M, is that where we pledged tobacco dollars against- -
The $20,000 of equipment, what is it that they're getting for that?

Sandness: It is survey equipment.

Chairman Skarphol: And the $45,000 on line 7 for technology equipment.
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Dolan: Infrastructure maintenance, computer systems.

Chairman Skarphol: They have their own complete system. Any potential amendments on
this?

Rep. Klein: On February 9 we did agree to amend the Game and Fish. Is that in the system?
Sandness: I've maintained a list to be compiled so that you can see the complete effect of all
the amendments. That could go to full committee to be adopted or.

Rep. Klein: $200,000 in the amendment?

Sandness: Yes, the $200,000 pass through grant to Game and Fish is on the list of items.
Rep. Klein: | move a Do Pass as amended.

Rep. Wald: Second.

Chairman Skarphol: |f there is no further discussion, we will vote.

Do Pass as Amended: Yes 8, No 0, Absent 0. Carrier: Rep. Klein.
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Chm. Svedjan opened the hearing on HB 1020.

Rep. Klein distributed and explained amendment .0101 (Attachment A). This amendment
provides $200,000 from the general fund as we discussed earlier for administrative and
support services for law enforcement activities on sovereign lands owned by the state. There
is very little money in the water trust fund. This will go as a grant to the Game & Fish for
enforcement as discussed in the Game and Fish bill.

Motion Made By Rep. Klein to move the amendments; Seconded By Rep. Skarphol.
Discussion:

Rep. Klein: We are considerably short of money in the budget due to passage of Measure 3
that took money away from that fund. One of the FTEs is required for a hydrologist. They are
backlogged for new wells. The second one is funded through the NAWS system. That isn't
general fund money. That is paid by the user.

Chm. Svedjan: the removal of the $3 million for the Red River Valley Water Supply.

Rep. Kaldor: This budget shows the effect of the equity adjustment. It's a significant amount
that will be reduced from the budget and | assume that is because of engineers.

Chm. Svedjan: Maybe significantiy.

Rep. Glassheim: | thought we were putting money into this every biennium.
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. Rep. Klein: That was one-time money last session.
Chm. Svedjan: You are not perhaps suggesting we set aside a fund?
Rep. Glassheim: From the water budget.
Rep. Skarphol: This is one of the most concerning budgets. Their revenue comes primarily
from oil and it couid be substantially low based on what happens with oil. With what is
happening in the oil patch and oil prices their revenue could be substantially below what their
anticipated needs are. We were looking at $108 million and we have reduced that to $52
million. That is a major cut.
Voice Vote on amendment; carried.
Do Pass As amended .01.01 by Rep. Klein; Seconded by Rep. Wald.

Vote: 24 Yes 0 No 1 Absent Carrier: Rep. Klein

. Hearing closed.
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1020

Page 1, line 12, replace "394,161" with "534,161" and replace "2,849,027" with "3,049,027"

Page 1, line 14, replace "138,002,135" with "138,202,135" and replace "311,001,398" with
"311,201,398"

Page 1, line 16, replace "1,615,951" with "1,815,951" and replace "12,493,198" with
"12,693,198"

Page 1, after line 24, insert:

"SECTION 3. SOVEREIGN LANDS ENFORCEMENT GRANT. The
administrative and support services line item in section 1 of this Act includes $200,000
from the general fund that the state water commission shall provide as a grant to the
game and fish department for law enforcement activities on sovereign lands in the state,
for the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and ending June 30, 2011."

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT - LC 98020.0101 FN 1

A copy of the statement of purpose of amendment is attached.

Page No. 1 98020.0101
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TATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

( use Bill No. 1020 - State Water Commission - House Action

\ Executive House House

) Budget Changes Version
Administrative and support 32,849,027 $200,000 $3,049,027

services

Water and atmospheric resources 308,152,371 308,152,371
Total all funds $311,001,398 $200,000 $311.201,398
Less estimated income 298,508,200 0 298,508,200
General fund $12,493,198 $200,000 $12,693,198
FTE 86.00 0.00 86.00

Department No. 770 - State Water Commission - Detail of House Changes

Adds Funding
for Enforcement
on Sovereign Total House
Lands' Changes
Administrative and support $200,000 $200,000
services
Water and atmospheric resources
Total all funds $200,000 $200,000
Less estimated income 0 0
General fund $200,000 $200,000
{ FTE 0.00 0,00
L
~—

' This amendment provides $200,000 from the general fund for administrative and support services for law enforcement activities on
sovereign lands of the state. A section is added providing that the State Water Commission provide a $200,000 grant to the Game and
the Fish Department for these enforcement activities.
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98020.0102 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title.0200 House Appropriations ],g 0
Fiscal No. 2 February 17, 2009 A

1%~
PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1020
Page 1, line 12, replace "394,161" with "488,031" and replace "2,849,027" with 2,942 897"

Page 1, line 13, replace "137.607.974" with "137,000,806" and replace "308,152,371" with
"307,545,203"

Page 1, line 14, replace "138,002,135" with "137,488,837" and replace "311 ,001,398" with
"310,488,100"

Page 1, line 15, replace "136,386,184" with "136,298,107" and replace "298,508,200" with
"288,420,123"

Page 1, line 18, replace "1,615,951" with "1,190,730" and replace "12,493,198" with
"12,067,977"

Page 1, after line 24, insert:

"SECTION 3. SOVEREIGN LANDS ENFORCEMENT GRANT. The
administrative and support services line item in section 1 of this Act includes $200,000
from the general fund that the state water commission shall provide as a grant to the
game and fish department for law enforcement activities on sovereign lands in the state,
for the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and ending June 30, 2011."

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT - LC 98020.0102 FN 2

A copy of the statement of purpose of amendment Is attached.

Page No. 1 98020.0102
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House Bill No. 1020 - State Water Commission - House Action

. STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

Executive House House

Budget Changes Version
Administrative and support $2.849 027 $93.870 $2,942 897

services

Water and atmospheric resources 308,152,371 (607,168) 307,545 203
Total all funds $311,001,398 ($513,298) $310,488,100
Less estimated income 298,508,200 (88,077} 298,420,123
General fund $12,493,198 ($425,221) $12,067,977
FTE 86.00 0.00 86.00

Department No. 770 - State Water Commission - Detail of House Changes

Adds Funding Reduces
for Enforcement Funding for
on Sovereign Anticipated Removes Salary Total House
Lands' Salary Savings’  Equity Funding’ Changes
Administrative and support $200,000 ($34,777) (8$71,353) $93,870
services

Water and atmospheric resources (222,831 (384,337) (607,168)
Total all funds $200,000 (3$257,608) (3455,690) ($513,298)
Less estimated income 0 (34,761) (53,316} (88,077
General fund $200,000 ($222.847) ($402,374) ($425.221)
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

' This amendment provides $200,000 from the

Fish Department for these enforcement activities.

? This amendment reduces salaries and wages funding to recognize anticipated savings from vacant positions and employee turnover.

* This amendment removes funding added in the executive budget for state employee salary equity adjustments.

general fund for administrative and support services for law enforcement activities on
sovereign lands of the state. A section is added providing that the State Water Commission provide a $200,000 grant to the Game and
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: HR-31-3246
February 18, 2009 10:22 a.m. Carrier: Klein
insert L.C: 98020.0102 Title: .0200

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1020: Appropriations  Committee  (Rep. Svedjan, Chairman) recommends
AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS
{24 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1020 was placed on the
Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 12, replace "394,161" with "488,031" and replace "2,849,027" with "2,942,897"

Page 1, line 13, replace "137.607.974" with "137.000,806" and replace “308,152,371" with
"307,545,203"

Page 1, line 14, replace "138,002,135" with "137,488,837" and replace "311,001,398" with
"310,488,100"

Page 1, line 15, replace "136,386.184" with "136.298.107" and replace "298.508.200" with
"298.420,123"

Page 1, line 16, replace "1,615,951" with "1,190,730" and replace "12,493,198" with
"12,067,977"

Page 1, after line 24, insert:

"SECTION 3. SOVEREIGN LANDS ENFORCEMENT GRANT. The
administrative and support services line item in section 1 of this Act inciudes $200,000
from the general fund that the state water commission shall provide as a grant to the
game and fish department for law enforcement activities on sovereign lands in the
state, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and ending June 30, 2011."

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT - LC 98020.0102 FN 2

A copy of the statement of purpose of amendment is on file in the Legislative Council Office.

{2) DESK, (3} COMM Page No. 1 HR-31-3246
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Minutes;

Chairman Holmberg Opened the hearing on HB 1020 regarding to state water commission.

. Dale L Frink North Dakota State Engineer and Chief Engineer-Secretary to the State Water

Commission. Testified in favor of HB 1020 and provided written testimony # 1.

Senator Fischer On these conditional water permits, are they short term?

Frink No those are long term permits. What we do when we first grant a permit it is conditional
until it is developed. After it is developed we inspect it and perfect it.

Senator Fischer And then the permit is cancelled?

Frink In some case we will issue a permit that is not developed and we will cancel them or if
you have three continuous years of nonuse you are eligible for cancellation.

Senator Fischer What about temporary construction?

Frink Temporary permits can be issued for up to one year. | like to give out temporary permits
because they are not long term and we can manage them. We can cancel them immediately.
Continued with written testimony

Senator Warner If you are not able to make bond payments, do you have access to that
money?

Frink Not any more. Continued with written testimony
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. V. Chair Grindberg Can you give us more of an overview on what is happening in Devil's
Lake; the reallocation with the snow pack. We have been providing appropriations for Devil's
Lake many times. | recall many times hearing testimony stating that sooner or later we will not
be able to control it. | was surprised to hear that we need another 100M dollars to save the
city. What are total expenditures to date if we assume that will happen?

Frink 100M is what would be needed to protect Devil's Lake, it has to come up 10 or 12 feet,
depending on what the overflow elevation could be. There is a lot of property that would be
damaged if it ever came up to that level. If it ever does get there, the soils are vey sandy, |
think it time it will erode its way done. The corps is looking at a very substantial levy. Part of
the cost of raising the dike this time is that the corps has totally revised its levy requirements
after Katrina in LA. They are much more conservative than they used to be. In GF | was trying

. to convince them to go higher.

V. Chair Grindberg We know how the corps moves, we know the showpack is going to melt,
we are going to know the impact, is the money even going to make a difference?

Frink We are looking even longer term than this year. The lake is at 14.47 feet. The weather
service is predicting it will crest at 14.52. The dike is 14.60. They should be alright this year.
But the corps is actually looking at a dike that is to be many miles longer and they are going to
start this year. If the lake doesn’t come up that high this year, | don’t know how that wili affect
the project. It is a multiyear project.

V. Chair Grindberg What is the Grand Island road at elevations wise?

Frink 14.55

V. Chair Grindberg So one can assume that we will want to be raising that too?

. Frink Devil's Lake is a region that just eats money. Our roads are a never ending battle.



Page 3

Senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution No. 1020

Hearing Date: 03-11-09

. Senator Christmann On this particular subject, back in 1997, Fargo made a decision to put up
some berms. Some things were lost and others saved. What is the ultimate saving price of
Devil's Lake as opposed to moving it? There is a big problem with drinking water coming up
from under the lake. Would we spend a 1 Billion, 10 Billion? Where would we go as opposed to
moving the whole thing?

Frink The 700M amount is all around the lake, not just the city. A large chunk of that is DOT's
cost to raise the roads all around the lake. In terms of the city, there are different alternatives,
none very good. As far as the water supply, | think that has been rerouted. It is in good shape.
Senator Christmann | would just hope that whoever is on the subcommittee would give some
long term thoughts to what is going to be necessary over there in a worst case scenario before
we commit to another 100M dollars. If we keep adding 10M here and 5M there it seems like a

. good idea but cumulatively | don't know if it is or not.

Frink It would be 75% federal money with the 100M and probably the 700M. it is a lot more
federal than state or local dollars.

Senator Christmann Those are real dollars and they are huge.

V. Chair Bowman Didn't we put a pumping station up there and wasn't it taken out or is it still
pumping? That was a big deal a few years ago to get some water pumped out of there.

Frink We did build an outlet, there are so many constraints put on that outlet, we can’'t pump
enough water. We have about 26 M invested; we pumped it 80 days last year. We have visited
with the state health department. At some point we hope they are going to let us turn it on.
There are tough decisions to be made. We probably will have to pump some more this year.
We have been sued several times for pumping; hopefully those law suits are behind us. There

. an awful lot of people watching us. Yesterday we had a conference call and there may have
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been 40 people on this telephone call, just to look at the Red River, all related to this outlet.
There are many people watching us and we would love to turn it on.

V. Chair Bowman If you continue to build dikes, when does the point come when the water
goes over the pump and we create a bigger problem? Someday it is going over, it will cut a
channel and we can't do anything about it. Do they still sue us because of what happens
naturally?

Frink We have had that discussion many times. If we do anything about that natural outlet, we
will get sued. There are all kinds of issues regarding liability. The adjutant general was told that
he could personally be liable for downstream damages. The corps and federal government, |
can guarantee, will not take dirt out of it. So it will have to be us and we will end up in court
when we do it.

Senator Fischer How much objection by Canada and Missouri is political vs. scientific?

Frink Missouri to me is all political. Manitoba’s concern is that you would transfer some biota.
We are going to put that water through an ultraviolet treatment process. There are some
people who just don't want it and that are the bottom line.

Senator Fischer Don't they think that biota has already been transferred?

Frink DL is different. | think everyone recognizes that DL is in the Red River Basin and that is
doesn'’t discharge on its own very often. Our case in DL is stronger.

Discussion about water issue with Devil's Lake continued his testimony including further
written testimony. See attachments #2&3.

Senator Seymour What is your definition of a strategic plan?

Frink What this one does is first of all gives people an idea of what the state water commission
does. If you turn to page 7, the ARB, it does have an action plan in there and target dates. It

lays out some of our goals that we have.
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Senator Mathern Give us a comment about your staffing situation in terms of having sufficient
staff regarding the stimulus package and other variables.

Frink First of all we have a very good staff. The area we are shorter on is water appropriations
and water permits. We could use 5 employees. If you don’t have the employees you can't give
out water permits. This bill includes one employee for water rights. We are trying to handle
that backlog. Spoke about some other projects and the difficulty of battling lawsuits

Senator Christmann There seems to be a far greater emphasis on starting projects than
completing them. What is WTP?

Frink That is a water treatment plant.

Senator Christmann In my own area, it has been in the works for almost a quarter of a
century. | read in you testimony that for the 09-11 biennium that efﬁorts will include completion
of the pipeline in Hazen and Stanton to whicth "depené/ing on financing.” When |
look in the strategic plan on page 22 it appears to me that the whole thing will be done by
2011. Can you tell me what we are going to see in action in the next 2-4 years?

Frink In the last 6 months, we have lost a lot of money in terms of declining oil prices. In Aug.
and Sept., we received about 5%2 M a month but we are now done to about 1M {(number fuzzy
on tape). Then measure 3 passed in November which is costing us 6M this biennium and will
cost us 12M next biennium. Your water treatment plant and pipeline to Hazen will cost about
18M; this measure 3 took those funds away from us. We are hoping to fund that 18M with
federal dollars. We have it in both the stimulus plan and in the normal (unintelligible) program.
You have to make adjustments. We have things like the DL levy and people telling me to start
looking at funding. We have a lot of pressure if Fargo floods and the problem of Stanley and
their water supply. | still hope to get that treatment plant funding for Hazen and the pipeline to

Hazen.
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Senator Christmann Asked some technical questions about water input and outflow in
relation to the Maple River Dam and the DL outlet.

Frink 1240 is not very large. The Maple River Dam will make a difference downstream.
Chairman Holmberg You will be around for subcommittee. We have a list, the weather kept a
lot of folks from getting here today.

Mike Dwyer Spoke on behalf of Brad Wimmer and Mark Bittner See attachment # 4.

Alan Lee Mayor of Berthold. Spoke in support of 1020. Also passed out testimony from Bob
Schempp. See attachments #5&6.

Doug Neibauer Executive Director-South Central Regional Water District. Spoke in support of
1020.See attachment # 7

Melody Kruckenberg Submitted written testimony. See attachment #8.

Denten Zubke McKenzie County WRD. Spoke in support of 1020. See attachment # 9.

Mary Massad Manager/ CEO Southwest water authority. Spoke in support of 1020. See
attachment # 10.

Don Albers Center and Oliver County. Submitted written testimony. See attachment # 11.
Delmar Schramm Mayor of Hazen. Submitted written testimony. See attachment # 12.

V. Chair Grindberg My father in law is proud of what he has done in the southwest efforts. Are
we getting close to being done? When will it be completed?

Massad When Oliver, Dunn, and Mercer are done we will be completed.

Dave Koland General Manager of Garrison Diversion Conservancy District. Spoke in support
of 1020. See attachment # 13 (1.24.32)

Ken Vein Submitted written testimony. See attachment # 14.

Mike Dwyer ND Water Resource Districts Association and the ND Irrigation Association. See

attachments #15&16. Explained the budget numbers he submitted.
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Senator Christmann This question is for Mr. Frink. If we approve the budget as is and the
monies come in; are we likely to end up at the end of two years from now with a big pot of
money for one project or several pots for several projects but because of law suits they are
likely to be incomplete? Or, will the money be used somewhere else?

Frink That is what we go through every year. The money isn't earmarked so we have the
flexibility to move money around. Two years ago we were not intending to be in Mercer
County, but we were able to move some money over there. We do that all the time. Just the
fact that two months ago we working on a 120M budget and now we’re working on a 71M
budget. We need to have that flexibility to move the money around. | am pretty reluctant to
move money away from the south Fargo project. We try to move the money around. We have
a couple of projects that have been stalled from some time. It depends on oil prices. We can
work with less if there is more oil money. We are going to have to cut that down.

Senator Mathern When that situation arises, where it appears you need to move money from
one project to another; who makes that decision?

Frink The water coalition meets a few times a year to discuss things but that is a strictly
advisory group. The sate water commission and governor make the final decision.

Chairman Holmberg We do have a subcommittee appointed; Senator Fischer, Senator

Holmberg and Senator Lindaas. Closed the hearing on HB 1020.
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Senator Fischer called the water commission subcommittee hearing to order on HB 1020.

Minutes:

Committee members Chairman Holmberg and Senator Lindaas were present.

Dale Frink, North Dakota State Engineer, State Water Commission

(Talked about wording in the amendment) The original bill used the word “shall”. He had
issues with the wording, however, it was amended. | agreed that if it was amended with the
word “recommend” and it was limited to retention projects, | would not testify against it. VWhen
it passed the House | listened to the testimony and the legisiators actually pointed out that the
state engineer did not oppose this bill. The State Water Commission as policy set the cost
share requirements at 50%. If 2316 passes, it's pretty hard to ignore. To me it is setting out
some intent for the legislature. We would set the policy for the water commission for flood
retention dams at 65%. The governor and he agree that using the “recommends” the water
commission does not have to fund it at 65%. If this would pass, my recommendation to the
water commission is that they set the cost share at 65% and if you don't have money, you
don't have money, you don’t spend it.

Senator Fischer: The bill was brought forward because there were inconsistencies in funding.

Dale Frink: We look at the type of use. There are cost shares formulas for different projects.
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Senator Fischer: And they change on a daily basis.

Dale Frink: No. We've been pretty consistent.

Senator Fischer. You fund some at 30%, sometimes 65%, at 33%, and NAWS is 1/3, 1/3,
1/3, right? NAWS (Northwest Area Water Supply) — you pay 65% through MRI.

Dale Frink: Yes, it's supposed to be 65% federal, 35% Minot. The State Water Commission
pays for our own staff and we also pay for some of the legal fees. Because the federal
government hasn't kept up with where we want to go, the state water commission has
contributed dollars to NAWS (Northwest Area Water Supply). Our percentage with NAWS is
maybe 10%. The SW pipeline is going to be paying us back 50 years from now. NAWS won't.
That was their choice.

Senator Fischer: You understand why the bill is there.

Dale Frink: I'd rather have the state water commission set the policy. | don’t disagree with the
legislature. You have the authority to make that policy change.

Senator Fischer: handed out the Proposed ND Coalition Funding Plan — March 11, 2009 —
see attached # 1. He said the recommendation of the State Water Commission is to adopt the
March 11 budget.

Dale Frink: highlighted and went over the funding plan. Stated the governor is committed to
the $45 M for the next biennium to work with flood control.

Senator Fischer. We may have an amendment that speaks to that and then asked if the
southwest pipeline and NAWS would be funded sufficiently to proceed.

Dale Frink: We told SW pipeline that we'd try to get a treatment plant in Mercer County.

Senator Fischer: That's the total $8 M?
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Dale Frink: It's more than that. We've got money in the stimulus package for the SW pipeline.
We're not sure how much it is, but it's significant. We also have money for the SW pipeline in
the 2009 MRI.

Senator Fischer: The latest stimulus money shows $20 M dollars.

Dale Frink: That might be high, but it's going to be earmarked. The total of those two would
fund the treatment plant. NAWS will not get any stimulus money; however, NAWS does have
money in 2009 MRI.

Senator Holmberg: I'm trying to figure out another bill that deait with the stimulus money from
the Health Department — HB 1305. I'm trying to reconcile that along with your discussion here
about stimulus money. Are you talking about Health Department money when you are talking
about other money?

Dale Frink: I'm talking about the Bureau of Reclamation, Garrison Diversion, Conservancy
District and State Water Commission.

Senator Fischer: Then over on this sheet that we were using, it identifies the Water
Commission for $20 M. Now you're saying that you put that number in there as an estimate of
what might be coming.

Dale Frink: | signed off on a letter that we'll be able to spend the money whatever it might be.
Senator Dorgan has also scheduled a meeting out in Dickinson. That would be the only
money coming in to the State Water Commission. In light of the bill that says that the
legislature has to approve all stimulus money, how will that be handled? Wil you be putting
the extra $15-20 M into our budget?

Chairman Holmberg: Are you looking at HB 14817 We have new language that has been
drafted that | have not seen. We don't know what the language is.

Datle Frink: Will this be added in?
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Senator Fischer: Yes. The only thing we haven’t heard yet is the amount.

Senator Fischer: HB 1305 is all stimulus money and appropriates additional $2.1 M for the
R&T Water Supply.
Dale Frink: This is in addition to that.

Conversation between Frink and Senator Fischer continued regarding allocated monies.

Senator Fischer: With regards to Devils’ Lake; is there any other solution other than to raise
the dikes? If you put in structure, are you responsible for activity across the lake?

Dale Frink: Not that I'm aware of. There is no Attorney General's ruling.

Senator Fischer: The money coming out of the trust fund, there is no water development or
tobacco money used in here.

Dale Frink: handed out budget sheet for Water Commission.

Senator Fischer: With stimulus money, it's a matter of whether or not the committee agrees
about using it there.

Chairman Holmberg: That's where the red hearing is. The $100,000 general fund.
Senator Fischer: Someone needs 1o insist rather than deny and walk away.

Chairman Holmberg: In HB 1305, do we stand a better chance to take Renwood Dam out of
the bill. Then you will have it separate and can work on it in conference committee.

Senator Fischer: | don’t object to give water to Mercer County, and water plant is needed.

in their budget, some are hard numbers and some are guesses.
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Minutes:

Senator Fischer opened the meeting of the subcommittee. Senator Fischer, Senator
Hoimberg and Senator Lindaas were present. Also present were Dale Frink, Commissioner of
the State Water Commission, Dave Laschkewitsch, State Water Commission, Sheila
Sandness, legislative council and Tammy Dolan, OMB.

Senator Fischer said they took the equity and the salaries out.

Senator Holmberg said we need to put both the salary and the equity back in.

Sheila Sandness said the green sheet starts with the changes the governor made. The red
book shows other changes, it shows vacant FTE positions.

Senator Fischer this is different than the green sheet.

Sheila Sandness said there are two green sheets. It was updated after cross over.

Tom Sundahl said there are two additional FTEs, one in the water development division and
one for operations in the NAAS pipeline, because it has becom;a operational, probably located
in Minot. The NAAS customers will pay for that position.

Dale Frink asked if they have two vacancies.

Tom Sundahl said they only have one.

Senator Fischer said they did not do anything with the budget.

S
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Tom Sundahl said they added money that will pass through to Game and Fish. They are going
to hire some enforcement officers.

Sheila Sandness said the water commission is responsible for sovereign lands enforcement.
Tom Sundahl said they will be Game and Fish employees; the State Water Commission is
paying.

Senator Fischer said 1305 related legislation goes away. It was funded out of stimulus money.
Tom Sundahl said that was going to be the bill used permanent oil. It doesn't actually go
away, it is part of the Health Department.

Senator Holmberg said they were never opposed to that project.

Dale Frink said we support it and funded most of it. The stimulus money comes out of the
health department so it makes sense to go this way.

Tom Sundahl asked Senator Fischer is he received the email regarding the question on the
general fund. $1,5633,075 is the amount of agency operations that are paid for using the water
development trust fund.

Senator Fischer said the balance in the trust fund, that is tobacco, right? | thought they came
out of general funds.

Tom Sundahl said most of our agency operations do. Last biennium there was about $1.2
mitlion that was still funded out of the trust fund.

Senator Fischer over the years, before it was moved to the trust fund, that was general fund.
2001 is when it switched over.

Tom Sundahl there were two bienniums when we transferred funds out of the water
development trust fund to the general fund. Two years ago you made the change to use

almost all general funds. If the goal is to put all the operations on the general fund, $1,533,000

and change would do it.
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Senator Fischer that is the way it is supposed to be, all in general funds.

Sheila Sandness said she has on the water development trust fund analysis $1,530,246 but
that was before the reduction for the salary.

Dale Frink said that is right and they are putting it back so it would go back to the original
number, $1,533,075.

Everyone seemed to agree.

Senator Fischer said we got a list of requests, the projects pop up and they are all over. One
amendment the conference committee obligated last year was the finishing of line art (?) and
some maintenance cost. He is hearing NAAS is not going to operate but they need another $1
million or $2 million. We could move that around within the budget.

Tom Sundahl said NAAS will operate.

Senator Fischer said he received a communication that said at $5 million, they need another
$1million. He asked what is happening with NAAS this year that the $5 million is not enough.
What are the projections?

There was discussion between Senator Fischer and Gene Schafer, former director about
numbers that changed.

Senator Holmberg said he assumes they are comparing the coalition funding plan dated March
12 with the one we got the other day, March 11. He noticed the flood control at Fargo went
from $20 — $35 million. The bottom totals are all the same.

Dale Frink talked about the last projection for income to the resource trust fund. The water
commission’s budget is based on the $104 million, the governor's budget. The authority was
left in the budget.

Dave Laschkewitsch said when they prepare the budget, they prepare it on the current

estimate at the time, and they used the estimate of $104 million. There have been revised
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estimates; the House did not take any of the authority down. He suspects they didn't last
biennium either. Sometimes they have more authority than they have cash. Last biennium, the
thought was if extra money comes in, they would have the authority to use it. It rights itself at
the end of every year. Unspent authority goes away.

Tammy said you don’t have to reduce the authority unless you want to.

Senator Fischer said he knows there is a lawsuit, does that mean there is a hold up in
construction?

Dale Frink said they lawsuit affects the construction between Lake Sakakawea and Minot. It
does not affect the construction beyond Minot. They will be hooking up Kenmare and Mohall
this year.

Senator Fischer asked if that is the $5 million.

Dale Frink said they are trying to get the lawsuit resolved. If that happens they would get into it
next year.

Senator Fischer asked if they would need more than $5 million for the second year.

Dave Laschkewitsch said they would shift their emphasis if they can. If they can't, they will
build on the other side. If the lawsuit is resolved, they would stop building on the north side of
Minot and put their emphasis back to connecting the lake.

Senator Fischer asked how much is left there, a couple miles.

Dave Laschkewitsch said the pipeline is in place. The big problem is they have an intake to
build and a treatment plant. Minot has said they will advance as many funds as they can to
make the project go.

Senator Fischer asked the estimate on the NAAS treatment plant.

Dale Frink said $18 million.

Senator Fischer asked about the intake.
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. Dave Laschkewitsch said there is still discussion on the intake as to whether they can use
Snake Creek.
Dale Frink said they are eligible for federal dollars. That is how we intend to fund all of it.
Senator Fischer asked about the oil impact MR9. Does this supplement 13057
Dale Frink said this is in addition to that.
Senator Fischer asked if the MR9, the $5 million that is allocated, does that include the MR9 in
Garrison?
Dale that is an addition, this would be a supplement.
Senator Fischer said before the contract, that would have come to you.
Dale Frink said because of the federal money they are getting right now some of those would
be their first cuts.

. Senator Fischer said when looking at MRS in the state, there is MR9 money you receive and
MRO money Garrison receives. Does it run through you to Garrison?
Dale Frink said no it all goes to Garrison. The only stuff they pass on to us is NAAS and
Southwest Pipeline. The Garrison Diversion Conservancy District was the main entity so in
1986, they killed the irrigation project and swapped out and gave us the MR® program.
Senator Fischer asked about their anticipated income on MRS.
Dale Frink said the last few years it has been around $26 million per year. The state gets $26
million for the Indian MR9.
Senator Fischer said we shouldn’t be counting it.
Dale Frink said it goes from the Bureau of Reclamation directly to the tribe.

Senator Fischer said the irrigation is through the irrigation caucus, they make the decision. He

. got a phone call last night to put more money in it.
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. Dale Frink said the reason it is not on there is they have a hard time spending what we give
them. The general water management gives them the flexibility. If he needed to supplement
irrigation, he would take it out of general fund. Trying to develop an irrigation project is tough.
Senator Fischer said they have been fairly successful with dry land irrigation. When was the
district started? Was that 10 years ago? How many developed on their own. Are there a lot
of them?

Dale Frink said not very many. They haven’t had the requests.

Senator Fischer that was a priority in the legislature before | was in.

Dale Frink said money was the main problem, the local share. They were hoping to get federal
funds. |

Dale Frink said he would like consideration of $850,000 for the USGS Flub(?)

. Senator Fischer asked if they want it earmarked.

Dale Frink said they don’t want to shut down. The extreme gauges in the state of North
Dakota. We fund 60% of them.

Senator Fischer said he knows we put a ton of money into them.

Dale Frink said water resource puts in about 10%, all of the same gauges in the state. 30%
are funded all federal. There is the Red River, the Southeast, about 10% of the gauges are
funded locally, and we fund 60%. The National Weather Service forecasts off the gauges, if
we don't have gauges, if we would lose 60% of our gauges, it would be ugly. During these
floods, people got on the internet so many times on the gauges, the USGS wanted to shut us
down because they thought there had to be terrorist activity.

Dave Laschkewitsch said if you get too many hits from the same place the server assumes it is

. being attacked so they block out that address. The state was shut out for a short time.
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Dale Frink said the bottom line is if you earmark $75 million for Fargo and all the other ear
marks, it will be above the money they have which means they will probably not be able to
contract for anything.

Senator Fischer said he doesn’t have the amendment yet that deals with Fargo. Not all of that
money is coming out of your money. Representative Carlson and Senator Fischer went in last
week and had an amendment drawn up. It hasn't been decided. We aren't going to wound
any of these projects. They will not exceed the $45 million for this biennium out of their
budget. They are working the model now against the numbers we saw this year. The Corps
and FEMA came out and surprised all of us saying they are going forward with what they had
planned before the flood. Locally, we owe it to the citizens of Fargo to take a look at those
numbers, using data that is even higher than that. The technical committee is working on that
now. Now they are projecting down towards Wallicker. The thing is the Fargo flood control is
$55 million, or close to that number.

Dale Frink said if you earmarked more than what we have money for, that means we cannot
contract. The one that stands out that he doesn’t want to lose would be the USGS extreme
gauge. We pay 50 %, they pay 50%. We don’t pay the 50%, we lose the gauges. We even
do some of the maintenance of the gauges. | don’t know if we paid for Grand Forks or not. If
we dropped Grand Forks, someone else would pick it up but they would drop something else.
Grand Forks would be a pretty significant hit.

Senator Fischer asked if Grand Forks is a member. They are all up and down, from
Wahpeton, Kindred, Hickson, Abercrombie, all over, they are very valuable. In recent years
they paid extra money to armor them. There is a new type of gauge ,a pressure type gauge,
they put it under the water, set the pressure and you can tell the stages, it is quite

sophisticated.
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Senator Holmberg asked if the ice beats it up.

Senator Fischer said that is the idea. The State Water Commission was criticized because
Minnesota was putting more money in from DNR. They didn't realize the Water Board's share
on the cost of the gauges. They didn't include the local share because Minnesota doesn't do a
local share. We put more stem (?) gauges on the Red and everywhere else than they do. He
asked if Dale just wants to be sure the money is in there, he doesn't care if it is earmarked.
Dale Frink said he just wants to make sure there is enough money. It is something they pass
through.

Senator Fischer asked if the Devils Lake $2 million, is that the biennial deal?

Dave Laschkewitsch said that is operation costs of the outlet. They hope one year they will be
able to operate it, the Devils Lake levy raise, flood control.

Dale Frink said he thinks it depends on how high the water gets this year. The corps is
prepared to be able to go into construction late this year in certain areas. The city doesn’t have
much money and this won’t pay for all of it by themselves. If the lake doesn't go up as much
as forecast, they could delay.

Dave Laschkewitsch said there are estimates as high as $100 million, the local share could be
25%. Itis a multiyear project. This might get us through the first biennium.

Dale Frink said about 2 months ago the governor asked him to add something. | picked $10
million.

Senator Fischer asked about the other amendments, if we use any stimulus money, it must be
used on new projects.

Dave Laschkewitsch said the stimulus money they are receiving they are told will come with an
earmark. If we are going to get it, it will be for Southwest pipeline.

Dale Frink said NAAS will not receive any funds because of the law suit.
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Senator Fischer said they have Southwest pipeline at $8 million, that is not for the treatment
plant?

Dave Laschkewitsch said that is the special fund money, not general fund . It is not 100% of
the project money, it is the special funds. This is the Water development trust fund and the
resources trust fund. There are federal monies coming to several of these projects. Thatis in
addition to the 71.5. In the Southwest pipeline case, we would lock at getting possibly $12
million of federal money, the 8 would be state money.

Dale Frink said we will also get at least $8 million of normal MR and | so that is 20. We have
told them if that actually all comes true, then we will get it.

Senator Fischer it's different MRl money that the feds send through.

Dave Laschkewitsch said the $12 million of stimulus was not built into their budget.

Dale Frink said one of the things they have been visiting with the Bureau of Reclamation, it is
going to be earmarked for specific projects. They may add a coupie of projects to that.

Dave Laschkewitsch said they have told us if these projects they select cannot use it, it will
return to the Bureau of Reclamation and we may have an opportunity to submit a request for
additional funds. We could probably ask for more if someone else doesn't use it but that will
be a long ways down the line. We won't know when that will happen.

Sheila Sandness said if she were to do the amendment, you need an additional $12 miliion?
Dave Laschkewitsch said at this point that is what they believe, they have thrown $20 million
around for a while. Dale as heard that 20 may be a little optimistic. 12 is more realistic. it will
be coming for Southwest.

Dale Frink said 1497 has the language in the bill.

Senator Fischer there are going to be some amendments. We took Renwick out of 1305

because (inaudible). He doesn't mind that they might pay higher taxes but let’'s get it done.
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They built that alternative road to get in, there is a road that goes across the dam into the park.
You identify it as the number one dam you want to build.

Dale Frink said they have 50% of the (inaudible).

Senator Fischer said they have 50% of the non state money.

Senator Holmberg said in 1305 we had $100,000 for Renwick and we had the other projects
in the northwest. We need to address that in these amendments. We need to put it on the list.
Senator Fischer | will argue that on the floor if | have to. We put $2.2 million back in your
budget by transferring the Tioga Ray Wildrose Stanley.

Dave Laschkewitsch said that was never in, that was permanent oil money that we don’t get.
Dale Frink said it is a $6 million project, we already funded 70%. This funds the other 30%.
Senator Fischer said he doesn't care, the past is done. Let’s just talk about Renwick.

Dave Laschkewitsch said the feds put in close to $6 million.

Senator Fischer talked about state and local shares. He doesn't know why we don’t use 25%
of the project, “not to exceed”...

Senator Holmberg said it is the intent of the Senate Appropriations Committee to add the
$100,000 for that local share, because one county dropped the ball.

Dale Frink said they have approved $1,378,000 for it so far.

Senator Fischer said then we will appropriate another $100,000.

Senator Fischer said they keep calling it the Beulah plant and it is the Zap.

Dale Frink said it is in Zap for Beulah. it would service that entire that area.

Dave Laschkewitsch said last biennium it was supposed to be a $600,000 project, you gave
$200,000 general, $200,000 of (inaudible), there should be $200,000 missing.

Senator Fischer said the Department of Human Services pays them per biennium for IT

services $48 million. And then our old friend the Michigan Spillway.
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. Senator Fischer they are in a jam over at Game and Fish.
Dale Frink said this should not be a Game and Fish. It is a drainage project.
Senator Fischer said we have it funded in your budget.
Dale Frink said it's not right to make that Gand F .
Senator Fischer said his argument is Game and Fish is the one that put the rule into piace. It's
a water project. They never said one word about it. And then all of a sudden, drops it in your
lap. He has a problem with that. It should be shared. It doesn’t set very well with him. And to
put a program together, which is in their budget now. They should be able to come up with
something, not necessarily on the water project but anywhere they enforce that rule, there
should be a resolution to it that doesn’t dump it on the landowner or the water project. They
should participate in getting it done. Especially on a county that doesn’t have the where with

. all to come up with it. His thought was to take it out of the Red River Valley water supply. To
be honest, that isn't going to go anywhere, there isn't any funding for it.
Dave Laschkewitsch said they shifted $9 miliion to get enough for Fargo.
Senator Fischer said eastern North Dakota has to prioritize a project that needs to be done. He
understands why it is out of there. There are a lot of hoops to jump through on the Red River
Valley water supply project. His concern is the things that have not been addressed, one is
the environmentalists haven't spoken. Audubon is the one that stopped it, using the channel.
He is hearing Audubon has concerns with aquatic nuisance species. Who is going to be
responsible for cleaning that up? Game and Fish went down to (inaudible) creek and they paid
for everything. That is where they set a precedent of controlling as well as identifying. He has
been on the committee since it started. He doesn't like using the channel, but if that's the

. choice, fine. There are some real issues out there.
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Dale Frink said once they find them and identify them it is their expense to try and correct it. In
the case of Devils Lake, they want to keep carp out Devils Lake. No one wants to ruin a good
fishery. We believe they should take some measures to protect that. We do all kinds of things
besides this, the oil companies we require them in some cases to drill deeper for water.
Irrigators, we require they put meters on those wells.

Senator Fischer asked how they are doing on Lake Isabel.

Dale Frink said he is hoping it is coming up.

Dave Laschkewitsch said there are requirements and regulations that have to be paid for.
Dale Frink said we gave them choices, they don't like any of them. They want a gravity outlet,
which jeopardizes the fishery.

Senator Fischer talked about Manocheck dam.

Dave Laschkewitsch said it would be a concern if everything is earmarked and they are then
unable to respond to changes, crisis and stalled projects.

Senator Holmberg asked if we are in a position to have amendments drafted.

Senator Fischer said he has a list and can talk to Dale. He will get the draft and have one
more meeting.

Senator Hoimberg asked about a timeline as to when they could be drafted.

Senator Fischer said he has to get Representative Carlson and others working on Fargo deal.
We are not going to take it all out of here, some of the projects are necessary. Some will come
out of permanent oil or general funds. They had a meeting yesterday.

Senator Holmberg asked if the completion of the Fargo component will be done in this bill in
conference committee.

Senator Fischer said he will find out the intention of the group that has been working on that.

Then the amendments will all come together.
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Senator Hoimberg said please don't get nervous that this is being held until the end. Human
Services had to be finished first because of the complexity of those amendments.
Senator Fischer said the big thing is the funding for the flood control.

Senator Fischer closed the subcommittee hearing.
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Minutes:

Chairman Holmberg opened the hearing on HB 1020 regarding the water commission. Roll
call was taken. All Committee members were present. (except Sen. Krebsbach) You have on
your table a new budget status summary. What does this do to the new income and corporate
tax, do you know where it is on here. (discussion followed regarding the budget status sheet.)
(started the recorder at this time)

Sen. Christmann- wouldn't it be kind of nice to have an asterisk on the ones that are done
and signed? So we can see what is still in play and what isn't?

Chairman Holmberg- you could bring that up to the people that make those decisions.

Sen. Fischer went over amendments 98020.0206 with the committee, see attachment #1.
Chairman Holmberg- this amendment is flawed a little the equity is still in this one and that
will come out.

Sen. Fischer moved the amendment in the corrected version with the exclusion of the equity.
Sen. Krauter- | have questions concerning sections 7 and 8, do we have an established fargo
flood control project that the Corp is working on that we have commitments too? Is there a
plan on the table?

Sen. Fischer- yes there is a plan for the flood control project that they are evaluating now after

this event.
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Sen. Krauter- my point is if this is something the Corp is working on that we have to match? If
we are matching $75 million total, is this match a number that the Corp has agreed too?

Sen. Fischer- no the Corp has not agreed to anything because they haven't been asked.
Fema put in $11 million. A lot of it is we are asking for state money and using local money for
the balance.

Sen. Krauter- | would like to see the map on this, throwing all these numbers around and
such.

Sen. Fischer- what we are looking for is $45 million this biennium $30 million next biennium
totaling $75 million, so $75 million local and $75 state. The language is the same as bill 2188
from 1999.

V. Chair Grindberg- given that Sen. Dorgan was here last Friday talking about a plan and
that being complete and then the federal government would step in, as | understand this, this
approach that we are talking about here this morning addresses more or less a non-federal
program for immediate protection.

Sen. Warner- | have some real reservations about supporting this, it seems like we are tying
up some rigid strings with a lot of money for future projects that aren’t even in the blueprint
stage yet we have immediate needs throughout the state, we might be better off with the intent
that the state will come in at the right moment and that we will back funding flood control for
Fargo. We don't need to be tying up the money this far in advance when we have projects all
over the state that need to be done.

Sen. Christmann- would this count as part of the local and states part of the big project?
Sen. Fischer- it could, the city leaders in Fargo have made trips to Washington and have
come back with nothing because the process with the Corp of Engineers can be ten years

before you get a permit, we don't have the immediate need that Grand Forks did.
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Sen. Christmann- | am going to just use Jamestown for an example but we talked about all
these various projects so if they come up with a solution that they could buy off on locally in the
next 2 years, is the water commission able to borrow money from the state bank?

Sen. Fischer- depending on the size of the project their limitations are only with the money
that they take in.

Sen.Krauter- doesn't the sate engineer, water commission and the governor have the same
authority with the Fargo flood control project moved along and they could commit $45 million
and get the project going? That is the same with every community, if they have the flexibility to
do that today why do we want to tie the hands of the commission on this issue?

Sen. Fischer- that is exactly what was done in 1999, the only thing that | could say is that the
reason is that it has been done before so the language has been put in here pretty much the
same way.

Sen. Krauter- | request that we divide out section 7 and 8 and vote on those separately.
Chairman Holmberg- | would just like someone from the water commission to reflect on that
and give us some information cause this is a very important issue and we want to make sure
we have it right.

Dale Frink, state water commission, talked to clarify questions that the committee had.
Dale-The issue came up because of the current estimate, because of the language in the bill
we have $75.5 million, we could commit that much or more, but if we only get $30 million we
would have a deficit. That is a significant issue.

Sen. Krauter- we are talking about the flexibility, do you have the flexibility to commit to this
project or to any other project that we have across the state right now?

Dale- from what | understand we have the flexibility to consign contracts up to $75 million at

least, but if the revenue doesn’t come in all of us have a problem.
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Sen. Krauter- the way | understand it we don’'t need the money today or this biennium do they
cause the way | understand it here cause there is still plenty of dollars in it.

Dale- we are wondering if we should not get some type of cash from the Bank of ND, and that
is something that maybe you should consider. General thought is that Fargo is not going to be
able to spend $45 million in the next biennium.

Sen. Krauter- you are saying that if you only get $30 million in that you can't even commit to
the $45 million that is in this amendment, you can’t have it both ways. You want to have
borrowing authority which isn't in the bill and on the low side of the money you don't have
enough.

Daie- | would not mind having some additional money and some borrowing authority.

Sen. Wardner- if we take this language out and Fargo comes and they are ready to roll, are
they top priority? Are you going to be able to take care of them? | agree | think that you are
going to need some borrowing authority here to take care of these things. So will they be a top
priority?

Dale- they are at the top most priority.

Sen. Wardner- so there is a commitment from the administration on down, when we are
ready?

Chairman Holmberg- from the branch Ed Schafer had committed to $52 million before the
legislature did anything with that.

Sen. Robinson- if we don't change the wording and we don't provide borrowing authority and
we leave the amendment as it is, what other priority critical projects do you have that will have
to be put on the back burner?

Dale- | will pass out a sheet of what we have for you to look over, see attachment #2.
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Sen. Robinson- but in the aftermath of the conditions that we have been through the last
couple of months in the state, there has to be some critical needs out there that we can'’t put
off to long.

Dale- there are all kinds out there because of the fiooding.

Sen. Lindaas- the $45 million in section 7 and 8 are they the same, is that the same money?
Dale- the $45 million is part of a separate fund

Sen. Fischer- if 2316 would have passed, it would not have applied to this section of the bill?
Dale- this does not have a cost share at all.

Sen. Lindaas- is the $45 million in section 7 the same $45 million that we are looking at in
section 87

Dale- yes

Sen. Mathern- how many dollars would you need in borrowing authority to meet this list that
you have?

Dale- we based it on the $71.5 million

Sen. Mathern- can you do this?

Dale- yes

Sen. Mathern- if Fargo showed up in September with a permit and they had a contractor they
could spend $45 million?

Dale- as far as cash we have $23

V. Chair Grindberg- if | am following this discussion to me it would make sense to purchase
the following way. Would it be prudent just to provide the borrowing authority for 50/50 cost
share for this biennium so when that date comes this biennium, this is immediate. 1 think that it
keeps it pretty consistent with how we approached the Grand Forks project.

Dale- | was not thinking about borrowing for the $75 million
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. Sen. Christmann- to what extent does any of this impact in measure 37
Dale- measure 3 cost is $18 million
Sen. Lindaas- section 11, the land purchase, is that in anyway a hindrance to the project? Is
there anything that is going to be happening in the next biennium?
Dale- Garrison is the lead sponsor on that | would have to defer that to them
Sen. Mathern- section 7 authorizing land purchases, section 11 preventing land purchases, |
know they are different projects and one is keeping water out and one is bringing water in, but |
am little concerned. What if there are pieces of land that are in both projects, | am just
wondering if that is going to be a hindrance that needs to be addressed so that one wouid not
exclude the other.
Dale- is should be ok

. Sen. Robinson- given the issues that surfaced here would it be in our best interest for the
committee to regroup and address the issues that surfaced this morning, so that we have
some assurance that there are dollars there that are in the prioritized list?
V. Chair Grindberg- | think that these are really interesting times in the state, | think we need
to spend more time here with everything that has been thrown at us.
Sen. Robinson- this is a challenging situation, we are in a situation unlike any that we have
had in the recent years and the last thing we need is another Grand Forks in Fargo, we cant let
that happen. 1 think there is a means for us to craft some language on some borrowing
authority so our water folks are in position to respond to any emergency that may develop in
the next 24 months.
Sen.Christmann- | am even ok with approving this to make progress here, this is going to go

. into conference anyway. | am a little uncomfortable with borrowing authority, but if it is a
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continuation of going off on a different path | am not comfortable with that. But on the small
projects | don't have a problem with that for borrowing authority. |
V. Chair Bowman- should the language be in the bill, in section 8 the way | read that is that
the state can match a grant of federal funds or for the Fargo flood control so if they need the
language in the bill to utilize the money, is that why that language is necessary?

Sen. Fischer- | think it was to cover all the bases, there is federal money in the project
V. Chair Grindberg- what | understand is that before this flood event in Fargo this was in the
budget. The $150 million southside dike protection is state and local federal permits and it is a
go, after this flood there is talk about a much larger pian.

Sen. Krauter- there are so many what ifs, what if the south side flood project goes ahead and
that stops other plans, the language here scares me, we ali want to do the right thing.
Chairman Holmberg- the resolution has to be flexible but we need to make sure what needs
to get done gets done.

Sen. Wardner- | think we need to give the water commission flexibility to respond but they
have to have the resources, | would like to see something done before it goes into conference
committee.

Sen. Lindaas- we are dealing with immediate concerns and long term concerns, | want to see
long term plans not entered by short term thoughts.

Chairman Holmberg closed the hearing.
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Minutes:

Chairman Holmberg called the committee hearing to order on HB 1020 regarding the Water
Commission. Roll call was taken and all members present.

Chairman Holmberg: We have another set of proposed amendments that tried to put the
water bill in a shape more a tune to what the committee wants knowing there will probably
need to be some more adjustments in the conference committee, but we do have to get this bill
to conference commitiee. We would like to take final action on it this morning. They just
arrived so Sheila can run through the amendments and state what the changes are.

Sheila Sandness, Legislative Council: WE removed the salary equity and added the
borrowing authority at $22 M and the language for that which is basically the dollar value
changes. The paragraph with regard to the Fargo flood control, we put in the legislative intent,
section 7. It is the intent of the 1% legislative assembly that a total of $75 M be committed by
the state as the state’s cost share for Fargo flood control of which $ 45M is provided for the
biennium beginning July 1, 2009 and ending June 30, 2011 and that is including the water and
atmospheric resources line in section ! of the Act. We also, in section 8, provided the
exemption that the $45 M would be carried over if it was not spent. We also indicated that the
funds may be used only for land purchases and construction and could not be used for

administration, engineering, legal, planning, or other similar purposes. Section 9 did not



Page 2

Senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution No. HB 1020
Hearing Date: April 29, 2009

. change, other than to change the reference to Pembina County, the Renwick Dam. Section 10
did not change in regard to the Nelson County water resource district. Section 11 is the new
section regarding the Bank of North Dakota loan authorization.

Chairman Holmberg: Then you removed that reference to the water project. By water project, |
mean the bringing water to the east, that was in the other amendment.

Sheila Sandness: That's correct. We removed the land purchasing limitation on the Red River
Valley water supply project.

Chairman Holmberg: So questions by committee members - Not sure if it's perfect, but.....
Senator Christmann: Is the $22 M borrowing authority, is that the water commission’s estimate
of what might be needed to match things that they guess might possibly come up? Is that
number derived from what source?

. Chairman Holmberg: | think it's derived from a formula as to what they might need in a worst
case scenario. Again, we had a discussion yesterday that the water commission had this
authority that they can borrow up to $71 M, but they wanted accomplices. This is the
accomplice language.

Senator Robinson: We all appreciate the effort that you folks put forth in making some
changes. | would move the amendments. We need to move on. In my opinion, they are fit to

go to the conference committee.

Senator Robhinson moved the amendments.
V. Chair Grindberg seconded.

Chairman Holmberg: Further discussion?

. Voice vote passed.
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Senator Robinson moved moved Do Pass on HB 1020.
Senator Bowman seconded.
A Roll Call vote was taken. Yea: 14 Nay: 0 Absent: 0

Senator Fischer will carry the bill.



§8020.0202 Prepared by the Leqislative Council staff for
Title. Senator Grindberg
March 31, 2008

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1020

Page 1, line 3, remove "and” and after "credit” insert "; and to amend and reenact section
61-01-04 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the exercise of eminent domain
by the state water commission"

Page 2, after line 17, insert:

"SECTION 6. AMENDMENT. Section 61-01-04 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

61-01-04. Eminent domain - Who may exerclse.

1. The United States, or any person, corporation, limited liability company, or
association may exercise the right of eminent domain to acquire for a
public use any property or rights existing when found necessary for the
application of water to beneficial uses, including the right to enlarge
existing structures and use the same in common with the former owner.
Any canal right of way so acquired shall must be located so as to do the
least damage to private or public property, consistent with proper and
economical engineering construction. Swek The property or rights may be
acquired in the manner provided in chapter 32-15 and the North Dakota

. Rules of Civil Procedure.

[

Notwithstanding any other provision of law and superseding the authority of
any water resource district to the contrary, the state water commission may
exercise the power of eminent domain in the manner provided by title 32
for the purpose of acquiring and securing any rights, titles, interests,
estates, or easements_necessary or proper for the construction of dams,
flood control projects, and other water conservation, distribution, and
supply works of any nature and to permit the flooding of lands, and to
secure the right of access to such dams and other devices and the right of

ublic access to any waters impounded thereby for a flood control project
benefiting a city with a population greater than seventy-five thousand. The
state water commission may take immediate possession of the right of way
desired, as authorized by section 16 of article | of the Constitution of North
Dakota, after making a written offer to purchase the right of way and
depositing the amount of the offer with the clerk of the district coutt of the
county wherein the right of way is located. Within thirty days after notice
has been given in writing to the landowner by the clerk of the district court
that a deposit has been made for the taking of a right of way as authorized
in this subsection, the owner of the property taken may appeal to the
district court by serving a notice of appeal upon the state water
commission, and the matter must be tried at the next regular or special
term of court with a jury unless a jury is waived in the manner prescribed
for trials under chapter 32-15."

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 98020.0202
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Title. Senator Fischer
April 3, 2009

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1020

Page 2, after line 5, insert:

“SECTION 4. FARGO FLOOD CONTROL PROJECT FUNDING. Of the funds
appropriated in the water and atmospheric resources line item in section 1 of this Act,
$45,000,000 is for Fargo flood control projects, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2009,
and ending June 30, 2011. Any funds not expended by July 1, 2011, are not subject to
section 54-44.1-11 and must be carried over into the next or subsequent bienniums and
may be expended only for Fargo flood control projects subject to legislative
appropriation. Funds appropriated under this section may be used only for land
purchases and construction and may not be used for administration, engineering, legal,
planning, or other similar purposes. Funds appropriated under this section are not
subject to the sixty-five percent funding requirement contained in Senate Bill No. 2316
{(2009)."

Page 2, after line 17, insert:
"SECTION 7. LEGISLATIVE INTENT. Itis the intent of the sixty-first legislative
assembly that a total of $75,000,000 be committed by the state to match a grant of
federal funds for Fargo flood control of which $45,000,000 is appropriated in section 4
of this Act.”

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 98020.0205



98020.0206 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Senate Appropriations
Fiscal No. 2 April 22, 2009

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1020

Page 1, line 2, replace "an exemption" with "exemptions”

Page 1, line 3, remove "and" and after "credit" insert *; to provide a limitation; and to declare an
emergency”

Page 1, line 12, replace "488,031" with "594,161" and replace "2,942,897" with "3,049,027"

Page 1, line 13, replace "137,000,806" with "137,607,974" and replace "307,545,203" with
"308,152,371"

Page 1, line 14, replace "137,488,837" with "138,202,135" and replace "310,488,100" with
*311,201,398"

Page 1, line 15, replace "136,298,107" with "134,853,109" and replace "298,420,123" with
"296,975,125"

Page 1, line 16, replace "1,190,730" with "3,349,026" and replace "12,067,977" with
"14,226,273"

Page 1, after line 24, insert:

"SECTION 3. APPROPRIATION - FEDERAL FISCAL STIMULUS FUNDS -
ADDITIONAL FUNDING APPROVAL. There is appropriated out of any federal funds
made available to the state under the federal American Recovery and Reinvestment Act
of 2009, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $12,000,000, or so much of the sum as
may be necessary, to the state water commission for the purpose of providing funding
for the southwest pipeline project, for the period beginning with the effective date of this
Act and ending June 30, 2011.

The state water commission may seek emergency commission and budget
section approval under chapter 54-16 for authority to spend any additional federal funds
received under the federal American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 in excess
of the amounts appropriated in this section, for the period beginning with the effective
date of this Act and ending June 30, 2011.

Any federal funds appropriated under this section are not a part of the agency's
2011-13 base budget. Any program expenditures made with these funds will not be
replaced with state funds after the federal American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of
2009 funds are no longer available.”

Page 2, after line 17, insert:

"SECTION 7. FARGO FLOOD CONTROL PROJECT FUNDING -
EXEMPTION. Of the funds appropriated in the water and atmospheric resources line
item in section 1 of this Act, $45,000,000 is for Fargo flood control projects, for the
biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and ending June 30, 2011. Any funds not spent by
June 30, 2011, are not subject to section 54-44.1-11 and must be continued into the
next or subsequent bienniums and may be expended only for Fargo flood control
projects. These funds may be used only for land purchases and construction; may not
be used for administration, engineering, legal, planning, or other similar purposes; and

Page No. 1 98020.0206



are not subject to the sixty-five percent funding requirement contained in Senate Bill No.
2316 (2009).

SECTION 8. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - FARGO FLOOD CONTROL. ltis the
intent of the sixty-first legislative assembly that a total of $75,000,000 be committed by
the state to match a grant of federal funds for Fargo flood control, of which $45,000,000
is appropriated in section 1 of this Act, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and
ending June 30, 2011.

SECTION 9. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - STATE WATER COMMISSION
PROJECTS. Itis the intent of the sixty-first legislative assembly that of the funds
appropriated in the water and atmospheric resources line item in section 1 of this Act,
the state water commission provide funding for the foliowing projects, for the biennium
beginning July 1, 2009, and ending June 30, 2011:

Digital elevation mapping project $300,000

Enhancement of the local share of funding $100,000
for the Renwick dam in Cavalier County

Evaluate, in conjunction with state, local, $500,000

and federal officials and entities,
long-term flood control solutions in
the Red River valley —>

Michigan spillway in Nelson County $500,000

SECTION 10. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - NELSON COUNTY WATER
RESOURCE DISTRICT. Itis the intent of the sixty-first legislative assembly that the
state water commission assist the Nelson County water resource district by providing
engineering and permitting services, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and
ending June 30, 2011.

SECTION 11. LAND PURCHASE LIMITATION - RED RIVER VALLEY
WATER SUPPLY PROJECT. Notwithstanding any other provision of law, the state
water commission may not acquire any property or interest in property for the Red River
valley water supply project until the project Is approved by the federal government, for
the b‘ie/nnium beginning July 1, 2009, and ending June 30, 2011.

i

SECTION 12. EMERGENCY. Section 3 of this Act is declared to be an
emergency measure.”

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT - LC 98020.0206 FN 2

A copy of the statement of purpose of amendment is attached.

Page No. 2 98020.0206



Bill No. 1020  Fiscal No. 2

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

.ouse Bill No. 1020 - State Water Commission - Senate Action

04/22/09

Execulive House Senate Senate
Budget Version Changes Version
Administrative and support $2,849,027 $2,942,897 $106,130 $3,049,027
services
Water and atmospheric resources 308,152,371 3(¥7,545,203 607,168 308,152,371
Federal fiscal stimulus funds 12,000,000 12,000,000
Total all funds $311,001,398 $310,488,100 $12,713,298 $323,201,398
Less estimated income 298,508,200 298 420,123 10,555,002 308,975,125
General fund $12,493,198 $12,067,977 $2,158,296 $14,226,273
FTE 86.00 86.00 0.00 86.00
Department No. 770 - State Water Commission - Detail of Senate Changes
Restores
Funding Appropriates
Relating to Federal Fiscal
Anticipated Restores Salary Changes Stimalus Total Senate
Salary Savings'  Equity Funding'  Funding Source’ Funding* Changes
Administrative and support $34,777 $71,353 $106,130
services
Water and atmespheric resources 222,831 384,337 607,168
Federal fiscal stimulus funds 12,000,000 12,000,000
. Total atl funds $257,608 $455,690 $0 £12,000,000 $12,713,298
g Less estimated income 34,761 53,316 {1,533,075) 12,000,000 10,555,002
General fund $222,847 $402,374 $1,533,075 50 $2,158,296
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

! This amendment restores funding for salaries and wages removed by the House to recognize anticipated savings from vacant
positions and employee turnover.

2 This amendment restores salary equity funding removed by the House.

? This amendment increases the funding for administrative and support services from the general fund and decreases the funding from
the water development trust fund to provide that all administrative and support services are paid by the general fund.

* A section is added, as an emergency measure, appropriating federal fiscal stimulus funds made available to the state under the federal
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 for the Southwest Pipeline Project.

This amendment also adds sections to provide:
o Legislative intent that $75 million be committed by the state to match a grant of federal funds for Fargo flood control.

e For continuation of the $45 million appropriated for Fargo flood control beyond the 2009-11 biennium.
o Legislative intent that the State Water Commission provided funding for the following projects during the 2009-11 biennium:

Digital elevation mapping project $300,000
. Renwick Dam $100,000



Bill No. 1020 Fiscal No. 2 04/22/09

Evaluation, in conjunction with state, Tocal, and federal officials, .
of long-term flood control solutions in the Red River Valley $500,000 (
. Michigan Spillway $500,000
*  Legislative intent that the State Water Commission assist the Nelson County Water Resource District by providing engineering
and permitting services during the 2009-11 biennium. '

*  The State Water Commission may not, during the 2009-11 biennium, acquire any property or interest in property for the Red
River Water Supply Project until the project is approved by the federal government.



98020.0207 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. 03 @0 Senator Holmberg
Fiscal No. 3 April 28, 2009

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1020

Page 1, line 2, replace "an exemption" with "exemptions”

Page 1, line 3, replace '({provide an appropriation for repayment of the line of credit” with "
declare an emergency”

Page 1, line 12, replace "488,031" with "522,808" and replace "2,942,897" with "2,977,674"

Page 1, line 13, replace "137,000,806" with "137.223.637" and replace "307,545,203" with
307,768,034"

Page 1, line 14, replace "137,488,837" with "137,746,445" and replace "310,488,100" with
"310,745,708"

Page 1, line 15, replace "136,298,107" with "134,799.793" and replace "298,420,123" with
"296.,921,809"

Page 1, line 16, replace "1,190,730" with "2,946,652" and replace "12,067,977" with
"13,823,899"

Page 1, after line 24, insert:

"SECTION 3. APPROPRIATION - FEDERAL FISCAL STIMULUS FUNDS -
ADDITIONAL FUNDING APPROVAL. There is appropriated out of any federal funds
made available to the state under the federal American Recovery and Reinvestment Act
of 2008, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $12,000,000, or so much of the sum as
may be necessary, to the state water commission for the purpose of providing funding
for the southwest pipeline project, for the period beginning with the effective date of this
Act and ending June 30, 2011.

The state water commission may seek emergency commission and budget
section approva! under chapter 54-16 for authority to spend any additional federal funds
received under the federal American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 in excess
of the amounts appropriated in this section, for the period beginning with the effective
date of this Act and ending June 30, 2011.

Any federal funds appropriated under this section are not a part of the agency's
2011-13 base budget. Any program expenditures made with these funds will not be
replaced with state funds after the federal American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of
2009 funds are no longer available.”

Page 2, after line 17, insert:

"SECTION 7. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - FARGO FLOOD CONTROL. Itis the
intent of the sixty-first legislative assembly that a total of $75,000,000 be committed by
the state as the state cost-share for Fargo flood control, of which $45,000,000 is
provided for the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and ending June 30, 2011, in the
water and atmospheric resources line item in section 1 of this Act.

SECTION 8. FARGO FLOOD CONTROL EXPENDITURES - EXEMPTION.
Funds spent by the state water commission for Fargo flood control during the 2009-11

Page No. 1 98020.0207
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biennium may be used oply for land purchases and construction and may not be used
for administration, engingering, legal, planning, or other similar purposes. Any funds
allocated by the state water commission for Fargo flood contro! of up to $45,000,000 for
the 2009-11 biennium that are not spent by June 30, 2011, are not subject to section
54-44.1-11 and must be continued into the next or subsequent bienniums and may be
expended only for Fargo flood control projects.

SECTION 9. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - STATE WATER COMMISSION
PROJECTS. itis the intent of the sixty-first legislative assembly that of the funds
appropriated in the water and atmospheric resources line item in section 1 of this Act,
the state water commission provide funding for the following projects, for the biennium
beginning July 1, 2009, and ending June 30, 2011:

Digital elevation mapping project $300,000

Enhancement of the local share of funding $100,000
for the Renwick dam in Pembina County

Evaluate, in conjunction with state, local, - $500,000

and federal officials and entities,
long-term flood control solutions in
the Red River valley
Michigan spillway in Nelson County $500,000

SECTION 10. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - NELSON COUNTY WATER
RESOURCE DISTRICT. ltis the intent of the sixty-first legislative assembly that the
state water commission assist the Nelson County water resource district by providing
engineering and permitting services, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and
ending June 30, 2011.

SECTION 11. BANK OF NORTH DAKOTA LOAN AUTHORIZATION -
APPROPRIATION. The state water commission may borrow the sum of $22,000,000,
or so much of the sum as may be necessary, from the Bank of North Dakota, which is
appropriated for the purpose of emergency flood control and other critical water needs,
for the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and ending June 30, 2011.

SECTION 12, EMERGENCY. Section 3 of this Act is declared to be an
emergency measure.”

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT - LC 98020.0207 FN 3

A copy of the statement of purpose of amendment Is attached.

Page No. 2 98020.0207



Bill No. 1020 Fiscal No. 3

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

.louse Bill No. 1020 - State Water Commission - Senate Action

04/28/09

Executive House Senate Senate

Budget Version Changes Version
Administrative and support $2,849.027 $2,942 897 $34,777 $2,977.674

services

Water and atmospheric resources 308,152,371 307,545,203 222,831 307,768,034
Federal fiscal stimulus funds 12,000,000 12,000,000
Borrowing Authority 22,000,000 22,000,000
Total all funds $311,001,398 $310,488,100 $34,257,608 $344,745,708
Less estimated income 298,508,200 298,420,123 32,501,686 330,921,809
General fund $12,493,198 $12,067,977 $1,755,922 $13,823.899
FTE 86.00 86.00 0.00 86.00

Department No. 770 - State Water Commission - Detail of Senate Changes

Restores
Funding Appropriates
Relating to Federal Fiscal
Anticipated Changes Stimulus Adds Borrowing Total Senate
Salary Savings'  Funding Source? Funding’ Authority* Changes
Administrative and support $34,777 $34,777
services
Water and atmospheric resources 222 831 222,831
Federal fiscal stimulus funds 12,000,000 12,000,600
Borrowing Authority 22,000,000 22,000,000
Total all funds $257,608 $0 $12,000,000 $22,000,000 $34,257,608
Less estimated income 34,761 (1,533,075) 12,000,000 22,000,000 32,501,686
General fund $222,847 $1,533,075 $0 30 $1,755,922
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

! This amendment restores funding for salaries and wages removed by the House to recognize anticipated savings from vacant

positions and employee tumover.

? This amendment increases the funding for administrative and support services from the general fund and decreases the funding from

the water development trust fund to provide that all administrative and support services are paid by the general fund.

® A section is added, as an emergency measure, appropriating federal fiscal stimulus funds made available to the state under the federal
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 for the Southwest Pipeline Project.

* A section is added allowing the State Water Commission to borrow up to $22 million from the Bank of North Dakota for emergency

flood control and other critical water needs.

This amendment also adds sections to provide:

* Legislative intent that $75 million be committed by the state for Fargo flood control.

e For continuation of appropriation authority of up to $45 million for Fargo flood control beyond the 2009-11 biennjum.

* Legislative intent that the State Water Commission provide funding for the following projects during the 2009-11 biennijum:
Digital elevation mapping project

Renwick Dam

\
\.

Evaluate, in conjunction with state, local, and federal officials

$300,000
$100,000
$500,000
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Valley
Michigan spillway ~ $500,000
¢ Legislative intent that the State Water Commission assist the Nelson County Water Resource District by providing engineering
and permitting services during the 2009-11 biennium.

. and entities, long-term flood control solutions in the Red River
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-75-8667
April 29, 2009 11:00 a.m. Carrier: Fischer
Insert LC: 98020.0207 Title: .0300

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1020, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Holmberg, Chairman)
recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends
DO PASS (14 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1020
was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 2, replace "an exemption" with "exemptions”

Page 1, line 3, replace "provide an appropriation for repayment of the line of credit" with
‘declare an emergency”

Page 1, line 12, replace "488,031" with "522,808" and replace "2,942,837" with "2,977,674"

Page 1, line 13, replace "137,000,806" with "137,223.637" and replace "307,545,203" with
"307.768.034"

Page 1, line 14, replace "137,488,837" with "137,746,445" and replace "310,488,100" with
"310,745,708"

Page 1, line 15, replace "136,298,107" with "134.799,793" and replace "298,420.123" with
"296,921,808"

Page 1, line 16, replace "1,190,730" with "2,946,652" and replace "12,067,977" with
“13,823,899"

Page 1, after line 24, insert:

"SECTION 3. APPROPRIATION - FEDERAL FISCAL STIMULUS FUNDS -
ADDITIONAL FUNDING APPROVAL. There is appropriated out of any federal funds
made available to the state under the federal American Recovery and Reinvestment
Act of 2009, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $12,000,000, or so much of the
sum as may be necessary, to the state water commission for the purpose of providing
funding for the southwest pipeline project, for the period beginning with the effective
date of this Act and ending June 30, 2011.

The state water commission may seek emergency commission and budget
section approval under chapter 54-16 for authority to spend any additional federal
funds received under the federal American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 in
excess of the amounts appropriated in this section, for the period beginning with the
effective date of this Act and ending June 30, 2011.

Any federal funds appropriated under this section are not a part of the agency's
2011-13 base budget. Any program expenditures made with these funds will not be
replaced with state funds after the federal American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of
2009 funds are no longer available."

Page 2, after line 17, insert:

"SECTION 7. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - FARGO FLOOD CONTROL. It is the
intent of the sixty-first legislative assembly that a total of $75,000,000 be committed by
the state as the state cost-share for Fargo flood control, of which $45,000,000 is
provided for the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and ending June 30, 2011, in the
water and atmospheric resources line item in section 1 of this Act.

SECTION 8. FARGO FLOOD CONTROL EXPENDITURES - EXEMPTION.
Funds spent by the state water commission for Fargo flood contral during the 2008-11
biennium may be used only for land purchases and construction and may not be used

{2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 SR-76-8667



REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-75-8667
April 29,2009 11:00 a.m. Carrier: Fischer

Insert LC: 98020.0207 Title: .0300

for administration, engineering, legal, planning, or other similar purposes. Any funds
allocated by the state water commission for Fargo flood control of up to $45,000,000
for the 2009-11 biennium which are not spent by June 30, 2011, are not subject to
section 54-44.1-11 and must be continued into the next or subsequent bienniums and
may be expended only for Fargo flood control projects.

SECTION 9. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - STATE WATER COMMISSION
PROJECTS. It is the intent of the sixty-first legislative assembly that of the funds
appropriated in the water and atmospheric resources line item in section 1 of this Act,
the state water commission provide funding for the foliowing projects, for the biennium
beginning July 1, 2009, and ending June 30, 2011:

Digital elevation mapping project $300,000

Enhancement of the local share of funding $100,000
for the Renwick dam in Pembina County

Evaluate, in conjunction with state, local, $500,000

and federal officials and entities,
long-term flood control solutions in
the Red River valley
Michigan spillway in Nelson County $500,000

SECTION 10. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - NELSON COUNTY WATER
RESQURCE DISTRICT. It is the intent of the sixty-first legislative assembly that the
state water commission assist the Nelson County water resource district by providing
engineering and permitting services, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and
ending June 30, 2011.

SECTION 11. BANK OF NORTH DAKOTA LOAN AUTHORIZATION -
APPROPRIATION. The state water commission may borrow the sum of $22,000,000,
or so much of the sum as may be necessary, from the Bank of North Dakota, which is
appropriated for the purpose of emergency flood control and other critical water needs,
for the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and ending June 30, 2011.

SECTION 12. EMERGENCY. Section 3 of this Act is declared to be an
emergency measure.”

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT - L.C 98020.0207 FN 3

A copy of the statement of purpose of amendment is on file in the Legislative Council Office.

12) DESK, (3! COMM Page No. 2 SR-75-8667
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2009 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

Bill/Resolution No. 1020

House Appropriations Committee
Education and Environment Division

[l Check here for Conference Committee
Hearing Date: May 1, 2009

Recorder Job Number: 12442

Committee Clerk Signature ZQQW ﬁ,%},(
v

Minutes:

Chairman Skarphol: Called the Conference Committee to order and recognizing the
members present including Senators Fischer, Hoimberg and Warner and Representatives
Wald and Williams. Some of our members have an issue with this amendment .0200, section
# 11 and asks for Senator Fischer’s interpretation of the amendment and the consequences.
Senator Tom Fischer: Section 11 was put in toward the end of our hearings and it had to do
Emergency funds available and other critical water needs based on the concern of the state
engineer about running out of available funds during the biennium. He cited the price of oil as
his main concern about the 22 million put in.

Chairman Skarphol: Would this have any effect on the Fargo flood control project, would it
still be the full $45 million?

Senator Fischer: There is no way of guaranteeing that because of the flexibility of the Water
Commission. If another project came in front of it, the State Engineer could fund that project
first; however, the Governor adamant about getting this project started this done, that the short
part of it is that there is work to do before that project starts and it may start yet this year. If the
city of Fargo realizes it doesn't need all of that money and at the same time projects come in,

there is the option to use that money to do that depending on the progress of that project.
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House Appropriations Committee
Education and Environment Division
Bill/Resolution No. 1020

Hearing Date: May 1, 2009

Chairman Skarphol: Is there likelihood that $45M will be expended this biennium?

Senator Fischer: Personally, | think there is going to be a chase to see if they can. There is
also an amendment in here to match Minnesota to try and evaluate the projects up and down
the Valley and that probabiy play into this project so therefore, that process could back it off so
the funding would be adequate.

Chairman Skarphol: Sheila, can you give us the council’'s perspective on the net effect of
section 11 would be to water revenues?

Sheila Sandness~Legislative Council. I'm not sure what | could expand on Senator Fisher's
explanation but there are carryover funds available for the flood control project of $23 million.
The $22 million borrowing authority would bring that up to the $45million that is identified in the
intent section up above and that $22 million would be there just in case that would be needing
it if the revenues are too low for having this $45 million set aside for a project that may not
need to use all of the funds and give them the flexibility to do some other projects. That was
my understanding.

Chairman Skarphol: How much revenue is projected to be available, currently $71 million?
Sandness: | believe that the latest I've heard, $71.5 million.

Chairman Skarphol: This commits the $45 million, $23 million which is carried forward there
would still be $50 million. The amendment would allow for the borrowing of the $22 million so
you could go back to the $71.5 or $72 million. Any thoughts from the committee?

Rep. Wald: The carry over in the Water Commission is $23 million is that just for Fargo? if
we appropriate $45 million plus the $23 million, we are at the $68 million.

(?): No.

Rep. Wald: The $23 million is included in the $45 million.
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House Appropriations Committee
Education and Environment Division
Bill/Resolution No. 1020

. Hearing Date: May 1, 2009

(?): No, it needed.
Chairman Skarphol: Itis an issue of whether or not we want to be borrowing money and it
happens on our side we are hesitant to do that at this point in time.
Rep. Williams: Senator Fischer, tell me point blank, knowing the project that we are primarily
dealing with, is that section necessary?
Senator Fischer: | am not an oil man. The gamble is what happens to oil and what are the
odds that oil prices are going to produce $71 million. Can the state water commission
calculate what they need along with figuring out where Fargo is at in any one time? When we
leave here, that part of the process is over, so if things were to slow down in the oil fields and
because the revenues don't come from anywhere else and we find ourselves in a position
. where the project is on or ahead schedule, it's becomes very important.
Senator Holmberg: One consideration we had is, if the project is going to go forward and if
for example, there is made available federal money that needs to be matched, we didn’t want
to have the Water Commission to have to cannibalize other programs they had in order to be
matched. That why we were looking for a mechanism to make sure that was going to be
money there available because we would hate to see other projects around the state to be put
on hoid because Fargo lurched. That was one of the reason we also did this. Is there another
mechanism? | don't know but we have to have it flexible so that if the money is needed for this
$45 million commitment, it is there and also sets up a message to those who also send money
to project that the state is in.
Rep. Wald: Was there any discussion about if this loan provision is approved and the House

. explained our heartburn, going to the budget section for somewhat of an approval process?
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House Appropriations Committee
Education and Environment Division
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Hearing Date: May 1, 2009

Senator Fischer: | think that if the fact of the matter is it comes down to that, there would be
no problem coming to the budget section and having it certified with everyone. The only thing
is that the certainty of the appropriation would be, today or tomorrow, subject to a vote with the
certainty of the $22 million would not be there. What we did this year because of utilization
projections is funded down and made a line of credit available to the department for the budget
section to prove that the money is at a certain level. There is no vote involved in it but to prove
that the money is needed and move forward.

Chairman Skarphol: With regard to your projections with your oil revenue, | assume you
know that the number is?

Laschkewitsch: The number we are playing with is $71.5 million.

Chairman Skarphol: Did you know what it is based on as far as the price per barrel and
production level. Is it based on the revenue forecast that was done for the legislature?
Laschkewitch: That is the revenue forecast that was done for the legislature, not the House's
forecast its OMB's forecast.

Chairman Skarphol: So, is it the legislative or OMB’s forecast?

Laschkewitch: OMB’s forecast, not the House forecast.

Sandness: | guess don't know if | can straighten that our but | could have to check to see on
whether there was a big difference between those 2 numbers or not.

Chairman Skarphol: | think that is something that we need to know because with the fact that
we didn't trigger, we should have little more reason for optimism.

Laschkewitsch: We do, for the last 3 months we have been averaging 1, 1.2, & 1.5 million
dollars is where at and $1.5 was our last receipt. If you were to take 1.5 million by 24 months,

you would be dramatically shy of $71.5 million.
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Chairman Skarphol: So what you are saying that $71 is one figure but realistic figure is $36
million?
Laschkewitsch: I'm not going to say that, | can’t forecast oil but | would say yes, at the rate
the money is coming in now; $71 million will be a substantial number to get to. | have a
worksheet with each month's estimate to get to $71 million (distribute a worksheet of monthly
totals) if you were looking for that.
Chairman Skarphol: We will discuss this tomorrow.
Laschkewitch: It's arranged from monthly totals from 594 thousand up to the second year,
right around 4.4 million a month.
Chairman Skarphol: Would the 594 would have been if we would have triggered.

. Laschkewitch: That's correct so we will be ahead of that number. You are correct, the trigger
did not trigger on.
Chairman Skarphol: Does that means that we have to have another period of 5 months
below trigger price in order for that to happen?
Laschkewitch: There is also another bill that you are aware of, HB 1235 that wouid have an
effect on this and that bill, | don’t believe, was factored into it.
Chairman Skarphol: Only on new production would not have any effect on existing
production?
Laschkewitch: Correct but once you get into that 2™ year, there is going to be new production
factored into our revenue numbers.
Chairman Skarphol: But will there be wells coming off?

. Laschkewitch: Correct, those forecasts are done by the tax department.
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Senator Fischer: To get a full picture of the water commissioner’s funding, we need a
worksheet of all income & moneys from all accounts.
Dale Frink~Engineer for the State Water Commission: The real purpose of the $22 million
is exactly what Dave is going through. If you multiply 1.5 million times the 24 months, we are
way short of the 71.5 million. There is a real desire to lock up to make $45 miliion available for
Fargo, no matter what. If you do that and if we come in very short, the rest of the state is not
going to get a lot of money. If we get anywhere close to that $71.5 million and we don't need
the $22 million but we have a lot of other needs in the state. We couid by locking in $45 million
for Fargo, which everyone wants to do and the oil comes in pretty low, you won't have much
for anyone else, that is the rationale for the $22 million.

. Chairman Skarphol: Section three of the amendment, the AARA money, that a certainty that
you going receive that $12 million?
Frink: | believe that's a certainty and that goes to SW pipeline project.
Rep. Wald: If the loan were made into the tune of $22 million and if you don’t achieve the $71
million in anticipated revenue, when is the loan due at the Bank of North Dakota how would
you amortize that loan and for how long?
Frink: We haven't looked into that. We were looking for a way that if Fargo goes, revenues
come in, stay somewhat where they are at right now, we are trying to get some money to some
other projects besides Fargo.
Chairman Skarphol: Have you ever borrowed money before and how did you repay it?
Frink: We borrowed money once and | believe it was paid off for by the tobacco money.

. Laschkewitsch: (Did not turn on mike).
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Chairman Skarphol: How would you anticipate paying this loan and where would this money
come from? Your list is still there, you are not really improving the list, you only paying interest
on the money you want to spend.

Frink: If you are comfortable in giving all the money to Fargo and all the other projects very
little, that's what we were trying to avoid. The only source we really have is the resource trust
fund.

Chairman Skarphol: What you are doing in essence is delaying the inevitable by borrowing
money.

Frink: If you are comfortable giving all the money to Fargo and none to anyone else, that is
what we were trying to avoid, bottom line. |
Chairman Skarphol: We will schedule again tomorrow and closes the Conference Committee

hearing on HB 1020
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Minutes:

Chm. Skarphol called the Conference Committee on HB 1020 to order. Senators Fischer,
Holmberg and Warner and Representatives Skarphol, Wald and Williams were present.

Chm. Skarphol: Sheila, did they send an amendment down with you?

Sheila Sandness: A previous amendment, .02067 Yes.

Amendment .0206 was distributed (Attachment A).

Chm. Skarphol: The leader feels strongly about the loan and about not borrowing money and
he asked that we look at this amendment.

Rep. Wald: For purpose of discussion I'll move .0206.

Rep. Williams seconded the motion.

Chm. Skarphol: Sheila, can you tell us what the differences are between 0206 & 0207, which
was previously adopted and how it would change.

Sheila: .0206 was prepared for Senate Appropriations and when they reviewed it there were
language changes proposed. Section with regard to Federal Fiscal Stimulus funds remain the
same. The section (legislative intent) was modified to say that the $75 million is committed as

a state match and of that total $45 million was appropriated in Section 1.

Chm. Skarphol: Sections 9 and 10 look the same.
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Sheila: The only change in Section 9 ,the Nelson County legislative intent did not change.
Section 11 was eliminated with regard to the land purchase limitation on the Red River Valley.
The only other changes were in the Fargo flood control paragraph and the intent paragraph
language.

Sen. Holmberg: There's a mistake.

Chm. Skarphol; 0206 still has the reference to Cavalier County.

Sheila: .0206 included equity which was removed from .0207. The SPA includes the
restoration of salary equity which you wouldn't do that.

Chm. Skarphol: So there would need to be two corrections if we were to adopt it.

Sheila: Yes.

Chm. Skarphol: The major change would be in 0207 is there is 22 million dollars worth of
borrowing authority that does not exist in 0206.

Sheila: Right and there were some language changes to the intent, but | don't believe those
were significant.

Sen. Warner: Section 11, is that in both .0206 and .0207.

Sen. Fischer: No.

Chm. Skarphol: Senator Fischer would you address that particular issue?

Sen. Fischer: Section 11, | had a concern — this is the Water Supply Project. It has nothing to
do with flood control. Sen. Fischer read the Section 11 language. We have a new
administration and there is no decision on that project. None of that has been approved. It was
my reaction to an article in the newspaper that they were going to buy right of way without a
permit. Like Grand Forks did, they went out and bought a section of land without the permit for

a land fill, now they have a beautiful expensive piece of land. We could have a piece of land
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that they don’t have a permit for to lay pipe. | thought we should restrict that. It hit the fan with
the Garrison people. | don’t want to end up with a field of weeds.

Chm. Skarphol: What would your preference be for Section 11

Sen. Fischer: | reacted to something that hadn’t been discussed. My concern is that we have
a change of Administration. The Secretary of Interior has changed. We end up with land that
we don't have a permit for. We bought land before we had a construction permit. We had
everything else in line with the state government.

Chm. Skarphol: Would you be agreeable to language if we were to keep that section that
said "Without budget section approval.”

Sen. Warner: It was my appropriation that this was removed from the Appropriations.

Chm. Skarphol: So it is actually out, that section. | didn’'t understand that. Well committee
members, we have a motion and a 2", I'm assuming we would want to have a substitute
motion to include the changes necessary if we were to adopt this. We have a substitute
motion to include the necessary changes of Cavalier to Pembina, and to restore the equity
funding and remove section 11. Any further discussion? The clerk will take the roll.

Vote: 6 Yea 0 No 0 Absent Motion carries.
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1020

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1742 and 1743 of the House
Journal and pages 1601-1603 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bill No. 1020
be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 2, replace "an exemption; to provide a line of credit” with "exemptions”

Page 1, line 3, replace "provide an appropriation for repayment of the line of credit” with
"declare an emergency”

Page 1, line 12, replace "488,031" with "522,808" and replace "2,942,897" with "2,977,674"

Page 1, line 13, replace "137,000,806" with "137,223,637" and replace "307,545.203" with
"307,768,034"

Page 1, line 14, replace "137,488,837" with "137,746,445" and replace "310,488,100" with
"310,745,708"

Page 1, line 15, replace "136,298,107" with "134,799,793" and replace "298,420,123" with
"296,921,809"

Page 1, line 186, repfacé "1,190,730" with "2,946,652" and replace "12,067,977" with

. "13,823,899"

Page 1, after line 24, insert;

"SECTION 3. APPROPRIATION - FEDERAL FISCAL STIMULUS FUNDS -
ADDITIONAL FUNDING APPROVAL. There is appropriated out of any federal funds
made available to the state under the federal American Recovery and Reinvestment Act
of 2008, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $12,000,000, or so much of the sum as
may be necessary, to the state water commission for the purpose of providing funding
for the southwest pipeline project, for the period beginning with the effective date of this
Act and ending June 30, 2011,

The state water commission may seek emergency commission and budget
section approval under chapter 54-16 for authority to spend any additional federal funds
received under the federal American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 in excess
of the amounts appropriated in this section, for the period beginning with the effective
date of this Act and ending June 30, 2011.

Any federal funds appropriated under this section are not a part of the agency's
2011-13 base budget. Any program expenditures made with these funds will not be
replaced with state funds after the federal American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of
2009 funds are no longer available.”

Page 2, after line 17, insert:
. "SECTION 7. FARGO FLOOD CONTROL PROJECT FUNDING -
EXEMPTION. Of the funds appropriated in the water and atmospheric resources line
item in section 1 of this Act, $45,000,000 is for Fargo flood control projects, for the

Page No. 1 98020.0208
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biennium beginning Juiy 1, 2009, and ending June 30, 2011. Any funds not spent by
June 30, 2011, are not subject to section 54-44.1-11 and must be continued into the
next or subsequent bienniums and may be expended only for Fargo flood control
projects, These funds may be used only for land purchases and construction; may not
be used for administration, engineering, legal, planning, or other similar purposes; and
are not subject to the sixty-five percent funding requirement contained in Senate Bill
No. 2316 (2009).

SECTION 8. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - FARGO FLOOD CONTROL. ltis the
intent of the sixty-first legislative assembly that a total of $75,000,000 be committed by
the state to match a grant of federal funds for Fargo flood control, of which $45,000,000
is appropriated in section 1 of this Act, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and
ending June 30, 2011.

SECTION 9. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - STATE WATER COMMISSION
PROJECTS. ltis the intent of the sixty-first legislative assembly that of the funds
appropriated in the water and atmospheric resources line item in section 1 of this Act,
the state water commission provide funding for the following projects, for the biennium
beginning July 1, 2009, and ending June 30, 2011:

Digital elevation mapping project $300,000

Enhancement of the local share of funding $100,000
for the Renwick dam in Pembina County

Evaluate, in conjunction with state, local, $500,000

and federal officials and entities,
long-term flood control solutions in
the Red River valley
Michigan spillway in Nelson County $500,000

SECTION 10. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - NELSON COUNTY WATER
RESOURCE DISTRICT. It is the intent of the sixty-first legislative assembly that the
state water commission assist the Nelson County water resource district by providing
engineering and permitting services, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and
ending June 30, 2011.

SECTION 11. EMERGENCY. Section 3 of this Act is declared to be an
emergency measure.”

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT - LC 98020.0208 FN 1

A copy of the statement of purpose of amendment Is attached.

Page No. 2 98020.0208
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House Bill No. 1020 - State Water Commission - Conference Committee Action

.STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

Administrative and support
SETVICES

Water and atmospheric resources

Federal fiscal stimulus funds
Borrowing Authority

Total all funds
Less estimated income

General fund

FTE

24

05/02/09
Conference Conference
Executive House Committee Committee Senate Comparison
Budget Version Changes Version Version to Senate
$2.849,027 $2,942,897 $34.777 $2,977,674 $2,977.674
308,152,371 307,545,203 222,831 307,768,034 307,768,034
12,000,000 12,000,000 12,000,000
22,000,000 (22,000,000)
$311,001,398 $310,488,100 §12,257,608 $322,745,708 $344,745,708 (322,000,000}
298,508,200 298,420,123 10,501,686 308,921,809 330,921,809 (22,000,000)
$12,493,198 $12,067.977 $1,755922 $13,823,899 £13,823,899 $0
86.00 86.00 0.00 86.00 86.00 0.00

Department No. 770 - State Water Commission - Detail of Conference Committee Changes

Administrative and support
services

Water and atmospheric resources

Federal fiscal stimuius funds
Borrowing Authority

Total all funds
Less estimated income

General fund

FTE

Restores
Funding Appropriates Total
Relating to Federal Fiscal Conference
Anticipated Changes Stimuiug Committee
Salary Savings' Funding Source’ Funding® Changes
$34.717 $34,777
222,831 222,831
12,000,000 12,600,000
$257.608 $0 $12,000,000 $12,257,608
34,761 {1,533,075) 12,000,000 10,501,686
$222 847 $1,533,075 50 $1,755,922
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

' This amendment restores funding for salaries and wages removed by the House to recognize anticipated savings from vacant
positions and employee turnover, the same as the Senate version.

? This amendment increases the funding for administrative and support services from the general fund and decreases the funding from
the water development trust fund to provide that ail administrative and support services are paid by the general fund, the same as the

Senate version.

* A section is added, as an emergency measure, appropriating federal fiscal stimulus funds made available to the state under the federal
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 for the Southwest Pipeline Project, the same as the Senate version.

The conference committee did not include authorization to borrow up to $22 million from the Bank of North Dakota for emergency
flood control and other critical water needs included in the Senate version.

This amendment aiso adds sections to provide:
e Legislative intent that 375 million be committed by the state to match a grant of federal funds for Fargo flood control, the same as

the Senate version.

projects and this funding may be continued beyond the 2009-11 biennium. The Senate version provided legislative intent that $45

I e  Of the funds appropriated in the water and atmospheric resources line item in Section 1, $45 million is for Fargo flood control

million be allocated for Fargo flood control.
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¢ Legislative intent that the State Water Commission provide funding for the following projects during the 2009-11 biennium, the
dhifne as the Senate version:

Digital elevation mapping project $£300,000
Renwick Dam $100,000
Evaluation, in conjunction with state, local, and federal officials,

of long-term flood control solutions in the Red River Valley $500,000
Michigan Spillway $500,000

¢ Legislative intent that the State Water Commission assist the Nelson County Water Resource District by providing engineering
and permitting services during the 2009-11 biennium, the same as the Senate version.



REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) Module No: HR-78-9147
May 4, 2009 8:15 a.m.

Insert LC: 98020.0208

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
HB 1020, as engrossed: Your conference committee (Sens. Fischer, Holmberg, Warner and
Reps. Skarphol, Wald, Williams) recommends that the SENATE RECEDE from the
Senate amendments on HJ pages 1601-1603, adopt amendments as follows, and
place HB 1020 on the Seventh order:

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1742 and 1743 of the
House Journal and pages 1601-1603 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bill No.
1020 be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 2, replace "an exemption; to provide a line of credit" with "exemptions™

Page 1, line 3, replace "provide an appropriation for repayment of the line of credit" with
"declare an emergency”

Page 1, line 12, replace "488,031" with "522 808" and replace "2,942,897" with "2,977,674"

Page 1, line 13, replace "137,000,806" with "137,223.637" and replace "307.545,203" with
"307.768.034"

Page 1, line 14, replace "137,488,837" with "137,746,445" and replace "310,488,100" with
"310,745,708"

Page 1, line 15, replace "136,298.107" with "134,799.793" and repiace "298,420,123" with
"296,921,809"

Page 1, line 16, replace "1,190,730" with "2,946,652" and replace "12,067,977" with
"13,823,899"

Page 1, after line 24, insert:

"SECTION 3. APPROPRIATION - FEDERAL FISCAL STIMULUS FUNDS -
ADDITIONAL FUNDING APPROVAL. There is appropriated out of any federal funds
made available to the state under the federal American Recovery and Reinvestment
Act of 2009, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $12,000,000, or so much of the
sum as may be necessary, to the state water commission for the purpose of providing
funding for the southwest pipeline project, for the period beginning with the effective
date of this Act and ending June 30, 2011.

The state water commission may seek emergency commission and budget
section approval under chapter 54-16 for authority to spend any additional federal
funds received under the federal American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 in
excess of the amounts appropriated in this section, for the period beginning with the
effective date of this Act and ending June 30, 2011.

Any federal funds appropriated under this section are not a part of the agency's
2011-13 base budget. Any program expenditures made with these funds will not be
replaced with state funds after the federal American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of
20039 funds are no longer available.”

Page 2, after line 17, insert:

"SECTION 7. FARGO FLOOD CONTROL PROJECT FUNDING -
EXEMPTION. Of the funds appropriated in the water and atmospheric resources line
item in section 1 of this Act, $45,000,000 is for Fargo flood control projects, for the
biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and ending June 30, 2011. Any funds not spent by
June 30, 2011, are not subject to section 54-44.1-11 and must be continued into the

{2) DESK, (2) COMM Page No. 1 HR-78-0147



REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) Module No: HR-78-9147
May 4, 2009 8:15 a.m.

insert LC: 98020.0208

next or subsequent bienniums and may be expended only for Fargo flood control
projects. These funds may be used only for land purchases and construction; may not
be used for administration, engineering, legal, planning, or other similar purposes; and
are not subject to the sixty-five percent funding requirement contained in Senate Bill
No. 2316 (2009).

SECTION 8. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - FARGO FLOOD CONTROL. t(t is the
intent of the sixty-first legislative assembly that a total of $75,000,000 be committed by
the state to match a grant of federal funds for Fargo flood control, of which $45,000,000
is appropriated in section 1 of this Act, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and
ending June 30, 2011.

SECTION 9. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - STATE WATER COMMISSION
PROJECTS. It is the intent of the sixty-first legislative assembly that of the funds
appropriated in the water and atmospheric resources line item in section 1 of this Act,
the state water commission provide funding for the following projects, for the biennium
beginning July 1, 2009, and ending June 30, 2011:

Digital elevation mapping project $300,000

Enhancement of the local share of funding $100,000
for the Renwick dam in Pembina County

Evaluate, in conjunction with state, local, $500,000

and federal officials and entities,
long-term flood control solutions in
the Red River valley
Michigan spillway in Nelson County $500,000

SECTION 10. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - NELSON COUNTY WATER
RESOURCE DISTRICT. It is the intent of the sixty-first legisiative assembly that the
state water commission assist the Neison County water resource district by providing
engineering and permitting services, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2009, and
ending June 30, 2011.

SECTION 11. EMERGENCY. Section 3 of this Act is declared to be an
emergency measure."

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT - LC 98020.0208 FN 1
A copy of the statement of purpose of amendment is on file in the Legislative Council Office.

Engrossed HB 1020 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar.

{2) DESK, (2) COMM Page No. 2 HR-78-9147
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Department 770 - State Water Commission

‘Iouse Bill No. 1020

Prepared by the North Dakota Legislative Council
staff for House Appropriations
January 6, 2009

FTE Positions General Fund Other Funds Total
. -J9-11 Executive Budget 86.00 $12,493,198 $298,508,200 $311,001,398
2007-09 Legislative Appropriations 84.00 13,970,649 162,129,918 176,100,567
Increase (Decrease) 2.00 ($1.,477,451) $136,378,282 $134,900,831

'The 2007-09 appropriation amounts include $101,304, $93,402 of which is from the general fund, for the agency's share of the
$10 million funding pool appropriated to the Office of Management and Budget for special market equity adjustments for classified
employees. The 2007-09 appropriation amounts do not include $12 million of additional special funds from the resources trust fund
authorized pursuant to Section 4 of 2007 Senate Bill No. 2020.

Agency Funding

FTE Positions

86.00

/

84.00

/

o

w

$350.00 87.00
$298.51
$300.00 86.00
$250.00 1 85.00
0
5 $200.00 | 86.00
= $150.47 $162.13 oo
$150.00 e 1 _
$100.00 | 82.00
) — 81.00
$50.00 $9.39 $1.01 $13.97 $12.49
$0.00 - — mmm | eewl 80.00
2003-05  2005-07 2007-08  2009-11
Executive
Budget

EGeneral Fund OOther Funds

2003-05 2005-07

Ongoing and One-Time General Fund Appropriations

2007-09

2009-11
Executive
Budget

Ongoing General Fund | One-Time General Fund Total General Fund
Appropriation Appropriation Appropriation
2008-11 Executive Budget $12,493,198 $0 $12,493,198
2007-09 Legislative Appropriations 10,970,649 3,000,000 13,970,649
Increase (Decrease) $1,522,549 {$3,000,000) ($1,477,451)
Executive Budget Highlights
General Fund Other Funds Total
. Adds 1 FTE hydrologist position to work with pending ground $144,370 $144 370
water permit applications
. Adds 1 FTE engineer technician IV position to operate the $110,884 $110,884
Northwest Area Water Supply pipeline .
. Provides funding to address salary equity issues, inciuding $402,374 $53,316 $455,690
$21,700, of which $19,161 is from the general fund, for the
related second year salary increase
. Removes one-time funding for the 2007-09 biennium relating to ($3,000,000) {$3,000,000)
the Red River Valley Water Supply Project
. Removes prior funding for capital assets for the 2007-09 ($30,000) ($65,512,936) ($65,542,936)
biennium
. Provides funding for capital payments, including equipment $92,634,697 $92,634,697
($20,000), bond payments ($16,866,625), and water projecls
($75,748,072)
. Provides funding for information technology equipment $45,000 $45,000



8. Provides an increase in grants funding for water projects to $94,604,528 %94 604,528
provide a total of $189,643,392

9. Provides base budget changes o operating expenses, including {$632,560) $2,535,248 $1,902,688
inflationary increases and increases necessary o0 operate the
Northwest Area Water Supply pipeline

' Other Sections in Bill
Section 3 of House Bill No. 1020 - Provides that any additional amount in the resources trust fund and any additional amount in the
water development trust fund that become available are appropriated to the State Water Commission for the purpose of defraying the
expenses of the commission for the 2008-11 biennium.
Section 4 of House Bill No. 1020 - Authcrizes the State Water Commission to continue unexpended funding authority for grants or
water-related projects to the 2011-13 biennium.

Continuing Appropriations
No continuing appropriations for this agency.

Major Related Legislation
At this time, there is no major legislation affecting this agency.



NORTH DAKOTA STATE WATER COMMISSION TESTIMONY
RELATIVE TO HOUSE BILL 1020

. PRESENTED TO THE EDUCATION AND ENVIRONMENT DIVISION OF THE
HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE

AN

JANUARY 21, 2009

Mr. Chairman, members of the Education and Environment Division of the House
Appropriations Committee, I am Dale Frink, North Dakota State Engineer and Chief

Engineer-Secretary to the North Dakota State Water Commission.

It is my pleasure to appear before you today regarding House Bill 1020. My testimony will
be presented in three main parts. First, I will provide a brief organizational overview; second,
- a status report on major projects and programs, as well as our current budget; and finally, a

. discussion of other priority issues for the upcoming biennium.



ORGANIZATIONAL OVERVIEW

As illustrated by our organizational chart, the State Water Commission is separated into five

divisions, with 84 Full Time Employees (FTEs).
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The Administrative Services Division, directed by Dave Laschkewitsch, provides support

services for the agency.

The Water Appropriations Division, directed by Bob Shaver, is responsible for the processing

of water permit applications; water rights evaluations; hydrologic data collection; water

supply investigations; and economic development support activities.



The Water Development Division, directed by Todd Sando, is responsible for project
engineering and maintenance; Municipal, Rural, and Industrial (MR&I) program
administration; Southwest Pipeline and Northwest Area Water Supply project management,

floodplain and sovereign land management; dam safety; Devils Lake outlet operations; and

the processing of dam, dike, and drainage permits.

The Planning and Education Division, directed by Lee Klapprodt, develops and maintains the
State Water Management Plan and the agency Strategic Plan; manages the agency’s

information and education programs, including Project WET; and administers the Drought

Disaster Livestock Water Supply Project Assistance Program.

And finally, the Atmospheric Resources Division, directed by Darin Langerud, is responsible
for the administration of cloud seeding activities in the state; conducts atmospheric research,;

and performs weather-related data collection and analysis.

PROJECT AND PROGRAM OVERVIEW

In looking back on the 2007-2009 biennium so far, great progress has been made in all facets
of water management and development — including flood control, water supplies, cloud
modification, and numerous general water management projects. As such, I would like to
take a few moments to outline some of our activities from this biennium, along with a brief

overview of efforts we intend to pursue in the future.



Flood Control

In flood control efforts, I am pleased to report that all aspects of construction on the long-
awaited Maple River Dam project were completed in 2007. Maple River Dam is a 70-foot-
high earthen embankment, capable of temporarily retaining 60,000 acre-feet of floodwater in
southwest Cass County. This Cass County Joint Water Resource District project is designed

to provide flood protection atong the Maple, Sheyenne, and Red Rivers.

In the Devils Lake basin, we continued to pursue a comprehensive, three-pronged approach to
the area’s flood-related problems. Our comprehensive approach includes upper basin water

management, infrastructure protection, and an outlet to the Sheyenne River.

In August 2005, construction on the state’s emergency Devils Lake outlet was completed, and
it was operated in 2005, 2007, and 2008. Eighty days of outlet operation occurred last

summer from April into November — removing 1,240 acre-feet of floodwater from Devils

Lake.

With regard to upper basin water management, the Water Commission has continued to
provide assistance to the Devils Lake Joint Water Resource Board, including the
implementation of a test project that uses basin water for irri gation. In addition, the

Commission has continued to fund the Extended Storage Acreage Program that stores

floodwater in the upper portions of the basin.

Infrastructure protection and relocation efforts continue to be an issue throughout the Devils

Lake basin. The city of Devils Lake, Minnewaukan, and the Spirit Lake Nation are once



again facing a threat from the swelling lake. The U.S. Army Corps is estimating that there is
a 24 percent chance that by 2040, the city’s levee system will be compromised by rising lake
levels. And with the region experiencing a wet fall, followed by excessive snowfall this
winter, we may see a substantial rise in the lake’s elevation this year. Local officials are

working with the U.S. Army Corps, the Water Commission, and other state and federal

agencies to identify solutions.

Moving our attention to other flood control efforts in the Red River basin, | am very happy to
report that one of the largest flood control projects ever developed in our state, the Grand
Forks flood control project, is now completed. And, we are pleased that the project is now

recognized as a permanent flood protection feature by the Federal Emergency Management

Agency.

In Wahpeton, Phase I construction on their large-scale flood control project has been
completed, which includes interior pumping stations, detention ponds, and other intertor flood
control features. A large diversion channel has been completed in Minnesota, as well, Phase
IT plans and specifications for a portion of the in-town levees were also completed, and
construction began in 2008. Phase III plans and specifications, which are for the second of
three in-town levee reaches, have been initiated. However, both Phase II and Phase III levee
construction efforts must be completed in concert with levee constructions on the

Breckenridge, Minnesota side of the Red River to avoid project-induced impacts.

Another large-scale flood control effort that continues to advance is the Fargo Southside

Flood Control Project [See Map Appendix]. Following a lengthy public involvement process,



the city of Fargo has chosen the Wild Rice River Levee Alternative as their preferred project.
The total cost of the project is estimated at $161 million, with a requested state contribution of

$75 million.

We have also made important progress in recent years on another flood management effort
involving our digital floodplain mapping. The purpose of this effort is to convert many of
North Dakota’s paper floodplain maps to a digital format, and to revise existing digital maps
to include recent study information. This will enhance map availability and usefulness to a
broader spectrum of users. Contracts are currently underway to complete this effort in 20

North Dakota counties, with three more contracts to be added this year.

Water Supply

In water supply efforts, last Friday the Record of Decision for the Northwest Area Water
Supply (NAWS) project [See Map Appendix] was signed by the Regional Director of the U.S.
Bureau of Reclamation. This was a major step for NAWS, and we now will go back to

federal District Court to seek approval to move water from Lake Sakakawea to northwestern

North Dakota.

The alternative that the Bureau identified as the preferred alternative involves a combination
of treatment processes that will cost an estimated $17.5 million. This alternative will provide
a greater level of treatment than what was determined to be necessary in the original
Environmental Assessment. It should also be noted that there still remains a strong possibility

that the Province of Manitoba will continue their opposition to the project.



In major NAWS progress to date, construction on the 45 miles of pipeline between Minot and
Lake Sakakawea has been completed. In August 2008, construction was also completed on

24 miles of pipeline, four pump stations, and two storage reservoirs that provide water service
to Berthold, Minot's South Hill region, and North Prairie Rural Water District, with an interim
water supply from Minot's treatment plant. This fall, the Kenmare-Upper Souris contract was
awarded for completion of 53 miles of pipeline and a pump station to address arsenic issues in

Kenmare, and to provide an additional water supply to the Upper Souris Water Users rural

water system.

In the upcoming 2009-2011 biennium, NAWS project efforts will entail design work on a
biota treatment plant and intake, and remaining contracts to move Missouri River water from
Iake Sakakawea to Minot. Completion of the High Service Pump Station, the Kenmare-

Upper Souris pipeline, and Mohall-All Seasons pipeline are also planned.

The last decade has seen substantial progress on the Southwest Pipeline Project [See Map
Appendix]. The number of rural water users has increased from just under 1,600 to about
3,700. And, the number of cities and other bulk water users increased from 25 to 53 during
that same time period. By the end of the 2007-2009 biennium, we estimate that the total

population served by Southwest will be about 35,000.

Southwest Pipeline efforts this biennium include the completion of the Trotters pocket and
South Fryburg service areas, which together added 160 users. The Fairfield, Grassy Butte,
and Killdeer Mountain service area portions of the project are currently under construction;

and, when completed next summer, will add another 425 users. In addition, the final sign-up



campaign and preliminary engineering for the Oliver, Mercer, North Dunn service area was

completed, along with a pilot study for the Oliver, Mercer, North Dunn water treatment plant.

In the 2009-2011 biennium, Southwest Pipeline efforts will include completion of the Oliver,
Mercer, North Dunn water treatment plant, a pipeline from the treatment plant to Hazen and

Stanton, and completion of a rural water distribution system in the Zap service area.

State Water Supply Program funds were invested in 14 design and/or construction projects
involving several systems across the state, including: All Seasons Rural Water; North Central
Rural Water Consortium; South Central Regional Water; Traill Rural Water; Tri-County

Rural Water; Walsh Rural Water; and the cities of Devils Lake, Parshall, and Williston.

Thanks to North Dakota’s Water Supply Program, regional and rural water systems have
continued to expand throughout the state. As a result of this added financial assistance, there
are now 32 regional water systems in North Dakota, providing water to over 160,000
residents, including 312 cities, and over 90,000 rural residents. Currently, all or part of 47
counties are served by regional water systems, and most have plans to expand to cover

additional areas.

For the city of Devils Lake, progress continues to be made on a new water supply for the

community, where previously, a significant portion of the city’s 45-year old water

transmission line was submerged under Devils Lake - making it inaccessible for maintenance

and repair.



The Water Commission has worked in cooperation with the Garrison Diversion Conservancy
District, and the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation toward the completion of an EIS for the Red
River Valley Water Supply Project. The purpose of the EIS, completed in December 2007, is
to evaluate alternatives to meet the long-term water needs of the Red River Valley in North

Dakota, and the cities of East Grand Forks, Moorhead, and Breckenridge in Minnesota.

As part of the Final EIS, the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation, and the Garrison Diversion
Conservancy District, identified the Missouri River Import to the Sheyenne River Alternative
as the preferred alternative [See Map Appendix]. The project still needs two major steps to
occur before construction can start: 1) Congress must authorize the use of Missouri River

water for the project; and 2) a Record of Decision must be signed.

In an effort to support North Dakota’s agricultural producers and rural economies, the State
Water Commission reinstated the Drought Disaster Livestock Water Supply Project
Assistance Program in response to widespread drought conditions. In 2008, the Water
Commission allocated $1.2 million toward that program. Over 570 applications were

received, and 691 projects were approved, with an average cost of $2,452 per project.

Management of the state’s often scarce water resources requires the establishment of a
comprehensive monitoring program. In a 2007 state survey of ground water monitoring
networks prepared by the Association of American State Geologists, Ground Water Protection
Council, Interstate Council on Water Policy, and the National Ground Water Association,
North Dakota ranked 4" in the nation with the most observation wells (3,800), and 5" in the

nation for the most wells that were sampled (1,027) for chemical analysis. The collection



and storage of extensive water resource data is an on-going process, and provides the basis for

allocating and managing the state’s water resources.

During 2007 and 2008, five conditional water permits were issued to provide water for four
new cthanol plants located in, or near, the cities of Lakota, Casselton, Hankinson, and
Trenton. Computer ground water models were developed to evaluate the permit requests for

the ethanol plants in the Hankinson aquifer and McVille aquifer near the city of Lakota.

The following table summarizes actions taken in water permits from January 1, 2007, through

January 1, 2009.

Permit Action Number

Conditional Water Permits 119
Perfected Water Permits 35
Permit Attachments 35
Permit Extensions 16
Permit Assignments 187
Permits Cancelled 25
Permits Denied 6

Temporary Permits 448

Weather Modification

With regard to atmospheric resources cfforts, cloud seeding services continued in Bowman,
McKenzie, Mountrail, Slope, Williams, and Ward Counties — with the dual purpose of
reducing hail and enhancing rainfall. Long-term evaluations indicate that the cloud seeding
program reduces crop hail losses by 45 percent, and increases rainfall by 5-10 percent, or

nearly an inch of additional rainfall, resulting in increased wheat yields of 6 percent. A 1998
10



study showed a benefit-to-cost ratio, for just agricultural production, of 35:1 at current

program costs. North Dakota State University is currently working on an update to this study,

with results due in February.

This past summer was the 32nd year of the Atmospheric Resource Board’s statewide
precipitation data collection effort. There are currently 763 active volunteer observers

throughout the state, and precipitation data charts and maps can now be easily accessed on the

Water Commission website.

General Water Management and Planning

Significant progress was also made on statewide general water management projects. Those
efforts included irrigation development, rural ring dike program developments, snagging and

clearing efforts, bank stabilizations, dam repairs, and new or reconstructed rural flood control

projects too numerous to mention here.

It should be noted that dam repairs continue to be a high priority in North Dakota and across
the nation. The need for these repairs have come to the forefront because dams that were
constructed during the 1960s are approaching the end of their design life, and those that were
constructed in the 1930s, have in many cases, fallen into serious disrepair. An inventory of

North Dakota’s 15 highest priority dam repairs suggests that costs could be as high as $14

million.

Advances to improve management of our state’s sovereign land areas also evolved when the
Office of the State Engineer completed a North Dakota Sovereign Land Management Plan.

The new plan was developed in response to a 2005 Attorney General Opinion that suggested
11



the need for a guiding document. Sovereign land includes those areas below the ordinary
high water mark of navigable lakes and streams. More recently, the Water Cornmission has
been working with the Game and Fish Department to develop a memorandum of
understanding that would allow that agency to assist us with enforcement issues in the field.
With the Water Commission having no enforcement staff, and Game and Fish already having

enforcement officers in the field, this type of arrangement should work out well.

2007-2009 Funding Summary

To cap off our discussion of activities in the current biennium, I would like to provide a brief
summary of 2007-2009 project expenditures. The State Water Commission spent $53.5
million on water projects through December 2008. It is anticipated that an additional $18
million will be spent through June 2009. About $37.5 million of the $71.5 million will come

from the Contract Fund, which is made up of a combination of the Resources Trust Fund and

the Water Development Trust Fund.

The State Water Commission currently has five bond issues outstanding on the Southwest
Pipeline Project. These have provided the project with $21 million, of which $18.3 million

remains outstanding. Bond payments are made by the Southwest Water Authority from

revenues generated by the pipeline, which include water user fees.

We also have three bond issues outstanding for statewide water development projects. The
proceeds were used to fund various projects from March 2000 through June 2005. Major
projects receiving funding included Grand Forks and Wahpeton’s flood contro! projects;
Southwest Pipeline; the Devils Lake outlet; and Municipal, Rural, and Industrial water supply

projects. These issues totaled $94.3 million, of which $83.3 million remains outstanding. The
12



Water Development Trust Fund provides the funding to make these payments. Payments for

the 2009-2011 biennium will total $16.9 million.

HOUSE BILL 1020

House Bill 1020 contains the executive budget recommendation for the State Water

Commission for the 2009-2011 biennium. The recommendation totals $311,001,398.

Administrative and Support Services $2.,849 027
Water and Atmospheric Resources 308,152,371
Total $311,001,398
General Funds $12,493,198
Federal Funds 55,080,945
Other Funds 243.427 255
Total $311,001,398

Our agency budget contains two line items. The line item titled Administrative and Support
Services contains costs associated with the Administrative and Support Services Division.
The line item titled Water and Atmospheric Resources contains costs associated with
operation of the Planning, Water Appropriations, Water Development, and Atmospheric
Resources Divisions, as well as all project funding. In the 2007-2009 biennium, general funds
totaling $14 million were included in the budget. The 2009-2011 budget recommendation
contains $12.5 million, a reduction of $1.5 million from the 2007-2009 budget. This decrease
is a combination of the elimination of a $3 million one-time appropriation for the Red River

Valley Water Supply project, and a $1.5 million increase in general fund dollars for agency

salaries and other expenses.

Federal funds totaling $55 million have been included in the executive budget

recommendation. This is an increase of $27.5 million from the 2007-2009 biennium. This

13



increase is due to the anticipation of additional federal funding becoming available through
the Municipal, Rural, and Industrial water supply program for the Southwest Pipeline and

Northwest Area Water Supply projects.

The Resources Trust Fund is projected to provide $98.2 million in new revenue this biennium.
This includes $94.7 million of oil revenues, and $3.5 million from other sources. While these
projections provide the basis for our budget, OMB also provided an alternate projection. The
alternate projection assumed a $40 price per barrel for oil through fiscal year 2011, and
reduces the revenue by $74.7 million to $23.5 million for the 2009-2001 biennium. The
higher projection assumes prices ranging from $56 to $65 for fiscal year 2010, and $58 to $68
for fiscal year 2011. Because of this large potential variance, the Commission will have to

closely monitor revenues, and adjust our project expenditures throughout the 2009-2011

biennium.

The other large funding source for the Commission is the Water Development Trust Fund.
The Water Development Trust Fund is projected to bring in $19.7 million in new revenue this

biennium. This is a decrease of $12.4 million as a result of Measure 3.

Measure 3 was passed by the voters on November 4, 2008. This measure redirects a portion
of the tobacco settlement, known as the Strategic Contribution Fund, toward a statewide
tobacco cessation program. The Commission, with authorization from the Legislature, issued
bonds that use future Water Development Trust Fund revenues to make the payments. With

the 2009-2011 biennium’s bond payments totaling $16.9 million, and $1.5 million designated

14



for agency operations, there is only $1.3 miilion left for water projects from the Water

Development Trust Fund.

I would also like to mention that the executive budget includes $456,000 for salary
adjustments. The Water Commission has had to replace 18 employees in the past two years.
These funds will help us become more competitive in the job market, and makes it possible to

move long-term employee salaries to a point in their salary range that is consistent with their

time in the position.

The new 2009 State Water Management Plan has been provided for your reference. The
new plan provides a substantial amount of information .regarding issues affecting water
management in North Dakota. In addition, other important purposes of the 2009 Water Plan
are to: provide up-to-date information regarding North Dakota’s current and future water
development project needs; to provide current information regarding North Dakota’s ability to

fund those water development needs; and to serve as a formal request for funding from the

Resources Trust Fund.

As indicated in the 2009 Water Plan, the total estimated project and program funding needs

submitted by water project sponsors total over $563 million, with state funding needs of about
$137 million for the upcoming biennium. Thus, prioritization requires very close

coordination with the Governor’s Office, State Water Commission members, and the North

Dakota Water Coalition.
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The following table represents the Water Commission’s funding priorities, including

estimated expenditures, for the 2009-2011 biennium.

Potential Allocations 09-11

Priority Projects (in_millions)
Cloud Modification Project $0.7
Devils Lake Outlet Operation $2.0
Fargo Southside Flood Control $20.0
General Water Management $11.3
Irrigation $1.0
Northwest Area Water Supply $12.0
Northwest Oil Impact Water Supplies $5.0
Red River Valley Water Supply $30.0
Southwest Pipeline Project $12.0
State Water Supply Program $10.0
Project Totals $104.0

The above allocations assume that revenues from the Resources Trust Fund will total $08
million, and $6 million from carryover and other sources. However, if revenues are lower, i.e.

$30 million, substantial reductions to project funding would be necessary.

AGENCY SPECIFICS AND ISSUES: 2009-2011 BIENNIUM

The executive recommendation includes two new positions for the Commission.
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The first position is a hydrologist in the Water Appropriations Division. During the past few
years, a large backlog of water permit applications has developed, totaling 356, and we hope

this new employee will help reduce the backlog.

Three relatively recent trends have created this large water permit application backlog. First,
the demand for ethanol has increased the demand for ground water development. In the past
two years, the Water Appropriations Division has issued four ground water permits for
ethanol plants (two 50 million gallon and two 100 million gallon facilities). Second, oil
production from the Bakken Formation in the western part of the state requires that the
formation be hydraulically fractured to more efficiently extract the oil. Each oil well
“hydrofracing” process requires about one million gallons of water. The State Industrial
Commission estimates there will be another 12,000 oil wells drilled into the Bakken
Formation. The total water demand for this amount of drilling is estimated to be about 12.6
billion gallons, with much of this demand to come from ground water. Third, some crop
prices have increased dramatically in the last two years. As a result, numerous landowners
have withdrawn or not extended Conservation Reserve Program contracts in order to put more
acreage into crop production. This has also generated increased interest in irrigation from
ground water sources. In addition, many of our water sources are already fully allocated to

existing uses. This increases the complexity and time requirements of our evaluations.

The issuance of water permits has also become more contentious as water users become
concerned about protecting their water supplies. During the past two years, the number of

requests for adjudicative hearings has increased significantly. These actions commonly

17



require more detailed technical analysis that further increases the time it takes to issue a

permit,

The second position is an engineering technician in the Northwest Area Water Supply section.
As mentioned before, the NAWS project started delivering water to the community of
Berthold, Minot South Hill, and North Prairie Water District in August 2008. And, planned
construction this next biennium will expand water service to Kenmare, Mohall, Sherwood,
and turnouts for Upper Souris Water District and All Seasons Water Users. This position’s

duties will include general operation functions for the project. Operation and maintenance

costs are paid for by the water users.

Lawsuits continue to demand a tremendous amount of staff time and resources. As such, I

would like to briefly overview the current status of two important lawsuits — one concerning

NAWS, and the other, Devils Lake.

As mentioned previously, the Record of Decision for the NAWS project was signed last
Friday, however, a lawsuit still could impact advancement of the project. In Manitoba v.
Norton, the adequacy of the NAWS project Environmental Assessment was challenged in
federal court by Manitoba in October 2002. Then, a judge ruled in April 2005 that additional
environmental studies were required, but allowed construction to continue in areas that would

not affect treatment. Because of that decision, we must obtain approval from the judge for

each new construction feature.

18



The Final EIS was released on December 5, 2008. And, now that the Record of Decision has

been signed, the state will make a request to the federal court to lift the injunction of the

project.

In Aasmundstad v. State of North Dakota, approximately 90 landowners from the Devils Lake
area brought a lawsuit in May of 1999 claiming damages from Devils Lake floodwater. The
landowners asserted that the state and local water resource districts are responsible for the
lake’s increase because of projects they, in one way or another, contributed toward the

development of. On Oct. 25, 2007, the District Court issued its decision in favor of the state

and local water resource districts.

The plaintiffs later appealed the District Court's decision to the North Dakota Supreme Court.
On November 19, 2008, the Supreme Court affirmed the decision of the District Court,
dismissing the lawsuit against the state and water resource districts. However, a Petition for
Rehearing was filed by the plaintiffs, and the state and districts have responded. The Supreme

Court has not yet made a decision on the Petition.

And finally, I would like to draw your attention to our newly developed State Water
Commission and Office of the State Engineer Strategic Plan for the 2009-2011 biennium. The

purpose of this new plan is to clearly document agency direction and expectations that we

have set for ourselves through our strategic planning timeframe.

In closing, the State Water Commission has made significant advancements on numerous
water projects across the state. However, much remains to be accomplished, as you will hear

from many of our partners in water management that are also here to testify before you today.
19



. This concludes my testimony on House Bill 1020, and I would be happy to answer any

questions that you might have.
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MAP APPENDIX
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WATER SUMMARY: 2009 Legislative Session

January 20, 2009

Water Governance

A. State: State Water Commission and State Engineer

B. Regional: Southwest Water Authority and Garrison Diversion Conservancy District
C. Local: Water Resource Districts/Joint Water Boards/Rural Water Systems

Functions/Duties
A. State Water Commission/State Engineer E. Garrison Diversion Conservancy District
1. Water Development/Water 1. Maintain Federal Facilities
Infrastructure 2. [rrigation
2, Water Permits 3. Oakes Test Area
3. Drainage Permits 4. Recreation Facilities
4, Weather Modification 5. Federal Contracts/Bureaun of
B. Water Resource Districts (Water Managers) Reclamation
1. Surface Water 6. M,R&I Funding/Contracts
2. Local Contracts/Projects 7. Red River Valley Water Supply
C. Rural Water Systems 8. Devils Lake Outlet Maintenance
D. Southwest Water Authority 9. Wildlife Features
1. Southwest Pipeline 10.  Local Representation (LAWA and
2. Other Water Supplies (Energy) ' County Directors)
3. Local Representation (County
Directors)

Fundmg (HB 1020)

A. Resources Trust Fund, Water Development Trust Fund, General Fund, Federal
B. Water Infrastructure Needs

Devils Lake NW Qil Impact MR&I

Flood Control (Fargo) Northwest Area Water Supply (NAWS)
General Water Management Red River Valley Water Supply
Irrigation Southwest Pipeline

Missouri River Management Weather Modification

MRE&I

C. Water Coalition

D. Local Contribution
1. Water Resource Districts: 4 mills/Special Assessments
2. Joint Water Boards: 2 mills
3. GDCD and SWA: 1 mill

Water Legislation Issues
A. Funding (Additional Funds?) E. Water Resource Districts
B. Red River Valley Water Supply/Garrison 1 Compensation: $45 to $100 (SB 2251)
1. Funding Plan Revision 2 Mill Levy: 4 to 8 mills (SB 2252)
2. Bonding Authorization/GDCD (SB 2298) 3. Indemnity (SB 2256)
C. Southwest Water Authority (SB 2193/HB 1278) 4. Quick Take (SB 2255)
1. Mill Levy Extension/Mandan 5 Flood prone areas (SB 2253)
2. Energy Water Issues 6. Maintenance of federal projects (SB 2254)
D. Energy Issues F. Irrigation
1. HB 1322/1352 1. Irrigation Repair Parts (HB 1289)



NORTH DAKOTA STATE WATER COMMISSION TESTIMONY
. RELATIVE TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL 1020

PRESENTED TO THE SENATE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE

MARCH 11, 2009

Mr. Chairman, members of the Senate Appropriations Committee, I am Dale Frink, North
Dakota State Engineer and Chief Engineer-Secretary to the North Dakota State Water

Commission.

[t is my pleasure to appear before you today regarding Engrossed House Bill 1020. My
testimony will be presented in three main parts. First, 1 will provide a brief organizational
overview; second, a status report on major projects and programs, as well as our current

. budget; and finally, a discussion of other agency-specific issues for the upcoming biennium.
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As illustrated by our organizational chart, the State Water Commission is separated into five

divisions, with 84 Full Time Employees (FTEs).
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The Administrative Services Division, directed by Dave Laschkewitsch, provides support

services for the agency.

The Water Appropriations Division, directed by Bob Shaver, is responsible for the processing

of water permit applications, water rights evaluations, hydrologic data collection, water

supply investigations, and economic development support activities.



The Water Development Division, directed by Todd Sando, is responsible for project
engineering and maintenance; State Water Supply Program administration; Southwest
Pipeline and Northwest Area Water Supply project management; floodplain and sovereign

land management; dam safety; Devils Lake outlet operations; and the processing of dam, dike,

and drainage permits.

The Planning and Education Division, directed by Lee Klapprodt, develops and maintains the

State Water Management Plan and the agency Strategic Plan; manages the agency’s
information and education programs, including Project WET; and administers the Drought

Disaster Livestock Water Supply Project Assistance Program.

And finally, the Atmospheric Resources Division, directed by Darin Langerud, is responsible

for the administration of cloud seeding activities in the state, conducts atmospheric research,

and performs weather-related data collection and analysis.

PROJECT AND PROGRAM OVERVIEW

In looking back on the 2007-2009 biennium so far, great progress has been made in all facets
of water rﬁanagement and development — including flood control, water supplies, cloud
modification, and numerous general water management projects. | would like to take a few
moments to outline some of our activities from this biennium, along with a brief overview of

efforts we intend to pursue in the future.



Flood Control

In flood control efforts, I am pleased to report that all aspects of construction on the long-
awaited Maple River Dam project were completed in 2007. Maple River Dam is a 70-foot-
high earthen embankment, capable of temporarily retaining 60,000 acre-feet of floodwater in
southwest Cass County. This Cass County Joint Water Resource District project is designed

to provide flood protection along the Maple, Sheyenne, and Red Rivers.

In the Devils Lake basin, we continued to pursue a comprehensive, three-pronged approach to
the area’s flood-related problems. Our comprehensive approach includes upper basin water

management, infrastructure protection, and an outlet to the Sheyenne River.

In August 2005, construction on the state’s emergency Devils Lake outlet was completed, and
it was operated in 2005, 2007, and 2008. Eighty days of outlet operation occurred last
summer from April into November — removing 1,240 acre-feet of floodwater from Devils

Lake.

With regard to upper basin water management, the Water Commission has continued to
provide assistance to the Devils Lake Joint Water Resource Board, including the -
implementation of a test project that uses basin water for irrigation. In addition, the

Commission has continued to fund the Extended Storage Acreage Program that stores

floodwater in the upper portions of the basin.

Infrastructure protection and relocation efforts continue to be an issue throughout the Devils

Lake basin. The cities of Devils Lake and Minnewaukan, the Spirit Lake Nation, and several



rural areas are once again facing a threat from the swelling lake. The National Weather

Service is predicting record lake levels in 2009 due to an extremely wet fall, and above

normal snowfal! in November and December.

In response, local officials have been working with the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, the
Water Commission, and other state and federal agencies to identify solutions. In addition, the
Corps is fast-tracking a feasibility study to identify a preferred alternative that would involve
a raise and extension of the Devils Lake city levee. If necessary, the Corps has indicated that
they could begin construction on existing sections of the alignment later this summer — while
they work out details on new alignment segments. The Corps estimates the embankment
extension and raise will cost between $70 million and $100 million, depending upon which

alignment is ultimately chosen. The non-federal share will be 25 percent.

Moving our attention to other flood control efforts in the Red River basin, I am very happy to
report that one of the largest flood control projects ever developed in our state, the Grand
Forks flood control project, is now completed. And, we are pleased that the project is now

recognized as a permanent flood protection feature by the Federal Emergency Management

Agency.

In Wahpeton, Phase I construction on their large-scale flood control project has been
completed, which includes interior pumping stations, detention ponds, and other interior flood
contro! features. A large diversion channel has been completed in Minnesota, as well. Phase
11 plans and specifications for a portion of the in-town levees were also completed, and

construction began in 2008. Phase 11{ plans and specifications, which are for the second of



three in-town levee reaches, have been initiated. However, both Phase Il and Phase III levee
construction efforts must be completed in concert with levee constructions on the

Breckenridge, Minnesota side of the Red River to avoid project-induced impacts.

Another large-scale flood control effort that continues to advance is the Fargo Southside
Flood Control Project [See Map Appendix]. Following a lengthy public involvement process,
the city of Fargo has chosen the Wild Rice River Levee Alternative as their preferred project.

The total cost of the project is estimated at $161 million, with a requested state contribution of

$75 million.

We have also made important progress in recent years on another flood management effort
involving our digital floodplain mapping. The purpose of this effort is to convert many of
North Dakota’s paper floodplain maps to a digital format, and to revise existing digital maps
to include recent study information. This will enhance map availability and usefulness to a
broader spectrum of users. Contracts are currently underway to complete this effort in 20

North Dakota counties, with three more contracts to be added this year.

Water Supply
In water supply efforts, the Great Plains Regional Director of the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation

signed the Record of Decision for the Northwest Area Water Supply (NAWS) project [See

Map Appendix] on January 15.

The alternative that the Bureau identified as the preferred alternative involves a combination

of treatment processes that will cost an estimated $17.5 miilion. This alternative will provide



a greater level of treatment than what was determined to be necessary in the original

Environmental Assessment.

It should also be noted that the Province of Manitoba and the State of Missouri have filed
lawsuits in federal District Court in Washington, D.C. Manitoba is concerned with biota
transfer, and Missouri with depletions from the Missouri River. The lawsuits have been

combined, and it will take most of 2009 to get a decision.

In major NAWS progress to date, construction on the 45 miles of pipeline between Minot and
Lake Sakakawea has been completed. In August 2008, construction was also completed on
24 miles of pipeline, four pump stations, and two storage reservoirs that provide water service
to Berthold, Minot's South Hill region, and North Prairie Rural Water District, with an interim
water supply from Minot's treatment plant. This fall, the Kenmare-Upper Souris contract was
awarded for completion of 53 miles of pipeline and a pump station to address arsenic issues in
Kenmare, and to provide an additional water supply to the Upper Souris Water Users rural

water system.

The last decade has seen substantial progress on the Southwest Pipeline Project [See Map
Appendix). The number of rural water users has increased from just under 1,600 to about

3 700. And, the number of cities and other bulk water users increased from 25 to 53 during
that same time period. By the end of the 2007-2009 biennium, we estimate that the total

population served by Southwest will be about 35,000.



Southwest Pipeline efforts this biennium include the completion of the Trotters pocket and
South Fryburg service areas, which together added 160 users. The Fairfield, Grassy Butte,
and Killdeer Mountains service area portions of the project are currently under construction;

and, when completed next summer, will add another 425 users.

In the 2009-2011 biennium, Southwest Pipeline efforts will include completion of the Oliver,
Mercer, North Dunn water treatment plant, a pipeline from the treatment plant to Hazen and

Stanton, and completion of a rural water distribution system in the Zap service area.

State Water Supply Program funds were invested in 14 design and/or construction projects
involving several systems across the state, including: All Seasons Rural Water; North Central
Rural Water Consortium; South Central Regional Water; Traill Rural Water; Tri-County

Rural Water; Walsh Rural Water; and the cities of Devils Lake, Parshall, and Williston.

Thanks to North Dakota’s Water Supply Program, regional and rural water systems have
continued to expand throughout the state. There are now 32 regional water systems in North
Dakota, providing water to over 160,000 residents, including 312 cities, and over 90,000 rural

residents. Currently, all or part of 47 counties are served by regional water systems, and most

have plans to expand to cover additional areas.

For the city of Devils Lake, progress continues to be made on a new water supply for the
community, where previously, a significant portion of the city’s 45-year old water

transmission line was submerged under Devils Lake — making it inaccessible for maintenance

and repair.



The Water Commission has worked in cooperation with the Garrison Diversion Conservancy
District, and the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation toward the completion of an EIS for the Red
River Valley Water Supply Project. The purpose of the EIS, completed in December 2007, is
to evaluate alternatives to meet the long-term water needs of the Red River Valley in North

Dakota, and the cities of East Grand Forks, Moorhead, and Breckenridge in Minnesota.

As part of the Final EIS, the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation, and the Garrison Diversion
Conservancy District, identified the Missouri River Import to the Sheyenne River Alternative
as the preferred alternative [See Map Appendix]. The project still needs two major steps to
occur before construction can start: 1) Congress must authorize the use of Missouri River

water for the project; and 2) a Record of Decision must be signed.

In an effort to support North Dakota’s agricultural producers and rural economies, the State
Water Commission reinstated the Drought Disaster Livestock Water Supply Project
Assistance Program in response to widespread drought conditions. In 2008, the Water
Commission allocated $1.2 million toward that program. Over 570 applications were

received, and 691 projects were approved, with an average cost of $2,452 per project.

Management of the state’s often-scarce water resources requires the establishment of a
comprehensive monitoring program. In a 2007 state survey of ground water monitoring
networks prepared by the Association of American State Geologists, Ground Water Protection

Council, Interstate Council on Water Policy, and the National Ground Water Association,

North Dakota ranked 4" in the nation with the most observation wells (3,800), and 5™ in the



nation for the most wells that were sampled (1,027) for chemical analysis. The collection
and storage of extensive water resource data is an on-going process, and provides the basis for

allocating and managing the state’s water resources.

During 2007 and 2008, five conditional water permits were issued to provide water for four
new ethanol plants located in, or near, the cities of Lakota, Casselton, Hankinson, and
Trenton. Computer ground water models were developed to evaluate the permit requests for

the ethanol plants in the Hankinson aquifer and McVille aquifer near the city of Lakota.

The following table summarizes actions taken in water permits from January 1, 2007, through

January 1, 2009.

Permit Action Number
Conditional Water Permits 119
Perfected Water Permits 35
Permit Attachments 35
Permit Extensions 16
Permit Assignments 187
Permits Cancelled 25
Permits Denied A _ 6
Temporary Permits o 448
Weather Modification

With regard to atmospheric resources efforts, cloud seeding services continued in Bowman,
McKenzie, Mountrail, Slope, Williams, and Ward Counties — with the dual purpose of
reducing hail and enhancing rainfall. Long-term evaluations indicate that the cloud seeding

program reduces crop hail losses by 45 percent, and increases rainfall by 5-10 percent. A

10



2009 NDSU study shows the program creates $12 million to $19.7 million annually in direct

agricultural benefits, or $5.16 to $8.41 on a per acre basis. Gross business volume ranges

from $37 million to $60 million, annually.

This past summer was the 32nd year of the Atmospheric Resource Board’s statewide
precipitation data collection effort. There are currently 763 active volunteer observers

throughout the state, and precipitation data charts and maps can now be easily accessed on the

Water Commission website.

General Water Management and Planning
Significant progress was also made on statewide general water management projects. Those
efforts included irrigation development, rural ring dike program developments, snagging and

clearing efforts, bank stabilizations, dam repairs, and new or reconstructed rural flood control

projects too numerous to mention here.

Tt should be noted that dam repairs continue to be a high prierity in North Dakota and across
the nation. The need for these repairs have come to the forefront because dams that were
constructed during the 1960s are approaching the end of their design life, and those that were
constructed in the 1930s, have in many cases, fallen into serious disrepair. An inventory of

North Dakota’s 15 highest priority dam repairs suggests that costs could be as high as $14

million.

Advances to improve management of our state’s sovereign land areas also evolved when the
Office of the State Enginecr completed a North Dakota Sovereign Land Management Plan.

The new plan was developed in response to a 2005 Attorney General Opinion that suggested
11



the need for a guiding document. Sovereign land includes those areas below the ordinary
high water mark of navigable lakes and streams. More recently, the Water Commission has
been working with the Game and Fish Department to develop a memorandum of
understanding that would allow that agency to assist us with enforcement issues in the field.
With the Water Commission having no enforcement staff, and Game and Fish already having

enforcement officers in the field, this type of arrangement should work out well.

2007-2009 Funding Summary

To cap off our discussion of activities in the current biennium, I would like to provide a brief
summary of 2007-2009 project expenditures. The State Water Commission spent $53.5
million on water projects through December 2008. It is anticipated that an additional $18
million will be spent through June 2009. About $37.5 million of the $71.5 million will come

from the Contract Fund, which is made up of a combination of the Resources Trust Fund and

the Water Development Trust Fund.

The State Water Commission currently has five bond issues outstanding on the Southwest
Pipeline Project. These have provided the project with $21 million, of which $18.3 million
remains outstanding. Bond payments are made by the Southwest Water Authority from

revenues generated by the pipeline, which include water user fees.

We also have three bond issues outstanding for statewide water development projects. The
proceeds were used to fund various projects from March 2000 through June 2005. Major
projects receiving funding included Grand Forks and Wahpeton’s flood control projects;
Southwest Pipeline; the Devils Lake outlet; and Municipal, Rural, and Industrial water supply

projects. These issues totaled $94.3 million, of which $83.3 million remains outstanding. The
12



Water Development Trust Fund provides the funding to make these payments. Payments for

the 2009-2011 biennium will total $16.9 million.

ENGROSSED HOUSE BILI, 1020

Engrossed House Bill 1020 contains the executive budget recommendation for the State

Water Commission for the 2009-2011 biennium. The recommendation totals $310,488,100.

Administrative and Support Services $2,942,897
Water and Atmospheric Resources 307,545 203
Total $310,488,100
General Funds $12,067,977
Federal Funds 55,042,851
Other Funds 243377272
Total $310,488,100

Our agency budget contains two line items. The line item titted Administrative and Support
Services contains costs associated with the Administrative and Support Services Division.
The line item titled Water and Atmospheric Resources contains costs associated with
operation of the Planning, Water Appropriations, Water Development, and Atmospheric
Resources Divisions, as well as all project funding. In the 2007-2009 biennium, general funds
totaling $14 million were included in the budget. The 2009-2011 budget recommendation
contains $12.1 million, a reduction of $1.9 million from the 2007-2009 budget. This decrease
is a combination of the elimination of a $3 million one-time appropriation for the Red River
Valley Water Supply project, and a $1.1 million increase in general fund dollars for agency

salaries and other expenses.

13



Federal funds totaling $55 million have been included in the executive budget
recommendation. This is an increase of $27.5 million from the 2007-2009 biennium. This
increase is due to the anticipation of additional federal funding becoming available through
the Municipal, Rural, and Industrial water supply program for the Southwest Pipeline and

Northwest Area Water Supply projects.

The budget was prepared using $98.2 million in new Resources Trust Fund revenue for the
2009-2011 biennium. This included $94.7 million of oil revenues, and $3.5 million from
other sources. While these projections provided the basis for our budget, OMB also provided
an alternate projection. The alternate projection assumed a $40 price per barrel for oil
through fiscal year 2011, and reduced revenues by $74.7 million to $23.5 million for the
biennium. A revised projection was prepared in February, which estimates the oil extraction
revenue will be $71.5 million for the 2009-2011 biennium. This is a reduction of $23.2
million from the figure we used to prepare our budget. This projection assumes prices
ranging from $40 to $63 per barrel for fiscal year 2010, and $63 to $69 per barrel for fiscal
year 2011, The most recent oil extraction deposit into the Resources Trust Fund, which was
received in February, totaled only $1,069,193. The Commission will have to closely monitor

revénues and adjust our project expenditures throughout the 2009-2011 biennium.

The other large funding source for the Commission is the Water Development Trust Fund.
The Water Development Trust Fund is projected to bring in $19.7 million in new revenue this
biennium. This is a decrease of $12.4 million as a result of Measure 3. The Commission,
with authorization from the Legislature, issued bonds that use future Water Development

Trust Fund revenues to make the payments. With the 2009-2011 biennium’s bond payments

14



totaling $16.9 million, and $1.5 million designated for agency operations, there is only $1.3
million left for water projects from the Water Development Trust Fund. In addition, any drop

in tobacco settlement revenues could jeopardize our ability to make bond payments.

As you are aware, the House reduced our equity salary adjustments and the funds for salary

increases during the next biennium. We would like to visit with you about this subject in the

future.

The new 2009 State Water Management Plan has been provided for your reference. The
new plan provides a substantial amount of information regarding issues affecting water
management in North Dakota. In addition, other important purposes of the 2009 Water Plan
are to: provide up-to-date information regarding North Dakota’s current and future water
development project needs; provide current information regarding North Dakota’s ability to

fund those water development needs; and to serve as a formal request for funding from the

Resources Trust Fund.

As indicated in the 2009 Water Plan, the total estimated project and program funding needs
submitted by water project sponsors total over $563 million, with state funding needs of about
$137 million for the upcoming biennium. Thus, prioritization requires very close

coordination with the Governor’s Office, State Water Commission members, and the North

Dakota Water Coalition.

The following table represents the Water Commission’s funding priorities, including

estimated expenditures, for the 2009-2011 biennium.

15



Potential Allocations 09-11

Priority Projects (in_millions)
Cloud Modification Project $0.7
Devils Lake Outlet Operation $2.0
Devils Lake Levee $10.0
Fargo Southside Flood Control $22.0
General Water Management $11.3
Irrigation $1.0
Missouri River Management $0.5
Northwest Area Water Supply $5.0
Northwest Oil Impact Water Supplies $2.0
Red River Valley Water Supply $4.0
Southwest Pipeline Project $8.0
State Water Supply Program $5.0
Project Totals $71.5

AGENCY SPECIFICS AND ISSUES: 2009-2011 BIENNIUM

The executive recommendation includes two new positions for the Commission.
The first position is a hydrologist in the Water Appropriations Division. During the past few

years, a large backlog of water permit applications has developed, totaling 356, and we hope

this new employee will help reduce the backlog.
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Three relatively recent trends have created this large water permit application backlog. First,
the demand for ethanol has increased the demand for ground water development. In the past
two years, the Water Appropriations Division has issued four ground water permits for
ethanol plants (two 50 million gallon and two 100 million gallon facilities). Second, oil
production from the Bakken Formation in the western part of the state requires that the
formation be hydraulically fractured to more efficiently extract the oil. Each oil well
“hydrofracing” process requires about one million gallons of water. The State [ndustrial
Commission estimates there will be another 12,000 oil wells drilled into the Bakken
Formation. The total water demand for this amount of drilling is estimated to be about 12.6
billion gallons, with much of this demand to come from ground water. Third, some crop
prices have increased dramatically in the last two years. As aresult, numerous landowners
have withdrawn or not extended Conservation Reserve Program contracts in order to put more
acreage into crop production. This has also generated increased interest in irrigation from
ground water sources. In addition, many of our water sources are already fully allocated to

existing uses. This increases the complexity and time requirements of our evaluations.

The issuance of water permits has also become more contentious as water users become
concerned about protecting their water supplies. During the past two years, the number of
requests for adjudicative hearings has increased significantly. These actions commonly

require more detailed technical analysis that further increases the time it takes to issue a

permit.

The second position is an engineering technician in the Northwest Area Water Supply section.

As mentioned before, the NAWS project started delivering water to the community of

17



Berthold, Minot’s South Hill region, and North Prairie Water District in August 2008. And,
planned construction this next biennium will expand water service to Kenmare, Mohall,
Sherwood, and turnouts for Upper Souris Water District and All Seasons Water Users. This
position’s duties will include general operation functions for the project. Operation and

maintenance costs are paid for by the water users.

And finally, [ would like to draw your attention to our newly developed State Water
Commission and Office of the State Engineer Strategic Plan for the 2009-2011 biennium. The
purpose of this new plan is to clearly document agency direction and expectations that we

have set for ourselves through our strategic planning timeframe.
In closing, the State Water Commission has made significant advancements on numerous
water projects across the state. However, much remains to be accomplished, as you will hear

from many of our partners in water management that are also here to testify before you today.

This concludes my testimony on Engrossed House Bill 1020, and I would be happy to answer

any questions that you might have.
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Testimony of
Dennis Hill, Chairman
North Dakota Water Coalition
HB 1020

January 21, 2009 f’h“

Mr. Chairman and members of the House Appropriations Education and Environment Subcommittee:

My name is Dennis Hill, and in addition to being the Executive Vice President of the North Dakota § ! ,
Rural Electric Cooperatives Association, [ am the Chairman of the North Dakota Water Coalition. The |
North Dakota Water Coalition is comprised of more than 30 statewide and regional organizations in
North Dakota who have a stake in the critical water needs facing our state. The Water Coalition has
joined together so that we are united in our efforts to complete North Dakota's water infrastructure for
economic growth and quality of life.

The Water Coalition has been in existence for nearly 15 years and in that time we have worked to
develop tural and urban flood control, water supply for cities, farms, and industrial opportunities, value-
added irrigation, water management, and many other critical water needs. Over the years there have been
some monumental projects developed that at times seemed as if they would never be finished. However,
large projects such as Grand Forks and Devils Lake flood control are complete. As we look to the future
we have enormous obligations still ahead.

Efforts to protect south Fargo from overland flooding are moving forward. Water supply projects
throughout the state include large regional projects such as NAWS, the Southwest Pipeline and the Red
River Valley Water Supply-each in various stages of development. We have projects such as South
Central Regional Water District and North Central Rural Water Consortium that are bringing smaller
systems together to consolidate in order to provide service to unmet areas that couldn’t afford it
otherwise. Our recent oil boom brings many infrastructure challenges and impacts, and the water supply
needs for this industry must be addressed as well.

The Water Coalition asks for your continued support for a budget that allows for adequate funding to

meet the critical water needs of North Dakota.

Thank you.



ND Water Coalition
December 5, 2008

Water Funding
| 8 Proposed Funding Plan: Red River Valley Water Supply Project

A. Federal $220 million
B. State
(Combination of Resources Trust Fund and) $220 million
General Fund)
C. Local $220 million

a. Revenue Bonds (Based on water service
contract with Garrison Diversion Conservancy
District and project water users)

Total Cost (Per EIS, 2005 Dollars) $660 million

II. Estimated 2009-11 Revenues: Resources Trust Fund--$97,000,000 ($7 million carryover)

. I1I.

Proposed Water Project Allocations: 2009-2011 Biennium

(ND Water Coalition)
Resources Trust Fund Plus federal funds Total

Devils Lake $2,000,000 $2,000,000

Qutlet O&M $1,500,000

Basin Development $500,000
Flood Control $20,000,000 $20,000,000

Wahpeton 0

Fargo $20,000,000*
General Water Management $10,500,000 $10,500,000
Irrigation $ 1,000,000 $ 1,000,000
Missouri River Management $ 500,000 $ 500,000
MR&I $10,000,000  $10,000,000** $20,000,000
NW Oil Impact MR&I $ 5,000,000 $ 5,600,000
Northwest Area Water Supply (NAWS)  $12,000,000  § 8,000,000 $20,000,000
Red River Water Supply $30,000,000 $30,000,000
Southwest Pipeline $12,000,000 S 8,000,000 $20,000,000
Weather Modification $ 700,000 § 700,000

Total $104,000,000 $ 26,000,000 $130,000,000

*Water Coalition supports additional 820 million for each of the next two bienniums.

** Includes Federal FY 2009 funding only, does not include estimates for Federal FY 2010 funding.
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Efforts to protect south Fargd from overland flooding aré moving forward; with the Wild Rice River Levee alternative identifiéd by the City Commission
the preferred choice far flood ¢

ntrol. This alternative aims to harness flooding of the Wild Rice and.Red rivers with a combination of channels, water .~~~ ™

.

olding areas, drain‘improvements and levees. . S S - Do

<

Lo W - ]heple‘lpwould:: T - B .
: 5 ®. remove areas from.the'flood plaifi and prévent additional areas from being added; . -: ey
' ® eliminate the need for flood insurance many property owners will face if Fargo does nothing; =~ .~ ¢
; #® protect undeveloped land and increase its'value, allowing Fargo’s growth to coritinues & = ¢ ¢
 Fargo'is seeking 45 percem of the project’s $100 million price tag from the state, with another 45 H
: -percent coming ffom the ity itself via ah infrastructure sales tax, storm sewer utility funds-and special- | I
| assessments, Those paying special assessments will include Fargo residents, those living in the city's :

extratersitorial area égd'._qt'h‘er Cass County residents. City leaders expéct federal funds to cover.the
remaining cost. The city hopes to complete the project-in the fall of 2011. Fargo will be the last major
North'Dakota city on the Red River to construct a flood protection systern.: -~ -« & & - R

Fargo's fload control efforts won't be limited to the city’s south side. Work has beguﬁ in north Fargo

|
i
“on & floodwall system to protect the Ridgewood reighborhood,‘and a feasibility study is plannedito .~ !
examine options for.downtown. flood prolecij_on. et o : ) R . l
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March 11, 2009

PROPOSED
NORTH DAKOTA WATER COALITION
FUNDING PLAN

L. Fargo’s short-term priority is flood control.
2. Red River Valley Water Supply Project must move forward.
a. Tasks: Operational Plan, Permits, Pre-final Design, Financial Planning,
Right of way Options

3. Funding Objective for Fargo Flood Control Project

2009-2011 $55 million
2011-2013 $20 million
$75 million
4, 2007-2009 Carryover
a. Red River Valley Water Supply $ 9 million
b. Fargo Flood Control $14 million

$23 million

5. Allocation of Estimated 2009-2011 Revenues

Devils Lake $ 2,000,000 $ 2,000,000 $ 2,000,000
Devils Lake Flood Control $10,000,000
Flood Control - Fargo $20,000,000 $17,000,000 $22,000,000
General Water Management $10,500,000 $ 6,000,000 $11,300,000
Irrigation $ 1,000,000 $ 1,000,000 $ 1,000,000
Missouri River $ 500,000 $ 500,000 $§ 500,000
M,R&l $10,000,000 $ 5,500,000 $ 5,000,000
NW 0il Impact M,R&I $ 5,000,000 $ 3,500,000 $ 2,000,000
NAWS $12,000,000 $ 6,000,000 $ 5,000,000
RRVWSP $30,000,000 $ 4,000,000 $ 4,000,000
Southwest Pipeline Project $12,000,000 $ 6,000,000 § 8,000,000
Weather Modification $ 700000 $ 700000 $ 700,000

$104,000,000 $52,200,000 $71,500,000

6. Additional Funding*
a. State Water Commission Operation - General Fund
b. Tobacco Funding SB 2063 '
c. General Fund - $3 million Carryover? Other?

d Permanent Oil Tax Trust Fund

7. Red River Valley Water Supply Project Long-Term Funding Plan**

a. 2011-2013 $110 million
""" b. 2013-2015 $110 million
$220 million

*HB 1305 appropriates additional $2.1 million for R&T Water Supply

** Resources Trust Fund not sufficient.
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MEMO: April 8, 2009

TO: Senate Appropriations Committee

FROM: Jean Schafer, Executive Director, North Dakota Water Coalition
SUBJECT: Fargo Flood Control

Sometimes communication is not always clear, so I want to clearly communicate to
you that the North Dakota Water Coalition strongly supports the Fargo Flood
Control Project. At the beginning of this session, the City of Fargo indicated flood
control was the foremost priority at this time. After several meetings early in the
session, we proposed a plan, with Fargo’s support, to provide $75 million of state
cost sharing over two bienniums. We proposed that the carryover from the Red
River Valley Water Supply Project be allocated to the Fargo Flood Control,
providing a total of $23 million of carryover, and proposed new funding based on
projected resources trust fund revenues. Our most recent working document to
provide funding for the Fargo Flood Control Project and other critical water needs
is attached.

While there are many critical water needs in North Dakota, we have recognized for
some time the need to provide permanent flood control for the City of Fargo, and
have had a consensus for several bienniums that this is a critical priority that must
be funded when the final project has been adopted at the local level.

We have, and will continue, to support the necessary funding for the Fargo Flood
Control Project. It does seem like a good idea to consider adding additional funds
for water projects at this time from the general fund or the permanent oil tax trust
fund, so that the entire Fargo Flood Control Project state cost share of $75 million
can be appropriated this session, and some funding can also be provided to other
critical water needs. We believe water infrastructure is one of the best investments
that our state can make to provide economic growth and quality of life.
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Testimony of Melody Kruckenberg
Executive Director - ND Rural Water Systems Association
House Bill 1020
House Appropriations Education and Environment Committee
Sakakawea Room - January 21, 2009

Chairman Skarphol and members of the committee, my name is Melody Kruckenberg. |
am the executive director of the North Dakota Rural Water Systems Association (NDRWSA)
which serves a membership of more than 250 cities, 28 rural water systems, and four tribal
systems.

As a member of the North Dakota Water Coalition, the NDRWSA is committed to
completing North Dakota’s water infrastructure for economic growth and quality of life. Today I
am submitting writlen comments and testimony in support of HB 1020.

In addition to the three large state owned projects; Southwest Pipeline Project, Northwest
Area Water System, and the Red River Valley Water Supply Project, there currently are many
smaller rural and regional projects in various stages of development. These projects include the
expansion of South Central Regional Water District (SCRWD) into Emmons County, the further
development of the North Ceniral Rural Water Consortium, Traill Rural Water District’s joint
project with the communities of Mayville and Hillsboro, and upgrading the City of Washburn’s
treatment plant to become a regional supplier, in addition to many others ~ most of them located
in the oil impacted areas of our state. The total cost of these smaller regional projects is nearly
$170 million. (Please see attached spreadsheet).

These projects are designed to meet similar needs. Those needs include water quality and

quantity. On the water quality side, the projects will help communities comply with non-funded



federal mandates required by the Safe Drinking Water Act, including arsenic levels, nitrates,
uranium, and radon. Quality issues also include water very high in sodium, sulfates, iron, and
manganese. On the quantity side, many families do not have a potable source of water and even
in this day and age must haul water for their families and livestock.

Meeting the demands of repairing and replacing aging infrastructure is taking its toll on
many small and rural water systems. Another major challenge facing rural and small water
systems 1s the ever increasing rural to urban migration, which continues to decrease the
population base and which adds to the cost to the individual consumer. Are people living in
these sparsely populated areas any less deserving of quality water? Of course not, but it does
offer a challenge in finding affordable ways to bring that water to them. 1 won’t lie, these
projects are expensive to fund and without any state funding the cost to the consumer is just too
much for the average family to afford.

The money spent on water projects in the past has been an investment in the future of
North Dakota. Every rural water system that has been built in our state is still operating. They
are providing safe, clean water to their customers, reducing their debt, putting money in reserve,
complying with every state and federal regulation, and doing so with a stable prudent rate
structure. Not only do rural water systems serve rural customers, they also provide water to
more than 300 communities and numerous subdivisions, campgrounds, and mobile home parks
throughout the state.

With that said, the NDRWSA fully supports HB 1020 and urges a “do pass”
recommendation. Thank you for giving me the opportunity to testify and provide written

testimony on behalf of the members of the NDRWSA in support of HB 1020.



UOIBIDOSSY SWA)SAS JSJBAA [RINY BIYE(] YUON
Buo mupuBonuyaw .

J03081i(] aAnoaxg ‘Biaquaxansy Apopp Aq paRiLIGNS

‘corzee69ts V10l
eaue B0 | /ARy Su} L) 30IASS [BINJ PUB SEAIE 8XE] Si0MO4 PUE 8SOY PIIAA 0} 90IAIBS ‘000525885 1OUISK] JSIBAA (BINY SLEI|(IAL
sjuswaaordu Ao} juswneals 1ajem jeuoiBay 000'¥oL've W3ISAS Jajeps [EUOiBay wingusepn
sioud jeuoiBar cJogsiiH pue ‘a|Afer 'amyL 000'081°52% ousIq JSIepn [BIny el
apeuBdn uoissiwsues pue uoisuedxg 000'008'cS 1OLASIO ISIEA [BINY UBWISING
uoisuedxa afiei0)s J181eAN ooo'szes - aaneIadoon 1a1eas SUN SIBIS
AUncD pUBIYOR] YHou U uoisuedxd WAlSAS 00%'990'1$ 19U1SI S9SN JATBM ISEBNGS
SANUNOD YSOW|OIN DUB '15ppivt ‘ueBo 'suowig oju uoisuedxs 000°000'05% puIsiq Jalep [euolbay [BIUAD Yinog
uoisuedxa jeuocibal :Apedes uopssiwsuen pue Alddns 1ejem asearu) 000'008'E1LS uonepossy Alddng sajepa 194
. Aaung o) a2iAAS 10} Slualisacidu) 000°006% PUISIA 1SJEA [BINY SUIBLH YUON
SOIPUNLLILIOD ||BLUS PUE SISSN |BJN [BIIASS SPNIDUI UDIYM SESIE BD|JSS PEOI] 9 oop'0eiees WRINOSUO?) IBJEAA {BINY [ERUSD YHON
$18N [BLISNPUI OZ PUE SI9SN [BIN Q)E [EUCHIPPE B8pniul o) senyoe) Sunsixe puedx3 000'0£8°2LS 181BA [BITTY AJUNOD) SIZUSNHIN
. sapunWILICD g Alarewxoidde 0] aopues pue sjuawaacduw Jued Jajem Agsois) 000'002'91% JBIEAN |BINY AMQS
. swayshg 1ajep jeuoibayeiny
vopduasag jasfold 1809 "xoiddy 1oalosd
600z Arenuer

VSMEZRL spaaN }10Z-6002 s100f01d JOTEAN [BIN gl [EUDIBSY




HR JO 20

2ttt

Rural Water System Rates
January 21, 2009

/7

SYSTEM # of Users |Minimum Cost |Minimum Gal, |$/1000 Gal. |$/6000 Gal.
Agassiz Water UUsers District 1330 $15.00 0 £4.50 $41.50
Al Seasons \Water Users System 1-4 722 $32.00 0 $5.00 $62.00
All Seasons Water lJsers System 4 Phase 1582 107 $42.00 ) $5.00 $72.00
All Seasons Water Users System & 480 $42.00 0 $5.00 $72.00
Bames Rural Water District 1380 $22.00 0 $4.00 $46.00
Cass Rural Water District 3365 $24.00 o $3.30 $43.80
Central Plains Water District 756 $25.00 0 $3.50 $458.00
Dakota Rural Water District 589 $30.00 0 $4.25 $55.50
Dakaota Rural Water District Expansion 188 $40.00 0 $4.25 365,50
Garrison Rural Water Association 466 $25.00 1000 $3.00 $40.00
Grand Forks Traill Water District 2380 $24.50 ] $4.60 $52.10
Greater Ramsey Water District 792 $30.00 o] $3.00 $48.00
Greater Ramsey Water District Expansion Eddy/Foster 238 $42.00 4] $3.00 $60.00
Greater Ramsey Water District Expansion 450 $42.00 Q $3.00 $80.00
Greater Ramsay Water District Expansion Carrington 138 $42.00 o] $3.00 $60.00
Langdon Rural Water District Phase [, Il &1l 680 $36.00 0 $4.60 $63.00
Langdon Rural Water District Phase |V 263 $49.00 0 $4.50 $76.00
Langdon Rural \Water District Phase Cando Expansion 21 $45.00 0 $4.50 $72.00
McKenzie Water Resource District 120 $42.00 0 $1.90 $53.40
McLean Sheridan Rural Water 428 $41.00 Q $4.90 $70.40
Missouri West Water System 1230 $35.00 0 $3.85 $58.10
North Central Rural Water Consodtium 340 $49.00 0 $4.60 $76.60
North Prairie Rural Water District 1960 $37.00 0 $4.50 $54.00
North Valley Water District 1375 $30.00 0 $4.70 $58.20
R&T Water Supply Association 30 $17.00 0 $7.00 $59.00
South Central Regional Water District 4133 $38.00 0 $5.00 $68.00
Southeast Water Users District West 510 $45.00 o $2.80 $61.80
Southeast Watar UUsers District Central 770 $45.00 o $5.00 $75.00
Southeast Water Users District East 1335 $26.00 2000 $4.00 $42.00
Southwest Water Authority 2738 $39.45 2000 $3.65 $54 06
State Line Water Cooperative 138 $25.00 s} $3.50 $46.00
Stutsman Rural \Water District 1200 $32.00 0 $3.50 $53.00
Traill Rural Water District T44 $51.00 0 $5.00 $81.00
Tri-County Water District 780 $33.00 0 $5.50 $66.00
Tri-County Water District Expansion 97 $44.00 1000 $5.50 $71.50
Upper Souris Water District 550 $24.00 0 $6.10 $60.60
Walsh Rural Water District R1 1181 $31.00 0 $5.00 $61.00
Walsh Rural Water District R2 11 $45.00 0 $5.00 $75.00
Walsh Rural Water District R3 137 $48.00 1] $5.00 $78.00
Walsh Rural Water District R4 15 $55.00 0 $5.00 $85.00
Walsh Rural Water District C1 25 $42.00 o $5.00 $72.00
Walsh Rural Water District C2 3 $68.00 4] $5.00 $98.00
Williams Rural Water District 1064 $35.00 [ $8.40 $85.40
35259
Median $38.00 $4.50 $61.80
Average $36.86 54 45 $62.99

* $4.50/1000 for 1st 5000 gallons & then $4.00/1000




Testimony of Melody Kruckenberg, Executive Director
ND Rural Water Systems Association
House Bill 1020
Senate Appropriations Committee - Harvest Room —~ March 11, 2009

Chairman Holmberg and members of the committee, my name is Melody
Kruckenberg. I am the executive director of the North Dakota Rural Water Systems
Association (NDRWSA) which serves a membership of more than 250 cities, 28
rural/regional water systems, and four tribal systems.

As a member of the North Dakota Water Coalition, the NDRWSA is committed
to completing North Dakota’s water infrastructure for economic growth and quality of
life. Today I am submitting written comments and testifying in support of a budget
that allows for adequate funding to meet the critical water needs of North Dakota.

In addition to the three large state owned projects; Southwest Pipeline Project,
Northwest Area Water System, and the Red River Valley Water Supply Project, there
currently are many smaller rural and regional projects in various stages of
development. Some examples of these projects are the expansion of South Central
Regional Water District, the further development of the North Central Rural Water
Consortium, Traill Rural Water District’s joint project with the communities of Mayville
and Hillsboro, and upgrading the City of Washburn’s treatment plant to become a
regional supplier, in addition to several others — many of them located in the oil
impacted areas of our state. The total cost of these smaller regional projects for the
next biennium is more than $207 million. (Please see’ attached spreadsheét and
project summaries).

These projects are designed to meet similar needs. Those needs include water

quality and quantity. On the water quality side, the projects will help communities

~0



comply with non-funded federal mandates required by the Safe Drinking Water Act,
including arsenic levels, nitrates, uranium, and radon. Quality issues also include
water very high in sodium, sulfates, iron, and manganese. On the quantity side, many
families do not have a potable source of water and even in this day and age must haul
water for their families and livestock.

Meeting the demands of repairing and replacing aging infrastructure is taking
its toll on many small and rural water systems. Another major challenge facing rural
and small water systems is the ever increasing rural to urban migration, which
continues to decrease the population base and which adds to the cost to the individual
consumer. Are people living in these sparsely populated areas any less deserving of
quality water? Of course not, but it does offer a challenge in finding affordable ways to
bring that water to them. I won't lie, these projects are expensive to fund and without
any state funding the cost to the consumer is just too much for the average family to

afford.

The money spent on water projects in the past has been an investment in the
future of North Dakota — an investment in economic development and quality of life for
our citizens. Every rural water system that has been built in our state is still
operating. They are providing safe, clean water to their customers, reducing their
debt, putting money in reserve, complying with every state and federal regulation, and
doing so with a prudent rate structure; albeit higher than most municipalities charge
(see attached rate survey). Rural folks are willing to pay higher rates for clean safe
water. Not only do rural water systems serve rural customers, they also provide water
to more than 300 communities and numerous subdivisions, campgrounds, and mobile

home parks throughout the state.



I am fairly new to the water development funding process, and perhaps naive,
however; I am frustrated to see that water development funding in ND is completely
dependent on oil extraction taxes and tobacco settlement funds. Here we are with a
surplus of more than $1 billion, but due to the drop in oil prices, water development is
set to receive fewer dollars than in recent past bienniums. The infusion of stimulus
package funding for water will of course be helpful, but even that is just a drop in the
bucket compared to the actual need we have in our state.

With that said, the NDRWSA supports a budget that allows for adequate
funding to meet the critical water needs of North Dakota. Thank you for giving me the

opportunity to provide written testimony on behalf of the members of the NDRWSA.
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Rural Water System Rates

March 8, 2009
[sYSTEM # of Users |Minimum Cost |Minimum Gal. |$/1000 Gal. |$/6000 Gal.
Agassiz Water Users District 1330 $15.00 0 $4.50 $41.50|%*
|All Seasons Water Users System 1.4 722 $32.00 0 $5.00 $62.00
All Seasons Water Users System 4 Phasa 182 107 $42.00 +] $5.00 $72.00
All Seasons Water Users Sysiem 5 480 $42.00 0 $5.00 $72.00
Barmes Rural Water District 1380 $22.00 0 $4.00 §$46.00
Cass Rural Water District 3355 $24.00 0 $3.30 $43.80
Central Plains Water District 756 $25.00 0 $3.50 $46.00
Dakota Rural Water District 599 $30.00 0 $4.25 $55.50
Dakota Rural Water District Expansion 188 $40.00 0 $4.25 $65.50
Garrison Rural Water Association 466 $25.00 1000 $3.00 $40.00
Grand Forks Traill Water District 2380 $24.50 1] $4.60 $52,10
Greater Ramsey Water District 792 $30.00 0 $3.00 $48.00
Greater Ramsey Water District Expansion Eddy/Foster 238 $42.00 0 $3.00 $60.00
Greater Ramsey Water District Expansion 450 $42.00 0 $3.00 $60.00
Greater Ramsey Water District Expansion Carrington 138 $42.00 0 $3.00 $60.00
Langdon Rural Water District Phase |, H & il 680 $40.00 [ $4.80 $68.80
Langdon Rural Water District Phase IV 263 $53.00 1] $4.80 $81.80
Langdon Rural Water District Phase Cando Expansion 21 $49.00 0 $4.80 $72.00
McKenzie Water Resource District 120 $42.00 0 $1.90 $53.40
MclLean Sheridan Rural Water 428 $41.00 0 $4.90 $70.40
Missouri West Water System 1230 $35.00 0 $4.27 $60.62
Notth Central Rural Water Consortium 340 $49.00 0 $4.60 $76.60
North Prairia Rural Water District 1960 $37.00 1] $6.00 $73.00
North Valley Water District 1375 $30.00 o] $4.70 $58.20
R&T Water Supply Association as $17.00 0 $4.00 $41.00
South Ceniral Regional Water District 4133 $38.00 0 $5.00 $68.00
Southeast Water Users District West 510 $45.00 0 $2.80 $61.80
Southeast Water Users District Central 770 $45.00 0 $5.00 $75.00
Scutheast Water Users District East 1335 $26.00 2000 $4.00 $42.00
outhwest Water Authority 3228 $41.10 2000 $3.65 $55.70
tata Line Water Cooperative 138 $25.00 0 $4.00 $45.00
Stutsman Rural Water District 1200 $32.00 0 $3.50 $53.00
Traill Rural Water District 744 $51.00 o $5.00 $81.00
Tri-County Water District 780 $33,00 0 $5.50 $66,00
Tri-County Water District Expansion 97 $44.00 1000 $56.50 $71.50
Upper Souris Water District 550 $24.00 0 $6.10 §60.60
Walsh Rural Water District R1 1181 $31.00 0 $5.00 $61.00
Walsh Rural Water District R2 11 $45.00 0 $5.00 $75.00
Walsh Rural Water District R3 137 $48.00 o] $5.00 $78,00
Walsh Rural Water District R4 15 $55.00 4] $5.00 $85.00
Walsh Rural Water District C1 25 $42.00 0 $5.00 $72.00
Walsh Rural Water District C2 3 $68.00 0 $5.00 $98.00
Williams Rural Water District 1064 $35.00 0 $8.40 $85.40
35754
Median $40.00 $4.70 $61.80
Average $37.18 $4.46 $63.21
** $4.50/1000 for 1st 5000 gallons & then $4.00/1000




RURAL/REGIONAL WATER PROJECTS
SUBMITTED BY
NORTH DAKOTA RURAL WATER SYSTEMS ASSOCIATION

Barnes Rural Water District

Barnes Rural Water is located in the Valley City area and provides service to

nearly 1400 users. This system has plans for numerous projects including a
water treatment plant expansion and upgrades to several reservoirs. These
projects could be ready to go within 90-120 days since no further
environmental studies need to be done due to the fact that they are located in
prior disturbed areas (categorical exclusion). The cost of these system

improvements is approximately $5.75 million.

Burke-Divide-Williams Water System _or BDW Water

This area is rich in natural resources such as oil, coal, and coal bed methane;

however it has been difficult to attract new industry since they are in dire need
of quality water. BDW was formed under a joint powers agreement between the
communities of Crosby, Noonan, Fortuna, and Columbus. Additional
communities and rural customers will be added as the opportunity arises.
Phase I of this project involves upgrading the existing Crosby water treatment
plant, which will be the water source for the area. The projected cost of this
entire project is $16.2 million. The system feels this project would be ready to

go within 180 days.

Cass Rural Water Users District

Cass Rural Water is one of the largest rural water systems in the state serving
approximately 3350 users in eastern ND. They have several upcoming projects
that could be done in a short time frame, including a transmission line from
Kindred to Casselton, well field and water treatment plant expansion, and a

new elevated water storage tank. Total projected cost is $12.2 million.

Central Plains Water District




RURAL/REGIONAL WATER PROJECTS
SUBMITTED BY
NORTH DAKOTA RURAL WATER SYSTEMS ASSOCIATION

Central Plains Water District is located mainly in Wells County and serves
approximately 760 users. They are also one of the major suppliers of water for
the North Central Rural Water Consortium. This system is in need of
numerous reservoir improvements totaling $2.8 million. These improvements

are shovel-ready within 90-120 days.

McKenzie County Rural Water
McKenzie County Rural Water is located in the Watford City area where they

are experiencing tremendous growth countywide. This is a small rural water
system that currently serves approximately 120 users. However, with the large
new workforce moving into the area they have the opportunity to immediately
expand their Watford City service area and have received requests for more
than 50 new users in the past 8 months alone. They also have expansion
plans for the Keene, Charlson, and Johnson’s Corner Service Area and to the
rural area surrounding the community of Alexander. All told, their expansion
would add approximately 300 domestic use connections and 20 industrial and
commercial users. Estimated project cost that could be ready to go within 180

days is close to $8.6 million, with another $4.5 million ready to go within a

year.

North Central Rural Water Consortium II

The NCRWC was formed under a joint powers agreement between Central
Plains Water District and North Prairie Rural Water District to develop the
expansion of rural water service in the areas surrounding and between their
respective districts. They currently serve close to 400 users with that number
expected to more than double in 2009. Their targeted service area spans from
the Ft. Berthold reservation on the west to the Spirit Lake Nation on the east.
They currently have several projects in various stages of development and

estimate that projects totaling approximately $3.1 million could be shovel-
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ready within 45 days, $10.8 million within 120 days, $4.3 million within 145
days and $9.2 million within 180 days.

North Prairie Rural Water District

NPRWD is one of the oldest rural water systems in ND and as is the case with
most of the older systems, their infrastructure is deteriorating and needs
replacing and/or upgrading. They serve close to 2100 individual connections,
4 bulk users in the Minot area and are one of the major suppliers to the North
Central Rural Water Consortium. They are currently seeking funding for
system improvements for their service line to the City of Surrey in the amount
of $900,000 and also have numerous reservoirs that are in dire need of
upgrading. These improvements total $6.3 million and could be ready to go

within 90-120 days as they are in prior disturbed areas.

North Valley Water District
North Valley Water District is located in the far northeastern part of the state

and serves 1350 customers. This system is over 35 years old and would like to
undergo a pipeline and meter replacement project that would cost

approximately $2.0 million. This project could be ready to go within 180 days.

R & T Water Supply Association
R & T was originally created in the late 1970s to meet the water needs of the

cities of Ray and Tioga and the surrounding region. In 1988 they began service
to the Hess Tioga Gas Plant and then expanded their service area to the city of
Stanley in 1993. In addition to these 4 bulk users, they provide service to 37
rural users. The past few years they have had to frequently implement water
rationing measures due to limited water supply, treatment, and transmission
capacity. Over the next year or so, the City of Stanley is expecting energy

companies to bring in nearly 1000 new residents and Ray and Tioga are also
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expecting a large influx of new residents. This project would construct a
regional water transmission pipeline from the City of Williston which would
enable R & T to better serve their existing users as well as provide service to
additional nearby communities such as Wild Rose, Ross, Powers Lake, and
White Earth. This project is in the preliminary design phase and it is probably
closer to a year before it is ready to go. The total cost is estimated at $18.50
million. An alternative plan is to upgrade the current plant and transmission

lines at a cost of about $7.6 million.

South Central Regional Water District
SCRWD, which was formerly known as Burleigh Water Users Cooperative was

originally formed to provide water service to the rural areas surrounding
Bismarck. They currently serve over 4150 rural connections and 12 bulk
users. In 2002, South Central’s visionary board made a decision to expand
and serve the unmet water needs in south central ND. They began
implementing their project in 2005 and have been going full speed ahead ever
since. They are currently expanding in Burleigh and Emmons Counties and
plan to move into Logan, McIntosh, and Kidder Counties. Their targeted
completion date is in 2014. So, as you can see, this is a long-term ongoing
project. The projected remaining total cost is $50 million; however, projects
totaling approximately $30.7 million could be ready to go within 180 days. 7

additional communities as well as 1900 individual connections will be added.

Southeast Water Users District

Southeast Water is a large regional system that serves over 2700 rural users
and 27 bulk connections. They need to modify two pump stations and add
more storage capacity due to increased requests for water service by concerned

rural residents since many wells in the area are exceeding the current MCL of
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10 ppb for arsenic. The cost of this is around $1.0 million and could be ready

to go within 180 days.

Stateline Water Cooperative

Stateline is a small rural water provider that currently serves 135 connections.
Due to the prolonged drought in this part of the state and increasing demands
throughout the system, insufficient water supply is available during peak
demand periods. They are looking for funding for a 50,000 gallon storage tank
near Hague as well as a new booster station. The projected cost is $325,000

and this project could be ready to go within 90 days.

Stutsman Rural Water District

SRWD provides rural water service to 1200 individual connections and 2 bulk
users in the area surrounding Jamestown. They currently have the
opportunity to add service to 3 housing developments and a campground.
They are also in need of some general system improvements. The total cost is
approximately $12.8 million, with about $3.8 million ready to go within 180
days. |

Traill Regional Water Supply Project

This is a project involving Traill Rural Water District and the communities of
Hillsboro and Mayville. All three of these water systems are experiencing
challenges that need to be addressed soon. This project involves the
development of a new well field, the construction of a new regional water
treatment plant at Hillsboro, and the optimization of Mayville’s existing water
treatment plant. Due to Senator Dorgan’s help, funding has been secured for
the 1st phases of this project; however, the total remaining cost of this project is
nearly $20.0 million of which nearly half could be spent within 180 days and

the remaining half of the project could be shovel-ready within about a year.
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Washburn Regional Water System

The city of Washburn’s water system currently serves its 1400 residents as well

as the McLean-Sheridan Rural Water District which in turn serves the
communities of Coleharbor, McClusky, and Turtle Lake as well as 600 rural
households in the area, This project is to rehabilitate and expand the capacity
of their existing water treatment facility that is fast approaching the end of its
functionality. - The city now needs approximately $4.0 million to complete this

project and it could be ready to go within 180 days.

Williams Rural Water District

Williams Rural Water District was originally formed to provide rural water

service to the Williston area and since that time they have gone through several
expansion projects. They currently serve close to 1100 connections. This
area is experiencing significant growth and has recently received requests for
water service to over 200 new homes in its western service area. This portion
of the system cannot handle that type of expansion without significant
distribution and pump system improvements. They also have plans to expand
service to Wild Rose, Powers Lake and rural Ray/Tioga. This project would
cost approximately $8.53 million with about $1.0 million ready to go within

180 days.
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. Education and Environment Division of the House Appropnation
- Commiitee - House Bill 1020 - January 21, 2009

Testimony of Bob Schemipp, Chairman of the NAWS Aavisory Commitiee
appearing in favor of House Bill 1620

Mr. Chairman and members of the Committee:

I’'m Bob Schempp from Minot and I’'m appearing on behalf of the NAWS
Advisory Comunittee in favor of House Biil 1020.

Last Friday, the Bureau of Reclamation completed the final step of their
NAWS Environmental Impact Statement by signing a Record of Decision
which lists the Bureau’s preferred method of treatment for Missouri River
water and which describes the distinct lack of adverse impact NAWS water
will have upon Canada.

Bureau approval came almost 50 years after the City of Minot decided not to
construct a $12 million pipeline to the Garrison Reservoir. Rather than build

. the 47 miles of what was then thought to be a very expensive pipe, the City
Council accepted a consuitants recommendation to develop well sites
upstream in the Souris River valley. |

Needless to say, that recommendation didn’t work and the City continued to-
mine and over develop the Minot aquifer.

In the late 60°s the Sundre aquifer was discovered and in 1975 the City
contracted with the Bureau for in “interim” transmission line from the
Sundre as a part of the Garrison Diversion project. That system was
designed to connect to an irrigation canal and a man made lake that would
provide water to Minot.

Eleven years later, our water supply direciion was changed by adoption of
the Garrison Reformulation Act. So, in 1987 we again began looking south
for our uitimate water supply solution.

In 1999 Minot and the ND State Water Commission approved an agreement
for payment of the local share of the NAWS project by the City of Minot.

And, on April 5, 2002 ground was broken.



- Now, a half century after we first considered use of the abundant water
supply of Lake Sakakawea, pipe is in the ground between Minot and the
reservoir, Berthold is being served by NAWS -with City of Minot water,
through a NAWS pipeline - and a contract has been awarded to serve
Kenmare and the Upper Souris Rural Water District.

In fact, much of the pipe necessary to serve NAWS communities and Rural
Water Districts wilt have been built or will be under construction by 2010.

But we aren’t out of the woods yet.

NAWS next step will be to request that a federal judge lift a court injunction
that has been holding up construction on the treatment portion of the project.
When the injunction is lifted, work on design of the intake structure, storage
reservoir and treatment plant at Max will begin immediately.

None of the work on NAWS would have been possible without the
assistance and direction of the ND State Water Commission.

The Commission-and its employees-are extremely important to water -
management and development throughout the state of North Dakota.

Tt follows that adequate funding for the Water Commission is also extremely
important.

On behalf of the NAWS Advisory Committee, I’m pleased to support
adoption of House Bill 1020.

Thank you for the opportunity. If you have any questions, I'll try to answer
them. :
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Good afternoon. My name is Alan Lee. 1 am the Mayor of Berthold as well as one of the original
members of the NAWS advisory steering committee.

[ am here to speak in support of continued funding of the NAWS project. First I would like to thank
the Legislature for their past strong support of this much needed service for our communities. The
North Dakota legislature and Governor have long been strong proponents of helping to get water to
our rural communities. For that I thank you.

The City of Minot has put in place a dedicated 1 percent sales tax to fund the local share of the
NAWS project. This dedicated money is critical to the project and being able to demonstrate local
support and a means of debt service. 1 also am extremely grateful to the citizens of Minot and the
Minot City council for this strong support.

We are extremely fortunate to also have a very dedicated and active delegation in the US Congress.
They also have been and are working very hard to not only get but to increase the money for water
projects. They also deserve our total thanks for their long term efforts.

The bottom line is that this is like a three legged stool and without the full support of all three legs,
the State, the Federal, and the Local this project will stop.

Berthold had the honor of being the first community to be hooked up to the NAWS system. We had
the ribbon cutting in September of 2008. 1t has been a really good experience. In my being Mayor for
over 20 years, | have never had anything that increased the local cost, and yet never received a single
complaint over that event. I have had a lot of residents say thanks and none saying no-thanks.

This was so important a very important step for our rural community, because until there was a
transmission line in place there would never be an opportunity to get water to our rural area. A project
that many of us have been working on since 1976, and finally see a glimmer of hope that it too can
come to completion.

Right now on my farm, my well is over 700 feet deep, a new well, and it will not pump enough water
to take care of a household without having a surge tank. I have two neighbors with cattle (one has
two wells each over 700 feet deep) that are presently hauling water from Berthold for their cattle. As
well we have many rural people haul water year round from Berthold for their home use.

Berthold is not any exception, and alt the communities in the Northwest North Dakota that are signed
up for NAWS water will tell you similar stories.

With that T would like to thank you for your past support and urge your strong future support. 1t is
critica! and one of the best economic development tools you can put out there.

Alan Lee
Berthold N. Dak.
701-453-3636



Senate Appropriation Committee - House Bill 1020 — March 11, 2009
Testimony of Bob Schempp, Chairman of the NAWS Advisory Committee
in favor of House Bill 1020.

Last month, the Bureau of Reclamation completed their NAWS
Environmental Impact Statement, which described the distinct lack of
adverse impact that NAWS will have upon Canada. Bureau approval came
almost 50 years after the City of Minot decided not to construct a water
pipeline to the Garrison Reservoir. Rather than build what was then thought
to be a very expensive pipe, the City continued to mine and over develop the
Minot aquifer.

In 1975 the City contracted with the Bureau for in “interim” transmission
line from the Sundre aquifer as a part of the Garrison Diversion project.

The 1987 the Garrison Reformulation Act again changed our water supply
direction and we began looking south for our ultimate water supply solution.
In 1999 Minot and the ND State Water Commission agreed upon payment
for the local share of NAWS. And, on April 5, 2002 ground was broken.

Now, pipe is in the ground between Minot and the reservoir, Berthold is
being served by NAWS and a contract has been awarded to serve Kenmare
and the Upper Souris Rural Water District. In fact, much of the pipe
necessary to serve NAWS communities and Rural Water Districts will have
been built or will be under construction within the next two years.

The next step will be to remove the injunction that has been holding up
construction on the treatment portion of the project. And, based upon the
number of attorneys that have taken notice of NAWS, we must be getting
close to success.

NAWS would not have been possible without the assistance and direction of
the ND State Water Commission. The Commission, and its employees, are
extremely important to water management and development throughout the
state of North Dakota. It follows that adequate funding for the Water
Commission is also extremely important.

On behalf of the NAWS Advisory Committee, I’m pleased to support
adoption of House Bill 1020. Thank you for the opportunity to file this
testimony on behalf of continued water development in North Dakota.
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TESTIMONY BY ALAN LEE

SENATE APPROPREATIONS COMMITTEE

SENATE BILL 1020

MARCH 11, 2009

CHAIRMAN HOLMBERG-VICE CHAIRMAN BOWMAN

Good morning. MY name is Alan Lee. [ am the Mayor of Berthold as well as one of
the original members of the NAWS advisory steering committee.

I am here to speak in support of continued full funding of the NAWS project. The
North Dakota legislature and Governor have long been strong proponents of helping to
get water to our rural communities.

The City of Minot has put in place a dedicated 1% sales tax to fund the local share of
the NAWS project. This dedicated money is critical to the project and enables it to
demonstrate not only local support; but also a means of debt service for the local share.
The citizens of Minot arid the Minot City council have signaled their strong continuing
support for compieting this project.

We are extremely fortunate to also have a very dedicated and active delegation in the
US Congress. They also have been and are working very hard to not only get but to
increase the money for water projects.

You all deserve and have our thanks for this much appreciated financial commitment.

Water projects such as the NAWS that I am testifying in support are like three legged
stools. The bottom line is that without the full support of all the legs of this stool; the
State, the Federal, and the Local this project will be forced to stop.

Berthold recently had the honor of being the first community to be hooked up to the
NAWS system. We had the ribbon cutting in September of 2008. It has been a really
good experience. In my being Mayor for over 20 years, I have never had anything that
increased the local cost, and yet never received a single complaint over that event. [
have had many of the residents stop me and say thanks.

This was so important for our community, because until there is a transmission line in
place there will never be an opportunity to get a distribution system to supply our rural
farms and homes. A project that many of us have been working on since 1976.



Right now on my farm, my well is over 700 feet deep, it is a new well, and yet it will
not pump enough water to take care of a household without having a storage tank. [
have two neighbors with cattle that are presently hauling water from Berthold for their
cattie. As well we have many rural people haul water year round from Berthold for
their home use.

Berthold is not any exception, and all of the communities in Northwestern North
Dakota can tell you similar stories. The point I want to make here is that there are
several water projects under way. They are all important and with full funding they
can be brought closer to completion.

Water is one of the most basic economic development tools the state has at its
discretion. I would urge you to make sure the necessary funding is in place for these
projects that are so important to the states continued economic growth and well being.

With that on behalf of the NAWS Advisory Committee and all of the communities in
North West North Dakota [ would like to thank you for your past support and urge
your strong future support.

4 Alan Lee
N Berthold N. Dak.
701-453-3636
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Testimony of Delmar Schramm to House Appropriations
Education and Environment Subcommittee
Delmar Schramm, Mayor of Hazen

Good morning Mr. Chairman and members of the committee. My name is Delmar
Schramm. June will mark my third year as the mayor of Hazen. Hazen has voted
to contract with the Southwest Water Authority for Southwest Pipeline Project
water and is anticipating the arrival of water soon. This decision was made by the
city council after several public meetings were held, which were open to the
community. Most of Hazen’s citizens are very happy with the dectision to receive

Southwest Pipeline Project water, and they are anticipating a better quality of life.

Right now, the city of Hazen carries a huge liability for the water supply we are

3

providing. Hazen’s water treatment plant is relatively new and has been updated in -

7,

recent years to keep up with the regulations and requirements outlined by the ;
Environmental Protection Agency. By making the decision to change our water ‘
supply, we are also choosing to get out of the water treatment business. It will be U
more efficient in the long run if everyone in Mercer County receives their water

from one water treatment plant. 1t will also be less expensive, as more upgrades to

the water treatment plant will need to be made and new wells will have to be dug.

Receiving water from the Southwest Pipeline Project means Hazen will no longer
have to pump water, which will save electricity and pump wear. This is a benefit
to cities that receive water from the Project. Rural distribution networks need
sufficient pressure to serve all the rural areas, and as a result, the cities will have
enough pressure to fill their reservoirs. Also, we will no longer have to budget or

reserve money for water treatment plant upgrades, and the city’s fire protection

will be improved.



Hazen’s treatment plant does not soften the water and our water is much harder
than we would like to see. Therefore, we soften the water in our homes to keep our
toilets, sinks and bathtubs clean. The city water is filtered when it first comes into
the house, then it is softened and run through a final filter before we drink it. We

really do not like drinking distilled water or reverse osmosis water.

We use several chemicals to keep our fixtures clean, and all of those chemicals
ultimately go into the lagoon. Environmentally, we will be “greener” with our new

water supply.

We will all need to learn how to manage the new water once it becomes available.
If we take everything into consideration, like our health, less wear-and-tear on our
homes and water heaters and improving the environment, changing our water

supply is truly what’s best for our future. Please support House Bill 1020.
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Testimony of Don Albers to House Appropriations
Education and Environment Subcommittee
Don Albers, Former Oliver County Commission Chairman

Good morning Mr, Chairman and members of the committee. My name is Don
Albers. I am a retired Rural Mail Carrier. [ spent 15 years on the Center Public
School Board, many of those years as the President of the Board and 16 years on
the Oliver County Commission, again many of them as the Chairman of the
Commission. I have been active in the community and county promoting

economic development and growth of our rural county.

My wife and I live in Center, North Dakota. We use water the City of Center
provides, which comes from wells. The water is very hard and we have a

considerable amount of lime build-up on fixtures.

We own and rent grazing land that doesn't have access to a sufficient source of
quality water. In fact, many of the rural areas near and around Center have a

difficult time getting a suffictent amount of water at all!

My daughter, Carla Anderson, lives in rural Oliver County, less than a mile from
the City of Center. Carla and her family experience, every day, a difficult time
getting sufficient water for basic needs. Imagine showering or bathing with a very
limited amount of water flowing from the faucet. Imagine pulling laundry from
your dryers in which you have used detergent, fabric softeners, Clorox and Bounce

and it still smells like rotten eggs.

Carla and her neighbor have seen dermatologists for issues they have with dry and
cracking skin. The dermatologists believe their skin problems are largely due to

the poor quality of their water. They struggle to keep their skin from extreme



dryness and cracking. Carla uses expensive soaps and special creams but still
experiences pain and soreness on her face and skin. In addition, special shampoos
and cream rinses are required to maintain hair color. The two families have water
softening systems and filters, but the systems are not enough to counteract the

harshness of the water.

According to my daughter, their well has to be treated with Clorox several times a
year to prevent a rotten egg smell in their homes and on their clothes. All the
fixtures in their homes, like the toilets, sinks, showers, bathtubs, dishwasher and
washing machine are scaled and yellowed and have to be replaced more often than
those of us who have treated water. If they buy white or light colored clothing,
they have to find other means to wash it because their water discolors and spots
anything that is light colored. Features like ice makers and ice water dispensers on
refrigerators are things one doesn’t even consider using. The water that is
humanly consumed in my daughter’s home is bottled water. Their guests have to

be informed that they should not drink water from the tap.

When our daughter waters her yard, shrubbery and flowers, high potency
chemicals need to be used to clean the discoloration off the surrounding structures.
The lack of water pressure does not provide means to adequately water the lawn, a

garden or even wash a car.

My daughter, Carla, and I worked very hard to encourage the City of Center to
agree on the Southwest Pipeline Project through a vote of our citizens. We
designed and presented a brochure to the residents which gave factual information
about the Southwest Pipeline Project, outlining cost comparisons between rural

water and city water.



We would really like to have, and really need, safe, consumable drinking water.
We are not alone. Rural water would enhance the economic growth of rural
communities and counties. If we want to promote growth in rural America,
namely North Dakota, we need to have the basic systems in place that will attract
people to our great State. Good quality and safe drinking water is the most basic

essential we could offer.

Please Support Developing Statewide Water Infrastructure and
House Bill #1020.



Testimony by Mary Massad, Manager/CEQ
Southwest Water Authority
‘ to the

Senate Appropriations Committee
Hearing on House Bill 1020

Bismarck, ND
March 11, 2009

Good morning Mr. Chairman and members of the committee. My name is Mary Massad.
I am the Manager/CEO of the Southwest Water Authority. | am speaking in favor of

providing adequate funding for critical water infrastructure needs throughout North

Dakota.

The Southwest Water Authority manages, operates and maintains the Southwest Pipeline
Project for the people of the state of North Dakota. The Southwest Pipeline Project
(SWPP) is the first large multi-county regional rural water project developed in the state.
We serve more than 3,300 rural customers, 28 communities, 14 small businesses, 13 raw
water contract customers and Perkins County Rural Water System. The current'North

Dakota population served by our system is approximately 35,032.

Construction is now being completed on Phase I of the Medora Beach Service Area.
There are currently five contracts under construction in this area. These five contracts
will provide water service to an additional 487 customers through more than 480 miles of

pipeline, two booster pump stations and a potable water reservoir.

The legislature created the Southwest Water Authority to provide for the supply and
distribution of water to the people of southwestern North Dakota and to provide for the
future economic welfare and prosperity of the people of the state. Water infrastructure is

critical to the meet those needs.
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You heard from Don Albers about both the city of Center’s needs as well as rural needs in

the Oliver, Mercer, North Dunn Regional Service Area. I also have written testimony for

you from the Mayor of Hazen speaking on behalf of that community’s needs.

The need for an adequate supply of quality water is still out there.

Looking to the future, the ﬁltimate goal is to reach out to those who patiently wait for
project completion. This includes the last regional phase of construction, the Oliver,
Mercer, North Dunn (OMND) Regional Service Area. The Authority saw the completion
of sign up campaigns for cities, power plants and rural customers in this region. The
Preliminary Engineering Report of the OMND Regional Service Area was completed this

past December.

The scope of work for the OMND project will include construction of:

. A new membrane water treatment plant 7 miles north of Zap.

. 5 new water storage tanks & 4 booster stations.

. 1,000+ miles of pipe varying in size from 1%4” to 18” diameter & associated
appurtenances.

. The design flow rate which is based on current signups and future signups is 3,350
gpm.

The OMND project will serve:

. 1,100+ rural residences.

. Cities of Hazen, Stanton, Center, Pick City and Zap.

. Possible inclusion of capacity for Killdéer and Beulah.

Page 2 of 3



. 7 energy sector users which include: Dakota Gastification, Coteau Mine, Antelope
. Valley Station, Leland Olds, Coyote, Minnkota and Great River Energy power
plants.
. 5 bulk users which include: Lakeshore Estates, Ole Johnson Dairy, Sakakawea

Casino, Beulah Park and the Missouri West Water System.

The cities of Golden Valley, Dunn Center, Halliday and Dodge are currently being served
by the SWPP from the Dickinson water treatment plant but will be switched over to the

new OMND water treatment plant once the necessary facilities have been constructed.

Total estimated project costs to complete the Oliver, Mercer, North Dunn Regional

Service Area are approximately $95 million.
The needs are still out there and they are no less important than those who already are

. provided water service through our system. To meet both present and future needs for

vital water infrastructure, please adequately fund water projects state wide. Thank you.

. Page 3 of 3
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Testimony by Don Albers
to the

Senate Appropriations Committee
Hearing on House Bill 1020

Bismarck, ND
March 11, 2009

Good morning Mr. Chairman and members of the committee. My name is Don
Albers. 1am a retired Rural Mail Carrier. I spent 15 years on the Center Public
School Board, many of those years as the President of the Board and 16 years on
the Oliver County Commission, again many of them as the Chairman of the
Commission. I have been active in the community and county promoting

economic development and growth of our rural county.

My wife and I live in Center, North Dakota. We use water the city of Center
provides, which comes from wells. The water is very hard and we have a

considerable amount of lime build-up on fixtures.

i

We own and rent grazing land that doesn't have access to a sufficient source of
quality water. In fact, many of the rural areas near and around Center have a

difficult time getting a sufficient amount of water at all!

My daughter, Carla Anderson, lives in rural Oliver County, less than a mile from
the city of Center. Carla and her family experience, every day, a difficult time
getting sufficient water for basic needs. Imagine showering or bathing with a very
limited amount of water flowing from the faucet. Imagine pulling laundry from
your dryers in which you have used detergent, fabric softeners, Clorox and Bounce

and it still smells like rotten eggs.
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Carla and her nei ghbor have seen dermatologists for issues they have with dry and
c.rac‘king skin. The dermatologists believe their skin problems are largely due to
the poor quality of their water. They struggle to keep their skin from extreme
dryness and cracking. Carla uses expensive soaps and special creams but still
experiences pain and soreness on her face and skin. In addition, special shampoos
and cream rinses are required to maintain hair color. The two families have water

softening systems and filters, but the systems are not enough to counteract the

harshness of the water.

According to my daughter, their well has to be treated with Clorox several times a
year to prevent a rotten egg smell in their homes and on their clothes. All the
fixtures in their homes, like the toilets, sinks, showers, bathtubs, dishwasher and
washing machine are scaled and yellowed and have to be replace(i more often than
those of us who have treated water. If they buy white or light colored clothing,
they have to find other means to wash it because their water discolors and spots
anything that is light colored. Features like ice makers and ice water dispensers on
refrigerators are things one doesn’t even consider using. The water that is
humanly consumed in my daughter’s home is bottled water. Their guests have to

be informed that they should not drink water from the tap.

When our daughter waters her yard, shrubbery and flowers, high potency
chemicals need to be used to clean the discoloration off the surrounding structures.
The lack of water pressure does not provide means to adequately water the lawn, a

garden or even wash a car.

My daughter, Carla, and [ worked very hard to encourage the city of Center to
agree on the Southwest Pipeline Project through a vote of our citizens. We

designed and presented a brochure to the residents which gave factual information
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about the Southwest Pipeline Project, outlining cost comparisons between rural

water and city water.

We would really like to have, and really need, safe, consumable drinking water.
We are not alone. Rural water would enhance the economic growth of rural
communities and counties. [f we want to promdte growth in rural America,
namely North Dakota, we need to have the basic systems in place that will attract
people to our great State. Good quality and safe drinking water is the most basic

essential we could offer.

T

Please support a budget that allows for adequate funding to meet the critical

water needs for the entire state of North Dakota.
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Testimony by Delmar Schramm
to the
Senate Appropriations Committee
Hearing on House Bill 1020

Bismarck, ND
March 11, 2009

Good morning Mr. Chairman. and members of the committee. My name is Delmar
Schramm. June will mark my third year as the mayor of Hazen. Hazen has voted
to contract with the Southwest Water Authority for Southwest Pipeline Project
water and is anticipating the arrival of water soon. This decision was made by the
city council after several public meetings were held, which were open to the
community. Most of Hazen’s citizens are very happy with the decision to receive

Southwest Pipeline Project water, and they are anticipating a better quality of life.

Right now, the city of Hazen carries a huge liability for the water supply we are
providing. Hazen’s water treatment plant is relatively new and has been updated in
recent years to keep up with the regulations and requirements outlined by the
Environmental Protection Agency. By making the decision to change our water
supply, we are also choosing to get out of the water treatment business. It will be
more efficient in the long run if everyone in Mercer County receives their water
from one water treatment plant. It will also be less expensive, as more upgrades to

the water treatment plant will need to be made and new wells will have to be dug.

Receiving water from the Southwest Pipeline Project means Hazen will no longer
have to pump water, which will save electricity and pump wear. This is a benefit
to cities that receive water from the Project. Rural distribution networks need

sufficient pressure to serve all the rural areas, and as a result, the cities will have
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enough pressure to fill their reservoirs. Also, we will no longer have to budget or
reserve money for water treatment plant upgrades, and the city’s fire protection

will be improved.

Hazen’s treatment plant does not soften the water and our water is much harder
than we would like to see. Therefore, we soften the water in our homes to keep our
toilets, sinks and bathtubs clean. The city water is filtered when it first comes into
the house, then it is softened and run through a final filter before we drink it. We

really do not like drinking distilled water or reverse osmosis water.

We use several chemicals to keep our fixtures clean, and all of those chemicals
ultimately go into the lagoon. Environmentally, we will be “greener” with our new

water supply.

We will all need to learn how to manage the new water once it becomes available.
If we take everything into consideration, like our health, less wear-and-tear on our
homes and water heaters and improving the environment, changing our water

supply is truly what’s best for our future.

Please support a budget that allows for adequate funding to meet the

important water needs for the entire state of North Dakota.
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Testimony on HB1020
Hearing Date: January 21, 2009
By: Doug Neibauer, Executive Director- South Central Regional Water District (SCWD)

[ am Doug Neibauer, [ manage the regional water system in South Central North Dakota, which provides
quality water to part of Burleigh County and a smail service areas in Emmons, Kidder, Mclean Counties
and 1 ask for your support on HB1020. South Central Regional Water District is a constantly growing
regional water system and at present is providing quality water to over 6000 households. In 2007, with
the help of the State & Federal MR&I funding, the district extended service to the City of Wilton and 51
rural households in North Burleigh County. The District secured loans for 69 % of the cost and is very
thankful for the 31% grant funds from MR&I program for this $16.8 million project. The project
included a new water source from the Missouri River and a new surface water treatment plant. The water
intake is utilizing a new technology developed that draws water from beneath the riverbed through angled
drilled wells, this procedure was preferred to eliminate the current low water intake problems being
experienced on the Missouri River system. The new water treatment plant that went online in May of
2008 uses Membrane Filtration to purify the water to meet EPA water quality standards. In the fall of
2008, phase two construction of the North Burleigh Project got started, which is providing service to a
small segment of SE Mclean County and the remainder of Burleigh County, when completed it will
provide service to more than 500 additional rural properties. The funding is 53% grant funds from MR&lI
and 47% loan from the State Revolving Loan Fund (SRF). Once more, we are very thankful for the
funding through the MR&I program and SRF.

This is the start of the South Central Regional Water District’s goal adopted in December 2000, which is
to satisfy the unmet water needs for the cities, rural residences, and bulk commercial-industrial uses in
south central North Dakota. This involves the five county area of Burleigh, Emmons, Mclntosh, Logan
and Kidder Counties, which has support of over 1600 rural residents and 10 cities that deposited a good
intention fees to be part of rcgional water system that will supply an abundant quality water. When
completed we can all witness the many benefits quality water will bring to this arca. In closing, water
development is wise investment for ND’s future quality of life and economic stability. Thank you for the

opportunity to testify in support of HB1020.




Testimony on HB 1020
Hearing Date: March 11, 2009
By: Doug Neibauer, Executive Director- South Central Regional Water District (SCWD)

I am Doug Neibauer, I manage the regional water system in South Central North Dakota, which
provides quality water to part of Burleigh County and a small service areas in Emmons, Kidder,
Mclean Counties and I ask for your support of a budget that allows adequate funding to meet the
critical water needs of North Daketa. SCWD is a constantly growing regional water system and at
present is providing quality water to over 6000 households. In 2007, with the help of the State &
Federal MR&I funding, the district extended service to the City of Wilton and 51 rural households
in North Burleigh County. 'The District secured loans for 69 % of the cost and is very thankful for
the 31% grant funds from MR&I program for this $16.8 million project. The project included a
new water source from the Missouri River and a new surface water treatment plant. The water
intake is utilizing a new technology developed that draws water from beneath the riverbed through
angled drilled wells, this procedure was preferred to eliminate the current low water intake
problems being experienced on the Missouri River system. The new water treatment plant that
went online in May of 2008 uses Membrane Filtration to purify the water to meet EPA water
quality standards. In the fall of 2008, phase two construction of the North Burleigh Project got
started, which is providing service to a small segment of SE Mclean County and the remainder of
Burleigh County, when completed it will provide service to more than 500 additional rural
properties. The funding is 53% grant funds from MR&I and 47% loan from the State Revolving
Loan Fund (SRF). Once more, we are very thankful for the funding through the MR&I program
and SRF. This is the start of the SCWD’s goal adopted in December 2000, which is to satisfy the
unmet water needs for the cities, rural residences, and bulk commercial-industrial uses in south
central North Dakota. This involves the five county area of Burleigh, Emmons, McIntosh, Logan
and Kidder Counties, which has still has over 1600 rural residents and 9 towns waiting to be part of
regional water system that will supply an abundant quality water. When completed we can all
witness the many benefits quality water will bring to this area. In closing, water development is
wise investment for NI¥s future quality of life and economic stability. Thank you for the

opportunity to testify on HB 1020,
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Testimony on HB 1620

Hearing Date: January 21, 2009

By: Jerome Olson, Manager of Traill Rural Water District and Coordinator of the Traill
Regional Water Project

Good morning Mr. Chairman and committee members. [ am Jerome Olson, manager of Traill Rural Water
District, a regional water system in eastern North Dakota. We provide water service to a large portion of
Traill County, five townships in Steele County and a small area of Cass County, and 1 ask for your support
on House Bill 1020.

Traill Rural Water System is unlike any other system in North Dakota. We have been devastated by river
bank erosion, causing many of our river crossings to fail, some as many as seven times. Over the years, we
have had over 200 farm accounts lost to the bull dozer. With the help of the MR&I funding program, the first
two phases of our proposed regional supply project will be bid and start construction this spring. Phases 1
and 2 of the project includes a new well field, raw water supply pipelines and raw water service to the City of
Mayville, along with improved potable water supplies to the Cities of Galeshurg and Grandin, and the

addition of 30 new farm accounts.

Phase 3 of the regional project will consist of building a new water treatment plant in the City of Hillsboro
and renovations to the existing water treatment plant in the City of Mayville, which will allow the two cities
to treat all of the water for the regional water system. Phase 3 will aliow for the consolidation of the
treatment facilities in the region while meeting any new regulatory requirements and provide a better quality
of water for the entire region. Traill Rural Water District and the Cities of Mayville and Hillsboro look
forward to the approval of the additional MR&I funding required in moving forward with the final phase of

this project during the upcoming year.

Traill Rural Water District with the cooperation of the Cities of Mayville and Hillsboro has worked for years
trying to jointly solve the water needs of the region. This parmership is so badly needed to maintain
affordable water rates to everyone receiving water from the regional svstem. Even with the help of the
MR&I funding, Traill Rural Water District’s water rates will be one of the highest in the state with average

monthly water bills of over $100.

Please support HB 1020 m order to allow us the opportunity to continue to build the infrastructure needed to

bring a reliable and affordable source of potable water to our communities,

Thank you for the opportunity to testify in support of HB 1020.
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House Appropriations Committee Hearing

House Bill 1020

Testimony by Kenneth Vein, Board Member

Garrison Diversion Conservancy District

Bismarck, North Dakota
January 21, 2009

Mister Chairman, members of the committee, thank you for this opportunity to testify in
support of House Bill 1020. My name is Ken Vein; I am the Grand Forks County
representative on the Garrison Diversion Conservancy District. I am Vice Chairperson
for the District and I Chair the District’s Public Relations/Red River Valley Water Supply
Committee. Prior to being a Garrison Diversion Conservancy District Board Member, 1
worked for the City of Grand Forks as Director of Public Works/City Engineer. For more

than 25 years I have been working on water issues in the Red River Valley.

Most people know that in the 1930°s the Red River Valley experienced a severe drought.
What some may not know is that we also experienced drought conditions in the late
1980’s and again in 2006 where there was no water flowing in the Red River of the
North. Fortunately these were not prolonged droughts as the consequences could have

been severe.
The need for water in the Red River Valley was specifically identified through federal

legislation in the Garrison Diversion Reformulation Act of 1986 and the Dakota Water I(
Resources Act (DWRA) of 2000. DWRA directed the Department of the Interior, |
Bureau of Reclamation to conduct a comprehensive study of the water quality and ;
quantity needs of the Red River Valley of North Dakota and possible options for meeting S

those needs. The Bureau of Reclamation completed the Red River Valley Water Needs

and Option Report in November, 2005. In that report the ‘Do Nothing’ alternative was



~ studied, the Valley’s water needs were identified, and alternatives to address those needs
were studied. This report identifies that today there would be a state wide negative
economic impact of $2B a year if a 1930’s type drought occurred in the Red River

Valley.

The final environmental impact statement Red River Valley Water Supply Project was
releaséd December 2007, and was jointly prepared by the U.S. Department of the
Interior, Bureau of Reclamation and the State of North Dakota to fhe Garrison
Conservancy District. This report identified the Preferred Alternative (GDU Import to
Sheyenne River) the cost of the Preferred Alternative is estimated to be $660 million.
Environmental impacts of the Preferred Alternative were addressed in the report. The
findings were that the Preferred Alternative was reliable, flexible, least costly to
construct, least costly to operate and maintain, and most environmentally beneficial of all

the alternative studies.

On December 5, 2008 the Bureau of Reclamation sent the Comprehensive Report on the
Red River Valley Water Supply Project to Congress as required by the Dakota Water
Resources Act. The report describes the proposed Project as the GDU Import to the
Sheyenne River Alternative, summarizes issues evaluated in the Project’s Final
Environmental Impact Statement, discusses the likely effects of the Project on other
states and explains how the proposed Project feature complies with the Boundary Waters

Treaty Act of 1909,

We now have the opportunity to transition from the study phase to the implementation
phase. The funds in this bill are critical for this transition. Federal, state and local
resources are coming together to ensure continued progress. Keébing this project moving
forward is important because it will be at least 5 years before this project can start
delivering water to the Red River Valley and ensuring an adequate water supply for

eastern North Dakota.

Thank you for allowing my testimony to be heard today.



HE 020 Gfaectlimud 17 17

Testimony by Dave Koland, General Manager
Garrison Diversion Conservancy District

To the

House Education and Environment Appropriations Committee
Hearing on HB 1020

Bismarck, North Dakota
January 21, 2009

Mr. Chairman, members of the committee; my name is Dave Koland. I serve as
the General Manager of Garrison Diversion Conservancy District. Garrison Diversion is
a political subdivision of the state created in 1955 to construct the Garrison Diversion
Unit of the Missouri River Basin Project as authorized by Congress on December 22,
1944. Amendments in 1986 and 2000 have changed Garrison Diversion from a million
acre irrigation project .into a multipurpose project with an emphasis on the
development and delivery of municipal and rural water supplies. The Dakota Water
Resources Act of 2000 {(an amendment to the Garrison Diversion Reformulation Act of
1986) authorizes $200 million for construction of the Red River Valley Water Supply
Project to meet the water supply needs of the Red River Valley.

W;.=_' have expended a significant amount of money to determine the water
needs and evaluate the impacts of a severe drought in the Red River Valley. The
studies clearly show that with our current popglation, and a drought simiiar to what
western North Dakota is experiencing right now, the major cities that rely on a surface

water source, such as Fargo and Grand Forks, will face devastating water shortages.



The probosed solution relies on three elements to meet the projected water
shortages: drought management.plans, water conservation measures and a
supplemental water supply from the Missouri River.

The Missouri River accounts for 95% of North Dakota’s available surface water.
North Dakota consumes slightly over 1% of what flows through the state on its way {0
the Gulf of Mexico. Another way to measure the impact on the Missouri River is to
look at the amount of water in acre-feet that the Southwest Pipeline Project (6,800 ac-
ft), the Northwest Area Water Supply (15,000 ac-ft) and the Red River Valley Water
Supply Project (80,000 ac-ft) each use in comparison to the average annual Missouri
River flows available at Bismarck (16,700,000 ac-ft). That leaves 99.67% in the river
system for other uses. Our studies show that the change in storage due to the Red
River Valley Water Supply Project would lower the level of Lake Sakakawea abqut an
inch a year. That study assumed the lake was half full and that there was a 1930s
type drought in both the Missouri and Red River Basins.

The Missguri River Basin has a drainage area of 529,000 square miles and the
complex of six dams, including Garrison Dam, built on the river as part of the Missouri
River Basiﬁ Project provide the nation’s largest water storage system. If North Dakota
is to claim its rightful share of Missouri River water, it must first put that water to
beneficial use. The Red River Valley Water Supply Project will do that.

Mr. Chairman, members of the committee; Thank you for your time, I will be

happy to answer any questions you might have.



~ Testimony by Dave Koland, General Manager
Garrison Diversion Conservancy District

To the

Senate Appropriations Committee
Hearing on HB 1020

Bismarck, North Dakota
March 11, 2009

Mr. Chairman, members of the committee; my name is Dave Koland. I
serve as the General Manager of Garrison Diversion Conservancy District.
Garrison Diversion is a political subdivision of the state created in 1'955 to
construct the Garrison Diversion Unit of the Missouri River Basin Project as
authorized by Congress to compensate North Dakota for the permanent flood
created by the Garrison Dam. Garrison Diversion is a multipurpose project with
an emphasis on the development and delivery of municipal and rural water
supplies. The Dakota Water Resources Act of 2000 (an amendment to the
Garrison Diversion Reformulation Act of 1986) authorizes $200 million for
construction of the Red River Valley Water Supply Project (RRVWSP) to meet the
water supply needs of the Red River Valley.

The proposed solution relies on three elements to meet the projected
water shortages. Drought management plans, water conservation measures and
a supplemental water supply from the Missouri River.

The Missouri River accounts for 95% of North Dakota’s available surface

water. North Dakota consumes slightly over 1% of what flows through the state



| on its way to the Guif of Mexico. Another way to measure the impact on the
Missouri River is to look at the amount in acre-feet that the Southwest Pipeline
Project (6,800 ac-ft}, the Northwest Area Water Supply (15,000 ac-ft), the Red
River Valley Water Supply Pr_oject (80,000 ac-ft) each use in comparison to the
averaée annual Missouri River flows available at Bismarck (16,700,000 ac-ft).
That leaves 99.67% in the system for other water uses. Oﬁr studies show that
the change in storage due to the RRVWSP would lower the level of Lake
Sakakawea about an inch a year. That study assumed the lake was half full and
that there was a 1930’s type drought in both the Missouri and Red River basins.

The Missouri River basin has a drainage area of 529,000 squ;':ire miles and

the complex of six dams, including Garrison Dam, built on the river as part of the
Missouri River Basin Project provide the nation’s largest water storage systeﬁ'a. ‘If
North Dakota is to claim its rightful share of Missouri River water it must first put
that water to beneficial use and the Southwest Pipeline Project, the Northwest
Area Water Supply Project and the Red River Water Supply Project do exactly
that.

Mr. Chairman, members of the committee; Thank you for your time, I will

be happy to answer any questions you might have.



Testimony by Kenneth Vein, Board Member

Garrison Diversion Conservancy District

Senate Appropriations Committee Hearing
House Bill 1020
©
Bismarck, North Dakota
March 11, 2009

Mister Chairman, members of the committee, thank you for this opportunity to testify in
support of House Bill 1020. My name is Ken Vein; I am the Grand Forks County
representative on the Garrison Diversion Conservancy District. 1 am Vice Chairperson
for the District, and I chair the District’s Public Relations/Red River Valley Committee.
Prior to being a Garrison Diversion Conservancy District board member, I worked for the
city of Grand Forks as Director of Public Works/City Engineer. For more than 25 years,
I have been working on water issues in the Red River Valley.

Most people know that in the 1930s the Red River Valley experienced a severe drought.
What some may not know is that in the late 1980s and again in 2006, we also experienced
drought conditions. Fortunately, these were not prolonged droughts as the consequences

could have been severe.

The need for water in the Red River Valley was specifically identified through federal
legislation in the Garrison Diversion Reformulation Act of 1986 and the Dakota Water
Resources Act of 2000. The Dakota Water Resources Act directed the Department of the
Interior Bureau of Reclamation to conduct a comprehensive study of the water quaiity
and quantity needs of the Red River Valley of North Dakota and possible options for
meeting those needs. The Bureau of Reclamation completed the Red River Valley Water
Needs and Option Report in November 2005. In that report, the ‘Do Nothing’ alternative
was studied, the Valley’s water needs were identified, and alternatives to address those

needs were studied. This report identified that there would be a statewide negative



economic inipact of $2 billion each year if a 1930s-type drought occurred in the Red
River Valley today. 1 equate this to having 2 1997 flood disaster every year during a
drought.

The Final Environmental Impact Statement Red River Valley Water Supply Project was
released December 2007 and was jointly prepared by the U.S. Depaﬁment of the Interior
Bureau of Reclamation and the State of North Dakota through the Garrison Diversion
Conservancy District. This report identified the Preferred Alternative (GDU Import to
Sheyenne River). The cost of the Preferred Alternative is estimated to be $660 million.
Environmental impacts of the Preferred Alternative were addressed in the report. The
findings were that the Preferred Alternative was reliable, flexible, least costly to
construct, least costly to operate and maintain, and most environmentally beneficial of all

the alternatives studied.

On December 5, 2008, the Bureau of Reclamation sent the Comprehensive Report on the
Red River Valley Water Supply Project to Congress as required by the Dakota Water
Resources Act. The report describes the proposed Project as the GDU Import to the
Sheyenne River Alternative, summarizes issues evaluated in the Project’s Final
Environmental Impact Statement, discusses the likely effects of the Project on other
states, and explains how the proposed Project features comply with the Boundary Waters

Treaty Act of 1909.

Today, this project is getting closer and closer to being a reality. Federal, State and local
resources are coming together. It is important to keep this project moving as it will be at
least five years before the first phase can deliver water to the Red River Valley. The $5.8

million included in this bill are critical to continuing to move this project forward.

Thank you for allowing my testimony to be heard today.
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Testimony by Clark Cronquist, Board Member
Lake Agassiz Water Authority

House Appropriations Committee Hearing, HB 1020
January 21, 2009

Mister Chairman and members of the committee:

My name is Clark Cronquist; I serve on the board of directors of Agassiz Water
Users District at Gilby, ND and also on the board of the Lake Agassiz Water Authority.

I have been involved in rural water issues since the formation of our local system,
37 years ago. I have also been involved in State and National rural water associations
since their formation in 1974 and 1976 respectively

1 am fully aware of the growing need for a stable supply of water for Eastern ND,
at this time the ground water resources are fully allocated.

The Lake Agassiz Water Authority has worked closely with state agencies in
developing a plan for the use of Missouri River water by the cities, small towns and rural
water systems of Eastern ND.

The proposed project is known as the GDU import to the Sheyenne River
Alternative and of the 6 alternatives studied; it is deemed the most affordable and
reliable.

The 1930°s drought was a significant event in the water history of Eastern ND, as
well as the rest of the state, but as late as the drought of 1980, our system, Agassiz Water
Users experienced a dangerously low level in our aquifer, so we are ever aware of the
need for an affordable, stable supply of water. For us this is not a wish list, but rather a
priority.

Time is of the essence as it will be several more years before this supply solution
becomes a reality.

I thank the committee for allowing me to appear before you today.

If you have any questions, I would be pleased to try to answer them.

Thank You
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McKenzie County Water Resource District Testimony for HB1020

You may notice a lot of apologizing from the Northwest part of the State lately asking for help. Our
infrastructure is being taxed due to increased oil exploration. The bright side of course is that it feels like
a gold rush. The dark side of course is that it feels like a gold rush. Tremendous growth and progress
due to oil development has a price. One of my reasons for being here today is to explain how critical our
needs are in the Northwest and since | am from Mckenzie County | will primarily focus on issues there.
McKenzie County is in a sense an island due to not necessarily the rivers that surround most of the
county but more significantly the Badlands that surround and isolate the area. Our goal is to provide

water throughout the county in whatever avenue seems the most expeditious and sustainable.

We have some serious water supply issues in Mckenzie County. This region of the state has a more arid
climate with limited water resources. One of the primary resources is the Fox Hills Aquifer, which has
seen significant increase in demand which is resulting in the aquifer being depleted at an alarming rate.
The production of oil is not the only reason but it is certainly a primary user. A number of permits have
been issued for industrial use that has caused a lot of controversy with some of the residents as many
use this same formation for household and livestock needs. If this budget is approved we can begin
mitigating a significant part of this issue by providing Missouri River Water for energy development as

well as the residential usage for most of Mckenzie County.

In 2000 the Bureau of Reclamation, Three Affiliated Tribes, the State Water Commission, Hess
Corporation and Mckenzie County entered into a historic agreement to provide Missouri River Water to
Hess Corporation to increase the production of oil, with the intent that this would be the onset of a
larger project to bring Missouri River water to the residents of eastern Mckenzie County. The Three

Affiliated Tribes was installing several miles of pipeline and McKenzie County needed the size increased



for a water supply project to local residents. The intent was that when water became available from
Three Affiliated Tribes through a plant expansion, the infrastructure would be in place to continue this
project. Three Affiliated Tribes has a plant expansion project to commence in 2009. We need available
funding to complete our portion of this project which will bring much needed and long awaited water to

an area that has not only residential needs, but also industrial needs.

In both of these situations, we are using or expanding existing water production facilities, and not
starting from the ground. We are replacing the use of ground water and substituting river water. Both
projects are timely. Three Affiliated Tribes is expanding their water production facility. We have a
serious need for water to alleviate the pressure on our natural resources. The oil economy relies on a
tremendous amount of fresh water. At one location, Hess Corporation is requesting 2.5 million gallons
per month. Both projects have advanced as far as we can locally and substantial previous commitments
have been made by McKenzie County, Three Affiliated Tribes, Hess Corporation and the State Water

Commission. These previous commitments have a shelf life.

Williams Rural Water is facing the same problems as the rest of us. They have 200 additional requests
west of Williston that cannot be granted due to storage capacity and lack of pipelines. This includes 3

subdivisions and multiple businesses.

An investment in our water needs in McKenzie County as well as Northwest North Dakota will be
returned to the state through increased oil production from the Gross Production Tax, Oil Extraction
Tax, Public Domain Royalties and Lease revenues on State owned land, Increased Sales Taxes, Payroll
Taxes and Gas Taxes. For these reasons we respectfully urge you to pass this important legislation that
would significantly assist McKenzie County and other portions of the Northwest part of North Dakota

being impacted by energy development.



McKenzie County Water Rescurce District Testimony for HB1020

You may notice a lot of apologizing from the Northwest part of the State lately asking for help. Our
infrastructure is being taxed due to increased oil exploration. The good news is it feels like a gold rush.
The bad news it feels like a gold rush. Tremendous growth and progress due to oil development has a
price, Our needs are critical in the Northwest. I am from McKenzie County which is an island due to the
rivers and more significantly the Badlands that surround and isoléfe the area. Qur goal is to‘provide ;

water throughout the county in whatever avenue seems the most expeditious and sustainable.

This region of the state has a more arid climate with limited water resources. One of the primary
resources is the Fox Hills Aquifer which has seen significant increase in demand resulting in the aquifer
being depleted at an alarming rate through the production of oil and residential and agricultural use.
Permits have been issued for industrial use that has caused a lot of controversy with some of the
residents as many use this same formation for household and livestock needs. If the water budget is
approved we can mitigate a significant part of this issue by providing Missouri River Water for energy

development as well as the residential usage for most of Mckenzie County.

In 2000 the Bureau of Reclamation, Three Affiliated Tribes, the State Water Commission, Hess
Corporation and Mckenzie County entered into a historic agreement to provide Missouri River Water to
Hess Corporation to increase the production of oil, with the intent that this would be the onset of a
larger project to bring Missouri River water to the residents of eastern Mckenzie County. The Three
Affiliated Tribes was installing several miles of pipeline and McKenzie County needed the size increased
for a water supply project to local residents. The intent was that when water became available from
Three Affiliated Tribes through a plant expansion, the infrastructure would be in place to continue this

project. Three Affiliated Tribes has a plant expansion project to commence in 2009. We need available



funding to complete our portion of this project bringing much needed and long awaited water to an area

that has residential and industrial needs.

tn both situations, we are using or expanding existing water production facilities and replacing the use of
ground water with river water. Both projects are timely as Three Affiliated Tribes is expanding th'e.'i'r"
water production facility and we have a serious need for water to alleviate the pressure oh our natural
resources. The oil economy relies on a tremendous amount of fresh water. At one location, Hess
Corporation is requesting 2.5 million gallons per month. Both projects have advanced as far as we can
locally and substantial previous commitments have been made by McKenzie County, Three Affiliated

Tribes, Hess Corporation and the State Water Commission. These commitments have a shelf life.

Williams Rural Water has 200 additional requests west of Williston that cannot be granted due to

storage capacity and lack of pipelines. This includes 3 subdivisions and multiple businesses.

Ray, Tioga and Stanley are degling with many of the same problems including requests for water for 300
to 500 occupant man camps for oil companies. There system is at its limit and without some emergency

funding they received recently, it would have been a serious crisis. it is extremely hard to manage when

you have deal with everything on an emergency basis. We need to get ahead of these problems with

some serious long range planning that only money can provide.

An investment in our water needs in Northwest North Dakota will be returned to the state through
increased oil production from the Grass Production Tax, Oil Extraction Tax, Public Domain Royalties and
Lease revenues on State owned. land, Increased Sales Taxes, Payroll Taxes and Gas Taxes. For these
reasons we respectfully urge you to pass this important legislation that would significantly assist
McKenzie County and other portions of the Northwest part of North Dakota being impacted by energy

development.
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Fargo Southside Flood Control Project
Testimony to House Appropriations
Education and Environment Division Committee
January 21, 2009
Brad Wimmer
Fargo City Commissioner

Chair and Committee Members:

On behalf of the City of Fargo, this indeed is a pleasure and honor to be here today.
Thank you for your consideration of our request for funding assistance for construction
of the Fargo Southside flood control (SSFC) project.

As | stand here today, nearly 12 years after the devastating 1997 spring floods in the
Red River basin, the City of Fargo stands alone as the only major city in North Dakota
without permanent and secure flood protection facilities. The City has waited patiently
and supportively as flood protection projects have been constructed in Wahpeton,
Devils Lake and Grand Forks. During this waiting period, the City of Fargo, along with
numerous engineering and technical consultants, has been working feverishly in project
development activities for the SSFC project.

Now after 8 years of analyzing numerous alternatives and options, along with
approximately 100 public information meetings, the proposed SSFC plan is moving
forward to provide certifiable 100 year frequency flood protection to properties south of
I-94. The SSFC project affords protection to properties in the cities of Fargo, Frontier
and Prairie Rose along with numerous rural unincorporated residential subdivisions in
Stanley and Pleasant Townships. Technical engineering analysis has shown that this
100 year flood protection can be accomplished without raising flood levels for upstream
or downstream rivers and tributaries.

With a current cost estimate of $161 million, the project scope has grown since original
concepts. An independent benefit/cost analysis conducted by Goettel and Associates in
California calculated a benefit to cost ratio ranging from 1.4 to 1.6. Although not an
engineer or a cost benefit expert, as a third generation retail business owner | recognize
the benefit of receiving a $1.50 benefit for every $1.00 invested.

We are requesting state funding in the amount of $75 million based on 50% of non-
federal cost share. The state previously has committed $14.5 million for the project.
We respectfully request a state funding commitment of an additional $60.5 million for
the period from 2009 thru 2012.

Thank you again for your consideration of Fargo's request for state funding assistance
for this extremely important project. | will now ask Fargo City Engineer, Mark Bittner to
briefly describe the need for the project and outline details of the proposed
improvements.

Thank you.
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Fargo Southside Flood Control Project

Testimony to House Appropriations \p
Education and Environment Division Committee Ua” 1%
January 21, 2009 L7 [,79, '
Mark Bittner IS
Fargo City Engineer ‘@@’ A

Chair and Committee Members, Thank you for the opportunity to discuss the need for
flood protection for south Fargo and the project proposed to provide secure and
permanent protection.

Project Need
The need for the Southside Flood Control (SSFC) project is summarized as follows:

1.

Need for real protection against flood waters entering homes and businesses.
When people think of flooding in Fargo, they normally think of the Red River.
Although the Red River, the east border of Fargo is obviously a flood threat, we
have found that in major flood events such as 1997, Fargo’s greatest flood threat
comes from the Wild Rice River in south and southwest Fargo. Excessive flows
in the Wild Rice River breakout from the river banks at a number of locations.
These breakout waters then flow northerly uncontrolled overland approximately
four miles and enter Fargo via Drain 27 or Drain 53. In 1997, approximately
2,000 CFS (12% of total Wild Rice River flows) flowed uncontrolled into Fargo
causing flooding in southwest Fargo and Prairie Rose. Damage was limited to a
small area because of massive emergency response efforts in constructing
temporary earth and sandbag levees.

The SSFC project is intended to prevent and control Wild Rice River flood flows
so that the flows will be contained within Drain 27, 53 and diversion channels.
These levees and channeis will eliminate the need for massive emergency
response temporary measures and will provide permanent and secure flood
protection facilities.

Need to prevent expansion of 100 year floodplain.

According to preliminary information provided by FEMA, only approximately 300
structures in Fargo are currently covered under the National Flood Insurance
Program (NFIP) and carry flood insurance. The preliminary results of the FEMA
Flood Insurance Restudy (F!S) indicate an additional 3,000 to 9,000 structures
may be mapped into the floodplain resulting in a mandatory requirement to carry
flood insurance coverage at costs in excess of the costs to provide permanent
flood protection as proposed.

The proposed SSFC project will minimize the expected expansion of the
floodplain, thus eliminating the mandatory requirement to carry flood insurance
while significantly reducing the cost of voluntary flood insurance for those
structures within the project limits.

Need for growth area.
The expected expansion of the 100 year floodplain as described above will not
only impact existing homes and businesses. The floodplain expansion in



undeveloped areas would have a significant impact on the potential for and cost
of new development in these areas. The City of Fargo is growth restrained by
the Red River fo the east, the cities of Horace and West Fargo to the west, and
the cities of Harwood and Reile's Acres to the north. Prevention of floodplain
expansion in south Fargo will enable continued growth to the south.

Project Features

The proposed SSFC project consists of the following features:

1.

Levees along 136™ Avenue South from Horace to 1-29 and along the north side
of the Wild Rice River from |-29 east approximately cne mile. These levees will
prevent uncontrolled floodwater breakout flows from the Wild Rice River.

Levees and/or floodwalls generally along the Red River/Highway 81 from 32" o
106" Avenue South. These levees will contain Red River flood waters.

Full diversion of Wild Rice River with containment levees from Highway 81 to one
mile west of Highway 81 to provide protection to existing houses along both sides
of the Wild Rice River,

Southerly extension of Drain 27 and Drain 53 with containment levees and
channel storage to the south project levee. These drain extensions will allow
flood flows to be carried through the Drains at controlled rates rather than
uncontrolled.

Red River channel extensions to increase Red River flow capacity between Rose
Coulee and the Wild Rice River.

The flow capacity and water storage provided from the Drain 27, 53 and Red
River channel extensions along with water storage provided along Drain 27, 53
and the diverted section of the Wild Rice River results in Red River stage
reductions from Rose Coulee to the City of Oxbow.

Pumping station and back flow structure at Rose Coulee and Highway 81.
For your information, | have attached the following information:

a) Cost summary along with maps showing proposed project plan.
b) History of project development.

The project is now being turned over to the South East Cass Water Resource District for
final design, right of way acquisition, permitting and construction. Environmental
Assessment is also in progress. With a very aggressive schedule, we hope to start
construction late in 2009 with completion by the end of 2012.

This concludes my prepared comments. | wish to thank you for your attention and ask
for approval of our request for state funding for this important project. Commissioner
Wimmer, City Administrator Pat Zavoral and | are available to respond to any questions.

Thank you.
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Fargo Southside Flood Control Project
Project History

Prepared by: Mark H. Bittner, City Engineer
Date: October 16, 2008

Historic flooding in the Red River basin during the spring of 1997 resulted in
unprecedented damages to valley communities and farmsteads. The City of Fargo and
outlying rural subdivisions, although extensively flooded, escaped the flood devastation
that occurred in other valley communities such as Grand Forks and Wahpeton.
Extraordinary efforts in local emergency protection measures in building earth and sand
bag levees, combined with an opportunely timed cold weather spell, possibly spared the
Fargo area from a Grand Forks level disaster.

Following the 1997 flood, Cass County retained Moore Engineering, Inc. to prepare a flood
protection master plan for Cass County, including the areas south of Fargo that
experienced significant flooding. OQut of this study came recommendations for a flood

~ control project that has evolved into the Fargo Southside Flood Control (SSFC} Project.

The intent of this initial project was to provide permanent and secure protection from
overland flooding that overran nearly all of Fargo, south of I-94. The project was awarded
$9.5 million of FEMA HMGP funds in 1998. As originally proposed in the Cass County
study, the SSFC project consisted of an earth levee and paralleling diversion channel along
70" Avenue South from the Red River to the east edge of Horace. A conceptual layout for
this project is shown in Figure 1 and had an estimated cost of approximately $30 million.

In 2001, Cass County transferred the SSFC project and HMGP grant funds to the City of
Fargo. The City retained Moore Engineering to move forward with project development
with the following primary objectives:

1. Maximize to the extent practical the number of existing homes and businesses to
receive permanent and secure protection from the overiand flooding that occurred
in 1997.

2. Set the design standard to a 100 year frequency flood event in order to achieve

FEMA accreditation. This objective became a significant issue in view of the FEMA
Flood Insurance Restudy (FIS) in progress. The preliminary FIS results showed a
potential for massive expansion of the 100 year flood plain covering South Fargo
and adjacent rural areas extending from 21% Avenue to 136" Avenue South. The
flood plain expansion had the potential to impact as many as 9,500 existing homes
and businesses.

3. Make provisions for continued growth of Fargo within areas protected by FEMA
accredited facilities.

City of Fargo staff and Moore Engineering, in conjunction with Houston Engineering (FEMA
FIS consuitant), developed four alternatives for the SSFC using the three objectives listed
above. These alternatives are listed as follows:

Reference Figure Name Estimated Cost
(Millions)
Figure 2.1 Wild Rice River Levee Alternative $50
Figure 2.2 70™ Avenue South Outlet Alternative $80
Figure 2.3 Rose Coulee Outlet Alternative $100

Figure 2.4 Wild Rice River Diversion Alternative 375



The four SSFC project alternatives were presented for review and comment to agency and
jurisdictional staff and general public at a series of informational meetings in late 2006 and
early 2007. The public response was swift and critical, sending the City and Moore
Engineering back to the drawing board to address the concerns summarized as follows:

1.

River stage increases of as much as 10" associated with the proposed alternatives
were not acceptable.

Concerns that the effects of “lost flood water storage” associated with the project
had not been adequately evaluated.

Concerns that limited effort had been expended in evaluating flood protection
options for the large number of existing houses located between Highway 81
(University Drive South) and the Red River and those houses along the Wild Rice
River.

In response to the public comments received regarding the four SSFC alternative, the City
took the following steps:

1.

Retained Houston Engineering to develop an unsteady state hydraulic model of the
Red and Wild Rice Rivers to quantify the impacts of lost storage.

Added the following project features to reduce river stage impacts to zero or lower:
a. Red River Channel extension

b. Drain 27 and 53 Channe! extensions

c. Internal flood storage within the protected area

These added features resulted in a $50 million dollar cost increase to all base
alternatives. The total project costs now ranged from $100 to $150 million
depending on alternative.

Added a fifth project alternative for consideration (Wild Rice River Bypass
Alternative). Figures 3.1 through 3.5 depict the five updated alternatives showing
project features, estimated costs and river stage impacts (all now reduced to zero
or below).

Retained services of Ulteig, Houston, KLJ, and Moore Engineering firms to develop
flood protection options east of Highway 81 and along both sides of the Wild Rice
River. The following specific project options are under evaluation. Primary
protection options have been recommended for inclusion. Secondary protection
options are still under evaluation.

a. Primary Protection — Recommended for Approval - incremental cost $40
million
1) Rear yard floodwalls along Red River from 32" to 40" Avenue South
2) South Acres levee with acquisition of four houses
3) Red River Channel Extension — ND alignment option
4) Chrisan West levee
5) Maple Prairie levee
6) Wild Rice Mini-Bypass
b. Secondary Protection — Not yet approved — Incremental cost $7 million
1) Chrisan East levee with house acquisition
2) River Vili and Riverview levee/floodwall

Version 1 2



5. Formed a project technical steering committee to review all project items and
provide recommendations to the City. The technical committee is comprised of the

following:
. Four consultants (Ulteig, Moore, Houston, and KLJ)
. City Engineering staff
. Cass County Engineer
. Moorhead City Engineer
. SE Cass Water Resource

The Fargo City Commission has selected the Wild Rice River Levee Alternative with
preferred Features shown in Figure 4 as the Alternative to advance. This proposed project
is generally described as follows:

1. Levees/Floodwalls

A continuous series of levees and/or floodwalls that provide flood protection from
the Red River, the Wild Rice River and to a lesser extent, the Sheyenne River.
These levees begin about a mile south of Horace where they connect with the
Sheyenne River Diversion that takes Sheyenne River flood waters around West
Fargo. These proposed levees tie into the high ground south of Horace which
extends for about 2 ¥ miles and then the levees will extend east along Cass
County Drain 47 for approximately 3 % miles where the levees turn north and follow
a route that roughly follows 1-29 for about 2 2 miles and then moves east to
approximately US 81 (South University Drive) and continues north for about 6 %
miles to 32™ Avenue South in Fargo.

2. Red River Channel Extension

Channel improvements along the Red River to improve the hydraulic efficiency of
the Red River from the confluence of the Wild Rice River and the Red River north to
where Rose Coulee enters the Red River.

The Red River Channel improvements would be constructed above the ordinary
high water levels in the Red River and would only function when the river flood
stages were at approximately 20-25" or higher (Flood stage is designated at
approximately 17 feet). These high water channels are similar to a shallow ditch to
be cut through the oxbows of the river to provide better flow characteristics that will
move the flood water through the area in a more efficient manner.

3. Drain 27 and 53 Channel Extensions

Drain improvements consist of extending the two existing legal drains to the levees
along the south end of the protected area and installing a gate system to allow flood
water to enter these deepened and widened drainage channels in a controlled
manner. These drains would have levees constructed along the sides to keep the
flood water in the drainage channels. These channels are intended to replicate
natural conditions by allowing Wild Rice River breakout flows to continue under
controlled conditions and returning these flows to the Red River at Rose Coulee
either via natural flow or via pump station.

The Red River high water channel extensions and these two drain improvements
actually result in lowering the river stage of the 100 year event anywhere from O to
approximately 8 inches in certain locations along the Red River from Rose Coulee
to Highway 18 and along the Wild Rice River from Red River to I-29.

Version 1 3



Internal Storage

This internal storage takes the peak off the 100 year event so that there is no
negative impact to the river stages north of the end of the project (north of Rose
Coulee up to the Interstate and throughout the City).

Wild Rice River Mini-Diversion

This proposed channel, similar to the Sheyenne River Diversion around West
Fargo, would divert the full flow of the Wild Rice River to the south and east to
provide flood protection to the rural housing subdivisions along the Wild Rice River
between |-29 and Highway 81. The diversion would operate only during flood
events. Normal Wild Rice River flows would continue through the existing natural
channel except during flood events.

High capacity pumping station and closure structure on Rose Coulee just west of
Highway 81(South University Drive)

The preliminary design of the pump station requires three diesel engine drive 400
cubic feet per second (CFS) pumps, three electric motor 200 CFS pumps for a firm
total capacity of approximately 1,300 CFS (585,000 gallons per minute) at an
estimated cost of $25 million.

Cost/funding Summary — See Exhibit 1

Type Amount (Millions)
Construction $130
Right of Way $ AN

Total $161

Funding

Federal $ 11

State $

Local $ 75

$161

Version 1 4



Request For Qualifications | October
Fargo Southside Flood Control Project — Project No. 5073 | 2008

. ITI. PRELIMINARY PROJECT SCHEDULE:

A. RFQ and Consultant Selection

Finalize RFQ Document City of Fargo Engineer & 11/20/08
Ulteig Engincers

Approve RFQ Fargo PWPEC 12/9/08
Fargo City Commission 12/15/08
SE Cass WRD 12/12/08
Advertise RFQ City of Fargo Engincer 12/22/08 12/29/08
Receive Proposals City of Fargo Engincer 1/21/09
Selection Committee Review 1/28/09
Interviews & Final Selection 2/3/09
Scope of Work/Cost Proposal Development 2/25/09
Selection Approval Fargo City Commission 3/9/09
SE Cass WRD 3/13/09

. Notice to Proceed 3/16/09

B. Project Development Schedule

+ City Commissicn Approves Preferred Base Alternative July 14, 2008 (Done)

e Approve Joint Powers Agreement with SE Cass August 11, 2008 (Done)

*  Ongoing Public Input Meetings August, 2008 to October, 2008
»  Finalize Project Details and Protection Options October 6, 2008

o  Protection Options East of Univ. Dr./Hwy 81
o  Wild Rice Mini-Bypass
o Internal Storage Alternatives

s Draft Preliminary Engincering Report Qctober 7, 2008
+  Submittal of CLOMR to FEMA February 01, 2009
*  Environmental Review / Analysis (URS Engineering)

o Field Cultural Resource Survey December, 2008

o Draft EA March, 2009

o FONSI June, 2009
s  Final Preliminary Engineering Report March 01, 2009
s Permitting November, 2008 to May, 2009
»  Final Design of Project March, 2009 to April, 2010
»  Right of Way Appraisals / Negotiations / Acquisition June, 2009 to November, 2010
»  Establish Spectal Assessment District (S8 Cass) November, 2008 to April, 2009
»  Special Assessment Hearings and Vote (SE Cass) February, 2009 to April, 2009
* Begin Construction September, 2009
«  Functional Completion March, 2011/2012
¢  Final Completion July, 2012/2013
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W/ILD RICE RIVER LEVEE ALTERNATIVE

PROJECT FUNDING
FEDERAL $177 MILLION

cITY
ND

§17 TO 18.5 MILLION
$17 TO 15.5 MILLION
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7O0TH AVENUE SOQUTH OUTLET ALTERNATIVE

ciTyY

PROJECT FUNDING
FEDERAL $717 MILLION

$32 TO 34.5 MILLION
532 TO 34.5 MILLION
$78 TO 80 MILLION
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ROSE COULEE QUTLET ALTERNATIVE

PROJECT FUNDING - —— -
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PROJECT FUNDING
FEDERAL 511 MILLION
[~in g 528.5 TO 32 MILLION
ND G20.8 TO 32 MILLION
TOTAL $70 TO 78 MILLION
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Fargo Southside Flood Controi Project
Testimony to Senate Appropriations Committee
House Bill 1020
March 11, 2009
Brad Wimmer
Fargo City Commissioner

Chair and Committee Members:

On behaif of the City of Fargo, this indeed is a pleasure and honor to be here today to
speak in support of the House Bill 1020. Thank you for your consideration of our
request for funding assistance for construction of the Fargo Southside flood control
(SSFC) project.

As | stand here today, nearly 12 years after the devastating 1997 spring floods in the
Red River basin, the City of Fargo stands alone as the only major city in North Dakota
without permanent and secure flood protection facilities. The City has waited patiently
and supportively as flood protection projects have been constructed in Wahpeton,
Devils Lake and Grand Forks. During this waiting period, the City of Fargo, along with
numerous engineering and technical consultants, has been working feverishly in project
development activities for the SSFC project.

Now after 8 years of analyzing numerous alternatives and options, along with
approximately 100 public information meetings, the proposed SSFC plan is moving
forward to provide certifiable 100 year frequency flood protection to properties south of
I-94. The SSFC project affords protection to properties in the cities of Fargo, Frontier
and Prairie Rose along with numerous rural unincorporated residential subdivisions in
Stanley and Pleasant Townships. Technical engineering analysis has shown that this
100 year flood protection can be accomplished without raising flood levels for upstream
or downstream rivers and tributaries.

With a current cost estimate of $161 million, the project scope has grown since original
concepts. An independent benefit/cost analysis conducted by Goettel and Associates in
California calculated a benefit to cost ratio ranging from 1.4 to 1.6. Although not an
engineer or a cost benefit expert, as a third generation retail business owner | recognize
the benefit of receiving a $1.50 benefit for every $1.00 invested.

We are requesting state funding in the amount of $75 million based on 50% of non-
federal cost shire. The state previously has committed $14.5 million for the project.
We respectfully request a state funding commitment of an additional $60.5 million for
the period from 2009 thru 2012 and offer our support for House Bill 1020.

Thank you again for your consideration of Fargo's request for state funding assistance
for this extremely important project. ! will now ask Fargo City Engineer, Mark Bittner to
briefly describe the need for the project and outlline details of the proposed
improvements.

Thank you.



COST AND FUNDING SUMMARY
SOUTHSIDE FLOOD PROTECTION PROJECT

Total Estimated Cost $161 Million
Additional State Funding request $60.5 Million

Cost Summary

Base Project: Wild Rice River Levees Alternative
Includes the following:
s Red River Channel Extension
¢ Drain 53 Channel Extension
e Drain 27 Channel Extension with Storage
« Floodwall along University Drive — 32" to 40" Avenue

Expand Protection Area

A. Primary Protection Area
 Rear yard floodwalls — 32™ to 40" Ave, +$21
e Wild Rice Mini-bypass +$14
Subtotal + $35
B. Secondary Protection
o Chrisan East +$4
s Riverview, River Vili +$3

Subtotal +%7
Total Estimated Cost

Requested Funding

FEMA $ 11
State (Based on 50% of non-federal costs) $75
¢ $14.5 committed; $60.5 additional requested

Fargo Direct (Estimated) $ 32
Special Assessments (Estimated) $43
Total Funding $161

. admin\lood\Southside Flood ControhSSFC Cost & Funding Summary 12-11-08.doc

Cost
(Millions)

$119

$154

$161

$161



Michael A. Dwyer 0\
Executive Vice President
701-223-4615
701-223-4645 (Fax)

PO Box 2254 «» Bismarck, ND 58502-2254

April 8, 2009

Senate Majority Leader Bob Stenehjem
Senate Minority Leader David O’Connell
House Majority Leader Al Carlson
House Minority Leader Merle Boucher
Senate Appropriations Committee

House Appropriations Committee

This is to request that the Legislature consider providing additional funding for water
infrastructure this legislative session, to provide the entire state cost share ($75 million) for the
Fargo Flood Control Project this session.

Flood Control (SB 2188), it developed an additional source of revenue to meet that need, along
with the already ongoing critical water needs, such as rural water, NAWS, Southwest Pipeline
Project, Devils Lake Qutlet, and other projects.

. In 1999, when the Legislature adopted legislative intent to provide $52 million for Grand Forks

We are faced with the same crisis as we were back then. The Red River has crested at historic
levels in the City of Fargo, and may again, and we must provide permanent flood protection for
our largest and very important city. The Governor/State Water Commission and Fargo are
seeking 50/50 nonfederal cost share, or $75 million of state funds, for this critical infrastructure.

By providing the entire funding for the Fargo Flood Control this session, we are in a position (o
tackle eastern North Dakota’s other major water issue, which is water supply, in the next and
future sessions. We have expressed intent for a one-third state cost share for the Red River Valley
Water Supply Project, or about $220 million.

The projected revenues for the Resources Trust Fund could be as low as $30 million, or as high as
$70 million. Tt is speculative, based on oil prices and exemptions that are adopted by the
Legislature. Thus, this request would require an additional appropriation from the general fund,
the permanent oil tax fund, or some other source of revenue, to provide the entire $75 million at
this time and enable some progress on other critical water needs.

Thank you for consideration of this recommendation.

Sincerely,
%ﬁ:ﬁ

. fiit Vesterso, President, North Dakota Water Users Association

Dedicated to Protect, Develop, and Manage North Dakota’s Water Resources
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TESTIMONY FOR HB 1020
HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS - EDUCATION AND ENVIRONMENT
JANUARY 21, 2009
Michael Hynck - Mayor of Stanley

Thank you [or allowing me this opportunity to speak on behall of HB 1020.

The City of Stanley receives its water {rom the Ray-Tioga Water Plant. Stanley
owns the 33 mile pipeline to the Ray-Troga high point reservoir. The R/T system has
provided water to Stanley since 1993.

The R/T water plant is operating at peak capacity, and yet the City of Stanley has
had to restrict water use by its residents.

In 2008 there was an additional 82 water hook-ups in the City of Stanley. Walter
consumption increased 28% from 2007.

In the fall of 2008, 1 was approached by EOG Resources for a request 1o have the
City provide water for a 320 person work camp. The company providing the facilities
was PTT Group Inc. who had also been comtacted to consider setting up a 500 person
work camp for another oil company. 1 had to tell them there was no water available for
them from our system.

The R/T Water System, the City of Stanley, and the growing oil industry m our
area need expansion of the current system. The cost of the expansion 1s $6.4 miltion,

which would double the water plant capacity, install larger pipeline to the R/T high point,

and also provide a pumping station to pressure the Stanley pipeline.
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A MESSAGE FROM THE STATE ENGINEER

1 am pleased to present the 2009 State Water Management Plan to the citizens of North Dakota. This new plan comes
at a time of rapid pace changes across the state. Expansion of energy development and changes in agri-business are cre-
ating many business opportunities and new jobs that will help secure the state’s prosperity. However, these changes are

creating unprecedented demands on our most precious natural resource — water.

North Dakota will be challenged in the future with population shifts, increased oil and gas production, expansion of

the alternative fuels industry, new value added agricultural processing, and increased agricultural production. All of
which will have a significant impact on our surface and ground water resources. The 2009 State Water Management @
Plan identifies needs that exist across North Dakota and the infrastructure investments that will be required in the next
biennium and the next decade. Investments must be made today to provide quality water supplies as well as relief from

flood damages in the future.

While this plan is not a strict blue print it does provide important guidance for decision making at all levels. Our goal
is to provide the maximum amount of benefit from North Dakota’s water resources to meet todays needs while protect-

ing the resource for future generations.

-Now, at the beginning of the 215t Century, we must make wise choices that will create the best possible quality of life
for our children and future generations.

Q2 e

Dale L. Frink, PE.
North Dakota State Engineer

® O
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INTRODUCTION

ater is, without ques-

tion, North Dakota’s most
precious natural resource. Water
is not only critical for life but is
required in every human enter-
prise. North Dakota water law
established the foundation for the
wise management and de-
velopment of this precious
resource.

The State Legislature has
given this very important
responsibility to the State
Water Commission (SWC

r Commission). It is
the responsibility of the
Commission to develop,
protect, and conserve the
state’s water resources
for the benefit of current
and future generations of
North Dakotans. Part of
this responsibility involves
facing water resource
management challenges with
thoughtful insight, determination,
and persistence; yet always being
mindful of the necessity of the
sound stewardship of our most
treasured resource. . . water!

Purpose

The purpose of the 2009 State Wa-
ter Management Plan is to:
) provide information regard-

ing current and projected water
use; 2) identify areas where water
is generally available for new
beneficial uses; 3) identify goals
and objectives for water resource
management and development;
4) identify potential water re-

source management and devel-
opment projects and programs;
5) provide current information
regarding North Dakota’s rev-
enue sources for water resource
management and development;
6) serve as a formal request for
funding from the Resources Trust
Fund; and 7) broadly identify
water resource management and
development opportunities and
challenges, and provide recom-
mendations to address them.

One of the most important com-
ponents of this plan is identifying
where water may be available for
new development and use. The
State Engineer appropriates water
for beneficial use in North Da-
kota. Some aquifers and streams in
North Dakota are on the
brink of becoming fully
appropriated; meaning
that much of the state’s
available water resources
have already been permit-
ted for municipal, agri-
cultural, industrial, and
recreational purposes. This
report will provide gen-
eral information and assist
development interests in
identifying potential wa-
ter sources when locating
facilities. It will assist de-
velopment interests in the
very early planning stages
of project development.
‘Thus avoiding unnecessary expense
and delay in project implementa-
tion. Developers should determine
eatly in the planning process that
a reliable, quality water source is
available close to their proposed
project facility. In areas of short
supply, the Commission should
be contacted early in the planning
stages of project development to
obtain more detailed information
regarding the availability of water
in a specific area.
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GOALS AND OBJECTIVES

T he purpose of the follow-
ing goals and objectives is to
more clearly define where North
Dakota’s long-term water manage-
ment and development efforts will
be directed in the future. By pursu-
ing and implementing these goals
and objectives, North Dakora will
meet many of the currently unmet
water management and develop-
ment needs across the state.

GOAL:
To regulate the use of water re-
sources for the future welfare and

. rosperity of the people of North
akota.

OBJECTIVES:

* Encourage the most efficient use
of water by all users.

* Appropriate water resources with
consideration of its availability and
impacts to exiting permit holders.

* Maintain comprehensive water
rights records to ensure that ap-

propriations are based on the best
available information.

GOAL:

To develop water resources for

the future welfare and prosperity

of the people of North Dakota.

OBJECTIVES:

* Implement the Dakota Water Re-

sources Act of 2000 to meet water
upply needs of people throughout

*"?\Iorth Dakota.

» Complete the Northwest Area
Water Supply, the Southwest Pipe-
line, the Red River Valley Water
Supply, and other water distribu-
tion systems.

» Support the development of
structural flood control projects in
communities, where appropriate.

* Support the development of ring
dikes for farmstead protection.

* Support irrigation development
to encourage growth and diversifi-
cation in the agricultural industry.

* Develop systems to provide suf-
ficient quantities of Missouri River
water to meet North Dakota’s
future demands, and secure water
rights to protect those uses.

* Develop small dams where ap-
propriate to retain water for use in
times of scarcity.

* Support development of riparian
buffer zones where applicable.

* Assist communities and rural
water associations in funding and
developing water supplies.

GOAL:
To manage water resources for

the future welfare and prosperity
of the people of North Dakota.

OBJECTIVES:

* Recognize long-term sustainable
use of available water resources.

* Encourage best land manage-
ment practices.
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* Coordinate with and assist other
state agencies in the protection of
water quality.

* Assist the ND Department of
Health (Department of Health) in
monitoring water quality and well-
head protection.

* Support increased monitoring of
water quality to detect pollution
sources.

* Encourage and implement a bal-
ance of structural and non-struc-
tural techniques for reducing flood
damages.

* Ensure all cloud seeding projects
are conducted in a scientifically
sound and environmentally safe
manner.

* Develop/refine watershed models
and techniques.

* Encourage and assist with the
development of a comprehensive
state drought mitigation plan.

* Maintain channel flow capacity
of rivers and streams.

* Coordinate bank srabilization
efforts on public lands.

* Coordinate with federal, state,
and local entities to reduce high
sediment loads on the Missouri
River and other river systems.

* Encourage the recognition of
downstream environmental and
economic effects of flooding
through more comprehensive
floodplain management planning.

R\ Eo”\":’ 2



* Encourage the cosideration of
water quality in floodplain manage-
ment and emergency planning.

* Assist communities with technical
evaluations of potential floodplain
development.

* Improve coordination and com-
munication between state agen-
cies and local entities to improve
management of rural flood control
issues.

* Coordinate the development of
new Digital Flood Insurance Rate

Maps (DFIRMS).

GOAL:

To educate the public regard-
ing the nature and occurrence of
North Dakota’s water resources.

OBJECTIVES:

*» Continue support of the Water
Educarion for Teachers (WET)

prograrm.

* Continue public information/
education regarding our atmo-
sphere and how it works, and the
capabilities and limitations of cloud
seeding.

* Encourage floodplain manage-
“ment efforts in counties and com-
munities.

* Provide incentives through volun-
tary education programs to encour-
age private landowners to maintain
or enhance environmental quality.

* Enhance public information/
education programs on floodplain
management.

* Improve training opportunities
for floodplain managers.

* Encourage the implementation
of land wreatment methods to help

control runoff during spring snow-
melts.

* Encourage communities and
counties to enroll in the Narional
Flood Insurance Program.

» Encourage public knowledge con-
cerning the location of floodways.

* Encourage reuse, reclamation,
and conservation of water.

* Continue public information/
education programs on irrigation
opportunities.

* Encourage research, best manage-
ment practices, and high-tech agri-
cultural practices for more efficient
application of agricultural chemi-
cals and fertilizers.

* Improve public information/edu-
cation efforts regarding sovereign

lands of the State of North Dakota.

* Improve public information/edu-
cation efforts on tile drainage.

GOAL:

To collect, manage, and dis-
tribute information to facilitate
improved management of North
Dakota’s water resources.

OBJECTIVES:

* Evaluate quality and quantity of
surface and ground water resources
and provide public inventories of
water availability.

+ Continue and improve the state-
wide observation well network used
to gather water level and water
quality dara.

» Ensure that adequate records are
kept of all cloud seeding opera-
tions.

* Continue and improve the state-
wide growing season precipitation

reporting network.

* Continue the dissemination of @
project weather radar and precipita-
tion data via the Internet.

* Continue to implement the Com-
mission’s Web-based Map Service.

* Continue to provide and improve
the Commission’s Web-based Water
Resources Information Manage-
ment Systems.

* Maintain and improve the exist-
ing precipitation monitoring net-
work to aid in flood forecasting.

* Maintain or enlarge the existing
stream gauge system, particularly in
areas subject to overland floeding
and around smaller streams in co-
operation with the U.S. Geological
Survey.

* Support research to determine

how, when, and at what rates wat

can be applied to various soil type@
and crops to arrive at long-term
cost-effective, efficient use of water.

GOAL:

To conduct research into the pro-
cesses affecting the hydrologic cy-
cle to improve the management of
North Dakota’s water resources.

OBJECTIVES:

* Conduct studies of the nature and
occurrence of water to aptimize

its conservation and development
throughout the state.

* Evaluate the impacts of cloud
seeding on precipitation patterns
and the environment.

* Define hail climatology for North
Dakota.

* Conduct basic storm research in
cooperation with universities and

tederal agencies.



@  WATER USE NEEDS AND TRENDS
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Future %ter Needc and expected economic develop- Water Use Estimates
ment opportunities. However, @
North Dakora’s future water needs it is difficult to predict all of the For future estimates, the year
and trends will be influenced by factors that may lead to the next 2020 was used for all water use
a number of factors. Most im- population shift in our state, or to projections, since this was the
portantly, we can expect future identify where the next industrial most futuristic population projec-
trends to be driven primarily by boom might occur, and what it tion available for North Dakota
population patterns, and current might involve. from the U.S. Census Bureau.
In addition to using population
. data for making predictions of
Population Trends: . h . ¢
North Dakota’s Ten Largest Cities uman consumption ot water,
the year 2020 was used in making
1960 2006 % GHANGE estimates for irrigation, indus-
RANK  CITY CENSUS ESTIMATE CHANGE  1960-2006 . ’
trial, and thermoelectric water
1 Fargo 48,662 90,056 43,394 93% use needs. Mining and aquacul-
2 Bismarck 27,670 58,333 30,663 111% ture account for relatively small
2 a‘:a"g Forks gg,ggl gg’?:: 1?!32:: :i://“ amounts of water use in North
ino , , , A
5  WestFargo 3,328 21,508 18,180 sap%, |  D2Kot so they were grouped
6 Mandan 10,525 17,449 6.024 66% within the industrial use category.
7  Dickinson 9,971 15,636 5,665 57% Livestock water use is not moni-
8 Jamestown 15,163 14,813 -350 -2% tored by the SWC, but a general
9 Williston 11,866 12,303 437 4% description of current and future
10 Wahpeton 5,876 7,907 2,031 35% trends will be provided in later r
sections using U.S. Department
of Agriculture statistics. Domes-
Percent Change in Population by County, tic water use is also not
North Dakota, 1960 to 2007 monitored by the SWC, but

ROLETTE was estimated using U.S.
Census Bureau population
data.

Numerous studies have
been undertaken to
evaluate future water

needs in North Dakota.

The most recent study

was completed by the

Bureau of Reclama-
tion {BOR) for the

Red River Valley
Water Supply Proj-
ect. The BOR study
evaluated the water
needs for 13 coun-

WERCER

MORTON

— - ties within the Red 4
[]2o-a0% [ ]40to-60% River Valley por-

change change

0 to 20%
change

8110 127% 21 to 40%
change change




o

tion of North Dakota {(and the
ommunities of Breckenridge,
Moorhead, and East Grand Forks
in Minnesota). The BOR report
estimated that by the year 2050
there would be an annual water
use demand of 68,168 acre-feet for
municipal purposes, and 23,890
acre-feet for industrial purposes.
The actual municipal water use for
all 13 counties peaked in 1991 at
33,000 acre-feet. Based on census
dara for 2020, the population for
the 13 counties in the BOR study
would see a 4 percent increase, or
27,000 people, while the central
and western 40 counties would
experience a 4 percent decrease, ot

17,000 people.

The following water use estimates
use the BOR’s population segmen-

Dation of North Dakota as shown

in the map below. The eastern

13 counties were grouped as one
water use and population entity,
and the remaining 40 central and

western counties were grouped as
the other water use and population
entity.

Public and Domestic
Water Use

When historic water use trends for
the eastern 13 counties are exam-
ined, it is evident that municipal
water use for the last 15 years

has been fairly constant, between
30,000 to 33,000 acre-feet. Rural
watet use has increased slightly,
from 5,000 acre-feet to 6,500
acre-feet. One of the contributing
factors to this trend is that small
towns are moving their use to rural
water systems to meet new EPA
water quality requirements. Us-
ing population data, along with
historic water use, projections were
estimated based on an 8 percent
multiplier for human use. This
results in an estimated municipal
and rural use of 42,600 acre-feet

Bureau of Reclamation’s Population Segmentation
of North Dakota Counties

per year (38 MG/Day) by the year
2020 for the 13 Red River Valley

counties.

When historic water use trends
for the central and western 40
counties are examined, it is evi-
dent that municipal water use for
the last 15 years has been fairly
constant, ranging from 36,000 to
40,400 acre-feet. Rural water use
increased by 1,200 acre-feet from
1990 to 1995, and then stabilized
at around 4,600 acre-feet. Using
populartion dara, along with his-
toric warer use, projections were
estimated based on a 4 percent
multiplier for human use. This
results in an estimated municipal
and rural use of 46,800 acre-feet
per year (41.8 MG/Day) by the
year 2020 for these 40 counties.

Industrial Water Use

Industrial water use in the eastern
13 counties more than doubled in
the last 15 years, from 1,500 acre-
feet in 1990, to 3,200 acre-feet

in 2005. Industrial water use for
the 13 counties in eastern North
Dakota is estimated to be approxi-
mately 12,200 acre-feet per year
{10.9 MG/Day) by the year 2020.

Industrial water use in the central
and western 40 counties nearly
doubled in the last 15 years, in-
creasing from 12,000 acre-feet

in 1990, to 22,000 acre-feet in
2005. Industrial water use for the
40 counties in the central and
western counties of North Dakota

is estimated to be approximately
26,000 acre-feet per year (23.2



. MG/Day) by the year 2020. prices, changes in the Conserva- In terms of ethanol development,
tion Reserve Program (CRP), and it should be noted that in 2007,

Potential changes within the agri- the push for increased ethanol two industrial permits for 6,200

cultural processing industry that production. Closely related will be  acre-feet were issued for ethanol

will have the greatest impact on potential impacts to future irriga- plants in southeast North Dakota,

future water development and ap-  tion water use, which is addressed which have yet to put water to

propriation include commodity in a separate section. benehcial use. It is anticipated that

Reported and Projected Reported and Projected
MUNICIPAL & RURAL WATER USE, MUNICIPAL & RURAL WATER USE,
Eastern 13 Counties in North Dakota Central & Western 40 Counties in North Dakota
(in acre-feet) {in acre-feet)
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Water Needed For
ETHANOL PRODUCTION

@ )
¢ 3 to 6 gals. of water are needed to
produce 1 gal. of ethanol

+ 100 Mgal plant requires 900 to
1,850 AF of water

¢ That's equal to 8 to 16, 135-acre
center pivot irrigation systems
{based on 10-in. annual application)

» Water use for ah average 100
Magal plant is equal to Devils Lake or
Wahpeton’s annual water use

by 2020 there will be two more
ethanol plants needing a total of
2,800 acre-feet of water per year
in the Red River Valley. In western
North Dakota, two ethanol plants
were built and began putting wa-
ter to beneficial use during 2007.
Each plant has a water permit for
nearly 750 acre-feet. It is anticipat-
ed that by 2020 there will be two
more new ethanol plants, needing

a total of 3,400 acre-feet of water
per year. '

Another important industrial wa-
ter use that will have an influence
on future appropriation is oil
well development. According to
the North Dakota Department
of Mineral Resources’ (DMR),
Division of Qil and Gas, 15 non-
Bakken drilling rigs are expected
to drill 10 wells each per

! ! SO e ikt Al
P EXIstmg and Proposed Ethanol Plants in North Dakota . 395
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year (for a rotal of 150
new non-Bakken wells
annually) for the next sev-
eral years. Rigs drilling in
non-Bakken formations
use up to 0.3 acre-feet
(100,000 gallons) per
well. Therefore, non-
Bakken drilling could

require as much as 45
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acre-feet (15 million
gallons) of new water
per year.

Bakken wells, how-

ever, use a great
deal more water as
part of the drilling

= l.m
The Bakken

Formation
in North Dakota

T T T
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The shaded portion represents
the maximum extent of rocks be-
longing to the Bakken Formation
in North Dakota. It is estimated
that current drilling technology
could lead to the recovery of 2.1
biltion barrels (1 percent) of the
oil in North Dakota’s portion of
the formation.
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process, requiring
just over 3 acre-feet (1 million
gallons) of fresh water to drill
a single well. According to the
DMR, they estimate about 800
new Bakken wells will be drilled
from June 2008 to June 2009;
4,600 new wells (2,300 per year}
from June 2009 to June 2011;
and then 11,200 new wells
(1,400 per year) through 2019.
If this estimate is accurate, new
Bakken wells could require as
much as 50,936 acre-feet (16.6
billion gallons) of fresh water
through 2019.



Electric Power Water Use

There are currently ten water
permits issued for thermoelectric
power in North Dakota. The SWC
requires reporting of both con-
sumptive water use and non-con-
sumptive water use for this pur-
pose. Consumprive water use for
thermoelectric power refers mostly
to water thar is not returned to its
original source because of evapo-
rative losses as part of the power
plants’ cooling processes. Non-
consumptive use for this purpose
means power plants are piping
water through facilities for cool-
ing purposes or using it to spin
turbines, and then all of the water
is returned to the original source.
According to SWC records, con-
sumptive use ranged from 28,682
acre-feet in 1997, to 38,580 in
2006. Non-consumptive use av-
erages approximately 1,000,000
acre-feet annually.

The SWC estimates a 2020 furture
water use need of 56,000 acre-feet

Issued Acre-Feet for Irrigation in North Dakota - Past and Projected

(50 MG/Day) of consumptive use,  approximately 55,000 acre-feet of

and 1,100,000 acre-feet {982 MG/  water needed for irrigation devel-

)

Day} of non-consumptive use for opment by the year 2020. Previous

thermoelectric power. work at the SWC has shown an

approximate 70 percent utilization

rate between granted acre-feet of

Agricultural Water Use water and consumed acre-feet of
water. Based on these numbers,
As mentioned previously, eco- it is estimated that rhere will be a
nomic factors and development demand for an additional 35,300
opportunities will greatly influence o feer of water (34 MG/Day).
future warer use and availabil- This results in a total of 264,394
ity And in North Dakota, there acre-feet of water per year (236
is no greater cconomic driving MG/Day) for irrigation water use
force than agriculture, with one- by 2020.

quarter of the state’s economic

base derived from agriculture. In With regard to livestock, the SWC

2006, North Dakota farmets and does not monitor livestock water
ranchers produced more than $4 consumption, however, there is ex-
billion in farm commeodities, once tensive livestock-related data avail-
again making it the statc’s leading able from the U.S. Department of
industry. And as of 2007, almost Agriculture, including their associ-
90 percent of the statc’s land was ated water needs. Using this data, @E
dedicated to agriculture, either the SWC made an estimate of live—~Z"
through cropland or grazing. stock water use for North Dakora.

It is estimated that approximately
‘Through an analysis of more re- 29,340 acre-feet of water is used
gionalized climartic factors, the for livestock each year (26.2 MG/

SWC estimates that there will be Day).

1900 1910 1920 1930 1940

1950 1960 1970 1980 1990 2000 2010 2020 less than 1 percent o
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total water use. For that reason, no
uture water use projections were
developed for this current plan-
ning effort.

Water Availability

Shifting population concentra-
tions, and increasing numbers of
industrial and agricultural devel-
opments across the state have re-
sulted in a situation where North
Dakota’s ground and surface water
resources are becoming more fully
appropriated. Thus, the presence
or absence of water has become
one of the primary facrors in lo-
cating industrial plants, or any
other developments requiring large
amounts of water. The following
.)cction provides an overview of

the availability of North Dakota’s
surface and ground water resources
— including a color-coded map of
potential future ground water de-
velopment areas.

Surface Water Resources

North Dakota is a land of extreme
climate. This fact is reflected in
its water resources, where surface
water supplies are linked to the re-
gion’s highly variable precipitation
patterns. During wer years, and
throughout much of the 1990s,
North Dakota experienced a wet
cycle that had rivers low bank full,
and lakes rising to record levels. As
was experienced during the 1930s
and even more recently, droughts
ave caused rivers to go dry, and
N ake beds to become salr flacs.

In North Dakota, the Missouri
River contains approximately 96
percent of the state’s surface water,
and Lake Sakakawea and Lake
Oahe account for approximately
97 petcent of all available water
storage. However, the greatest
concentration of population in
the state is situated in the Red
River Valley, where surface water
resources have been historically
limited during periodic droughts.
The reliable availability of surface
water is an issue that is currently
confronting the state, and will
likely drive water management in
the future.

Ground Water Resources

The major glacial drift aquifers

in North Dakora are outlined in
the Ground Water Availability
map on the following page. In
addition, the map shows areas in
these aquifers where the potential
for additional ground water de-
velopment is good (areas shown
in green) or poor (areas shown

in red). This map was developed
to provide a preliminary basis for
considering sites for developing
relatively large-scale ground water
supplies. The areas in the glacial
drift aquifers where the potential
for ground water development is
poor are characterized by existing
large-scale ground water develop-
ment. These areas are at, or near,
full appropriation.

The areas in the glacial drift aqui-
fers where the potential for ad-
ditional large-scale ground water
development is good are generally

11

characterized by little to moder-
ate or no existing ground water
development. It is important to
understand that in the areas where
the potential for additional ground
water development is good there
may exist complex aquifer geom-
etries and /or poor water quality
characteristics that could restrict
sustained large-scale ground wa-
ter withdrawals for a particular
use. For example, several areas of
the state likely could yield large
quantities of ground water where
the water quality is unsuitable for
irrigating the heavy textured over-
lying soils. The water quality may
be acceptable for other uses. Given
the above, this map should be
used only as a preliminary guide
to identify potentially suitable
ground water supplies. Individuals
interested in developing a relative-
ly large-scale ground water supply
should contact hydrologists in the
Water Appropriation Division of
the SWC to further identify sites
that may meet their specific needs.

Hydrologic darta to assess the po-
tential for developing a ground
water supply in the form of de-
scriptive geologic logs from test
holes, water levels, and water qual-
ity analyses can be accessed on the
Commission website at www.swe.
nd.gov, by clicking on the “Map
and Data Resources” link. In addi-
tion, scanned versions of reports in
the form of County Ground-Water
Studies, Water Resource Investi-
gations, and City Ground-Water
Studies can be accessed on the
same website by clicking the “Re-
ports and Publications” link.
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"VISION FOR THE 215" CENTURY

Present and future generations of North Dakotans will enjoy an adequate sup-
ply of good quality water for people, agriculture, industry, and fish and wildlife;
Missouri River water will be put to beneficial use through its distribution across

the state to meet ever-increasing water supply and quality needs; and successful

management and development of North Dakota’s water resources will ensure
health, safety, and prosperity, and balance the needs of generations to come.

N orth Dakota’s water
management vision for

the 21st century provides direc-
tion for water management and
development across the state. It
builds on successes of the past,
and more importantly, it calls on
water managers, decision makers,
and members of the general pub-
lic alike, to seize future opportuni-
ties. However, in order to achieve
this vision, the state must address
several critical water management
and development issues, including
developing Missouri River water,
developing adequate water sup-
plies for eastern North Dakota,
financing future water develop-
ment, and balancing public trust
obligations.

Priority Project
Updates

Since the completion of the 1999
State Water Management Plan, the
State of North Dakota, through
the Commission, has seen tremen-
dous progress made in water de-
velopment in all parts of the state.
What is also important to rec-
ognize is that many of the state’s
.large—sca[e water projects pro-

/pressed despite the many obstacles

that often face projects today. The
following summary provides an
update of progress that has been
made, and milestones that have
been met on several of the state’s
priority water development efforts
over the course of the last five bi-
enniums,

Grand Forks Flood Control

Since the devastating flood of
1997, the city of Grand Forks has
worked in cooperation with the
federal government and the Srate
of North Dakorta to develop one
of the largest lood control projects
the state has ever seen. As a result
of that cooperation, the Grand
Forks flood control project has
been completed, and it is recog-
nized as a permanent flood protec-
tion feature by the Federal Emer-
gency Management Agency.

The Grand Forks flood control
project consists of levees and a
floodwall set back from the Red
River. In addition, stabilization of
an existing dam, removal of a for-
mer railroad bridge, interior flood
control features, numerous road
and railroad closures, extension
and expansion of an existing diver-
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sion channel, and construction of
a new diversion channel with as-
sociated structural features, are all
part of the project.

Wahpeton Flood Control

Like Grand Forks, the city of
Wahpeton was hit hard by the
flood of 1997, and as a result,
sought a permanent flood protec-
tion project that would better
protect the community from a
1997-type event. The Wahpeton
flood control project consists of a
permanent levee system to protect
the city, and a flood easement to
keep breakout flows from being
blocked in the future.

Phase I construction has been
completed, which includes inte-
rior pumping stations, detention
ponds, and other interior flood
control features. Phase II plans and
specifications for a portion of the
in-town levees was also completed,
and construction began in 2008.
Phase II1 plans and specifications,
which are for the second of three
in-town levee reaches, have been
iniriated. Both Phase II and Phase
[I1 levee construction efforts must
be completed in concert with levee



constructions on the Breckenridge,
Minnesota side of the Red River to
avoid project induced impacts.

Maple River Dam

Construction on Maple River
Dam began in the fall of 2004,
and it was deemed operational
only two years later in the fall of
2006. All aspects of construction
were officially completed in 2007.

Maple River Dam is located in
southeast North Dakota, approxi-
mately eight miles north of Ender-
lin. This dry dam is a 70-foot high
earthen embankment, capable of
temporarily retaining up to 60,000
acre-feet of floodwater. Maple
River Dam is designed to provide
flood protection along the Maple,
Sheyenne, and Red Rivers, and it
was the fourth phase completed as
part of the Sheyenne River flood
control project. The other com-
pleted phases are the West Fargo
Sheyenne River Diversion, the
Horace to West Fargo Sheyenne
River Diversion, and the five-foot

flood pool raise at Baldhill Dam.

Southwest Pipeline (SWPP)

Since the development of the 1999
State Water Management Plan, a
tremendous amount of progress
has been made on the Southwest
Pipeline Project. From 1999 to
2009, the number of rural water
users will have increased from just
under 1,600 to-about 3,700. And,
the number of cities and other
bulk warer users will go from 25

to 53 during that same time pe-
riod. In addition, by the end of
the 2007-2009 biennium, it is
estimated that the total population
served by the SWPP will be about
35,000.

The SWPP also recently contribut-
ed to North Dakota’s energy devel-
opment efforts by providing water
to Red Trail Energy, an ethanol
plant located in Richardton. And
because of the high quality warer
provided by the SWPP, Red Trail
was able to amend its contract to
reduce their maximum annual us-
age from 315 million gallons per
year, to 252 million gallons per
year. With Red Trail’s need for that
much water, they have become

the second largest water user on
the SWPP, behind only the city of
Dickinson. In comparison, Dick-
inson currently uses just over 600
million gallons of Missouri River
water per year.

Northwest Area
Water Supply (NAWS)

In the spring of 2002, construc-
tion began on the long-awaited
Northwest Area Water Supply
project. Since that time, construc-
tion on the 45 miles of pipe-

line between Minot and Lake
Sakakawea has been completed.

In August 2008, construcrion was
also completed on 24 miles of
pipeline, four pump stations, and
two storage reservoirs that provide
water service to Berthold, Minot’s
South Hill region, and North Prai-
rie Rural Water District, with an
interim supply from Minot’s water
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treatment plant. In fall 2008, the
Kenmare-Upper Souris contract
was awarded for completion of
53 miles of pipeline and a pump
station to address arsenic issues in
Kenmare, and provide additional
water supply to the Upper Souris
Water Users rural water system.

Additional project components
that will be constructed along the
main transmission line include an
intake at Lake Sakakawea, some
level of treatment facility at Max,
a control structure at the basin
divide, and a three million gallon
raw water storage reservoir. How-
ever, these future facilities along
the main transmission line will
require completion of the EIS and

federal funding.

The EIS was pursued due to the @
2002 lawsuit filed by the Province
of Manitoba, which argued that
NAWS could increase the risk

of transferring non-native biota
between the Missouri River and
Hudson Bay drainage basins, and
the project should have additional
environmental review. As a result,
project construction has been de-
layed on features between Minot
and Lake Sakakawea that affect
treatment decisions, however the
federal court has allowed construc-
tion on the northern tier to pro-
ceed.

When completed, NAWS will
provide up to 26 miltlion gallons
of Missouri River water per day to
at least 63,000 citizens in North
Dakota. With additional rural de-
velopment, NAWS could serve as
many as 81,000.



Red River Valley

@Watcr Supply (RRVWS)

The Commission has worked in
cooperation with the Garrison
Diversion Conservancy District,
and the U.S. BOR toward the
completion of an EIS for the
Red River Valley Water Supply
Project. The purpose of the EIS,
which was completed in Decem-
ber 2007, is to evaluate alterna-
tives to meet the long-term water
needs of the Red River Valley in
North Dakota, and the cities of
East Grand Forks, Moorhead, and

Breckenridge in Minnesota.

As part of the Final EIS, the
BOR, and the State of North
Dakota, identified the Garrison
Diversion Unit Import to the

referred alternative. As the Srate

OSheyenne River Alternative as the
P

9,

of North Dakota and the federal
government pursue the develop-
ment of the preferred alternative,
the SWC will continue to provide
technical and financial assistance
toward project completion.

Municipal, Rural and
Industrial (MR&I)
‘Water Supply Program

Because of North Dakota’s Mu-
nicipal, Rural and Industrial
Water Supply Program, regional
and rural water systems have
continued to expand throughout
the state. As a result of this added
assistance, there are now 32 re-
gional water systems in North
Dakota providing quality drink-
ing water. Over 160,000 residents

are served by regional water sys-
tems, including 312 cities, and
over 90,000 rural residents. Cur-
rently, all or part of 47 of North
Dakota’s 53 counties are served by
regional water systems, and most
have plans to expand to cover ad-
ditional areas.

Just since 1999, MR&I projects
have been completed for sev-

eral water supply systems across
the state, including: All Seasons
Water Users District, Glenfield,
LaMoure, Langdon Rural Water,
McKenzie County Rural Warer,
Minot (NAWS), North Valley
Water District, Park River, Ram-
sey County Rural Water, Ransom
Sargent Rural Water, Rugby
(NAWS), South Central Regional
Water District, Stutsman Rural
Water Districe, Tri-County Water
District, Underwood, Walsh Ru-
ral Water District, Williams Rural
Water, and Williston.

Several water supply systems also
have projects under construction,
including: All Seasons Water Us-
ers District, Berthold (NAWS),
Devils Lake, Minot (NAWS),
North Central Rural Water Con-
sortium, Parshall, South Central
Regional Water District, South-
west Pipeline Project, Traill Rural
Water District, Tri-County Rural
Water, and Wimbledon.

In addition, studies were com-
pleted to develop improved water
supplies at Carringron, McLean
Sheridan Rural Water, Moun-
trail Rural Water, North Central
Rural Water Consortium, South
Central Regional Water District,
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Southeast Water District, Traill
Rural Water District, and Wil-
liams Rural Water,

Devils Lake Flood Control

Since the early 1990s, ﬂooding in
the Devils Lake region has persist-
ed, with an unpredictable future
ahead. In response, the state of
North Dakota and the SWC have
determined that there is no single
solution to the flooding problems
in that region. Rather, a three-
pronged approach, including
infrastructure protection, upper-
basin water management, and

an outlet to the Sheyenne River,
together, are the only means of
providing some relief.

A greart deal of progress has been
made on all three fronts. In recent.
years, the state has provided as-
sistance to the Devils Lake Joint
Water Resource Board to help
with the implementation of an ir-
rigation test project that is aimed
at utilizing upper basin waters for
value-added agriculture, while
helping to reduce inflow into
Devils Lake. At the same time,

the Commission has continued to
fund the Extended Storage Acre-
age Program to store floodwater in
the upper portions of the basin.

In addition, the Commission
completed an outlet to the Shey-
enne River in the summer of
2005. Outlet operation has been
limited due to low flows and poor

water quality in the Sheyenne
River.

In infrastructure protection ef-



forts, the levee protecting the

city of Devils Lake has provided
adequate protection for the com-
munity thus far. Bur, because the
threat of increasing lake levels still
exists, the city has been working
with the U.S. Army Corps of En-
gineers to identify potential lood
protection alternatives, should the
lake continue to rise. Because of
the tremendous costs that would
be involved in any type of levee
raise and extension, Devils Lake
will likely be looking to the state
for cost-share assistance.

In other infrastructure protection
efforts, certain Devils Lake area
roads are currently acting as dikes,
though they were not originally
designed for that purpose. As
such, a number of solutions are
being proposed to minimize fu-
ture risks.

Devils Lake Water Supply

As Devils Lake continued its in-
famous rise, it covered six miles
of the city of Devils Lake’s water
supply line with up to 40 feet of
watet. To make matters worse, the
city was also facing new federal
Safe Drinking Water Act regula-
tions for arsenic that came into
effect in January 2006. With ar-
senic levels at over three times the

~ allowable concentration under the

new regulations, the city was only
given an exemption through Janu-
ary 2009. And, because of Devils
Lake’s population, the Depart-
ment of Health was not able to

.grant an exemption beyond that
timeframe.

In response, the city of Devils
Lake has been working in coopera-
tion with the SWC and the federal

government to develop a new wa-
ter supply.

With regard to project progress,
the city’s new waterline portion of
the project has been completed,
and water is expected to be flow-
ing from a new wellfield by spring
2009. Construction on the new
water treatment plant is expected
to begin during the summer of
2009, with operation starting a
year later.

General Water
Management

Though larger, higher profile
projects get most of the attention
across the state, the Water Com-
mission is also constantly cooper-
ating with local sponsors to com-
plete smaller water development
efforts. General water manage-
ment projects include rural flood
control projects, snagging and
clearing, channel improvements,
recreational projects, planning
efforts, and special studies. Just
since the completion of the 1999
State Water Management Plan,
dozens of these projects have been
completed each year. And through
cooperative efforts with water
resource districts and other local
entities, the Water Commission
will continue to strive to develop
relationships and agreements to
pursue the development of smaller
projects that have big impacts to
the communities and regions they

benefit.
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State Water ~
Development Program @})

This section will briefly describe
the inventory process used by the
SWC Planning and Education
Division to identify future wa-

ter project and program funding
needs. A discussion will also be
provided of current water develop-
ment acrivities, as well as project
needs for the 2009-2011 bien-
nium and beyond.

The Inventory Process

As part of the SWC's water plan-
ning efforts, the Planning and
Education Division once again
solicited project and program in-
formation from potential project
sponsors. The results provide the
SWC with an updated inventory
of water projects and programs
that are expected to come forward
for SWC cost-share in the upcom-
ing 2009-2011 biennium and be-
yond. As in the past, the product
of this effort becomes the founda-
tion that supports the State Water
Commission’s budget request to
the Governor and Legislature.

O

To obtain updated and new proj-
ect and program information

from sponsors, the Planning and
Education Division sent project
information forms to county water
boards, joint boards, and com-
munities. The managers of major
water projects, including the

- Municipal, Rural, and Industrial

Program; Northwest Area Water
Supply Project; and Southwest
Pipeline Project, were also sur-

Q
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veyed. Information requested on
the forms included general project
descriptions, location, permit in-
formation, and identification of
potential obstacles, among other
basic aspects of the projects.

More importantly, sponsors were
asked to assign the most realistic
start dates possible to projects
they expected to present to the
SWC for cost-share consideration
- particularly during the 2009-
2011 and later bienniums. As part
of that effort, project sponsors
needed to take into consideration
when a funding commitment from
the SWC will be needed, and to
identify when state dollars will be
necessary for projects or programs
to proceed.

.As the project information forms

were received by the SWC, each
project is reviewed to determine

if the proposed timeframes for
project advancement are reason-
able and justified by supporting
information. After project reviews
were completed, the information
was transferred into the Planning
and Education Division’s water
project database. This provides the
SWC with updated project infor-
mation for older projects and an
accounting of new projects that
have developed since the last inven-
tory process, during the 2005-2007
biennium. The result of this inven-
tory process is a comprehensive list
of water projects throughout North
Dakota that could come forward
for new or additional cost-share in
future bienniums. As stated earlier,
this is an invaluable tool for bud-
get planning purposes both for the

Currently Active Projects, 2007-2009

SWC/SE
PROJECT OR CATEGORY BUDGET APPROVED
GRAND FORKS FLOOD CONTROL $2,384,557 $2,384,557
WAHPETON FLOOD CONTROL 2,492,560 1,337,957
FARGO SOUTHSIDE FLOOD CONTROL 16,650,000 2,584,750
MR&I WATER SUPPLY 24,038,796 24,038,796
IRRIGATION DEVELOPMENT 2,497,982 613,182
GENERAL WATER MANAGEMENT 14,640,445 10,727,894
MISSOURI RIVER MANAGEMENT 100,000 90,000
BALDHILL DAM FLOOD CONTROL 358,811 358,811
RENWICK DAM REHABILITATION 1,148,520 1,148,520
MAPLE RIVER DRY DAM 611,235 611,235
RED RIVER VALLEY WATER SUPPLY 12,090,000 1,800,000
DEVILS LAKE BASIN DEVELOPMENT 135,550 135,550
DEVILS LAKE DIKE 1,624,202 1,624,202
DEVILS LAKE OUTLET 2,465,477 2,465,477
DEVILS LAKE WATER SUPPLY 4,553,000 4,553,000
DEVILS LAKE OUTLET OPERATIONS 2,000,000 2,000,000
NELSON COUNTY FLLOOD RELIEF 203,008 203,008
WEATHER MODIFICATION 600,000 525,000
SOUTHWEST PIPELINE PROJECT 13,409,130 13,409,130
NORTHWEST AREA WATER SUPPLY 8,019,857 8,019,857
TOTALS $110,023,130 $78,630,926
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SWC and the Legislature.

In addition to water project in-
formation, water managers were
also asked to provide information
on major water use changes that
might be expected within their -
respective jurisdictions. And, all
entities were asked to provide
information regarding issues con-
cerning regulations, policies, or
legislation that they would like to
see the SWC or SE address during

future Legislative Assemblies.

Water Development Funding
Needs, 2009-2011 Biennium

This tablé contains projects that
could move forward and request
SWC cost-share in the 2009-2011
biennium. This accounting of
projects simply represents a non-
prioritized list of needs as submit-
ted by water managers. It does
not guarantee, in any way, that all
of the projects listed will receive

funding.

The list is organized into seven cat-
egories based on SWC cost-share
policies, including: flood control,
rural flood control, snagging and
clearing, irrigation, studies and
planning, multi-purpose, and
water supply projects. The rotal
financial need to implement all

of the projects in the 2009-2011
inventory is at least $563 million.
The state’s share of that rotal is
about $137 million, based on cur-
rent cost-share requirements. The
federal government and local proj-
ect sponsors would be responsible
to make up the balance.



.l

It should be recognized that the
2009-2011 totals do nort account
for projects that may not seek
funding in the current 2007-2009
biennium and will carry over 1o
the next biennium. As a resule, the
actual need for the upcoming bien-
nium has the potential to be greater
than portrayed here. In contrast, it
should also be noted that water de-
velopment projects can be delayed
as a result of local or federal fund-
ing problems, permits, or environ-
mental issues, which can substan-

Water Development Funding
Needs, Beyond 2009-2011

The potential funding need from
the state that was reported by
project sponsors beyond the 2009-
2011 biennium, through 2017, ex-
ceeds $333 million in total project

River Valley Water Supply Project.
Projects included in this timeframef
were either identified by project )
sponsors to move ahead beyond
June 30, 2011, or they were placed
into a later timeframe by SWC

staff based on their knowledge of
the project.

costs. At least
$260 million of
that total can
be atrributed
to water supply
projects, includ-

MISSOURI

tially influence the actual need for ing the Red
any given biennium. RIVER
Water Development Funding Needs Major Watersheds DRAINAGE
2009-2011 in North Dakota
RURAL FLOOD CONTROL
Federal State Local

County Watershed Project Name 2009-2011 2009-2011 2009-2011 Total Cost
Cass Red Cass County Drain #10 $0 $700,000 $1,300,000 $2,000,000
Cass Red Cass County Drain #13 $0 $700,000 $1,300,000 $2,000,000
Cass Red Cass County Drain #14 $0 $700,000  $1,300,000  $2,000,000
Cass Red Cass County Drain #15 $o $175,000 $325,000 $500,000
Cass Red Cass County Drain #40 $0 $350,000 $650,000 $1,000,000
Cass Red Cass County Drain #53 $0 $630,000 $1,170,000  $1,800,000
Cass Red Lynchburg/Butfalo Channel Imp. %0 $1,575,000  $2,925,000 $4,500,000
Cavalier Red Cypress Creek Drain #2 %0 $45,787 $85,033 $130,820
Grand Forks Red Cole Creek Channelization $0 $133,000 $247,000 $380,000
Pembina Red Auger Coulee $0 $245,000 $455,000 $700,000
Pembina Red Kippen Coulee $0 $105,000 $195,000 $300,000
Pembina Red Pembina County Drain #42

Reconstruction $0 $71,000 $133,002 $204,092
Pembina Red Pembina County Drain #66 New Outlet $0 $87,500 $162,500 $250,000
Pembina Red ‘Pembina County Drain #69 $0 $26,250 $48,750 $75,000
Pembina Red Pembina County Drain #73 $0 $122,500 $227,500 $350,000
Pembina Red Pembina County Drain #75 $0 $70,000 $130,000 $200,000
Richland Red Drain #14 Reconstruction $0 $175,000 $325,000 $500,000
Richland Red Drain #3 Reconstruction %0 $350,000 $650,000 $1,000,000
Walsh Red Channel 3 Lower Forest River $0 $94,500 $175,500 $270,000
Walsh Red Silberger Drain $0 $210,000 $390,000 $600,000
Walsh Red Walsh County Drain #25 30 $87,500 $162,500 $250,000
Walsh Red Walsh County Drain #67A $0 $350,000 $650,000 $1,000,000
Walsh Red Walsh County Drain #70 $0 $140,000 $260,000 $400,000
Walsh Red Walsh County Drain #71 $0 $105,000 $195,000 $300,000
Walsh Red Walsh County Drain #72 $0 $61,250 $113,750 $175,000
Walsh Red Walsh County Drain #73 - Goulet Drain ~ $0 $61,250 $113,750 $175,000

Rural Flood Control Total $0 $7,370,537 $13,689,375 $21,059,912

b
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FLOOD CONTROL

@

Federal State Local
County Watershed  Project Name 2009-2011 2009-2011 2009-2011 Total Cost
Cass Red Fargo Southside Flood Control  $11,000,000  $30,000,000 $30,000,000 $71,000,00
Cass Red Farmstead Ring Dikes $0 $2,000,000  $3,000,000 $5,000,000
Cass Red Swan Creek Diversion Phase Il $0 $1,000,000  $1,000,000 $2,000,000
Cass Red Upper Maple River Dam $0 $2,500,000 $2,500,000 $5,000,000
Cass Red Wild Rice R. Floodwater Retention $0  $20,000,000 $20,000,000 $40,000,000
Griggs Red Uland Dam Repair $0 $75,000 $75,000 $150,000
Nelson Devils Lake Michigan Spillway $0 $440,000 $560,000 $1,000,000
Pembina Red Pembina R. Setback Dike System $0 $350,000 $650,000 $1,000,000
Richland Red Wahpeton Flood Control $1,633,150 $503,950 $503,950 $2,641,050
Sargent Red Brummard-Lubke Dam Repair $0 $100,000 $100,000 $200,000
Statewide Devils Lake Devils Lake Oultet Operation $0  $2,000,000 $0  $2,000,000
Walish Red Grafton Flood Control $2,681,000 $446,850 $446,850 $3,574,700
Williams Missouri Sand Creek Drainage $0 $450,500 $450,500 $901,000
Flood Control Total $15,314,150 $59,866,300 $59,286,300 $134,466,750
MULTI-PURPOSE P
Federal State Local
County Watershed  Project Name 2009-2011 2009-2011 2009-2011 Total Cost
Benson Red Bouret Dam Repair $0 $78,000 $42,000 $120,000
Burleigh Missouri Missouri River - Prison Farm o
Bank Stabilization $2,970,000 $0 $990,000 $3,960,000
Burleigh Missouri Missouri River Protection and
imp. Act of 2000 Projects $500,000 $0 $167,000 $667,000
Eddy Red Warwick Dam Rehabilitation $33,333 $33,333 $33,334 $100,000
Nelson Red McVille Dam Repair $0 $50,000 $50,000 $100,000
Nelson Red Tolna Dam Repair $0 $30,000 $30,000 $60,000
Pembina Red Cart Creek Improvements $0 $137,500 $118,750 $256,250
Pembina Red Drayton Dam Upst. Channel
Landslide Remediation $440,000 $680,000 $120,000 $1,240,000
Multi-County Missouri/ .
Souris ND Cloud Mcodification $0 $700,000  $1,421,212 $2,121,212
Waish Red Bylin Dam Repair $0 $1,300,000 $700,000 $2,000,000
Walsh Red Matejcek Dam Repair $0 $1,300,000 $700,000 $2,000,000
Multi-purpose Total $3,943,333 $4,308,833  $4,372,2906 $12,624,462
IRRIGATION
Federal State Local
County Watershed  Project Name 2009-2011 2009-2011 2009-2011 Total Cost
Multi-county Devils Lake Devils Lake Basin Water
Utilization Pilot Project $1,100,000 $1,100,000 $800,000  $3,000,000
Statewide  Statewide  Irrigation Development $0  $2,000,000 $3,000,000  $5,000,000
Irrigation Total $1,100,000 $3,100,000  $3,800,000 $8,000,000
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WATER SUPPLY {(continued)
_ : Federal State Local

County" Watershed  Project Name 2009-2011 2009-2011 2009-2011 Total Cost
Grand Forks Red Grand Forks Water Treatment

Facility and Residuals Mgmt $0 S0  $6,086,000 $6,086,000
McHenry Souris City of Granville Water Storage

Tank Replacement $75,000 $0 $75,000 $150,000
McKenzie Missouri McKenzie County Rural Water:

System Il $3,468,500 $0  $1,156,500 $4,625,000
McKenzie Missouri McKenzie County Rural Water:

System IV $3,669,000 $0  $1,224,000 $4,893,000
McLean Missouri City of Garrison Water Storage

Improvements $2,665,000 $0  $1,435,000 $4,100,000
McLean City of Max $50,000 $0 $50,000 $100,000
McLean North Central Rural Water

Consortium $14,280,000 $0  $6,120,000 $20,400,000
McLean Missouri Washburn Regicnal Water

Supply $3,719,000 $0  $2,931,000  $6,650,000
Morton Missouri Mandan South End Reservoir

Project $0 $0  $9,600,000  $9,600,000
Morton Missouri Mandan Water Treatment Plant

Optimizaticn $0 $0  $4,511,900 $4,511,900
Mountrail Missouri Mountrail Rural Water

Expansion $6,020,000 $0  $2,580,000 $8,600,000
Multi-county Red Dakota Rural Water System

Improvements $883,500 $0 $883,500  $1,767,000
Multi-county Missouri/ ‘

Souris Northwest Area Water Supply  $30,000,000 $16,000,000 $11,000,000 $57,000,000
Multi-county Missouri/ Red River Valley Water Supply
Red Project $30,000,000 $30,000,000 $30,000,000 $20,000,000

Multi-county Missouri Southwest Pipeline Project $16,000,000 $16,000,000 $0 $32,000,000
Pembina Red Drayton Dam Section 206

Improvement $400,000 $0 $0 $400,000
Pembina Red Drayton Water Treatment Plant

Clearwell Imp. $488,000 $0 $262,000 $750,000
Richland Red SEWUD Regional Water Service -

East/North $0 $0  $1,100,000  $1,100,000
Traill Red City of Hillsboro Water Tower $735,150 $0 $395,850  $1,131,000
Traill Red Traill Rural Water - Regional

Water Supply Project $13,329,253 $0 $5,712,822 $19,042,075
Walsh Red Grafton Intake Improvements

{Park River) $20,000 $0 $11,000 $31,000
Walsh Red Grafton Intake Improvements

{Red River) $50,000 $0 $25,000 $75,000
Walsh Red Grafton Water Treatment Plant ‘

Improvements $2,949,400 $0 $2,142,600  $5,092,000
Walsh Red Park River Water Tower $693,875 $0 $373,625 $1,067,500
Williams Missouri New Williston Pressure Tank

and 11th St. Reservoir $4,200,000 $0 50  $4,200,000
Williams Missouri R & T Water Supply Expansion  $10,503,500 $0 $4,501,500 $15,005,000
Williams Missouri Williams Rural Water District

Expansion $2,029,000 $0 $676,000 $2,705,000

Water Supply Total $177,066,131 $62,000,000 $146,289,401 $385,355,532

ALL PROJECTS TOTAL $197,423,614 $137,309,920 $229,130,122 $563,863,656
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STUDIES AND PLANNING

Federal State Local
County Watershed  Project Name 2009-2011 2009-2011 2009-2011 Total Cost
Cass Red Absaraka Dam Reconstruction $0 $50,000 $50,000 $100,000
Cass Red Embden Dam Reconstruction $0 $50,000 $50,000 $100,000
Cass Red Garsteig Dam Reconstruction $0 $50,000 $50,000 $100,000
Studies & Planning Total $0 $150,000 $150,000 $300,000
SNAGGING AND CLEARING
Federal State Local
County Watershed  Project Name 2009-2011 2009-2011 2009-2011 Total Cost
Cass Red Sheyenne River Snagging and Clearing  $0 $100,000 $300,000 $400,000
Cass Red Wild Rice River Snagging and Clearing  $0 $50,000 $150,000 $200,000
Grand Forks Red Turtle River Snagging and Clearing $0 $93,750 $281,250 $375,000
Nelson Red Sheyenne River Snagging and Clearing  $0 $8,000 $24,000 $32,000
Richland Red Antelope Creek Snagging and Clearing  $0 $50,000 $150,000 $200,000
Richland Red Sheyenne River Snagging and Clearing  $0 $37,500 $112,500 $150,000
Richland Red Wild Rice River Snagging and Clearing  $0 $50,000 $150,000 $200,000
Waish Red North Branch Park River Snagging and
Clearing $0 $125,000 $375,000 $500,000
Snagging and Clearing Total $0 $514,250 $1,542,750  $2,057,000
WATER SUPPLY
Federal State Local
County Watershed Project Name 2009-2011 2009-2011 2009-2011 Total Cost
Barnes Red Valley City Water Treatment
Plant Improvements $3,081,870 $0  $2,521,530  $5,603,400
Burke, Divide Souris BDW Phase Il Expansion $2,439,500 $0  $1,045,500 $3,485,000
Burke, Divide Souris BDW Phase Il Expansion $722,400 $0 $309,600 $1,032,000
Cass Red City of Davenport Water Supply
Expansion $198,900 $0 $107,100 $306,000
Cass Red Fargo Ground Storage Reservoir #1 $0 $0  $8,741,500  $8,741,500
Cass Red Fargo Ground Storage Reservoir #2 $0 $0 $378,974 $378,974
Cass Red Fargo Transmission Pipeline $0 $0 $21,159,300 $21,159,300
Cass Red Fargo Water Towers $0 $0 $3,523,660  $3,523,660
Cass Red Fargo Water Treatment Plant
Expansion $0 $0 $154,915 $154,915
Divide Souris Crosby Water Treatment Plant $875,283 $0  $1,625,525 $2,500,808
Emmons Missouri South Central Rural Water -
Emmons County $23,520,000 $0 $10,080,000 $33,600,000
Grand Forks Red Grand Forks Water Distribution
Pipeline Improvements $0 $0  $2,902,500 $2,902,500
Grand Forks Red Grand Forks Water Distribution .
Storage Improvements $0 $0 $886,000 $886,000
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Water Project Funding

North Dakota funds a majority

of its water projects through the
SWC. Funding that is funneled
through the SWC for water de-
velopment has come from sev-
eral sources, including: the state’s
General Fund; the Dakota Water
Resources Act, the Municipal,
Rural, and Industrial (MR&I) Wa-
ter Supply Program; the Resources
Trust Fund; and the Water Devel-
opment Trust Fund. In addition
to these sources, the SWC is also
authorized to issue revenue bonds
for water projects, and the SWC
has shared control of the Drink-
ing Water State Revolving Loan
Fund. There are also other federal
funding sources that will be briefly
discussed.

General Fund

‘The executive budget includes
$11.1 million general fund dol-
lars for agency operations. This
is significant for statewide water
development efforts because it
frees-up other trust fund revenue

for projects.

Municipal, Rural, and
Industrial Water Supply

Program

A major source of grant funding
for water supply development in

North Dakota is the MR&I Water
Supply Program. The program’s

funding was authorized by Con-
'rcss though the 1986 Garrison

Diversion Unit Reformulation

Act. Federal funding channels
through the BOR, to the state’s
federal fiscal agent, Garrison
Diversion Conservancy District.
The program is jointly adminis-
tered by the Garrison Diversion
Conservancy District, and the
Commission. The federal agency
of Rural Development provides
funding through the United
States Department of Agriculture

for a majority of loans to cover
the local share of MR&I projects.

The 1986 Garrison Reformula-
tion Act authorized a federal
MR&I grant program of $200
million. All of that funding has
been expended. Additional fed-
cral funding authorization for che
MR&I program resulted from
the passage of the Dakora Water
Resources Act of 2000. The Act
provides resources for general
MR&I projects, the Northwest
Area Water Supply Project, the
Southwest Pipeline Project, and
a project to address water supply
issues in the Red River Valley. An
additional $600 million, indexed
for inflation, was authorized;
which includes a $200 million
grant for state MR&I, a $200
million grant for North Dakota
Tribal MR&I, and a $200 million
[oan for a Red River Valley Water
Supply Project.

Annual MR&I funding is depen-
dent upon U.S. Congressional ap-
propriation, and thus, varying an-
nual appropriations result in proj-
ect delays. As of September 2008,
$228 million in federal funds had
been approved for North Dakota’s
MR&I program with $30 million
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for Federal Fiscal Years 2007 and
2008.

Resources Trust Fund

Section 57-51.1-07.1 (2) of North
Dakora Century Code requires
that every legislative bill appropri-
ating monies from the Resources
Trust Fund (RTF), pursuant to
subsection one, must be accom-
panied by a Commission report.
This report, the 2009 State Water
Management Plan, satisfies that
requirement for requesting fund-
ing from the RTF for the 2009-

2011 biennium.

The RTF is funded with 20 per-
cent of the revenues from the oil
extraction tax. A percentage of the
RTF has been designated by con- @
stitutional measure to be used for
water-related projects and energy
conservation. The SWC budgets
money for cost-share based on a
forecast of oil extraction tax rev-
enue for the biennium, which is
provided by the Office of Manage-
ment and Budget.

Revenues into the RTF for the
2007-2009 biennium are expected
to total $87.6 million. Furure
revenues from the oil extraction
tax are highly dependent on world
oil prices and production, which
make it very difficult to predict fu-
ture funding levels. The Execurive
budget includes authority based
on the November 2008 forecast of
$94.7 million for the 2009-2011
biennium from oil extraction.
However, the Executive budget
also contains an alternate oil price @



%

.\}forecast for oil extraction revenue

har could be as low as $20 million
" if a $40 price per barrel is used

through the entire 2009-2011 bi-

ennium.

Additional new revenue into the
RTF will come from SWPP reim-
bursements, State Water Commis-
sion water supply program loan
repayments (which amount to $1

million per biennium through year

2017), interest, and oil royalties.

Therefore, based on the November

2008 projections, RTF revenue
available for water development
during the 2009-2011 biennium
could be $98.2 million.

Water Development
Trust Fund

.)Senate Bill 2188 (1999) set up a

Water Development Trust Fund as

a primary means of repaying the
bonds it authorized. House Bill
1475 allocated 45 percent of the
funds received by the state from
the 1998 tobacco settlement into

the Water Development Trust
Fund.

Revenues into the Water Develop-
ment Trust Fund for the 2007-
2009 biennium are expected to

total about $26.3 million. The

Office of Management and Budget

estimates revenues of $19.7 mil-
lion for the 2009-2011 biennium,.

The recent passage of Measure
3 by North Dakota voters will

redirect a portion of the tobacco
ettlement, known as the strategic

W ontribution fund, toward a state-

wide tobacco prevention pro-
gram. The strategic contribution
und portion of the settlement is
fund portion of the settl t

North Dakota’s compensation for .

work done by the state’s Attorney
General in finalizing the national
tobacco settlement agreement. It
is this increase in the settlement
amount that will be used for the
tobacco prevention program. The
passage of Measure 3 will not
change the 45 percent allocation
of tobacco settlement funds into
the Water Development Trust
Fund. However, it will decrease
tobacco settlement receipts des-
tined for the Water Development
Trust Fund by $12.4 million per
biennium.,

Payments into the fund are
scheduled through 2025 at a level
based on inflation and tobacco
consumption,

Bonding

The SWC has bonding authority
(NDCC 61-02-46) to issue rev-
enue bonds of up to $2 million
per project. The Legislature must
authorize revenue bond authority
beyond $2 million per project. In
1991, the Legislature authorized
full revenue bond authority for
the Northwest Area Water Sup-
ply Project, in 1997 it authorized
$15 million of revenue bonds

for the Southwest Pipeline, and
in 2001 it raised the Southwest
Pipeline authority to $25 million.
As of June 30, 2008 the Com-
mission has outstanding bonds
totaling $18.7 for the Southwest
Pipeline project. There are no
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outstanding bonds for the NAWS
project.

In 1999, the SWC was authorized
to issue up to $84.8 million in
appropriation bonds under pro-
visions of Senate Bill 2188. The
Legislature’s intent was to partially
fund flood control projects at
Grand Forks, Devils Lake, Wahpe-
ton, and Grafton, and to continue
funding for the Southwest Pipe-
fine. In March 2000, the SWC is-
sued bonds generating $27.5 mil-
lion, thus reducing available bond-
ing authority to $57.3 million.
Recognizing the need for water
development projects in addition
to those identified in SB 2188, the
2003 Legislature allowed author-
ity for the unissued $57.3 million
to expire, but then authorized

$60 million of bonding authority
for statewide water development
projects. In June 2005, the Com-
mission did issue bonds generating
$60 million. As of June 30, 2008,
the Commission has outstanding
bonds totaling $87.7 million for
other statewide water projects.

Because the tobacco sertlement
dollars were not projected to re-
main uniform each year, the SWC
set up a repayment schedule to
correspond with the projected
tobacco receipts. Although the
repayment amounts are based on
the projected receipts, the sched-
uled repayments must be made
regardless of the actual receipts.
Payments for existing water devel-
opment bonds will be $16.9 mil-
lion for the 2009-2011 biennium,
however funds must be available
to make the August 1, 2011 pay-



ment. This payment occurs the
second month of the new bien-
nium prior to the receipt of any of
that biennium’s tobacco settlement
dollars. That repayment will be
$8.4 million.

Drinking Water State
Revolving Loan Fund

An additional source of funding
for water supply development
projects is the Drinking Wa-

ter State Revolving Loan Fund
(DWSRLF). Funding is distrib-
uted in the form of a loan program
through the Environmental Pro-
tection Agency and administered
by the Department of Health. The
DWSRLF provides below market-
rate interest loans of 3 petcent to
public water systems for capital
improvements aimed at increas-
ing public health protection and
compliance under the federal Safe
Drinking Water Act.

The SWC’s involvement with the
DWSRLF is two-fold. First, the
Department of Health must ad-
minister and disburse funds with
the approval of the SWC. Second,
the Department of Health must
establish assistance priorities and
expend grant funds pursuant to
the priority list for the drinking
water treatment revolving loan

~ fund, after consulting with and
obtaining the SWC’s approval.

The process of prioritizing new
or modified projects is completed

on an annual basis. Each year, the
.Department of Health provides an

Intended Use Plan, which contains

a comprehensive project priority
list and a fundable project list. The
2008 comprehensive project prior-
ity list includes 91 projects with a
cumulative tota!l project funding
need of $326.7 million. The fund-
able list of 18 projects includes
$36.4 million in loans from the
total federal grants of $100 mil-
lion for fiscal years 1997 through
2008. Available funding for the
DWSRLF program for 2009 is
anticipated to be approximately $8
million.

Other Federal Funding

With regard to other federal
funding, the U.S. Army Corps of
Engineers provides significant as-
sistance to North Dakota for flood
control projects. The Environmen-
tal Protection Agency, U.S. Bureau
of Reclamation, U.S. Geological
Survey, and the Natural Resources
Conservation Service also con-
tribute to the state’s water devel-
opment efforts in many different
ways, including studies, project
design, and project constructton.

Funding Priorities,
2009-2011 Biennium ﬁ))

This section discusses the state’s
priority water development efforts
and funding for the 2009-2011
biennium. It includes one course
of action for water development
in North Dakota that is subject to
change during the 61st Legislative
Assembly and the biennium,

Water Development
Priorities & Descriptions

North Dakota’s prioritized water
development funding needs are
grouped into several main catego-
ries in the following table. Each
of those projects and categories is
explained hereafter. @
Cloud Modification

State funding in the amount of
$700,000 is budgeted for opera-

tional cloud seeding costs with
counties participating in the

North Dakota Cloud Modifica-

tion Project. The Atmospheric

2009-2011 Water Development Priorities
PRIORITY PROJECTS 2009-2011 {(MILLIONS)

Cloud Modification........c.cccmircricnsnniecccncnmniessnnsammmerenes verresreraesnennes 0.7
Devils Lake OQutlet ... e esnsssnenes 2.0
Fargo Southside Flood COntrol....... s sssssnsressrees 20.0
General Water Management... ... vcecensrnsinsasesssssssssssssresssesssssssseras 113
T T o OO 1.0
IR .o er s s s n e rar s e e sasa s s e n smsem ot ea sn e smsammn eanenamasanT sapassonnn 10.0
Northwest Area Water SUPPIY oottt e e e s resea s 12.0
Northwest Qil IMpact MREL........iciciccrrnirereesnissnssssessssses s ssscssmsasnssssnessore 5.0
Red River Valley Water SUPPIY .o cieviincsnssstini s testb i ssns s smrsessassnsssssas 30.0
Southwest Pipelineg Project ... iiiicicciisinssrsssssseniecessnsesnsssssssssssssnn 12.0

EXPENDITURE TOTAL ................ errreria s eSS bR AR R b b 104.0

@
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Resources Board currenty cost-

W Shares approximately 35 percent of
operational costs, with participat-
ing counties paying the remaining
65 percent. This funding level will
allow the program to continue its

current level of capability for che
2009-2011 biennium.

Devils Lake

Having completed the Devils Lake
outlet in the summer of 2005, it

is now necessary for the state to
provide funding for the operation
and maintenance of the project.

It is estimated that these costs will
total approximately $2 million per
biennium.

The state outlet is currently sized
for 100 cfs, but could be expanded
to 300 cfs in the future with addi-
.)ional work if necessary. The outlet
consists of: two pumping plants,
one on the Round Lake portion of
Devils Lake, and the second near
Josephine, North Dakota; approxi-

mately 4 miles of pipeline; and 10
miles of open channel.

Fargo Southside Flood Control
After narrowly escaping extensive

f damages during the 1997 flood,

; the City of Fargo and Cass County
have been working toward the
development of a flood control

. project that would protect south

Fargo and areas south of the city

that have experienced significant

flooding in the past.

The alternative that the City of
. Fargo has selected, known as the
} Wild Rice River Levee Alterna-
Q;ive, includes a continuous series
) f levees and/or floodwalls that

|
t

provide protection from the Red
River, Wild Rice River, and to a
lesser extent, the Sheyenne River.
Channel improvements will also
be implemented along the Red
River to improve hydraulic efh-
ciency from the confluence of the
Wild Rice and Red Rivers north
to where Rose Coulee enters the
Red. The project will also include
internal drain improvements with
levees to allow high water break-
out flows from the Wild Rice to
pass through the protected area

in a controlled manner. And, to
reduce or eliminate stage increases
upstream of Rose Coulee, internal
storage will be included in the
protected area. [n addition, a Wild
Rice River mini-diversion, which
will be similar to the Sheyenne
River diversion, will divert Wild
Rice River lows to the south and
east to protect rural housing devel-
opments along the Wild Rice be-
tween Interstate 29 and Highway
81. And finally, a high capacity
pump station and closure structure
will be constructed on Rose Cou-
lee west of Highway 81.

The total cost of the project is
estimated at $161 million, with

a requested state contribution of
$75 million. The Commission has
budgeted $20 million toward the
project for the 2009-2011 bien-

nium.

General Water Management
General water management proj-
ects include rural flood control,
snagging and clearing, channel im-
provements, recreational projects,
dam repairs, planning efforts, and
special studies. Funding for dam
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repairs is quickly becoming a pri-
ority in North Dakota and across
the nation, with dams that were
constructed during the 1960s ap-
proaching their design life, and
those that were constructed in the
1930s being well beyond their
design life, and in many cases, in
serious disrepair.

[t is estimated that 15 of the most
heeded dam repairs in North
Dakota could total abour $19.5
million. The $11.3 million that

is budgeted for general warer
management projects will be used
to fund a portion of the state’s
general projects that are ready to
proceed during the 2009-2011
biennium, including some dam
repairs. Costs associated with the
North Dakota Water Coalition’s
Missouri River Management
project category are also included
in this budgeted amount.

MR&I

Because of North Dakota’s
MR&I water supply program,
regional and rural water supply
systems have continued to be
developed or expand across the
state. The $10 million that is
budgeted could be used toward a
number of MR&I projects across
North Dakota. However, until
the amount of federal funding
available for MR&I projects is
more clearly known, state com-
mitments for the advancement
of these projects may vary in re-
sponse.

Northwest Area Water Supply
"The Northwest Area Water Sup-
ply (NAWS) project is a regional



water supply project that will
eventually supply much of north-
western North Dakota with Mis-
souri River water. The 45-mile
main transmission line between
Minot and Lake Sakakawea has
been completed, and NAWS is
now providing water service to
Berthold, Minot’s South Hill
region, and North Prairie Rural
Water District with an interim
supply from Minot’s water treat-
ment plant.

State funding of $12 million for
the NAWS project will go toward:
resolution of the 2002 lawsuit fol-
lowing release of the Record of
Decision; the initiation of design
work on a biota treatment plant
and intake; the remaining con-
tracts to move water from Lake
Sakakawea to Minot; and comple-
tion of the High Service Pump
Station, the Kenmare-Upper
Souris pipeline, and the Mohall-
All Seasons pipeline.

Northwest North Dakota Qil
Impact MR&I

As the oil industry continues to
grow in the northwest portion of
North Dakota, so does the need
for water development projects to
support that growth. The drilling
alone will require a tremendous
amount of water resources, as 1
to 1.5 million gallons of water
are required to drill a single Bak-
ken Formation well, and 50,000
to 100,000 gallons of water are
needed to drill non-oil shale wells.
In total, North Dakota’s Oif and
Gas Division is estimating that

as many as 13,250 new oil wells

could be drilled by 2019. And, in

addition to the wells themselves,
water supply systems in that re-
gion will need to provide water to
the thousands of workers and their
families living in those areas. As
such, $5 million has been set aside
to assist water supply systems with
their support of the oil industry in
northwest North Dakota.

Red River Valley Water Supply
With most of the Red River Val-
ley’s population relying on the Red
River and its tributaries as their
sole source of water, the impacts
of a prolonged drought would be
devastating to that region. And,

as the population and economy of
the Red River Valley continue to
grow, the need for a more reliable
source of quality water has become
more important than ever before.

The Final EIS has been completed,
and the BOR and the State of
North Dakota have identified

the Garrison Diversion Unit to
Sheyenne River alternative as the
preferred alternative. This alterna-
tive would supplement existing
water supplies to meet future wa-
ter needs with a combination of
Red River, other North Dakota
in-basin sources, and imported
Missouri River water. The primary
feature of this alternative will be a
125-mile, 66-inch (122 cfs) pipe-
line from the McClusky Canal to

~ Lake Ashtabula.

As this project moves closer to fru-
ition, North Dakota will need to
support the Red River Valley Wa-
ter Supply Project with state fund-
ing through the SWC of approxi-
mately $30 million during the
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2009-2011 biennium to advance
this critical water development ef- g
fort when it is ready to proceed.

Southwest Pipeline Project

The Southwest Pipeline Project is
a regional water supply system that
draws warer from Lake Sakakawea
and serves 35,000 people in south-
west North Dakota, including

28 communities, and 3,100 rural
hookups — with plans to expand.

The $12 million budgeted for che
Southwest Pipeline Project will

be used to complete the main
transmission line from Hazen to
Stanton, a reservoir at the Zap wa-
ter treatment plant, and telemetry
for the water treatment plant and
reservoir. Development of a rural
water distribution system in the
Zap service area is also a possibil- O
ity — depending on the availability
of funding,.

Irrigation

As ethanol plants continue to be
developed across the state, the
need for increased corn produc-
tion, supported by irrigation
development, will also grow. The
$1 million budgeted for irrigation
will provide the necessary funding
assistance to advance irrigation ef-
forts in areas of need across North
Dakota.



y WATER MANAGEMENT RECOMMENDATIONS

he following recommen-
dations all require future
study and are intended to serve
as a starting point to addressing
long-term water management is-
sues.

* Funds must be secured to ad-
dress dam safety issues and dam
repairs. Throughour the stare
there are numerous dams in need
of major repair or removal if the
dam is deemed no longer needed.

The SWC should consider chang-

ide local governments with more

. Ong the cost-share policy to pro-

o

state cost-share to either fix or
demolish unwanted structures.

* Drought planning, including
monitoring, impact assessment,
and mitigation planning efforts
must be implemented. This will
require a multi-agency (local,
state, and federal) concerted ef-
fort. The state currently has a
drought reaction plan thart ad-
dresses mitigating drought im-
pacts to varying degrees. However,
the current plan is reactionary and
mostly targeted to initiate federal
response and assistance to the ag-
ricultural sector.

* Providing reliable quality water
to eastern North Dakota during
drought conditions is of critical
importance to the region and the
entire state. There are institutional

and funding issues that must be
resolved so thar this can be ac-
complished in a timely manner.
As such, the state must be diligent
in solving the water supply short-
age that exists during drought in
eastern North Dakota. The conse-
quences of no water supply to this
region will result in tremendous
social and economic hardship.

» Conservation measures must be
evaluated and implemented so that
water requirements for all water
users and interests can be met.

* The State Engineer will continue
to study and collect water resource
data that is essential in identifying
available water sources for agri-
cultural and industrial users; for
meeting municipal demand; and
for fish and wildlife and recreation
purposes.

* The state must continue to pro-
tect and preserve North Dakota’s
right to use Missouri River water
now and for future generations.

* Climate change and the possible
effect it may have on the state’s
water resources is an unknown fac-
tor that will have to be monitored
and assessed closely in the future.

* The state must continue to work

to address the flooding crisis in-
volving the rise of Devils Lake.
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The uncertainly of predicting what
will happen to the lake levels and
the social and environmental con-
sequents associated with some of
the measures make this a very dif-
ficult issue.

* Some counties simply do not
have the revenue or the capability
of raising revenue to meet their
local cost-share requirements in
funding many of the much-needed
water development projects. The
SWC should study the ability-to-
pay concept to determine if a more
equable cost-share policy can be
developed and implemented for
local entities that have difficulty

in coming up with their cost-share
requirement based upon current

policy.

* New partnerships involving co-
operative and collaborative efforts
must be sought to resolve water
management problems and issues.

* Water resources managers at all
fevels are encouraged to partner

in efforts not only to educate the
public about the potential prob-
lems involving aquatic nuisance
spectes (ANS), but also to monitor
and mitigate for the occurrence of

ANS in North Dakota’s waters.

* The Commission should con-
tinue to educate potential future
industrial water users about the



quality and availability of North
Dakota’s surface gnd ground wa-
ter resources.

* In response to declining water
levels in the Fox Hills aquifer, the
State Engineer will continue to
direct large-scale ground water
diversions to other sources.

* A Summer Advanced Water-
shed Applications Workshop
(two credits) could be designed
through Project WET to provide
up to 20 secondary educators per
year the tools they would need to
connect their classroom students
with practicing watershed scien-
tists and scientific methods and
techniques. This could provide a
real world application to science

currently being taught in their
classrooms.

* A Youth Technology and Career
Exploration Program could be
designed through Project WET
for a select group of Grade 9-12
students whose teachers have been
tnvolved in the Summer Advanced
Watershed Applications Work-
shop. Students could earn a one-
half high school ecology credit and
also a one-semester hour of college
credit. Students would use learn-
ing acquired in the classroom on
advanced watetshed methods and
techniques, and ‘apply that learn-
ing in the field on a local water
body in their own watershed. Data
would be collected and shared
with other students involved in the

CONCLUSION

program through distance learn-
ing techniques. And, professional
scientists would also share career
awareness education through the
same distance learning techniques.

* Project WET, with the coopera-
tive effort of many organizations,
associations, and government
agencies, will develop water and
natural resource education pro-
grams that involve individuals in
their own communities. This will
include increased emphasis on
community service learning proj-
ects intended to involve educartors
and students in tackling problems
and issues related to water or en-
vironmental resources at home, in
the school, in the community, or
on the farm or ranch.

@

hile great progress in wa-
ter development in North
Dakota has been made in the past,
much remains to be accomplished
now and into the future. The state
is faced with ever evolving chal-

lenges including shifting popula-

tion distribution, changes in agri-

culture and technology, rapid oil
and gas development, infrastruc-
ture repair needs and the possible
reduction in federal funds for water
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development projects. The state

has the responsibility to face these
new and changing challenges with
determination and a commitment

to providing a prosperous future fo
all North Dakotans.

D
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"' mission (SWC) and the Offlce**

: actwmes ‘of these two agenc1es

a ; strategxc plan A

Whﬂe the State Wﬂter Com- ! Administration §§ Atmospheric

of. the State Engmeer (SE) are . Dave Laschikewitsch, Direcfor : RESOIII‘C es
separate state agenaes with:". ) Darin Langerod, Director
different diréctives, many ofﬂ,‘ - Administration &

: their respon81b111t1e8*are én-
- twined and overlap ¢ at several
IeveIs For.that reason; the .1+’

IREA Support Services ARB Cooperative
Observer Network
) '®
- have be¢n mérgedsinto'one -~ .- 8 #  Atmospheric Research
: & Development
Program
[ 2

MR I v
:' - r [ Pl a>
i 5.
o .

Llsted here are the pro;ects

& and programs that were the 1 N North Dakota Cloud

focus of our strateglc planmng . e ) ‘ ;
proCess It should be noted-that - | Modification Project.
' thié is by no means a com-+ . - g
prehenswe list of all efforts ;- .-
pursued by the SWC and the

* 8E, rather itis simply a’collec=
/ tion of those efforts that were
deemed appropriate to include
in‘our strateglc pIannmg pro— :

cess Ce et .

Further the pro;ects and pro— N
" grams identified here have "

. been'separated by the d1v151ons
that are primarily respon51ble

for their management. How:"-
ever, in several mstances, many
of our projects and programs =
' require-staff contributions from
multiple divisions. -




&)cus Pro;ects & Programs

Appropriations

Robert Shauver, Director

Community
Water Supply Studies

Water Resource Data
Information
Dissemination

o .
Water Resource
Monitoring
L J
Water Resource-Related
Economic Development
[ ]

Water Resource Research
-]

Water Rights
Administration &
Processing

) [ ]
Water Rights
Evaluation &
Adjudication |

Water Development
7 Twdd Saudo, Director

Cost-Share Pf‘ogram
. . :

Dam Safety Program
Des'ign and (.:oﬁstruction
Devils ‘Lake I;I‘ood Control
Floodplain g/[anagement

°

Inveétigations =
L 4

Mumapa] Rural &
. Industrial Wa ter Supply

Northwest Area Water
' Supply,_ ,

Red. River V111ey
Wﬂter Supply

e

Regu] atory Program

‘@, 4

| Sou thwest Plpelme

: “f"' Prolect

Planning &

Education
Lee Kiapprodt, Director

Drought Disaster
Livestock Program
[ ]

State Water
Management P’lan
®
Water Education
for Teachers
®
Watershed Plan
Coordination
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; Program Overvrew DT T e e e :

The Admrrustratrve Servrces D1vrsron provrdes the overall direction of agency powers and dutles as. o (i

descnbed in the state s ‘water laws The actxvrtles mclude both the SEand: SWC s operatlons, as well asr ‘
(N accountmg, mformatlon technology, human resources,

records management;’ legal support;-and. Support ser-" "+ ¥+

Admlnlstratl on & : Vrces for all-agency, pro]ects and programs. SRR

: Budget and flscal control work is accomphshed w1th1n‘
~the provrsrons of statutory law and prmc:rples or rules of

S up p O rt S erV]‘ ces 4 that law. Agency accountrng consrsts of keepmg ad-t .

‘a, equate fmancral récords, preparatron offinaniial state- -
R “merits and reports prOJectand program cost accounhng,
;o T preparatron of budgets responding t6 audit requests ' -: °

PR

=z “and recommenc'latlons, and proper control ‘of various funds appropnated by the Leglslature. e

.fij' " Human Resources works as a business partner with and for the divisions of the SWC in developmg, g
! .imple¢menting, and supporting workforce; programs that seek to recruit develop, and retain a quahﬁed

. diverse, and engaged workfor-ce RV ; : il , N ERNETne

=5 il The divisior also works ori contracts and agreernents that‘are necessary to carry out: mvestlgatlons, o

pianmng, and cooperatlon wrth various. other agenc1es in water resouirtes management T
F

b oS e i miand o, i ,.n:.

management and office. atitomation. IT. also supports and enhances agency data collectlon and man- s
agement funcuons, and broader engmeenng and SClentlflC tum:t:onsl 7oA LT e

Agency Goals Sat1sf1ed

1 @ To developr water resources
SR for the futiire welfareand
~ prosperity of the people of

.| North Dakota., PR Prepare and submit the agency’s budget to OMB Aug. 2010
o To marlage water resources B Coordinate the timing of agency bonding As needed
for the future welfare'and i ) 5 % ’ .33 .
prosperlty Of the people Of Coordinate deve]oplnent of agency testimony for
' North Dakota R o legislative appropriations hearings Dec. 2010

s ‘. ‘. To C(mduct reseamh into the B Maintain accounting records, and provide information
processes affectmg the hy_ - | technology and records management services Ongoing
dr()loglc Cyde to lmprove the N Bill federal, state, and local entities for their share
management of North Dako- BB of project costs ‘ As needed
ta s water resources.. L e . . .
‘e To collect, manage :;d RN Provide legal support, including research and
n : .
contract development As needed
dlstnbute mformatxon to - P
facilitate 1mproved manages ¢ Develop a Strategic Carcer Management Program that
ment .of North Dakota s water B facilitates the growih and retention of talent Summer 2011
o resources AR S Maintain an agency IT strategic plan, and coordinate
<. TO educate the plibllc regard- ® agency [T efforts with c\temnl and stntewldo initiatives Ongoing
mg the nature and Occurrence g Suppoert, maintain, and evolve agenc M
, maintain, ¢ rolve agency [T mflasttuctme_ Ongoing
. of the North Dakota s water PF BENS , 5 ‘&’
resources. L
Program Ob]ectlve' ST e e e T oo }
' . Provrde umbre]la admm1strat1ve support serv1ces to the prOJects and programs of the agency‘ RS '
,‘ l Assumptlons and Obstacles- G T e el T e
Talent shortages an- aging workforce, and a new generahon w1th changmg expectations about the contem-‘ . ‘
porary work envxronment will challenge our ablhty to retain and vaulre adequate talent i m the future. - !
i

¢ o e e rm N ;-.__-..—_-...»..“,_,.._4_. - R ey et et iy = s e U -
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Program Overv1ew- SRR T

The Atmosphenc Resource Board’s (ARB) Coopera- : ' Oopera
@ tive Observer Network has collected ‘growing sea- . SRR ,

501, ramfall and ‘hail’ data from Volunteer observers i Ob Server Net ‘

pahon ‘has ranged between 700 and’l 000 observers K
o annually, makmg 1t Orie: of if not the most densex s

TARGET DATES

Mzmabe the program for daily observ atlon of lamtall and °  April-Sept.,
hail, mcludmg data entry, quality control, and GIS mappmé -+ annually .

Conduct étowm;,—qm-,on mapping, and manaue ‘ -

volunteer renewal for. tollmvlng years ' _ ~ Fall, annually
b

Recruit new volunteers -Spring, annually

Conduct site visits for gauge placement and quality controt *April-Sept.,

~annually,
Expand the online reporting program '  Winter, annually L
K F(’“’- Expand snowfall measurements in critical arcas Winter, annually U
_0 Make hlgh-resoluhon prec1'p1tatlon
«“cies, pnvate orgamzataons and:the pubhc- L -‘*‘3‘3 s PR -};,
e Prov1de the enbre database onlme for data: download or rev1ew . ‘. i [
. . ’ S g = ,- nal
Xt Increase onlme reportmg and produce value—added products that wﬂl be useful to a largen “, :
r . 5 1Ly E ;aj '=‘ "" € *. _*_ N ';f.-:
i

al

'} .

L
Contmuatlon and expansmn of emstmg statemde prec1p1tat10n observahons w1ll reqmre con-,.;
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. Program Overvrew. ‘;;; e e T e ey Cl
. /North Dakota has a ]ong hlstory of research in weather modrﬁcatron. Slnce the m1d-19805 B
) .- six field research programs have been. conducted in the state, most recently, through focused C}

- 7 campaigns.in 2006 and 2008; "The program has prewously been funded by the Bureéaii of Recla— -
. .7 % mation and the Natlonal Oceamc and Atmospl'_rerlc Admmlstratlon w1th ‘the addmon of state

N cost—share s

-

S ey,
R e

R T °To educate thepubhc regardmg the'
Atmo spheric. Resear‘c‘h | natute and Ocsufreme of North Dakota’s: :

Development Program :

'=.To collect manage, and d1str1bute in=; 3
;‘rformatlon to fac111tate 1mproved m 1 ge

_ . : i R o s wment ofNorth Dakota s.wa
- A e ”;‘;b ‘
e To conduct research mto processes affectmg the hy rologtc,cycle toii
‘ Program -
- Ob]ectrves. n Action Plan. ‘ ‘ E |
* Better quan- . [EKECSH c ST T ARGET DATES
" tlfy the Phy51“ ‘ | Work with the North American Interstate Weather Modification-
_cal processes R Council and Weather Modification Association’ to establishra - . _
_ : .of IEHAEHEV I federally-funded 1‘escarch program . . - - Ongoing
haﬂ forrnatlon. il Meet with Cong ressmnal and Commitiee staffin Washin ston D.C. March:
. e 51 ) . gton
‘ . Irnprove . ‘. . to gain support for an authorized and tunded research program 2010 & 2011
o ' operatlonal - Continue the Polarimetric Cloud -Analysis and Seeding Test Summer,
apphcanon Of - (POLCAST) hvgroswp:c secdmg research program, : - annually
cloud seedmg . ' '
technologles. _
e 'Betterqua_n~.~
¥ -tify effects 7Ty
P + through deve]opment and

- .apphcatlon of improved;. -
evaluahon techruques.

e, + ...,
- ’ oA -.&n .\

Assumptlons ande IR
- Obstacles: - .-:*; ‘

Fundmg isa prlmary obs
" stacle for'the ‘Atmospheric ;.
. Research & Development -
. Program. A multi-state ef-
. fort is underway. through
the North American Inter--
" state Weather Modification :°
Council to secure federal -
funding through an autho— ‘ ‘ .
rrzed program N e . ' B : T e
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: Program0verv1ew- T PR ST L
‘Rural water entities ahd muruc1pa11t1es in need of help w1th thelr water supply can access, staff

for mterpretatron of existing-data.They can also.apply for cost-share, assistance from theé SWC+ -1
-for water supply studies. Rural water entities arid mun1c1pa11t1es use'the water‘resource stud- ' 7 ‘

PN SR W

- iesto help W1th thelr dECISlOI'lS regardmg water supply concerns and: opuons ey
8 . . : ., . ' .
v - e ~_.- Ll - "L ;."‘AT-_; R

i

o beTo develop~water resources for the future welfare and prosperlty of the people of North
to ) Dakota. et LT . L e DR A e :
S-Z SR L To conduct research mto the’ processes affectmg the hydrologrc cycle to 1mprove the manage-
L ment of North Dakota s water resources. e : < - . kL

oy -
i~ ¢ # A i e ' e s

Program Ob]ectlve. 4 T .‘"f_"( Community Water
ele Provrde mterpretatlon of exlstmg water re- L

:- R L Supply Studies

Agency Goals Satlsﬁed Vel e e T e T T T R |

w! R d
‘ - ' ."'i. P - ; C R wt
. . "

es

source data - ; ~

'_ .. Conduct studles of potentlal water resources
Lo » Pitblish reports on water resource studles
: '7 -'Provide’ gmdance and/ or recommendatrons o et 'A.
Fo- W1th regard to water supply concerns., - LY W o ‘
S Process approprlate paperwork to estabhsh of. mamtam water nghts. . e U

‘rgfi

PR .
> Action Plan: .
"TASKS TARGET DATES

Conduct water supply studies As requested

R B » : Assumphons and

R | Obstacles.n A
2T . As more comrnurunes ?‘ e
QRS L tiein'to expandmg A

regmnal water sup-
_-,_‘ply systems, the need o
(. forindividual coms™ -]
- miunity water supply <.}
B! studies has declined : j
e "Am recent blenmums:, ~y

r"' S PN
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.o . - r .
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T e e ey e e ‘
- Program Overview: .- Co T
Begmnlng in 1943, the North Dakota Leg1slat1ve Assembly apprOpnated funds to the SWC-

cm e e [r e L e s e e i e e et L

' for cost-share assistarice.on ex1stmg drain channéls. Singe thenythe SWC Cost—Share Program W§

has 51gn1f1cant1 evolved and has now developed into a program that adequately meets the

l SWC' s goals ahd the needs of our constltuents =l W T

b

Lot The SWC Cost-Share Program 1dent1f1es types of pro]ects that are
ehglble for cost-hare assistance perthie agency policy. Currently,

COSt'Share { asdetermified by that pohcy, the swC ¢ost-shares.on several types ..' »

= of ;pro;ects, ‘and has exrstmg agreements tofurid —fidod control, -
Program wateér supply, recreahon, snagglng- d’ clearmg, studles,t:nrngation, :

I

“Bank stabﬂlzatron, and téchnical assmtance pro;ects prlle

: ' g Upon determmmg a proposed pr()]ect s ellgrblhty and approval of |
fundmg, an agreement/ contract is entered into with the projéct’s spoiisor descnbmg the scope: |
of work, how funds will be disbiirsed; and insurance and indémnification clauses: Request ' |
_for payments are processed per the terms of the agreement/ eontract. At the drscretlon of the e

SWC pro]ects are rev1ewed and/ or mspected pI‘lOI' to fmal payrnent S : '

At

AgEncy Goals Satlsﬁed S e EACA N
. *To develop ‘water resources for the future welfare and prosperlty of the people of North Dakota.- “f

"‘.,‘

i ‘3:;:_ f"

L To manage ‘waterre- -+ ; L— — o
?ources‘d for-the ,tuturefvt\;‘el-;.; Action Plan:
are and prosperity 0 G ¢ R TARGET DATES [~
people of North Dakota - [ S
e To conduct research .mtol-‘ Review approximately 45 cost-share inquiries/ June 30,

B applications for cost-share eligibility and assistance annually

the processes affectmg .
. the hydrologm cycle to," . Present 30-40 cost-share proposals for approval and June 30,
improve the management M authorization by SWC annually
of North Dakota ) Water Develop agreements/contracts for 30-40 approved and June 30,
resources,. N L . authorized projects annually

. TO collect manage, and o Process requests for payment, monitor a greement/
distribute lnforrnatlon to B contract compliance, and review and inspect work for June 30,
facllltate improved man- approximately 80 active projects annually
agement of North Dako- . :
taswaterresources ;'.‘, S N sod e NS '

1 - o

J To educate the publlc regardmg the nature and -ccurrende, of North Dakota s water resources
";.hx . [N .\_‘_“_“\ ..’,4 e - . t = u {' ‘ ' . . b, Ay ol

Sl .‘i' .','t H S L

e

Program Ob]ectlve° o "”-1‘1.' T . |
¢ To fmanaally assist federal and state agenczes and pohtlcal subd.rvmons w1th ehgrble fiood
| control, water supply, recreation, snaggmg and clearmg, studles, 1rr1gat10n, bank; stablllzatlc)n,
and technlcal assustance pr0]ects. R i e N T

" *

4 Assumptlons and Obstacles.

The amount of- funds avallable for the Cost: Share Program 1s dependent on state appropna— »

. tiohs and agency budgetmg from the contract fund Lo e .

%

i e e e e e e e e =t Pl e o e et o v e e e e e = e o e e )
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- Safety. Brog'rarr{"'w

Program 0verv1ew LT T e

S o . e . PR L
- ‘ . M R RO - N 3

" The National Dam Safety Program was mltlated in 1978 through the U. S Army Corps of En-. ; .

gineers afterlthe failure of Toccoa’ Falls' Blble College ;Dam in'Georgia. The North. 'akota Dam
'mrtlated to contlnu this program: of mspectlng dams and assessrng thelr

safety ‘Dairt Safety.,Program staffanspe
' basis, s0. that ‘every ‘dam’on the hst is fully 1nspected at least once. every tefi' years “High hazard
‘dams are mspected at least~once everya four years, In’ add1t10n each sprmg, 128. dams are grven
~a partlal inspection to check on the, status of the dams afterrthe spnng runoff season, Other
dams mNorth Dakota are mspected on an as needed basrs such as when a dam is bu1lt

Dam Safety
Program

Ty a
Ser "

rdams, and selected low hazard da' ms: .:, » G '.

:.1'-‘ .

Action Plan:
T TASKS S Co - U ' ', TARGET DATES

o CondULt partial inspections of 128 dams each spring ‘ ' une 30, annually
5 ‘

Conduct fult inspections of 21 dams per yeal and erort findings to owners Dec. 31, annually

Update the North Dakota Dam Design Handbook L ~ June 30,2011

Maintain and update North Pakota's dam inventory’ : . Ongoing:
“Submit data to the National [nventmy of Dams . . ' As requested

Manage a cost-share plogram to ']bblst dam ownets \Vlth d(,velopmg EAPs 4 _
lsmg_tederal Oranta . . coL e o Ongoing

11

109 high:é and medlum hazard dams ‘on’a rotational ..« i

i
3
e
'
Ty
+
"




. e T .o Horemm LmL e - K e T : , S ‘ e e :.a:}
~ Program Overv1ew el e e L e e s s o
The Desrgn and Constructlon Sectlons are 1nvolved with a551stmg dam 'owner$. throughout T
oo ieensthe ‘state in’ de51grung repairs. and modlflcatlons to- ex1st1ng @

" water fac111t1es As an example the' section: works with the -

-

h partment (Department) to

‘.;N orth lakota Game and F1s

De51gn and... |
Constructlon

3
.y
., j !

Agency ,,
- Goals | N Actlon Plan.
.5 i SatlSﬁEd B acks
SE TO develop., L Assist dam owners with deslgn and repans of existing .

. water: resources‘~- water facilities . " - Ongoing-
- for'the future 5
welfare and

Repau and mamthin North akota s st lcam gatige' network " Summer,’
through cooperative cffors with the U S. Geological Survey annually

prosperrty of : ; ‘j‘»-

- the people of B Conduct gcnelal con-.tructron ple cts o ' Summer,
" North Dakota _ P E : : ' annually

EyerEn

the pubh‘ ; regardmg‘the nature and
occurrence \ orth f.)akota s’ water 7

mformatlon to facrhtate 1mpro_ved_
management of North Dakota ‘water’

7 ey

4

K Mamtam water resource fac111-“
© - Y ties within the 5taté'to enstire: pubhc
safety and enhance quality + of life by
- inéeting multrple uses such-&s ﬂood
control water supply, and recreatlon

‘. Work with the Uruted States Geo- .
loglcal Sutvey to maintain the net- :
- work of stream gauges throughout 'the [
rstate thereby ensurmg reliabl¢ data”’, .
" necessaryfor managmg North. Dako—' 8.
‘ta’s water resources w1th1n the state. '

. PRI B .
. - '_.h EUN ke

e - +

Assumptlons and Obstacles.‘.;-.,._ Sl .i;..» e e o f‘":
. Weather is the pnmary obstacle for trmely completlon of annual constructron and repalr
efforts L R - Lo

12




'l'PrOJectOver\new- e T e e
" Sirice 1993, Devils Lake has risen-about 25 feet and quadrupled in volume And though the el- i
evation of the lake has receded sllghtly i récent years, the lakeé still.covers about 138,000 acres,. i. -

S - VI

‘ (‘ -and flooding has caused damages in excess of $400 million, The state’s approach to solving the :
. floodinig, problems in the Devils Lake- region has included a three-pronged approach which -~
o4 includes upper:basin water. management mfrastructure protectlon and an emergency outlet '
L .totheSheyenneRrver . oS R . o
) Landowner payments for floodwater retentlon whrch mvolves the upper-basm water man-"'"
-} agement elernent of the three-pronged approach ‘'has been’ ongomg for more than a decade A
*4 . More recently, ! the stafe completecl an emergency outlet to Sl . i
the Sheyenne Rivet irt 2005 that i is sized for a thaximumi = .. f"
S ‘d1scharge of 100 citbic feet pet second ‘(cfs): Since it-was , « .07 ¢ DeVI].S Lake
275 "completed, the outlet-was operated in-2005; 2007,.and 2008. .. .
#+ | It was not'operated in.2006.as-a result.of permlt constramts { FlOOd Contr()l .
{ “related tofwaterwquahty n the Sheyenne Rlver s et e ‘
.T Regarding the'iifrastructure: .pottion of the three—pronged el e ' C A
. approach; the C1ty of Devils Lake; contmues to face-a threat from the swellmg lake It is estt- 2T
"t mated:that thereisa 24 percent, chance that by, 2040, the c1ty s levee system may.’ ‘be compro—
*| mised by rising lake levels, In Tesponse, “the city is workmg with' the u.s: Army Corps, the i+ ¢ 3
R LSWC, and: ‘other state and federal -agencies to identify solutronslthat majy: involve relocations, ™
Fowlel levee raises and-eéxtensions, or.a combination of the- aforemenhoned Since 1996 the. city’sles -z
u T vee system has been ra1sed and/ or extended three other tlmes m response to nsmg lake levels i
. Agency Goal i
o Satlsﬁed -0 7';"?:; ' -

Action Plan:

TASKS TARGET DATES
S - To manage Water resourc- —
y es for the'futire welfare and 8 Maintain and operate the Devils Lake Outlet Ongoing
prosperlty of the people Df ¥l Develop discharge monitoring reports for outlet N
o ! North Dakota e operation . As needed
B Ll M Provide technical assistance toward the completion
. PI‘O}ECt Ob]ectlve. fa | of the Devlls Lake Flood Risk Management Project Ongoing
:|' ' Reduce the risk of ﬂood» . _ _ _ I
L ing around Devils Lake. by R Ayt R %
", implementing a I:hree-pronged approach whlch 1ncludes, upper—basrn water management ,
1nfrastructure protectron -and operatton of an emergency outlet ST ; l R
l Assumpti’ons el RN, o 'ﬂﬂ_!,«’; - R o T " ;-'".,; l '
| and Obstacles: B N P SRR I
l The state’s perm1t to. dlscharge water into the Sheyenne R1ver via: the outlet is in- place to pro- % .
t tect water quallty on-the Sheyenne River: downstream of the outlet Die to these requlrements, B
.-operation of the outlet has been falrly limited, and it is possrble a similar trend will continué’in
{years to come.- With thé costs of 4 future levee raise and ‘extension for:the City of Devrls Lake l
1

estrmated as h1gh as. $200 mrlhon fundmg w111 be a ma]or obstacle for the c1ty RTINS

3

For a map of North Dakota s Devris Lake emergency outlet pro;ect see the Append:x ‘ o

o - P - . . - - . - . . - .. L - ra - ~ N
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D I A e S T A T
Program 0verv1ew. ' A e . el ! !
: The Drought Disaster leestock Water Supply Pro;ect A351stance Program (Program) Was © o ; R

established by the North Dakota Leglslature in 1991, Its prunary purpose i§ to provide cost-" ‘\}D’

.: o share a551stance to hvestock producers w1th water supply shortages caused:by drought The f
SRR o " Program'is available to producers living in aid 7
— e - ad]acent to those counties 1dent1f1ed by the Gover- i

‘nor as ' drought emergency? ‘areas, Any | hvestock

Dr Ought D 1saster .{' producers with water supply problems caused by

. ,z Loy

drought are, ehglble : e e _"_ '
Ellglb]e lterns under the Program mclude. new
. water’ wells ‘rural water, system: connectlons,,plpe» N

JROIEEH] v : - -life. extensmns pasture taps, pumps, generators, el
oo electrlcal and solar hook—ups stock water tanks and labor, materlals,,and equlpment rentals

. Livestock Program

IR for work completed by the producer. el e T N R ’
: I S e DT LN AR

T . "?‘ --.. AN j _". 3 P n .":;,w . 1} R _(!!‘ ¥ ) R‘lt.\
Agency Goal Satlsﬁed RN . T o v»'

- v R F_‘ L - .
v L. .- .-_‘.‘ .' Py L . -,,_.-. [ : “ . w

» S Toow T

| 'Pfog'ramf R

: Objéctives:'“ Action Plan:

, TASKS
P Provrde "-.- -_—
ak educal:lonal Process 100 percent of applications submitted Ongoing,
. matena]s to the B ‘ through 2011
. general pub- : Provide status reports on Program activities to the SWC As needed
licregarding .

.. aspects of the, .' B > S
Sownl Program and ehglblhty requ1re- T
©oo ] ments. -
SR Revrew apphcatlons subnutted :

+ 2. ] forassistance-under the. Program r ey

-and determine eligibility. <.

“}, « Monitor available funding and:-
.t | advise apphcants on funchng

DU j avallablhty N ot T ; — e
~; * Manage relmbursements to pro- e — o R
| ducers détermined as el1g1b1e for
‘cost-share assistance. .

|

Lh A LB e ., N

! g R A ¥ e N
' .

| Assumptlons and Obstacles.. |

" The Programvis actlvated in times

, l of drought by SWC action. Thus; -
g | the Program will only remain.ac-. .-
. | tive as Jong as severe drought oc-

_ curs in areas of the state, ahd/or a5
i i long as fundmg is made avarlable. LT e e e .
through SWC action. . ... S P R T




Program Overv1ew AR e RN L TR ¥ N N

' The National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) works orvas. . 10 Odplaln T

partnershlp ‘formed: of, federal ‘state;and local governments I _; e e

. Local gevernihentsise state [aws’ concernmg planning, zoh: (v % anageme nt

ing: and development as-a: basrs to practlce ﬂoodplam man- ',

agement The NFIP: prov1des flood insurance for structures 1

“return for part1c1patmg commumtles promrslng to gulde de:.

velopment in 1dent1f1ed ﬂood hazard -areas The North Dakota Floodpiam Management Act of e

fence in Che 6 2 of 'North Dakota Century CodeT THhis: !

State Le 1slature,; which broadened and é

o

S
l‘ LR

- ;; L

, ) rgencyﬂManagement Ag"e‘ ,cy (FEMA) prov1des fundmg to states.
i the Commumlu Assistance; 'I?rogram (CAP_ d ' :

s
T

Actlon Plan: _ ,
| pasks I o ST TARGET DATES

- Monitor comm Lll'llt\’ tloodplam management comphancu under Sept. 30 ) ey K S
CAP and provide tcchmcal asslstanu_ legardmg the NFIP -, annually - E e R P o

Conduct floodplaln mainoemcnt tralnlmCJ workshops under CAP Sept. 30
annually

Promote the availability of mapping pr oducts produced as part of ‘ Sept. 30
Map Mod . annually

. Conduct floodplain determinations for the Bank of North Dakota Q‘uarterly

To' collect, \manage, and dlstnbute mformatlon to fa—
c1]1tate unproved management of North Dak

A

Program Ob]ectrves. e T LT
. Manage ‘the’ state S ﬂoodplams to reduce flood damages o
& throughout the state. LT e o

e Asmst c0mmun1t1es m thelr ﬂoodplam management act1v1t1es -
e Fulfﬂl a]l exlstmg responsrbrhtres under FEMA s, CAP B il et SRR
',_ . Support the dlgltal ﬂood map conversron process as part of FEMA’S Map Mod and 1ts SuC-; 4 -

"w

cessor program Rrsk Map - T A A
Assumptrons and Obstacles '_ RS Vel M e et e
Successful management of the state’s ﬂoodplam areas w1ll contmue to requlre actrve part1c1pa-

o .
o

tion and mvolvement of local cormnumtles ST A
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Program Overvrew. O . ‘ i

- The Inv‘estlgatlons Sectlon is respon51ble for the prehmlnary englneermg of surface Water, =
pro]ects ‘throughout the state. These projects. include flood control/! 1rr1gat10n development ‘ m
rrecreation dams, and bank’ stabilizations. “The Investlgatlons Sectlon -dlso conducts and re- "t

.

views hydrologrc and hydrauhc madels for floodplain management and'dam design and’:" |
S .. .o ..ol répair: This inéludes: réviewing proposed modrfrcatrons to‘
) ' | existing: regulatory ﬂoodways that requlre SE approval

- In addltron the hwestrgatlons Sectron provrdes teéhmcal

expertlse in- dealmg with the. management of the Mlssour'- ,, 4
(Rlver, flood response, and other water,rssues, as,well as- .
- B prov1dmg governrnent survey mformanon to the pubhc L

'-_.._._.;.-«.—_-_..,,.'.,....,—._ﬁ -—

R T roe vn. -‘,—'

AgencyGoals AR T TS SN VDAY LT
o :a:-? Satisfied:’
i e To deveI()p

Aeti__on_ _Plan: .

CTASKS T S e S TARGET DATES

e i water resources Develop Pembina County Flood Protection Plan .components. June 20l
ot ! for the fut'ure Provide tedmlcal Teviews of Missouri River management issues  As needed .
o “ welfare and _ S
SRR prosperlty of the Manage gover nment survey information - Ongoing
T oy .,: . . .
Lo People of NOI'th‘ Conduct other water resource mvestlgatrons and land surveys = As'needed
T }’ ,DakOta . .'3“'5";‘3- " Cooperate in the development of the Red River unsteady - . ' .
W "o To. manage R flow model R May 2011
1 water. resources [ ST o . L
i : Rev:ew proposals for modifications of regulatory floodways As needed
. [. for the future propesat BHETRLY ’ :
e welfare and
1 prosperlty of the ;o
L people of North Dakota o i : L L
.7 *To collect manage, and drstrrbute mforrnatmn to facrhtate nnproved management of North 3
_ Dakota swater resources S A K ST e TR e ",‘f i_ P
S o FL ;a f e e ‘,_f *.' ‘ ; oL " ",'f} rﬂ‘ rg il
Program Ob]ectlves' CRe e e w an T A s e T
. AT u . N ‘,',:..1 .
e Conduct land surveys prehmmary engmeermg, hydrologrc and'hydrauhc studres and re— e
e vrewstudlesdonebyothers S T T s LT AL 1 .
e Provrde englneermg servn:es for surface water pro]ects throughout the state ORI
Assumptlons and Obstacles- RPN S Py SRR R U
. Severe ﬂoodmg problems in;the’ Red Rlver and- Devrls Lake basms and concerns over changes b
to management of the Missouri River system have consumed muchof the Investlgatlons Sec:
tion’s time over the course of the last decade, With those issues expected to be 1n the forefront L

mthe commg years, that trend wﬂl hkely contmue D AR - . : |
dr. .‘ ' --A’.' ‘ ," - ‘_'" . -.. ‘ R :' . : :l., ‘I.A . "‘ b ._'.. ' : l ; Tt --1 "‘ '. ) ; '
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Program Overview: -~ ' . oo o e

The Munlcrpal Rural and Industrlal (MR&:I) Water supply,pmgram is ohe gource’ of federal
_funding used for public water systems. Fundirig, used - for, the MR&I. program’is prowded .
‘through the U. S Bureau of Reclamation:(USBOR),-North Dakota‘s MR&I program was orlgx- :
~nally. estabhshed by the 1986 Garrison Diversion: Reformatlon Act At that'time, Congress
authorized $200 million in the form of a-maximum grant of 75 percent The state has since | '1’,
recelved the original $200 million from the 1986 Act. Later, the Dakota Water Resétirces Act”
"0f.2000 added an additional $200 million for the MR&I program, which is indexéd. So far; the

. gtate has recewed $33 mrlhon of those funds. The Gamson Dwersmn Conservancy DlStl‘lCt“ S

v srgned a cooperatlve agteenierit ‘with the USBOR'to I'ECEIVE the federal fundmg Further, the %]

- SWC and Garrisoni Diversion Conservancy Dlstrn:t 51gned a )omt powers agreement to admm
ister the program based on . : = .

‘& memorandum of under-

standmg el
» Because of. North Dakota S« '

Municipal Rural & Industrial

. KMR&Iprogram, reg10na1 Water Su | P rogram
pply Prog

. and Tural water systems - "'|

~ have continued to expand ; ' T S g : :
throughout the state Asa result of t}us added ass1stance, there are now- thxrty reglorg,al water _
systems in NortH Dakota, provrdmg quahty dririking witer to-over 165,000 people in 312 dities, -
. 90 yarious water. systems, and over 90,000, rural resldents. Currently, all.dr. -part of. 4? of, North
Dakota s 53 countles, are served by reglonal water systems, and most have plans to expand

o

. SIS M S N SRR ;‘AgencyGoal ' ,|

Action Plan: . A atlsﬁed “

| TASKS TARGET DATES | c‘ o To develop water re- .

Implement a five-year plan for MR&I project funding Sources for ﬂ'lﬁ future W61' ,
requests Ongoing” NEEEICEE prosperlty of the "
apeoI:,Ie of North Dakota,

.Participate in meetings with communities and rural water

districts to provide technical and planning assistance Ongoing
Provide MR&I budget estimates for project development  Ongoing - .
' .« Coordinate alternativé -

Coordinate meetings with various funding entities to N
i ‘ ; ‘*ﬁmdmg SC’lllthns for »., @ f

discuss projects Ongoing
_ . water supply and: water
Work with North Dakota's Congressional Delegation to *“:"3treatrnent pro]ects to help
increase federal MR&I annual appropriations Ongorng wat er users in cities and
Coordinate with the Garrison Conservancy District in the e rural water areas obtam an
prioritization and allocation of MR&I funds to projects . Ongoing i adequate supply Of quahty
+- water.for municipal, rural,
R S T ST f-.. NN § and mdustnal purposes
. Prov1de planrung and techmcal assmtance to water supply systenrs to promote w1se use of :
water Tesources throughout the state, v ULty s e cool
Assumptlons and Obstacles...‘_ i r ST e

Adequate federal fundmg must be recelved m a manner that does not 1mpede progress R

‘-

Por a map of North Dakota s Ruml Water Systems see the Appendzx .‘ J:'s' _

S
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Pro;ect Overwew. Rl
The North Dakota Cloud .
: Modification Project "D
(NDCMP) is a long-t :
.. ‘hing, operahonal cloud y
' seeding program with". g
. the dual ‘purposes.of hall !
---suppressmn andirainfall |
; venhancement The.,target
area covers nearly 10, 500
square milesin six west—
v . orn' North Dakofa coun-. i B
o P  Hes during, the months of
]une, ]uly, and August Counties’ partnerw1th

| North Dakota Cloud [EiEEss through the ARB.tG employ contrac’ ; -
R . ! 'tors. who provide the aircraft, pilots; seedmg :
Modlﬁcatlon Project

equipment and; radar mamtenance services. 0
1 fThe ARB owns and operates two, radar systems 1

o e o e e “and. employs the meteorologmts to coordlnate
e e Ll e TR e vseeding operations: I addition, the program 4
s offers two mtem programs, one S for students studymg meteorology, ‘and another for-pilots. .
‘ -+ studymg at the Umversnty of North Dakota s]:D. Odegaard School for Aerospace Sc1ences o ‘;‘
4 | Evaluatrons of the NDCMP 1nd1cate ‘that the program- reduces hail damage to; crops by 45 per-r L
cent, increases wheat yields by 5.9'percent;, increases ramfall on the order of: about 10 percent
_ and boasts a beneﬁt to cost ratlo of. approxrmately 40 to 1 L T R T e e j
AP Agency Goal e .
.|~ Satisfied: - s ;j { Action Plan:
i ¢ To manage water -, [ERIOR TARGET DATES
! resources for the f'uture i Conduct a bidding process and award an aircraft
Welfare "and prospertty service contract April 2010
Othl?etPeoPle SRR  iirc NDCMP field personnel May, annually
akota - : |
8 Conduct pre-project ground school May, annually
: S Pro]ect Ob]ECtIVES' | Conduct NDCMP operations June-Aug., annually
) E REdUChon ofhail ™" Conduct data analysis and final reporting to
I damages in NDCMP participating counties Winter, annually
! target area. . Report cloud seeding activities to the National Spring, Fall,
. Enhancemerlt Of §  Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration annually
summer ratn.fal.t»from B Respond to inquiries from prospective partner counties . Ongoing
thuriderstorms in . Pro id real-time data from Bowman and Stanl May-Sept
'OV ‘eal- g VIMAN ¢ anley ' ay-oepl.
NDCMP target area vige rea o wtaniey Ay oLt

i

Doppler weather radars annually

Assumptlons and s

- Obstacles: ;" S N e

- The project assumes contmued partlcrpatmn by westem North Dakota counnes and cost—shar— ’ @[

mg of ore-third of prOJect costs by thestate. - . ‘I R AU b
N Fora thap of the North Dakota Cloud Modrﬁcattan Pro]ect see the Appendzx e

B L AR, R [ e e e, = e o o s -
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Pro]ect Overvrew. | Lol e ’,.;.’i : D ‘t'il- SR R
North Dakota Century Code (NDCC) Sectron 61 24 6 declares necessary the pursmt of a pro]-

8 ‘ ‘ect™.,ithat would supply and distriblite water to.the people of northwestern North Dakota ne
2 through a p1pelme transmission and dehvery system...\. AR Y ) Ly
“The SWC has'beeny working: to develop the Northwest . i

.. . Aréa Water. Supply (NAWS) pro;ect ever since. NDCC
e 61-24 6 authonzes the'SWC:io construct operate ‘and
manage a pro]ect t0, dehver water throughout nor.thwest—

Lo treated water p1pel1ne frorn the Mlssoun Rrver to Minot: - i it
o The 45 mlles of prpelme between Miniot and Lake, Sakakawea has been ‘completed,. and NAWS:_ -
- 1s now; provrdmg water servrce to Berthold Mmot s, South I—hll Regmn, and North Prame Ru— 2
ral Water District: from an interii 1 e “plan , !

e \ ‘w i e )

- _' In 2002 a" awsmt was frled..by..the Provrnce of Marutoba, pnmarlly argumg that NAWS could N
' mcrease the*nsk of- transferrmg non—natlve blota Between:the Mlssourl R1Ver and"H‘udson Bay L

dramage basms“Vamous élements’of pI'O]ECl: constructlon have been allowed to. proceed by'
' wcourt order desp1te the pendmg lawsult ; f et Bty et L

-

o
R TRy

Action Plan: , L - R B pretreated Water dehvery
oo . . . B '*'systemtoMmot '
TASKS. R ‘ . TARGET D'A"l ES. )

Resolve the 2002 lawsrnt fo[lowmg release ot the
Record of Decision Summu "009

v

Initiate du,lgn work on a biota treatment plant and
intake, and remaining contracts to move water from' - :
Lake Sakakawea to Minot, - .- - Fall ”009 'L_ mg must be I‘ECEIVEd m

Complete the.-High Sel\nce Pump Station” e Dec. 2009 :a mannér
P | ",1mpede progress., L

i Completlon Sf the EIS“ g 'i
.in the spring:of 2009,and:.
_ ' ' dec151ons on the level B

" of treatment greatly affect fundmg needs, and de51gn and constructlon schedules coee

.“, . . --“s , . B . . “ -, e ap

I—'or a map of North Dakota 5. Northwest Area Water Supply pro]ect see the Appendzx

Complete thc Kenmare-Upper Souris. plpelme - Dec. 2009-_'-
i Complcte the Mohall All Seaeons plpelme ' ' [

.' B . R
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PrOJect Overv1ew. B L I : PR SRR
" The Red River Valley Water: Supply Pro]ect was authorrzed by the Dakota Water Resources SR
» Act of 2000, which requrred that.a Needs and Optlons Report and 'EIS be compieted with: ]omt @
leaderstup between the federal government and the State-of: North Dakota. The purpose of thed"

.- EIS; which was’ completed in December: 2007
.+ is to'evaluate. alternatrves to meet the long—

term water needs of the Red Rlver Valley In_,
;_‘ North Dakota, and the c1t1es of East Grand': '

o,
Ml

L a ;
4 )
I3

Smce that process began a’ few years ago, SWC staff members -'from all dlvrsrons havezbeen
- ihivolved with thé Needs-and. Optlorls Report and EIS'as technical. adv1sors 7serV1ng on mul-
t1ple committees’ As the State of North ‘Dakota and the federal: governrnent -continue’ to- pursue

the development of the preferred alternatrve the SWC w111 contmue to prov1de techmcal and

Agency Goal '-:
Satlsﬁed" SRR

i -<resources for the future - L
| welfare and prospenty : . Coniple ot'the Rcd ](1\ er Vallev Watu Supply PIO]t.Ct R
' - of the people OfNé;rtll ) prcteued alternative . P . re . Ongoing

Program Ob]ectlve., ;
| ..« Provide technical’ ‘expers;
Hse'and fmanaal assistance "
" towatd 'the complehon of the'._
Red River Valley Water Supv
ply Pro]ect ‘, P

| Assumphons and Ob-
. -as'ta_cles: o

TR ¥

The SWC w1l1 be oné of the o

fundmg agencres irvolved j 1n

. fmancmg the' preferred alter-

o natwe, and staff will contmue
' to'participate in a technical’ *

advisory capacity: However '

1

- project management will be N AP S A ST U _
. under the oversrght of the U.S. Bureau of Redamatron and the Garrlson Dlversmn Conser— v

vancy District. Thus, overall progress and target dates’for pro;ect Completlon will not be con-
trolled by the SWC. :
For a map:of the Red Rwer Valley Water Supply Pm]ect preferred altematzve .see the Appendlx

1
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» ;.“Program Ob; ectrves'

e s 1 g = .- & mmer e e R . e T T P e S P

Lo, ,' RS I RS e E el

'vi Program OVEI‘VIEW'

;I As authonzed by lNDCC 61 03, 61—04 and 61 16 1 the SE has been respon51b1e for regulatlng
‘ ‘the constructlon of dams chkes, and other water control fac111t1es since the- 19305 Since. 1957,
] NDCC 61-32 and NDCC 61-15 have authonzed the SE to regulate dramage ‘And, the SE has

! been respon51ble for managing sovereign lands siricé 1989 as authorized: by NDGC 61-33. The
SE:coordinates these regulatory actwmes wrth the county water resource dlStI‘lCtS (WRDs)

i In addltlon to, these permrtung processes the Regulatory Program provxdes techmcal assis- -
L tance to local ‘watet resource drstrlcts, makes ﬂow determmattons in accordance with NDCC

‘pubhc, handles easement: releases for abandoned structures,’ part1c1pates in trammg work--

: : 24—03 08; provrdes appeal review of WRD’ dec1smns, serves as'a’ source of mformatlon to the P =

~across the state G . : . » . e

‘} shops, represents the SE on Various mteragency committees, and providés agency rev1ew*of I

- Pubhc Serv1ce Commlssmn mmmg permlts and U, S Army Cprps Sectlon 404 perrruts v ‘; R

a : I ‘, P

! -uv‘.». Y :;‘3

Action Plan: - ! Re UIatOI'
TASKS TARGET DATES B! g y

Process 100 percent of all incoming construction, PI‘ 0 gl‘am

drainage, and sovereign land permit applications June 30, 2011

o A N T 4w o E

.r T w« '. "E L T pE z
. Agency Goals L ;‘
Address 100 percent of all incoming WRD decision : : Satlsﬂed é RN
appeals June 30, 2011

Provide technical assistance to WRDs as requested Ongoing

D1g1tally map .I-UO‘ percent ot all perrmtted - . ter ‘resources for the future .
assessment drains and dams that are currently in _ i If d . -
‘the agency's database June 30,2011 B we are an prosperrty 0

: thelpeople of North Dakota

Provide 100 percent of flow determinations
requested per NDCC 24-03-08 June 30, 2011

Participate in WRD training workshops April 2010 & 2011

Commission and U.S. Army Corps’ Section

44 permits June 30, 2011 g To COHECt‘ manage, and

dlstnbute information:to’-
Implement Sovereign Land Management . rfac:]_htate nnproved~man-z

Plan recommendations Ongoing !agement of North Dakota SF 1

H]

pwater resources. T A

B e Regulate, where approprlate, the constructlon of dams dlkes, water control fac1ht1es, dram- .

e Interact w1th the pubhc, continue mvolvement on mteragency comrmttees, and part1c1pate
i training workshops, to fac111tate education and mformatlon dlssenunahon to other water

p e e

r - L.t . . - s, .
& . £ 7 - . T [ LR

'-,,'Assumptlons and Obstacles TR S N

Tty e e T

-Enforcement of various, sovereign land-related regulatlons w1ll requlre the development of a;
" memorandum of understandmg with: the Game and FlSh Department P

- 3

VL P -A‘,_.__...r_:“...-.e."...._.r,-_..‘. S

21

e To=regulate the use of‘wa«a 3

B To manage Water resourc-—. "f_ :
- &é-for the future welfare' =, 7|
. -and prosperlty of thé; peo-'-‘_“' &
Review 100 percent of incoming Public Service ple .of North: Dakota »‘ :

age works, ; and pro;ects on'sovéreign lands, to ensure proper management of North Dakota s

' '-'-land and ‘water resquices and pubhc safety T N R T A

resource managers - especrally at the local level R T R T

PP

‘ .



| on the Ohver, Memer,

1
'i
o

1

I

" authorizes the SWC

‘  ate, and’ maintain the'

"} Private contractors

:designs developed by

o %Pfogtam 2

e —— _...1"-....,.._....._,‘-_..-_ g e e

Pro;ect Overview:,. . ,1' el

S OuthWESt The Southwest Plpelme ‘Pwro]ect (SWPP) 1s a reg:onal '

. . . - ‘water supply systemt that draws: water from Lake' ;
Plp elll‘[e PI‘O ] eCt | - Sakakawea and serves 35, 000 peoplean southwest North
: %Dakota, mcludmg 28 commumtles, and’3, 100 rural
e A I e hookups with plans to expand s T
NDCC SEC‘l’lOI'l 61 24 3 declares necessary that the SWP “ be estabhshed and constructed
to provide for the supplementation of the water resources of a portnon of the area ‘of North, .

Dakota south-and west of the Missquri, River with water supphes from the Missouri River for

§) multlple purposes, mcludmg domesnc rural; and mumc1pal usés.” The SWC has'been work—

ing to develop the SWPP ever smce w:th constructzon beglm'ung in. 1986 NDCCH61~24 6

| to construct, oper- :

project.- - ) SRt
-are constructing the -
‘project according:to -

| the SWC's. engmeer-
ing. contractor. The

- SWC'oversees the. .
‘,demgn and construc—

ik ‘tlon of the pro}ect

e Agency Goal .

-] Satisfied;. - L
| %.To develop water C
Co resouirces for the™ .-\
ST glrx;fezfyﬁa;etha:d v Action Plan:
AR O S s ARCE -
:, ... B ‘-‘1“‘ people of Nort}l Da-— . ‘:‘: TASK TARGET IDATES
' . kota A Complete the main transmission line from Oliver,

) o Mercer, North Dunn WTP to Hazen and Stanton July 2010

et . 1 . . IR
" L 4 ‘o . o kT

Complete the Oliver, Mercer, North Dunn WTP June 2011

Ob]EChVE' T L Complete the rural water distribution system in

A COTVICE YT )
» Begm constructlon the Zap service arca ‘ June 2011

North Dunnreglonal : LT, ] ., R IR
serv1ce area. - i, T U T S - Lo T J
K Assumphons and Obstacles.t,, TR e s I T S AL T :
] Adequate state and federai fundmg must, be recelved ina manner that does not lmpede L i
progress. St e e T e ' 0
“ -;-'- . 'j;., BRI S o ;__ :[,‘_‘_‘ '{-'w. L Lo
L . '_, 1 1 lt-
T - ;._ Fora map of North Bakotas Southwest Ptpelme Pro]ect see the Append:x ' i ‘
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By v:rtue of North Dakota Century Code Section 61-02—14 Powers and Duhes of the Comrms- L
< sion; and Sectlon 61-02-26, Duties of State Agencres Concerned w1th Intrastate Use or DlSpOSl- U
¥ tion ‘of Waters, the Comrnissionis. reqmred to- develop and: maintain‘a comprehen51ve State Wa-

-+ ters Management Plan (SWMP) for the sound management of North Dakota 's water resources. ai ol

ed in: 2009 Followmg ma]or water plan I‘EVISIORS
“ ,Water development reports (WDRs) are pubhshed
0N a, blenmal basis t0-assist with- agency budgeting
efforts and to prov1de updated pl‘O]ECt and fundmg

£
A

Y i - £
b e To develop comprehens.nve plans to meet .

: '_North Dakota s water resource needs.

ERSL P,

T S R S

| a d occurrenge oleorth Dakota shwta_ter ;
i urces ‘and' water developmenf éfforts

“EN

TN

3 Program Ob]ectlves.-

i - f!_DeveIop a 2011—2013’Water Developmentn |

- Report 1o serve as a blenmal update to the o
Poheidi ... 2009 SWMP s L

P}'—uu,\-‘—u‘hﬂ- i, e o yq.,,...:.,.-. st g i ' e, “_ _—“,-J....g-wwa_u, A ,,‘
. A L ¥ . - e

2

Action Plan: .
TASKS ' T . S : : TARGET DATES

s

Lt s D e - At ]

Coordinate lGCOl‘IllT‘IL]‘ldFIthI’\H mclude m the 7009 SWMP ’ - . Ongoing

- Contact local water managus to request Lmdatc_d water project/program mtmma-' S
tion, including funding t:motrames for the 70]1 2013 WDR R , Jan. 2010

M

Review and updatc the water resource pm]ect/prog am mventory - : . May 2010
De\reiop the hnal 2011-2013 WDR - - N T Dec. 2010
© Jan. 2011

‘

Lo, . r e 4 “ )
e T .

Assumphons and Obstacles-' T e e T T
Actlve part1c1pat10n and accurate mput from local water managers and pro]ect sponsors re-.

garding pro]ect fundmg needs W111 be crlhcal to, successful future statewide water planmng
-efforts. .. . o T R T s -

‘ . N - - PR - * ] F_ Lo R . N R
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Pr0]ect Overv1ew' Lo s e - _ R
: Project WET (Water Educat1on for- Teachers) 1s a balanced fsupplemental and mterd1sc1p11n~ L
ary water science and water education | program for formal.and non—formal K 12 educators

" and students. Pro]ect WET fac111tates and promotes the’ learmng, awareness apprec1atlon
knowledge exploratlon, _and stewardshlp f: N_orth Dakota s water resources Pro]ectWET

[
‘?
[
¢
3

fundarnental concepts related to ¥ ater feson

e

. '*‘Water Educatln | itgrohads, and e Y,irsh}nsn,t?fihg?q
. *"fFor Teachers '

'Satlsﬁ,ed ISR Action Plan: | . .
ERIC TO educate ‘the " TASKS. R | - TARGET DATES
publlc regardmg :
the natute: and oc-
. Cutrence’ of North

N 4

“Maintain Project WET classroom-ready teaching aids and-
service contracts in support of educational efforts As needed

il »

Dakota s water s Provrde in-service and pre-service credit and non-ucdlt
reSOUYCES: and"j_”‘; M 8 educational programs for K-12 educators © Ongoing

water developm nt.;
efforts W

S ® T . T i
: x:, ‘ Y Complete tacilitator leadership training Feb. 2011

Provide varying educational programs for K-12 students Ongoing
: g & . soing

)

R Provide funds for the Keep North Dakota Clean water March
Ob] eCtlveS-t education poster contest . . . - 2010 & 2011 -
Develop, promot ’
dehver and“pro-7
vrde to K- 12 formalx;
and non—formal K

e

2‘, & Maintain the Project WET facilitator network . ' Ongoing

Complete two Project WET watershed institut July 2009 & 2010

Sl

tlonprograms, '-:"f e ",' Ll e

. Balanced water resource mforrna’uon and educa‘ on:
tools, serv1ces programs ‘and resource matenals,

s

.- ¢ Instittites; workshops in-service and pre service .’ -
educatlonal opportun1t1es, and; Lol FAne

% ot :.‘ s

. Classroom events, youth camps youth water festl-
vals, commumty water or env:ronmental awareness ]
. and youth serv1ce events S T e -;-f.'

oy Tt Toaay

N e . e e

- - B . - - . ¥

Assumptrons and Obstacles. e
Contmued fundmg through EPA S Sectlon 319 Grant is cr1t1cal to the success and contrnuatton

' ©

oftheWETprogram EE P s

. L . . . Y

s

-
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Program Overv1ew. ,
 Significant volumes of data are ...
| u i contamed iri the SWC'’s Water .
« WL Resources’ Infortation Manage-
¢ ‘mient Systems (WRIMS) Prlvate
1nd1v1duals and pnvate enter— . - ) RO R
pnse, as.well as local, county, DL e e T s e
o . state, federal .and interhational en’atles routlnely make use of varlous porhons of these data :
"2 " SetsStaff can-facilitate thé ability of interested. parties to:access:dafa. of ifiterest to them. A -+ ',
web-based interactive interfacé'is available to allow for:difectiaccéss to.the data‘on the part
of.the mt,erested partles Add1t1onally, numerous. mterprenve reports are avallable for varlous
wa ter resources in the state., eeer Tl e e Go e i T e U

I < PR SR : o 'c.J s -

i
i
a

e

NI

- . '." . AR - . - -
et " toeaear e P 2ot e i

"
)
L
1
L

: . Agencyt.Goals
Action Plan: Satlsfied , _; o

TASKS TARGET DATES g TR &
*To educate athe pubhc ¥

) _ _ ,,regardmg theé nature and; ;.|
Educate staff on the uses of WRIMS as improvements g occurrence Of North Da- . _‘".

are implemented Asneeded | kota s water résources N
Communicate with interested parties to determine A TO collect rnanagé and |

their informational needs As requested i
“dlstnbute mformatldn to
Write unique programs to meet needs of requests _ 'facﬂxtate improved mans - BE
of an unanticipated nature As requested agement of North Dakota "
. t( " Image and store well drilling completion reports - Ongoing *water resources ;_ PP .i\_ :

Anticipate uses for which the data would be needed Ongoing

1 'Q Progtam Ob]ectlves o L =
T Mamtam quahty water resource data. ; r

ﬁ : . Develop and mamtam databases for re- SR P
7 ,‘..tmeval ofdata: ;" i T IR
B Mamtam tramed staff to mterpret data TR
¥ ;* -" . Develop and mamtam Web«based m’regra- R

o tlon for the broadest p0551b1e access to data. uE

""3. EN X o ‘R

- )
: ; v .

Wt " . w: i 4 ., N

. ) : . . . e
(. N .

e 3 t

Assumptmns and Obstacles. o

i The continuation; ‘of.the. m—house and onlme , ,.'
. retrieval system w1ll depend on the abxhty )
of the SWC to mamtam the 4D Database ok

§ + i m» "
v & ST \"’t' WP .
N PN .t L N
o i . .
. : o “ . .
B " g ¥ b "
1 .- - . .
v ".. . R "o
o . . . 1 "W o
M 7 .
il . fa » . ¢
- . s !
. : r V. ] ..
. . . N P 5
B " - S - -
—. s — ~ 1 - e— - — - - e A - AR P S e e
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; Program OVEI'VIEW' S T R R T
Water resource data pertammg to water levels water quahty, and well mformatlon is collected 1
ona ¢ontinuing b basis. This-data‘is tored i in an Internet—accesmble database The database cur- ﬁ
rently contains about 2.8 mﬂhon water-level measurements 31,000 site locahons 58, 000 water :
1+ quality analyses; ‘and 24,000 sites ‘with Tithologic descrrptlons Addmonal data vaI.IlSltIOI'l 51te's“ vl
are impleméented as needed: through time. Aqulfer parameters and propertles are evaluated i

2

¢ e, ar el v ‘ v oA L

through an aqu1fer—testmg program oD e LT SRS
_ Agency Goals Satr 'fred

Y (,1“,—5_”

.....

Water Resource ,
. . Y To educate the pubhc regardmg the nature and occur~ e
Monltorlng | rence of North Dakota’s water resources.i: . ) Ry ~1~_ :

&To edliect’ manage ‘and distribute’ iRformation tor fa-‘- : 5‘,;-%
. cilitate 1mproved management of N orth Dakota S, water ¥

TyAant

,reSOurces v DA s.,- . , |
. To conduct research mto the processes affectmg l:he BRREE
hydrologlc cycle to! unprove ‘the management of North‘i‘.
Dakota S water resources SRR A

B
it v

-

Program Ob]ectwes B3
K Collectwater resourceidata e ",71 .

it - ; - E R ..t - *i-
- -3 . e s . : L, P L3
L . . - L " . e - A

Action Plan:

TASKS TARGET DATES
Install test holes and plug obsolcte observation wells - April-Dec., annually
Install 125 to 175 monitoring wells April-Dec., annually
Install 20 to 30 staff gauges, monitor water levels and flows April-May, annuaily
Measure 25,000 to 30,000 water levels in wells and surface water hodies f\Pl‘i]-DEC.; annually
Collect data from 60 to 70 continuous water level recorders - Jan.-Dec., annually

Collect 1,500 to 2,000 samples from wells and surface water bodies April-Dec., annually

" Analyze samples for various chemical constituents ' April-Jan:, annually

Repair and maintain 900 to 1,100 measurement and sampling locations April-Dec., annually

Enter data into the database ' ' Ongoing
Coordinate the USGS cooperative water resource monitoring program March-Dec., annually

Conduct aquifer tests . ‘ _ ~ As requested /needed




o Program Overv1ew. Cees el

' Water: utlhzatlon isa. key mgredlent to .
! . many potentlal opportumtles foreco-:.
' "W “nomic development. Ntimerous studies™ "
Do D and reports ‘have documented potent1a1 : it -
L “water supplies f ‘for econormnic develop--= ECITINTE AT T s
:;- i ment 'Addmona]ly, emstmg reports and / or water resource data are»mterpreted by staff in the‘

‘‘‘‘‘‘

gh w1th respect 10 the1r water needs_mtheir conmderatlon of ocatmg i North_ Dakota. e

s

_'Ihe SWC also prov1des cost‘share support for’ several actlvmes de51gnedfto strengthen the

: _state s economy The. SWC- in con]unctlon with' the Bank of North: Eakota, prov1des cost—share

O

for new ;rngatlon under the ausplces of the AgPAGE programL\The SWC also prov1des sup- - 1.

iy
K

To manage waten res

(‘.

urces for thefutur

- .|_f ' Vv

-'a.,‘ 7.

Support programs' to encourage water-usmgx'
‘_mdustnes B N LA Y

o S

,Mt

e Support programs to encourage 1rr1gatlon

*+Action Plan: . ‘ TR o N N LT
CTASKS , . " TARGET DATES : : ‘ :

- Produce “synopsis” reports on water

- supplles for interested entities. As requested.

. Produce or provide water resource. Ongoing/ Ca S A h L © 7 A
interpretive reports . Asréquested ¥ ) ' ‘ = Y -

" Administer the AgPACE program "~ Ongoing

1

Suppmt NDIA’s efforts to e\pand .
uugatlon development o July<€2009

Assumptlons and Obstacles. ,

. Theré'ig'a. hrmted amount of ground water of a

quahty suitable for irrigation and mdustry The' _3 s
i one s1gmf1cantly under-utilized water resource in -
the state, the Mlssoun River; is.not located where
g most potentlal water users: w1sh to, locate their - '

o

enterpnses. SN SRS

27



L Program Overv1ew. o L R |
. The SWC's water resource research mvolvement falls mto three categorles.rThe ﬁrst 1s where SRR
the SWC prov1des monetary Support for’ Water resource re]ated studles Generally thls re—

P SR

Water Resource
Research

FEp— Sh Y

“Agency. Goal Satisfied::

. To conduct research- mto the T

' processes affectmg the hydrologlc '

. cycle to improve t the ' management -
“of North Dakota s water TESQUICes

H . ‘i; * N ! L f»‘-;,v‘

PR :_‘..::..'m

and occurrence f water to Opti:
-mize its-consérvation and: develop

. ¢ ment throughout the state g
T D
v f 5 - ! .

Assumptlons and Obstacles. d

Contmumg or reforrnulated research 'could result from themterpretatlous that result from“'.
thesestud1es . : Er NG CURGSY L

oA

TNE L*"

3 Actlon Plan. . P
TASKS : B ' S TARGET DATES

B (.ompletc thc Water thty Assessment of Natlonal Gumd Camp Grafton South Unit  Spring 2011

P M Complete an annual review and make decisions.on graduate Watet Resource
' : ]n\'e*-,tlé,ahons (ND Water Resource lnstltute) e o - o Annually

, - Coopc:ate vrth the USG5 to de\ elop a ”Stream Stats” website in ND- ) : 2011

PP

. Coopcrate with the USGS to develop a leOlt entltlcd “Evaluation of water quallty - - Winter
. sampling ploumms and sulfate standards forstream classes and designated uses, ND” - 2009,

‘ Conduct an evaluatlon ot nil atc mnta1nm’1t10n and 1emedlatlon in the Karlsruhe Annually
_'E\qlllf(:‘ IR Eoam e _-j oo R . through 2011

X |Ass1stwlthastt "iy ofl ion i R A Spring 2011,
v Spring 2011

Prepale a fmat 1cport on thc t'ou_sl Rlvu (_o] ,'f Spring 2011

Reporton water i and'water levels in. th ne (Devils Lake, : - Annually:

[N
R
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Program Overv1ew.

NDCC 61:04:02 requires all
water uses except for: domes

t

* other recreatlonal uses -
(unless the aforementloned

’ n;"‘l;l. bérieficial use. Set procedure

livestock, fish, wildlife, and

are greater than 12.5 acre-feet’ per year) to apply for a water perrmt before puttmg water {0

-1 -through this progess. . In addition, records, documents, and a relational database'are meticu- | "
fd lously mamtamed Upon completlon of a water use:developmént; mspectlons are conducted

G e e b s s e i e e L ] e e e S - T R T
B = s [

£

e -~ Fme = e Ya ; NS PR L ¥ S S

h:‘ﬂ Water Rights
i} Administration & Processing

L) ":“"*“‘? — ne ——

s are mandated by NDCE and régulations. Staff. guide apphcants:" 1

o to venfy the ab111ty of the apphcant to put the water to '. ‘,.»

e tlonal pemut is perfected and ﬁled wth the county Re - }_:. 3
isterof Deeds, as 'a:water nght ‘4ssociated with the. land -
Annual; self-reported water use forms are recorded to, 3’.‘3; :
document that water is. bemg put to beneflcral use, and the

‘t ‘\
\

Agency Goal Sahsﬁed

-e.To regulate the iise of water resources for the future wel- g
fare and prospenty of the people of North Dakota RN

5 l n)‘ ’ﬂr._q
ad

W .
r, . R —L
P w R .
w . T t : »L

Program Ob]ectrves SR R j AR ,' BRI
e Process water, permlt apphcatlons 2 i ]
- s Maintain; metlculous water. rlght records
. Perfect cond1t10nal water nghts once developed

E
. Document permltted water use A

R N W T e

Action Plan:
TASKS TARGET DATES and Obstacles. -
Guide applicants through the water permit application process  Ongoing o .Water use 1‘9" T
RN , : T , - cords are, depen— o
Maintain records in each water permit application file Ongoing ::
- dent upon ericour- -
Key appropriate data into the water permit database Ongoing ;; aged self-reportmg
Conduct 63-85 inspections of ‘completed’ conditional permits  Annually " of annual water .
N .. . USB C b L ey e s
Perfect 50-70 inspected, completed conditional permits - Annually " - o)
\ N L Sorne condmon-
Send out requests for annual use reports to permit holders Now. /Jillll‘l-; a] water pemts
_ anmhat "take-long’ penods -
Complete the annual water use data collection process May, annually of hme to. resolve
Develop a summary report on annual water use in ND Sept., annually water and legal
_ comphcahons ,
Measure pumping rates to help establish water rights - Ongoing T T
T e
\ Maintain water use records toc uantltv water rights Ongoing : .
9 g gomng

I S SO < AT AR

a
EX

IR
&
-

- ER PR . + . " . . +
‘,7..'7- N -7 - hat . s b ¥ . - L3
P rf‘

Assumptrons .

* ‘e e ) N Lo - -
B ot ari s o e e e et ¢ o P s e e e i e e R e B o e B e g o b e e
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ProgramOvervnew. ST Lo e \
The a]locatton of water: resources for beneﬁmal usé can result in competltlon for. those re- ¢4
-sources. ThlS competltlon can cross pohtlcal boundanes. Efforts are contmually underway to ‘
e _ g e T ERS protect prior fights while thaxi-.
mizing: -benefits. These efforts ..

Water Rights ' " ate. expended externa]ly in‘othér 5
. . . . - states and provinces; as well as.
Evaluation & Adjudication

mtemally with respect to other
_f .staté agencies- havmg separate 2 l
T regu]atory authorities. In the. as< - |

P S T D ISR S S SR sessmentofthe degree to which
the state 5 water resources can be utlhzed beneﬁctally, the nghts of prior appropnators need to
" be assessed ‘and’ protected. Staff preparesr recommendatlons for the SE on, the basm of encour-«
agmg beneﬁmal use whlle protectmg pnor nghts A S o 3 :

+

r

I Agency Goals e ‘ -
i . Satisfied: EEDN  Action Plan:
" eTo regulate the use of wa- .- RS TARGET DATES
I zter resources for.the future: Bl Cather data on shared resources As needed
“welfare and” prospenty of’ ,
the people Of North Dakota‘ B Discuss possible actions regarding water resources As needed
e T . '[‘0 manage water resoun;— Negotiate water management decisions Ongoing
. 1, es. forthe future. welfare al’ld Conduct water resource investigations . As needed
‘ s’_prospentyofthepeopleof Prepare rec _ o )
+ ) repare recommendations tor the SE Ongoing
. NorthDakota. e °t " - Chial
Program Ob]ectlves et :

. 1 ' Pursue: cooperahve efforts thh AR
. 1. neighboring states and provirices to -

+{- plan for beneficial water: management

g of shared water resources. -
. Cooperate with age:ncxes that have -

regulatory authorlty over North Da-. -

kota’s water to protect and enhance RN
the quality and quantity of North

. Dakota S water resources. AR

. Bvaluate water perrmt apphcanons
and recommend deasmns to the SE..

,Assumptlons and ObstacleS' -

mg states and provmces have umque- '
o perspectlves and laws pertaining -, - ——
| . { lowater resouirces management. Inithe evaluatlon of ground:water. Perrmt aPPhcatlons, the
i
;

‘II

state’s ground water resources are becormng more fully appropnated Thus, the process of al— B
_ locatlng additional water while protecting pnor water nghts is becomlng more. complex, and
3 thus, more du’-ﬁcult and hme—consummg v e T L T

\ R 3 Wt ' f ‘ . .-, it

r

S e s 2T Bhm £ i e b« e e wa v cwetin e am i me e - e ¢ g e
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Program Overvrew.

" In addltron to water: management plannmg efforts at the state level the SWC beheves that 1t is

1. ‘also beneﬁcral for.stakeholders‘that live and work. within key watersheds of the state to guide-. - -

‘ the management of water resources in their region through the development of regional water 4

{ plans.In’ order for reglonal plan:mng efforts and studies'to proceed and évolve in a produc- - i 3

)| tive manner, ‘it is'often requ]red thatdocal state and federal govemment ofﬁcrals partxcrpate ino
those plannmg processes as, techmcal admsors L i .y .

A
“.-.:_,‘,. l P .', "
B - .:‘ } ._i

L
.

Watershed Plannmg
& Coordmatlon |

. -""-"r Beyond“partlcrpatmg in eglonal\plarmmg'and"coordmatlon fforts w1thm"the state, SWC o
, ,_.Wstaff me_mbers are. also involved with international'and nahonal orgamzatrons mvolved with

‘_.mter]urlsdu: onal water anagement.~Exarnp1esmc1ude the Internatlonal Joint, Comrrussron,
' Boarcl the Intematronal Sourrs SOl I

Action Plan:
TASKS ' © TARGET DATES

Provide technical assistance toward the implementation
of the Red River Basin Commission’s Natural Rcsoume
Framework Plan ‘ Ongoing

* Provide technical assistance toward the implemn.ntation of
the Devils Lake Basin Joint Water Resource Board s 2009
Water Management Plan < : Ongoing

Provide-technical expertise to the Upper- Shevume RI\’LI
Joint Water Resource Board in their devclopment ofa’
new regional water management plan Summer 2011.

T

B expertrse and assrs— :
- -tance. tOWard the-de- -

Provide technical e\pet tise to the Red River Joint Water
Resource District in their development of an updated

! water management strategy -, ‘ 3 - Dec. 2010 \{elopment of regronal C’; '

_ . : ‘ watershed manage- AT ':‘

tinue to participate ‘as board members and technical E ment and plarmmg NI

visors for international and national watershed plan- Lo C ", HEONT: id d s .

mng “and coordmahon eftorts ' _ . Ongoing e orts an stu ies. A

) . . . l"a ‘. - . -““ W ‘ !‘T" :_Jl -

-_Assumptlons and Obstacles L T !1

. In-order for all of the above orgaruzatrons and plarmmg/ coordmahon efforts to succeed in the ol
!

future, they. will require contmued commltment and dedlcatlon from all stakeholders mvolved

mthoseprocesses I

" R N .
' P . . N - . o .
3 - . . -
" . S - N N . . . . . . .
b Kl ' A L T . . - E - . B -
. ¢ i I ] v it . - .
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